
From: Buettner, Alexandria [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FSF2AC63CS2D4ASFBLE TGB16766DED37-ALEXANDRIA]

Sent: 8/23/2021 2:15:41 PM
To: Buettner, Alexandria /o=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(PYDIBOHF235PDLTcn=Recipints/cn=512ac69cs244a5oe7681676648437 Alexandria]
« Aguilar, Paul [/o=ExchangeLab/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)enRecipints/cn=91de6056acecitbcIBdb0Tb0S48eB6-Paul Aguila; Rath, Prakash (FOR)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=91bcS673db6c416687a4531809527cc0-Prakash Rat]

Subject: Invitation: Staff BriefingreFOA Approval of Comimaty (Pfizer BioTech COVID-19 Vaccine)

Good Afternoon,

As a follow-up tothis mornings announcement (see below), the FDA Office of Legislation would like to invite you to a
Hil-wide staff-level briefing regarding the approval of the Pfizer BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine, now marketed as
Comirnatyto take place tomorrow,August24°,at10am EST. Please see below for details.

Details for Staff Briefing on ComirnatyApproval
Time: 10am EST, Tuesday, August 26, 2021
Phonei S30eneiespasscode (BiS] |

From: Buettner, Alexandria
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20219:44 AM
To: Buettner, Alexandria <Alexandria. Buettner@(da.hhs gov>
Cc: Rath, Prakash (FDA) <Prakash. Rath@ida.hhs.gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguiar@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: FOA Approves First COVID-19 Vaccine

Good Morning,

The FDA Office of Legislation would like to bring to your attention today’s announcement regarding the Pfizer BioNTech
COVID-19 vaccine, which s the first vaccine approved for the preventionofCOVID-19. The vaccine will now be marketed
as Comirmaty (koe-mir*na-tee), for the prevention of COVID-19 disease in individuals16years of age and older. The
vaccine continues to be available under EUA forthose 12-15 years of age.

Please reach out to Prakash Rath (Prakash. rath @fda.hhs gov) or PaulAguilar (Paul aguilar @fda.hhs.gov) with any
questions.

Thank you,

Alexandria Buettner

Alexandria Buettner
Congressional Afar Spciast
office of Legisiation
US. FoodandDrug Administration
vobiel__ wi]‘oxandis Bitine ida hs gov
LLY U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION
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FDA Approves First COVID-19 Vaccine
Approval Signifies Key Achievement for Public Health

“Today, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration approved the first COVID-19 vaccine. The vaccine has been
known as the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine, and will now be marketed as Comirnaty (koe-mir™na-tee),
for the prevention of COVID-19 disease in individuals 16 years ofage and older. The vaccine also continues to
be available under emergency use authorization (EUA), including for individuals 12 through 15 years of age and
for the administration ofa third dose in certain immunocompromised individuals,
“The FDA’s approvalof this vaccine is a milestone as we continue to battle the COVID-19
pandemic. While this and other vaccines have met the FDA's rigorous, scientific standards for
emergency use authorization, as the first FDA-approved COVID-19 vaccine, the public can be
very confident that this vaccine meets the high standards for safety, effectiveness, and
‘manufacturing quality the FDA requires ofan approved product,” said Acting FDA
Commissioner Janet Woodcock, M.D. “While millionsof people have already safely received
COVID-19 vaccines, we recognize that for some, the FDA approval ofa vaccine may now instill
additional confidence to get vaccinated. Today's milestone puts us one step closer to altering
the courseofthis pandemic in the U.S.”
Since Dec. 11, 2020, the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine has been available under EUA in individuals 16
years of age and older, and the authorization was expanded to include those 12 through 15 yearsofage on May
10, 2021. EUAS can be used by the FDA during public health emergencies to provide access to medical products
that may be effective in preventing, diagnosing, or treating a disease, provided that the FDA determines that
the known and potential benefits ofa product, when used toprevent,diagnose, ortreat the disease, outweigh
the known and potentialrisksof the product.
FDA-approved vaccines undergo the agency's standard process for reviewing the quality, safety and
effectiveness of medical products. For all vaccines, the FDA evaluates data and information included in the
manufacturer's submissionof a biologics license application (BLA). A BLA is a comprehensive document that is
submitted to the agency providing very specific requirements. For Comirnaty, the BLA builds on the extensive
data and information previously submitted that supported the EUA, such as preclinical and clinical data and
information, as well as detailsof the manufacturing process, vaccine testing results to ensure vaccine quality,
and inspections of the sites where the vaccine is made. The agency conducts its own analyses of the information
in the BLA to make sure the vaccine is safe and effective and meets the FDA's standards for approval.
Comirnaty contains messenger RNA (mRNA),a kindof genetic material. The mRNA is used by the body to
make a mimicofone ofthe proteins in the virts that causes COVID-19. The resultof a person receiving this
vaccine is that their immune system will ultimately react defensively to the virus that causes COVID-19. The
mRNA in Comirnaty is only present in the body for a short time and is not incorporated into - nor does it alter -
an individual's genetic material. Comirnaty has the same formulation as the EUA vaccine andis administered
asa seriesoftwo doses, three weeks apart.
“Our scientific and medical experts conducted an incredibly thorough and thoughtful
evaluationof this vaccine. We evaluated scientific data and information included in hundreds
of thousandsofpages, conducted our own analyses of Comirnaty’s safety and effectiveness, and
performed a detailed assessmentofthe manufacturing processes, including inspections of the
‘manufacturing facilities,” said Peter Marks, M.D., Ph.D., directorofFDA’s Center for Biologics
Evaluation and Research. “We have not lost sight that the COVID-19 public health crisis
continues in the U.S. and that the public is counting on safe and effective vaccines. The public
and medical community can be confident that although we approved this vaccine expeditiously,
it was fully in keeping with our existing high standards for vaccines in the U.S."
FDA Evaluation of Safety and Effectiveness Data for Approval for 16 Years of Age and
Older
“The first EUA, issued Dec. 1, for the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine for individuals 16 years of age and
older was based on safety and effectiveness data from a randomized, controlled, blinded ongoing clinical trial
of thousands of individuals.
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To support the FDA's approval decision today, the FDA reviewed updated data from the clinical trial which
supported the EUA and included a longer duration of follow-up in a larger clinical trial population.
Specifically, in the FDA's review for approval, the agency analyzed effectiveness data from approximately
20,000 vaccine and 20,000 placebo recipients ages 16 and older who did not have evidence ofthe COVID-19
virus infection within a week of receiving the second dose. The safety of Comirnaty was evaluated in
approximately 22,000 people who received the vaccine and 22,000 people who received a placebo 16 years of
age and older.
Based on results from the clinical trial, the vaccine was 919% effective inpreventing COVID-19 disease.
More thanhalfof theclinical trial participants were followed for safety outcomes for at least four months after
the second dose. Overall, approximately 12,000 recipients have been followed for at least 6 months.
“The most commonly reported side effects by those clinical rial participants who received Comirnaty were pain,
redness and swelling at the injection site, fatigue, headache, muscle or joint pain, chills, and fever. The vaccine:
is effective in preventing COVID-19.and potentially serious outcomes including hospitalization and death.
Additionally, the FDA conducted a rigorous evaluationof the post-authorization safety surveillance data
pertaining to myocarditis and pericarditis following administration ofthe Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine
and has determined that the data demonstrate increased risks, particularly within the seven days following the
second dose. The observed risk s higher among males under 40 years of age compared to females and older
‘males. The observe risk is highest in males 12 through 17 yearsofage. Available data from short-term follow-
up suggest that most individuals have had resolution of symptoms. However, some individuals required
intensive care support. Information is not yet available about potential long-term health outcomes. The
Comirnaty Prescribing Information includes a warning about these risks.
Ongoing Safety Monitoring
‘The FDA and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention have monitoring systems in place to ensure that any
safety concerns continue to be identified and evaluated in a timely manner. In addition, the FDA is requiring
the company to conduct postmarketing studies to further assess the risks of myocarditis and pericarditis
following vaccination with Comirnaty. These studies will include an evaluationoflong-term outcomes among.
individuals who develop myocarditis following vaccination with Comirnaty. In addition, although not FDA
requirements, the company has committed to additional post-marketing safety studies, including conducting a
pregnancy registry study to evaluate pregnancy and infant outcomes after receipt of Comirnaty during.
pregnancy.
“The FDA granted this application Priority Review. The approval was granted to BioNTech Manufacturing
GmbH.
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From: Marks, Peter [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DFBB28SBD3844SCBICIADCAIFT20FS3A MARKSP]

Sent: 8/23/2021 8:58:38 AM
To: Jefferson, rica fo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipientscn=Obc0bd0f87664843031584eba91acesErca eff]; Tierney, Julia
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=11604300bca2485790ded292a082e938-ulia Tiern]

c McNeil, Lorri [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=77b0535 29624851610730536004 Mie]

Subject: RE: Are you OK with me flagging the Pfizer BLA PR?
Attachments: RE: Plizer-BloNTech COVID-19Vaccine EUA package.

Dear Erica, Juli, and Lorre,

Pfizer just confirmed receipt— ts officall111]

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@(da hh gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:57 AM
To: Marks, Peter<Peter Marks@fda.hhs.govs;Tierney, Julia<luliaTierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Are you OK with me flagging the Pfizer BLA PR?

Terrific, thanks much!

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:56 AM
To: Jefferson, Erica <EricaJefferson @da hhs.gov>;Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney @fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: Are you OK with me flagging the Pfizer BLA PR?

Dear Erica,

The materials were sent to the company, so please do ~ | suspect that they will confirm receipt while we are on the 9
am.

Thank you so much.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson @ida.hhs gov
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:47 AM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@(da.hhs.gov>; Tiemey,Julia<Jula Tierney@fda.hhs gov>
Subject:Are you OK with me flagging the Pfizer BLA PR?

ll keep it high level to let you say more, but | think i's disingenuous not to flag with the other significant media news
coming out of FDA today. ©
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Congratulations Peter!
Erica

Erica V. Jefferson (sheer)Assosate Commissioner for Exemal Afsrs
US: Food and Drug AdministrationTek 240.702.3064
ericaeferson@danhsgov

{2l] U.S. FOOD & DRUG
ASMINISTRATION

goo-8

Executive Assistant: Jacaueline Thomas@ida.ths gov
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From: Tantillo,Andrew /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C4304SBFEEFB4GFAOSDAAOC3DA772A1C ANOREW.TANT]

Sent #2372021 10:12:13AM
To: Tierney, Julia Jo=Exchangelabsou=ExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDIT)/cn=Recipientscn=1160d3005c4248b790de2922082e338ula ierFisted, Andi
UosExchangelabsou-Exchange AdministrativeGroup

(FYOIBOHF23SPDUTcn=hecipientsc=Bebedc5313946363501cb3916c0cc3 And. Fise]
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCOC FDABGY

occonit,

From:Tiemey, Julia JuliaTierney @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 9:34 AM
To: Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hs.govs;Fristect, Andi <AndiFristedt @1da.hhs.gov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA.pdf

Denise Zavagno

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda nhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Tiemey, Julia Julia. Tene @fdanhsgov>;ristedt, Andi<Andi.Frstedt @fda.bhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Yes - Denise Hinton?

From:Tiemey,Julia <uliaTierney @fda.nhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 9:31 AM
To: Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantilo@da.ths, gov>;Fristedt,Andi <AndiFristedt @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Can youhave OCC start lookingatthis?! know Peterisincrediblyanxioustorespondtoday. Maybeyou can ask Denise
to review since shehaven't been workingaround the clock on the BLA/EUA?

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fdanhs gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22,2021 10:23 PM
To:Tierney, Julia luli. Tierney@(da.hhs gov; ristedt, Andi <Andi.Frstedt@fda.bhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

That assumes OCand Dr. Woodcock don'thavechangestheywould ike tosee. If she/you do, we wouldincorporate
those ahead of movingitto OCC.

From: Tantillo, Andrew
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:21 PM
To:Tierney, Julia luli. Tierney@(da hh gov; rstedt, Andi <Andi.Frstedt@fda.bhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Yes | thinkafterany language is added from othersorevenif new language is not added), we needOCCtoreview. We'l
make sure they understand the timeline.
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From:Tierney, Julia Julia Tierney@ica rhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:19 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew<AndrewTantilo@(da.th, gov; Fristect, Andi <Andi ristedt@fdahhsgov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 LetterfromSenator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA.pdf

Thanks! Does OCCor OGC need toreview?

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:18 PM
To: Fisted, Andi <AndiFisted @fda.nhs gow Tierney,Julia lulaTierney @(da.hhs gov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FOA.pdf

I circulated the draft for reviewtoASL, CDC, and NIH at 4:30lettingthem knowwe'd iketoissue tomorrow. will folow
upagaininthe AM

From:Fristeds, Andi<AndiFristedt@(da. ths gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9.28 PM
To:Tiemey, Julia <ulia.Tierney@da.hhsgov»;Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantilo@fda nhs gov>
Subject: Re! [EXTERNAL] 2021.08-22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Oneat uswill lonnhackASAP.(Farwhatit'swort......... (OM8) 1

Get Qutlookforios

From:Tierney, Julia Julia Tierney @ida hs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 2, 2021 8:53:22 PM
Tot Fisted, Andi<Andi istedt@fda hhs gov;Tantilo,Andrew<Andrew Tantillo@fda.hsgov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 LetterfromSenator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

MovinganetandPeter obec to spare your inbox and will oop backonceitmoves along. Wh else needs to happen
for this to go out tomorrow?

From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks @fda hhs gov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 6:33 PM
To: Fisted, Andi<AndiFisted:@fda hhs gov>; Woodcock, Janet <lanet Woodcock@idahhsgov>; Tantilo, Andrew
<Andrew Tantilo@fda.ths gov; Tierney, Julia <luia Tierney@fdahhsgov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Dear Andi,

Thanks so much. There s some intentional repetition, a we provided half page orso of summaryat the beginning
regarding the key findingsfrom VAERS and then gointothe detailsofhowwe came to those conclusions.

Thanks so muchagain or takingthetime ona Sunday evening

Best Regards,
Peter

From:Fristedt, Andi <AndiFristedt@(da.hs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 6:28 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet. Waodcock@fdahsgov;Tatillo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fdanhs govs; Marks, Peter

FDA-2021-5574-00000043



PeterMarks@da vs gous Tierey, ula ula Tierney @ds is gov>
Subject:Re: [EXTERNAL 2071.08.22LetterfomSenator Johnson taNIHCOC FOA pdf
Frestaingonmy honnom utile that somenfomatinappuas olerageatid. gamers iowmer gies
ploiviiaL
Get Qutookorios
From: Woodcock, Janet lantWoodcock @fdalis gov»
Sant:Sunday, August 22, 2021 £2607 PM
Tor Tanti, Andrew <Andrev Tanto@ida, ts gov; ark, Peter eter Marks @(da hs gov; Frstedt, Andi
<nFisted @fda vsgov; Tierney, ula ulaTierney@ids sous
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnsonto NIHCDC FDA.pdf

Agree,especiatysined____®Y8)jw
From: Tatil, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fdas gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 509 PM
Tor ar, Peter<PeterMarks @fdahs ov;Woodcock,Janet<lanet Woodcock@fdaisgov Fristedt, Andi
“andi itedt@tda isgow Tierney, a<aTierneyida vr gov
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA.pdf

Sincethiswasaddressedto FDA, CDC, and NIH, perhaps | should runthisdraftbythem(and HHS), suggestingthiscould
{ (b)(5) i

From: Marks, Peter eter Marks @fdans gov»
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 $07 PM
Tor Woodcotk,Janet<lanet Woodcock@fdaths gov Frstedt Andi <And istefdasgov ime,ua
ulaTiemey taingov Tanilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tanilo@fdatis. gov»
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA.pdf

Dearianet,
Weabsolutely an-and tha'sa greataddiion-asentencelke{ rrrOB)

Coie]

Pleasesee theattachedupdatedversion.
BestRogarcs,
eter

From: Woodcock Janet <lanetWoodcock @fdais gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 £02 PM
To: Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs gov>; Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@fda.hhs.gov>;Tierney, Julia

ulaermey@tdasgous anti,Airew<andreusTanilo@da th gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA.pdf

ee TT
CTTee TTT
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From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@(danhsgov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 3:51 PM
Tos Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia<ulia. Tierney@fda.hhs gov>; Woodcock, Janet

‘JanetWoodcock @fda nhs govTantillo, Andrew<Andrew Tantilo@fda.hsgov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Dear All,

Please see adraft response tothe Senator. It would probablybe goodtotreat thislike the CPresponses and gettout
justafterthe approval (just my two centopinion).

Best Regards,
Peter

From:Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@da.hhsgov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:19 PM
Tos Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs. gov;Tiemey, Julia JuliaTierney @fda nhs. gov; Woodcock,Janet
Janet.Woodcock @fda.hhs.gov>; Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantilo@da.hsgov>
Subject:Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains.

Get Qutlookforios

From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@ida.hhs gov.
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Tierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Ce Fristedt, Andi
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Dear ule,

We have a ready-bakedresponseforthisthatcan be adapted. Will sendthatalongshortly

Best Regards,
Peter

From:Tiemey, Julia <uliaTierney @fda. nhs gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 2, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Woodcock,Janet<lanet. Woodcock@fda hhsgov
Cs Fisted, Andi<Andi.Fristedt@fda.hh.gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda nhs gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Please don't respond, loopinginAndi for routing/response.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gov
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
To:Tierney, Julia luli. Tierney@(danhsgov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter fromSenator ohnsonto NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear ulie,
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Fn.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_lohnson2@ronjohnson.senate gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock@fda nhsgov;Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hihs gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA. pdf

(CAUTION: This email orginated fromoutsideof the organization. Donot cicklnkso open attachments unlessyourecognize the
senderandknowthe content i safe.

Dr. Woodcock,

1 have attacheda etter] am sendingtoyou, Or. Collins, and Dr. Walensky regardingyourdecision not tohold formal
advisory committee meetingprior to your impending decisionto grant final approval to Pfizer's Covid-19vaccine. |
believethisis agrave mistake and miscalculation on your part, and | urge you to reconsideryourdecision. Asyoucan
seein theattached letter, Ihave beenclosely monitoring many issues that should beconsidered and publicly disclosed
anddiscussedpriortoany final FDA approval. Regardlessof yourdecision,you canbeassured that |will continue to
monitorvaccine efficacy and safety data and conduct legitimate oversight. Bureaucratswithin the agencies may not
thinktheyhave aduty to be open andtransparentwith the American publicthey serve, but Ido. Iwill doeverythingin
my powertoholdagencypersonnel accountable, and also make sure Americans have access toinformation they have
the right to know.

Sincerely,

Ron Johnson
Us.Senator, Wisconsin.

sentfrom my iPad
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From: Laughner, Erk [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E77DEOAESF 354SD18CAGEDODBET02A20-LAUGHNERE]

Sent: 82372021 12:55:08 pm
To: Tiemey, ula o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=116043000¢42485790ded2920082e9a8ulaTier]
Subject: RE: Approval of Comimaty and SWG update post 08/12 meeting

OK thanks for the information and hopeyou are well

Erik

From: Tiemey, Julia <ul Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:01 AM
To: Laughner, Erk <Erik.Laughner@fdahhs.gov
Subject: RE: Approval of Comirnaty and SWG update post 08/12 meeting

Higrik ey TTT
[7 (IS) lfm actually mot an intended recipient here). 'd suggest adding Sarah Walinskyin my place f you
haven talready. Hope you aredoingwell
Thanks,
sale:

From: Laughner, Erik <Erik Laughner @(da.hhs.zov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 10:55 AM
To: CBER FOAAA SWG <CBERFDAAASWG @ida hhs.gov>
Ce: Nair, Narayan <Narayan Nair@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: Approval of Comimaty and SWG update post 08/12 meeting
Importance: High

Good Morning,
wanted to provide an update to the CBER SWG with respectto this morning's important approval actionof BLA
125742/0 for BNT16252 (Comirnaty), the COVID-19 vaccine. Recall that at the 08/12 SWG meeting it was discussed
that the following safety-related PMRs/PMCs were proposed:

1. ATitle IX PMR to assess known serious isks of myocarditis and pericarditis and an unexpected serious isk for
subclinical myocardits; data sourcesare from;
+ Epidemiologic studies using large electronic healthcare databases to evaluate the occurrence of myocarditis and
pericarditis in persons 16 years of age and older
Us~ Sentinel system (C4591009)
EU-active surveillance study (CA591021 and C4591021 sub-stucy)
+ Registry for long-term follow-up (in collaboration with Pediatric Heart Network)
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+ prospective study to assess the incidence of subclinical myocarditis following vaccination

2 ASO6BPMC for a Pregnancy registry (04591022
3. AS06BPMC fora Randomized controlled trial n pregnant women (C4591015
4. AS06B PMC for an Active safety surveillance study among persons intheVeteran'sAffairs Health System
(casor012

Since the SWG meeting, there was rapid discussion between OVRR, OBE, Dr. Marks, and updates are provided below.
While details of the specific studies forthe safety PMRs were not worked out at time of SWG, this morning's approval
has 6 PMR studies to address the issues of myocarditis, pericarditis and subclinical myocarditis. In addition, there are
now 2 additional clinical PICs— one for dose ranging immunogenicity and safety study in individuals12 through <30
years of ageand aneffectiveness study i Kaiser Permanente Southern CA.
Note: Tile IX PMRs starts at#4 as the first 3 PRs n the approvalletter are i regard to PREA.

Study tie Discussed at/125WG |Updatessince8/12 SWGTH Tead
(Yes/No) applicable reviewer

PHRREin approval eter: Study Ves WA
C453100, entied “A Non-nterventional
Post Approval fet Study of the Plzer-
BioNTech COVID-19 mRNA Vaccine nthe
UnitedState, 0 evaluate theoccurrenceof
myocarditis and pericarditis following
administrationofCOMIRNATY.
PNIRRSTnapproval fiers Study CRSOTO7E, Yes WA
enited “Post Conditional Approval Active
SurveilancestudyAmong Individuals in
Europe Receiing the Pizer-bioNTech
Coronavirus Disease 2019 COVID-15)
Vaccine, to evaluate theoccurrenceof
myocardis and percardiis following
administrationof COMIRNATY.
PNIRRGTnapproval leer StudyCAS31021 Yes WA
substudy todescribe the natura history of
myocardiis and percrdis folowing
administrationof COMIRNATY.
PARR?Tnapproval leer Aprospective Yes WA
conor study ith at least 5 years of follow-up
for potential long-term sequelae of
myocarditis her vaccination(in cllboration
with ediatic Heart Network),
FRIRREin approval eter A prospective | The need for PNR to assess| OVRR explanatory note (GF) Ths| OVRR
assessmentoftheincidenceofsubclinical |subclinical myocarditis was | _[C4591007)sthe samestudy as

myocar following adminsctionof the | discussedduring8/12 SWG. |PNIRA2 PREA).We are requiringan
seconddoseof COMIRNATYinasubset of |Specificstudydesign)was | evaluationofsubclinical myocarditis
participants § through 15 years of age pending further sponsor | which Pir will be adding through
envlled in Study Ca591007. negotiation. Since then, 2 protocol amendment to this
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Study tile Discussed at 8/12 WG | Updates since 8/12 SWG If Tead
(Yes/No) applicable reviewer

PIRESIn approval leer Study CAS1031 | OVRR has had further Study Thus,weare Including tis| OVRR
substudy to prospectively assess the incidence| communication with Pfizer, | study asa safety PMRfor the
of subclinical myocarditis following OBE defers to OVRR on evaluation of subclinical
administrationof a thid dose of COMRNATY |clinical tia TiteIX PMR. myocarditis. The dates for Study
ina subset of participants 16 to 30yearsof Completion and Final Report
age. Submission for the subclinical

myocarditis evaluation differ from
those for PMR 2.

PIIGHIO Im approval letter: Study CAS91022, Yes WA
entitied “Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine.
Exposure during Pregnancy: ANon-
Interventional Post- Approval Safety Study of

Pregnancy and Infant Outcomesin the
Organization ofTeratology Information
Specialists (OTIS)MotherToBaby Pregnancy
Registry”
PVIGHTE In approval eter: An evaluation of Thisis an OVRR
the immunogenicity and safety of lower dose immunogeniciy/effectiveness trial.
levels of COMIRNATY in individuals 12 through OBE defers to OVRR.
<30years of age enrolled in Study C4591007.

PVIGHTZ In approval eter: Study CASOI012, Ves WA
entited “Post-emergency Use Authorization
Active Safety SurveilanceStudyAmong.
Individuals i the Veteran's Afars Health
System ReceivingPfizer BioNTech Coronavirus
Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Vaccine.”
FIGHTS n approval letter: Study CAS91014, No This 1 3vacaine effectiveness study.
entited “Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 BNTI6262 (OBE concurs with OVRR on fisting it
Vaccine Effectiveness Study- Kaiser asapyC
Permanente Southern Cafornia.”

OVRR

plan to update the 08/12 draft SWG minutes with an attached addendum to document what made into the final
approval letter so we have a record.
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Today, FDA licensed COMIRNATY (COVID-19 Vaccine, mRNA), for the prevention of COVID-19 caused by SARS-CoV-2 in
individuals 16 years of age and older. The COVID-19 vaccine continues to be available under EUA for individuals ages 12
through 15 and for athird dose for certain immunocompromised individuals.

The licensing action marks the first approval in the United States for a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 and is perhaps the
Center's most significantregulatory action in decades.

Having an FDA-approved COVID-19 vaccine available may encourage more people to get vaccinated and mitigate the
current rise in COVID-1 cases and hospitalizations across the US during this fourth wave of the pandemic.

This action representsa tremendous sustained effort from the Office of Vaccines Research and Review, the Office of
Compliance and Biologics Quality, the Office of Biostatistics and Epidemiology and the many other teams across.
CBER. The quality of the workbyall ofthe teams involved in conducting this review as thoroughly and expeditiously as
possible without sacrificing our scientific standards, and under intense public pressure and scrutiny, speaks to your
incredible expertise and commitment to public health.

1am incredibly proud of and humbled by the effort of all those that contributed to this major public health achievement.

My sincere congratulations tol.
Peter

Peter Marks, MD, PhD
Director
Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research
USS. Food and Drug Administration
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from: Marks, Peter [/0-DXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
FOIBONF35PDLT)/CN-RECIIENTS/CN<DFSB28S8D38445CESCADCASFT20FS3AMARKS?)

sent. 87237201 157140
Tor Terey, ula o-Dxchangelabs/ousxchange Administrative Grou

(FYOIBOHF235PDLT)eneReciients/cn=16003000c424857304e29230826956uaTern)
Subiect: RE: you okwith tis?

Dear ule

1am fine with this language.

est Regards,
Peter

Froms Tierney, Julia <li. Tierney@da hh gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 144 PM
Tot Mars, eter<Peter Marks@fd. hrs. gov>
‘Subject: you ok with this?

Julia C. Tiemey, Jo (sheer)ating Chit of Salt
US Food and Drug Administ300) To 500 oefared)
any a07 331 loaSka Remetiants cov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Wasserman, Jl /0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0AS7986DSF4210AB3E2DE286DD23AB JILL WASSER]

Sent: 8/23/2021 5:09:03 PM
To: Tierney, Iu /o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=1160d3006¢424815790ded29220826338 ula Tier: Jefferson, Erica
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=Obc0bAO766483b803(584eb4Lace Erica Jette]

c Rebello, Heid[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Adminitrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=283dce193ca049793ef06 3e34a2cta0b Heid Rebel]

Subject: RE: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

No problem. I pass t along right now to CBER Web, and wil let you know when it’s complete. - Jil

From: Tierney, Julia<luliaTierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:48 PM
To: Wasserman,Jillill Wasserman@fda his gov; Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov
Ce: Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Hill thanks for the information. This will be OK. But Fm sorry to say, | have another edit it has been cleared with
Peter Marks for CBER and Don Beers for OCC. This also urgently needstobe updated and should not be edited further.
Fve mentioned the latter point to Peter.
Thanks,
Julie

From: Wasserman,Jill<i Wasserman@(da.bhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:45 PM
To:Tierney, Julia<Juli.Tierney@fda.hhs. gov; Jefferson, Erica <Erica efferson@1da.hhs. gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heid <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Hi Julie,

See attached.

Hi Julie

From Lorie: Here's the track changes version. You'll ee Peter's edit where he deleted the language with a question
mark. We also deleted the last sentence where there was a comment askingif it was needed and CBER agreed and
removed. And in the interestof complete transparency, | changed COMIRNATY to Comrinaty in the response because
that's how we referred to it in therestofthe document.

Please let me know and we'll take care of it.

an

From: Tierney, Julia <ulia Tierney@da hhs. gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:36 PM
To: Wasserman,Jill<i Wasserman@fda.hhs gov; Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP
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Sorry, to be clear. This has been modified slightly from what | sent and | need it to be changed to track exactly what |
sent.

From: Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney @fda hh. gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:30:54 PM
To: Wasserman, Jill <i Wasserman@fda.hhs gov>; Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda.hhs gov>
Cc: Rebelo, Heidi <HeidiRebello@fdahh.gov>
Subject: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Thanks very much. | need it to have the exact verbiage | sen.

From: Wasserman,Jill<i Wasserman@fda.bhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:28:52 PM
To: Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@da.hhs. go>; Jefferson, Erica <Erica efferson@fda. hhs gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE:Vax page update needed ASAP

The FAQ page has been updated. Q&A for Comirnaty (COVID-19 Vaccine mRNA) | FDA.

From: Tierney, Julia <ulia.Tierney @(da hhs. gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20213:58 PM
To: Wasserman, Jill <i Wasserman@fda.hhs gov>; Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Rebello, Hei <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Can youlet me knowonce updated please

From: Wasserman,Jill<jWasserman@(da.bhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:06:40 PM
To: Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@{da.hhs. gov; Jefferson, Erica <rica Jefferson@da. hhs gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs. gov>
Sublect: RE: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

That's what | needed to know. Thank you.

will send to the CBER Web team now.

an

From: Tierney, Julia <ulia.Tierney@(dahhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20213:05 PM
To: sefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@da hh gov>; Wasserman, Jill <i. Wasserman@fda.hhs go>
Ce: Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs. gov>
Sublect: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP
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Cleared by Peter Marks for CBER, Mark Raza/Don Beers for OCC. Per Peter Marks this does not require OVRR clearance -
he has cleared for the center. Iti timesensitive to get these posted. Thanks for your help.

From: Jefferson, Erica<Erica Jefferson@ida nhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:58 PM
To: Wasserman, Jil; Tierney, Julia
Ce: Rebello, Heidi
Sublect: RE: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Thanks, il. Adding Julie who managed changes to this Q&A and requested the page update.

Erica

From: Wasserman,Jill<iWasserman@(da.bhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20212:58 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@da,hhs gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heidi Heidi Rebello@fda hhs. gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Hi

Two items of clarification:

1 Doyouknow who can talk to about who cleared these changes? | ask b/c the QAs posted today had to lear
CBER (OVRR& 0D), OFA and OCC and itis my understanding, we'll need to clear these too.
2. Iseetrack changes andit lookslike Julie added a question and very slightly changed one. If that's the case, we
canwork on clearing the one newQAand the minor modification.

13m happy to help, but want to understand what | need to do.

Thanks,

an

From: Jefferson, Erica <EricaJefferson @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:45 PM
To: Wasserman, Jill ilWasserman(@fda.hihs gov>; Mulier, Chr <Charles Mulieri@fda.hhs gov; Braithwaite, Sonia
<SoniaBraithwaite®fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heid <Heidi Rebello@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Ab! ThanksJil
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From: Wasserman,Jil <ill Wasserman @fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 12:43 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica; Mulieri, Chris; Braithwaite, Sonia
Ce: Rebello, Heidi
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vax page update needed ASAP.

HiErica—

I believe this is a CBER web action. Let me connect with them to get the updates made ASAP.

Plireport back.

sil

From: Jefferson, Erica <EricaJefferson @{da.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:34 PM
To: Mulieri,Chris<Charles. Mulieri@{da hhs.gov>; Braithwaite, Sonia <SoniaBraithwaite@fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heid <HeidiRebello@fda.hhs.gov>; Wasserman, Jill <i Wasserman@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP
Importance: High

Hi Chris and Sonia -

Please see the attached below. Julie is requesting we update the website with the attached Q&A content as soon as.
possible. Given some of the emerging vaccine mandates, we need to ensure that the content on the page s the latest
and great. Sorry it's not in tracked changes,but this was updated quickly.

Once the teamisable to update, can you please confirm?

Thank you!
Erica

EricaV. Jefferson (shemer)
‘Associate Commissioner for Extemal Afairs
US. Food and Drug Administration
Tot 240-702-3904
ercaefferson@fda.ths. gov

EEEEE

Executive Assistant:Jacqueline Thomas@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Tierney, Julia<JuliaTierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23,20212:30 PM
Tos Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: updated QA docx

Thanks for taking care of handling and getting updated ASAP. Please let me know once is up and if you have any
questions.

THANK YOU!
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Julia C. Tiemey, JO (she/her)
ActingChiefof Staff
US. Food and Drug Administration
Q011796:8602 (office) (forwarded)

me Jeon)“ila Tiemida. hs gov
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From: Socgfack, Stephanie N. /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOFIF235PDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CEABEB18DECAASSSFOASBCTED2TOFCSSTEPHANIES|

Sent #2372021 6:35:24 PM
To: Tierney, ula /o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group.

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=116043000c42485790ded2920082e908 ulaTiern]
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FOA pdf

Thank you, Julie. I'm standing by.

Stephanie:

From: Tierney, Julia <JuliaTierney@fda hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 6:34:28 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hihsgo>; Copeland, Jakea <lakea.Copeland@ida.hhsgov»; Olivaria, Frank
<Frank Olivarria@fda.hihs gov; Socgfack, Stephanie N. <Stephanie.Socgfack@fda.hhs gov; Tobias, Lindsay
<Lindsay.Tobias@fda hhs. gov»: Helms Williams, Emily <Emily.HelmsWillams@fda.hhs.govs
Ce: Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@fda.hhs go>; Rath, Prakash (FDA) <Prakash Rath@fda his gov; Alexander, Uchenna
<Uchenna Alexander@fda.hhs gov
Subject; Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FDApdf

Just wanted to confirm that appropriate folks have touched base and are moving this forward to go our tonight

From: Tiemey, Julia
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 6:00:27 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fdahh gov; Tantillo, Andrew
<Andrew.Tantilo@fdahh.gov>; Copeland, Jakea<Jakea Copeland @fda.hhs gov; Olvarria, Frank
<Frank Olivarria@fda.hhsgov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@fdahh,gov; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @fda.hhs gov; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash,Rath @fda.hhs.gov»; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@da.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Great. OL, lets take it from here and get to OESforautopen and transmittal.

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks @fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:59 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet<lanet.Woodcock @(da.hhs gov; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fda.hhs.gov>; Copeland,
Jakea <lakea.Copeland@da.hhs.gov>; Olivarria Frank <Frank Olivarria@da.hhs.gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristed @fda hh, gov; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@ida.hhs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash,Rath fda hs.gov»; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna.Alexander@ida.hs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
uli Tierney@(da.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

Thanks so much!

Best Regards,
peter
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From: Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock@fdahhs gov
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:59 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs.gov>; Tantill, Andrew <Andrew. Tantillo@fda.hhs. gov; Copeland, Jakea
<akea.Copeland@ida hhs.gov>; Olivarra,Frank <ErankOlivarria@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt @ida hh gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@(da hhs go>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash, Rath @fda.hhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
<Julia Tierney@fda.nhs gov>
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Very clear letter. Thanks very much Peter and CBER! Jakea or Frank, this can be signed. jw

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@dahhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:44 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock @fda.hhs gov; Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhsgov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@ida hh gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@da.hhs. gov; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash. Rath @fda.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
<JuliaTierney@fda nhs gov>
Sublect: RE: (EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

Please see the attached clean copy for your review. | removed three paragraphs toward the end that were no longer
relevant. Thanks.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet<JanetWoodcock@fdahhsgov
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:24 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhs go>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhsgov>
Ce: Frstedt, Andi <AndiFristedt@fdahh gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@fda.hhs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash,Rath @fda.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
<Julia Tierney@fdanhsgov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Look Il await CBER's comments since | did not author this. Happy to look at quickly then. jw

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew Tantillo@(dahhsgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:17 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da.hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hhs gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@fda hh gov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@(da.hhs go>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<PrakashRath @fda.hhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney@fda.nhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

The response, with edits from OCC and CDC, is attached. (NIH had no comments.) These edits looks reasonable to us, but
given the sensitivity of this letter we want to make sure you have the opportunity to review. Commissioner, Dr. Marks, if
Youare comfortable with the edits, we wil clean it up, secure the Commissioner'ssignature, and send the response. If
thereare any edits you would like to reject, we can certainly do so.
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From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@ida.ths gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:26 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrev. Tanto@ida,hh. gov>; Woodcock, Janet <}anet Woodeock@fda hs gov; Tierney, ua
lula Terney@1dahh gov>
Ces Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@{da nhs gov; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguiar @da hhs gov
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FOA.pdf

Dear Andy,

Thanks so much.

Best Regards,
peter

From: Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantlo@fda hhs gov
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.3:25 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <janet Woodcock@fds, his gov; Mark,Peter<Peter Marks@fd.bhs gov; Tierney, Julia

ula Terney@fda nhsgov>
Ces Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@(dahhsgov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@dahhsgov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

An update for thegroup—OCChas completed reviews (Dr. Marks, we are checkingwith CBER on one OCC commen). NIH
3nd CDC adviseweshould get their clearance this afternoon.

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock @fda hh gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Tantllo, Andrew <Andrev.Tantillo@ida,ths gov; Marks, Peter <Peter, Marks@(da.hhs gov Fisted, Andi
<Andi Fristedt@fda hhs gov; Tierney, Julia <li Tierey @(da.bhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Agree, especiallysined______ (B)(5) jw

From: Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantilo@fda hhs gov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021.4:09 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@da hhs gov»; Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock@ida ths gow; Fistedt, Andi
<Andi Fristedt@fd.hh gov>; Tierney, Julia <Jula Tiemey@fda.hhsgov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnsonto NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Since this was addressedtoFDA,CDC,and NIH, perhaps | shouldrunthis draftbythem (and HHS),suggesting this could

ee]

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda.rhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:07 PM
To Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcocka@fdhsgovs; Fistect, Andi <Andristedt@1dahhs gov;Tierney, ula
lula Tierney@1da hs gov; Tanillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo @ida.nhs gov>
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

Weabsolutelycan-and that's greataddition—a sentence ike{"BNE
(EE ee ———————=oesRey
HOON
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Please see the attached updated version.

Best Regards,
peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <lanet Woodcock @1da ths gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021.4:02 PM
To: Marks, Peter<PeterMarks@da.nhs gov; Frsted, Andi <Andi fisted @1da.rhs gov;Tierney,Julia
lula Tierney@da.nhs gov»; Tanillo, Andrew <AndreuwTantillo @ida.nhsgov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Tee TTT

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@ida.hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 3:51 PM
Tos Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fisted @fda hhs gov; Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney@(da.hhs gov; Woodcock, Janet
<JanetWoodcock@tda.hh gov>; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantilo@fda nhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

Dear Al,

Pleasesee a daft response tothe Senator. It would probably be goo to treat this ike the CP responses and get t out
Just afte the approval just my two cent opinion).

Best Regards,
peter

From: Frstedt, Andi<AndiFristedt@1da.bhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:19 PM
Tos Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs. gov»;Tierney, Julia JuliaTierney@fda.hhs gov; Woodcock, Janet
Janet. Woodcock @(da.hhs. gov»; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter romSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains.

Get Outlook for i05

From:Marks,Peter <Peter Marks@fdahbsgo
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021. 2:01 PM
TosTierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Ce: Fristedt, Andi
Subject: RE. (EXTERNAL) 2021.08.22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear ule,

We havea ready-baked response for thsthat can be adapted. Will send that along shortly.

Best Regards,
Peter
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From: Tierney, Julia <ula Tierney@ida.thsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet Woodcock@fdahh gov>
Cc: Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@ida.hhs gov; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@da.hhs gov
‘Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnsonto NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Please don't respond, looping in Andi for routing/response.

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@ida.thsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
Tot Tierney, Julia <JuliaTierney@fdahhsgov>
‘Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnsonto NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear lle,

on

Best Regards,
peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_Johnson2@ranjohnson senate gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hh. gov>; Mark,Peter <Peter Marks@fda.hhs gov>
‘Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

CAUTION. Tis emai originated rom outside of the organization, Da ot chek Inks or open attachments unless you recogni the
sender and know the contents safe.

Or. Woodcock,

I have attached a letter | am sending to you, Dr. Collins, and Dr. Walensky regarding your decision not to hold a formal
advisory committee meeting prior to your impending decision to grant final approval to Pfizer’ Covid-19 vaccine. |
believe this is grave mistake and miscalculation on your part, and | urge you to reconsider your decision. As you can
see inthe attached letter, | have been closely monitoring manyissuesthat should be considered and publicly disclosed
and discussed prior to any final FDA approval. Regardless of your decision, you can be assured that | wil continue to
monitor vaccine efficacy and safety data and conduc legitimate oversight. Bureaucrats within the agencies may not
think they have a duty to be open and transparent with the American public they serve, but do. | will do everything in
my power to hold agency personnel accountable, and also make sure Americans have access o information they have.
the right to know.

Sincerely,

Ron Johnson
Us. Senator, Wisconsin.

Sent rom my iPad
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From: Olvarria Frank [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C18072108774423F39930DDBGES7057C-FRANK OLIVA]

Sent: 82372021 6as:31 PM
To: Tiemey, ula /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=116043000c42485790ded2920082e908ulaTier]
« Copeland, Jakea /o=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Adminisrative Group

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT enRecipients/cn=dfe0Sed233¢42068be990012a¢2¢BcS-Iakea Copel; Sheehy, Janice
Uo=Exchengelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLTcn=Recipints/cn=14536c961527472dabe59706487-JShechy]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FOApd!

Copy — see your and Andy's clarifying email now, and Stephanie (OES) is looped in, so we're rolling. Wel let OL finish
this of.

Thanks!
Frank

From: Tiemey, Julia <ul Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 6:14 PM
Tos: Olivarra, Frank <Frank Olivarria@fda hhs.gov>
Ce: Copeland,Jakea <Jakea Copeland@fda.hihsgov; Sheehy, Janice <Janice Sheehy @fda hisgov>
Subject; Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH COC FDA.pdf

Please checkw OLon this because | think this needs to get logged in their system etc

From: Olivarria, Frank <frankOlivarria@fdahhsgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 6:12:10 PM
To: Tierney, Julia <JuliaTierneyfdahhs.gov>
Ce: Copeland,Jakea<lakea Copeland@fda.hihs go>; Sheehy, Janice<Janice.Sheehy @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

nit. Julie~would you mind forwarding the attachmentthat\W cleared please?

Anytiming issues/request with response from the Commissioner account? If you'd ike, can check this with the OL
folks,

Thank you,
Frank

From; Tiemey, Julia <ul Tierney@(da.hhs.tov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 6:00 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet<Janet,Woodcock @fda hhgov; Tantillo, Andrew
<Andrew. Tantillo@ida hhs gov»; Copeland, Jakea <Jakea Copeland@fda.hhs gov>; Olivarra, Frank
<FrankOlivarria@fda.his gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Frstedt @fda hh, gov: Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @ida hhs gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash,Rath @fda.hhs gov»; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@ida.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter romSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Great. OL, lets take it from here and get to OFSforautopen and transmittal.
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From: Marks, Peter<PeterMarks@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:59 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet Woodcock@ida.hhs. gow; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@fdahhsgov»; Copeland,
Jakea <jakea,Copelandfd hhs gov»; Olvarra, Frank <Erank Olivarra@ida.ths gov>
Cc: Frstedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@1da.bhs gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@1da hhs gov; Rath Prakash (FDA)
<PrakashRath @ida.hhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna, Alexander@(da.hhsgov; Tierney, Julia
<Jula Tierney(@da.rhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

Thanks so much!

Best Regards,
peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <janet.Woodcock@fdarhsgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.5:59 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da.hhs gov; Tanillo, Andrew <AndrewTanto@ida.thsgov; Copeland, akea
<lakeaCopeland@da nhsgov»; Olvarria,Frank <Frank Olivarria@fda.bhs,gov>
Ca: Piste, Andi <Andiristedt@da.hhs.gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@fda hsgov»; Rath, Prakash (FOA)
<PrakashRath@ida.hhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@/da.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
<Jula Tierney@1da rhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Very clear letter. Thanks very much Peter and CBER! Jakea or Frank this can be signed. jw

From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@ida.ths gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.5:44 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock @ida.hhs gov>; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@1da.ths.gov>
Cc: Frstedt, Andi <AndLFristedt@(da.bis,gov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@1da hhs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<PrakashRath@ida.hhs gov>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@/da.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
<Jula Tierney@1da.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

Pleaseseethe attachedclean copy for your review. | remove three paragraphs toward the end that were no longer
relevant. Thanks.

Best Regards,
peter

From: Woodcock, Janet JanetWoodcock@fda hs gov»
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.5:24 PM
To: Tanillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilloida. gov; Marks, eter<Peter.Marks ida nhs gov>
Cc: Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@da.hhs gov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar da hhs gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash Rath @ida.hhs go>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna, Alexander @ida hhs gov; Tierney, ula
lula Tierney@da hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf
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Look Il await CBER's comments since | didnot author tis. Happy to look at quickly then. ju

From: Tantilo, Andrew <Anchrew Tantlo@fdahhsgov
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.5:17 PM
To: Marks, Peter<PeterMarks@1da hhs gov»; Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock @ida.bhs fov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@fda.hhs.gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul. Aguilar @fda.hhs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash,Rath @ida.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenns Alexanderfda hhsgov; Tierney, Julia
lula Terney@fdahhs gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

‘The response, with edits from OCC and CDC, is attached. (NIH had no comments.) These edits looks reasonable to us, but.
iven the sensitivity of thi etter we want to make sure you have the opportunity to review. Commissioner, Dr. Marks, if
Youare comfortable with the edits, we will clean it up, secure the Commissioner’ signature, and send the response. If
thereare any edits you would ike to reject, we can certainly do so.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.3:26 PM
Tos Tantil, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@da.ths. gov; Woodcock, Janet<lanet Woodcock @fda hhs.govs; Tierney,Julia
lula Terney@(darhs gov>
Ce: Fristect, Andi <Andiristedt@dahhsgov;Aguiar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@fdahhsgov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear Andy,

Thanks so much.

Best Regards,
peter

From: Tantilo, Andrew <Anchew Tantilo@fdabhsgo>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:25 PM
To: Woodcock, anet <lanet Woodcock fda. govs; Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks@ida.bh. gov>; Tierney, Julia
lula Terney@1darhsgov>
Ces Frist, Andi <AndiFristedt@fdahhsgov;Aguiar, Paul <Paul Aguiar@dahhsgov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

An update for the group - OCC has completed reviews (Dr. Marks, we are checking with CBER on one OCC comment). NIH
and COC advise we should get their clearance this afternoon.

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda rhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021.4:26 PM
Tos Tantil, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@da.th.gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gow; Fristedt, Andi
Andi Fristedt@fda.hhs gous; Tierney, Julia <Jula.Tiemey @fda.bhsgov»
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Agree, especiallysined___ (0)®) iw

From: Tantilo, Andrew <AnchewTantilo@fdahhs go>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:09 PM
To Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs. gov»; Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda bhsgov; Frstedt, Andi
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<A Fristedt@ dab gous Tierney ula <ul Temey@1da hs gous
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL 2071.08.22 eter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FDA pa
Sine this was addressedto FDA, CDC,and NIH,perhaps | shouldrunthisdraftby them(and HHS), suggesting this could
co ee

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@1dahsou
Sent Sunday, August 2, 2021 407 PI
Tor Woodcock, Janet <anet Woodcockida ou Frtect, And <Ands1stedh@1dbh gov; Tierney, ula
<ul Tierney@fdaiv ov;Tani, Andrew <AndrewTantlo@ida th gov
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear ane,
ie sya srs apes addon sven elGL]

NE);

Pleasesee the atachedupdated version
est Rogar,
eter

roms Woodcock, Janet <anet Woodcockths go>
Sant Sunday, August 22, 2001.402 PM
Tor Marks, Peter <hter Marks @1da hs os; Fisted, An: <Andi sted@1da hv go; Tierney, Jul
“ula Tierney@idaisgous Tani, Andrew <Andiou Tantlo@1dathsgov»
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

eyTT
be 0)O)
From: Marks,Peter<PeterMarks@1dahsov
Sent Sunday, August 22, 2021351 PM
Tou ristech, And cand rsech@fd bh gov; Tierney, ul<ul Tierney@1da th gov; Woodcock, Janet
<anet Wosdcock@idaihsousTatil, Andiew <Andrew Tantilo@idxisgov»
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear,
Pleasse rat response oth Senator, It would probablybe ood teat this Hk th CP responsesand get out
just after the approval (just my two cent opinion).

best Regards,
beer

Froms Fisted, Andi <And Fisted @1da thso>
Sent Sunday, August 22, 2021 219 PM
Tot Marks, eter cPter Marks @1d.bh go; Termey,ul <a Tierney@1da bv gov; Woodcock Janet
“ant Weodcock@idabiha gousToni, Andrew <Adew Tanilo@ida hs gov»
‘Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf
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Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains

Get Outlook for i05

From: Marks, Peter <peter.Marks@idahh gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
Tos Tierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Cas Fristedt, Andi
Subject; RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FDA pdf

Dear Julie,

Wehave a ready-baked response forthisthat can be adapted. Will send that along shortly.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tiemey, Julia <ul Tierney@(dahhsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanetWoodcock @ida hhs.gov>
Cc: Frstedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@(da.his gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@(da.hhs. gov>
Subject; FW [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Please don't respond, looping in Andi or routing/response.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @ida hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Tierney, Julia <JuliaTierneyfda nhs.gov>
Subject: FW [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Julie,

2

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_lohnson2@ronjohnson.senate.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock@fda.hhs gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated rom outside of the organization. 00 not cick inks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Or. Woodcock,

have attached a etter | am sending to you, Dr. Collins, and Dr. Walensky regarding your decision not to hold a formal
advisory committee meeting prior to your impending decision to grant final approval to Pfizer's Covid-19 vaccine. |
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believe ths s a grave mistake and miscalculation on your part, and | urge you to reconsider your decision. As you can
seein the attached letter, | have been closely monitoring many issues that should be considered and publicly disclosed
and discussedpriorto any final FDA approval. Regardsofyourdecision, you can be assured that | will continue to
‘monitor vaccineefficacy and safety data and conduct legitimate oversight. Bureaucrats within the agencies may not
think they have a duty to be open and transparent with the American public they serve, but do. 1will do everything in
my power to hold agency personnel accountable, and also make sure Americans have access to information they have.
the right to know.

Sincerely,

Ron Johnson
Us. Senator, Wisconsin.

Sent from my iPad
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From: Alexander, Uchenna /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FALBDDSTESS34077BO4EBCHF TBESED7S.UCHENNAALE]

sent: #7237200 7.0206 Pw
To: Tanilo, Andrew[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdminsrtive Group

(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cnecé304Sbiecf8A61a39da0c 4772alc Andrew nt) Tierney, Julia
o=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)cn-Recipients/cn=116043000c4248b790ded25220826338Julia.Tirnl Copeland, skea
VosExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Adminsrative Group.
(FYOIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recpients/cn=d7ie05ed233c4208856590512a¢2c8c-Joke, Copel) Olver, Frank
Jo=ExchangeLabs/ou-Exchange Adminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHFZ3SPDLI)cn-Recipients/en=C LE0721db7744231999900486e67057c.Frank Olvl;Socgfck, Stephanie.
VosExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Adminsrative Group.
(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ceabeb8decadasSSi0asbTE27dicSStephanie S| Tobias, Lindsay
o=ExchangeLabs/ou-Exchange Adminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)cn-Recipients/cn=ad766773717470bbeSS420455106752 Lindsay tol Helms Willams, Emit
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group

(FYOIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recpients/cn=8730ed61b1044268d3e67137codcs HELMSWILLIA]
[2 Aguilar, Paul o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn-Recipints/cn=S1ae6056acecAbeIdn07b0548eE6-Paul Aula; Rath Prakash (FDA)
VosExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYOIBOHF235PDLT) cn=Recpients/cn=910c5673db6cd L6e87ad531803527cc Prakash.far]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH COC FOA pdt

Finalizing now will send to OFS na tle bit

From: Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@fda.hisgov
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.6:44 PM
To:Tierney, Julia JuliaTierey@fdahhs gov»; Copeland, Jakea <Jakea.Copeland@ida.hh.gov>; Oiarria, Frank
<Frank.Olivarria@fda hhs. gov; Socgfack, Stephanie N. <StephanieSocgfack fda hhs gov; Tobias, Lindsay
Lindsay. Tobias@da hhs gov»; Helms Willams, Emily <EmilyHelmsWillams @ida.ths.gov>
Cc: Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@1da.hhs. ov; Roth, Prakash (FDA) <PrakashRath@fda.hhs. gov>; Alexander, Uchenna
<Uchenna Alexander@fdahhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Uchenna, coped, here, has OS on standby and wil transmit to them for processing shortly.

From: Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney @fda nhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.6:34 PM
To: Tanillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@ida.thgov; Copeland, akea <lakea Copeland@da.hhs.gov>; Ofivaria, Frank
<Frank.Olvarria@fdahhsgov; Socgfack, Stephanie N. <Stephanie Socgfack@fda hhs gov; Tobias, Lindsay
<Lindsay Tobias @(da.bhs gov>; Helms Willams, Emily <Emily.HelmsWillams@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Agua, Paul <Paul Aguilar@ida.hih gov; Roth, Prakash (FDA) <Prakash Rath@fda bi, gov; Alexander, Uchenna
<Uchenna Alexander@fda hhs gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter romSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FOApdf

Just wanted to confirm that appropriate folks have touched base and are moving this forward to go our tonight.

From: Tierney, Julia
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 6:00:27 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@1da hhs gov»; Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@ida hh. gov; Tatil, Andrew
<Andrew.Tantilo@1da.ths.gov>; Copeland, Jakea <lakea Copeland @1da.hhs gov>; Olivarra, Frank
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<Frank Olvarria@fda hhs gov>
Cc: Fisted, Andi <Andi ristedt@da hhs gov»; Aguiar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @da hhs gov»; Rath Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash Rath @ida.bhs. gov>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander @1da hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Great. OL lets take it rom here and ge to OESfor autopen and transmittal.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:59 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet Woodcock fda.hhs. gow; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@fdahhs gov; Copeland,
Jakea <lakea.Copeland@fda.hhs gov»; Olvarra, Frank <Frank Olivarria@ida.nhs.gov>
Cc: Fisted, Andi <Andi.ristedt@da.hhs gov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar fda hhs gov»; Rath Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash Rath @ida.hhs go>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna, Alexander@ida hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
<JulaTierney@1da rhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf.

Dear Janet,

Thanks so much!

Best Regards,
peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fdahhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:59 PM
To Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@(da.hhs. gov»; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@(da hhs gov; Copeland,Jakea
<takea Copeland@/da hhs gov>; Olvaria, Frank <Erank Olivarria@fda.hh. gov>
Cc: Frstedt, Andi <AndiFristedt@fda.hh,gov>; Aguilar, Paul <PaulAguilar@1dahhsgov; Rath Prakash (FDA)
<PrakashRath@ida.hhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@1da.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
<Jula Tierney@1da.rhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Very clear letter. Thanks very much Peter and CBER! Jakes or Frank, this can be signed. ju

From: Marks, Peter<PeterMarks@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:44 PM
To: Woodcock, lanet <Janet. Woodcock @(da.hh.gov>; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@(da.ths.gov>
Cc: Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@da hhs gov»; Aguilar, Paul <baul Aguilar @da hhs gov>; Rath Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash Rath @(da.hhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@da.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
<Julia Tierney@da.nhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

Pleaseseethe attachedclean copy for your review. | remove three paragraphs toward the end that were no longer
relevant. Thanks

Best Regards,
peter
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From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda rhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.5:24 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo @ida.ths gov; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@ida.hhs gov>
Cc: Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@da.hhsgov»; Aguilar, Paul <PaulAguilardahhs gov»; Rath Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash Rath @ida hs go>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uichenna, Alexander @ida hhs gov; Tierney, ula
Julia Tierney(@tda.nhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Look Il await CBER's comments since id not author this. Happyto look at quickly then. jw

From: Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fda. hs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:17 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da.hs gov; Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock @(da.ths.ov>
Cc: Fisted, Andi <AndiFristedt@da.hhs.govs; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@fdahhsgov»; Rath Prakash (FDA)
<PrakashRath @ida.hhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna, Alexander@/da.bhs gov; Tierney, Julia
<JulaTierney@1da rhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

The response, with edit rom OCC and CDC, is attached. (NI had no comments.) These edits looks reasonable to us, but
given the sensitivity of tisletter we want to make sure you have the opportunity to review. Commissioner, Or. Marks, if
You are comfortable with the edits, we willclean it up, secure the Commissioner's signature, and send the response. If

there areany edits you would like to reject, we can certainly do so.

From: Marks, eter<PeterMarks@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.3:26 PM
Tos Tantil, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@fda.hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hhs gov; Tierney, Juia
<Jula Tierney@1da.rhs.gov>
Cc: Frstedt, Andi <And Fristedt@(da.bhs gov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

Dear Andy,

Thanks so much.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew Tantillo@fda hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20213:25 PM
To: Woodcock, lanet <Janet. Woodcock @(da.hhs gov; Marks,Peter<Peter.Marks@(da.hh. gov>; Tierney, Julia
<Jula Tierney@da rhs gov>
Ces Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@da hhs gov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @da hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

An update for the group — OCC has completed review (Dr. Marks, we are checking with CBER on one OCC commen). NIH
and CDC adviseweshould get their clearance this afternoon.

From: Woodcock, Janet <lanetWoodcock @fda hs gov»
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021.4:26 PM
To: Tanillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillida. gov; Marks, eter <Peter.Marks @ida.nhs gov; Fristedt, Andi
Andi Fristedt@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia <JuliaTiermey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf
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From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:09 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.nhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock@fda.bhs gov: Fristedt, Andi
<Andi Fristedt@fda.hs.gov>; Tierney, Julia <Julia. Tierney@fda.hhs gov>
Subject; RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Sincethis wasaddressedtoFDA, CDC, andNIH, perhaps|shouldrun thisdraft bythem(and HHS), suggesting this could
ews

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@ida.hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet<Janet.Woodcock@dahhs gov»; Fisted, Andi <Andi Fristedt@fdahh,gov»; Tierney, Julia
<ul Tierney@ida hhs.gov>; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantillo@ida hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

DearJanet,

Weabsolutelycan ~andthat'sagreat addition—asentencelike:.___________®)8) 1
TT peeeeeereeereemmmeressrreeressrerol errrmereerorermemseeesteeeesmmrmrrereeeorer)

L{b)(5)]

Please see the attached updated version.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet<JanetWoodcock@1da.hhsgov»
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs.gov>; Fisted, Andi <Andi,fristedt @fda hs, govs; Tierney, Julia
<Juli.Tierney@(d hhs.gov>; Tantillo, Andrew <AndrewTantilo@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

gy

Loe)

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@idahh.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 3:51PM
Tos Frstedt, Andi <Andi fristedt@(da.bhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia <lulia.Tierney@fda.hhs gov>; Woodcock, Janet
<Janet Woodcock@tda.hhs gov>; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantilo@fda nhs gov>
Subject; RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

DearAll,

Pleasesee a draft responseto the Senator. It would probably be good to treat this ike the CP responses and get it out
just after the approval just my two cent opinion).

Best Regards,
peter
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From; Fisted, Andi <Andi rite!@fda.bhsgov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:19 PM
To: Marts, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs. gov»; Tierney,Julia JuliaTierney@fda.hhsgov; Woodcock, Janet
<Janet Waodcock@fda.hhs gov»; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fda hhs gov>
Subject; Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter romSenator Johnson to NIH COC FDA.pdf

Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains

Get Outlook for i05

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @ida hh gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021. 2:01 PM
To: Tierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Cas Fristedt, Andi
Subject; RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnsonto NIH COC FDA pdf

Dear Julie,

Wehave a ready-baked response forthisthat can be adapted. Will send that along shortly.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tiemey, Julia <ul Tierney@ida.hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet.Woodcock@(da.hhs.gov>
Ces Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Frstedt@fdahh,gov; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs.gov>
Subject; FW [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Please don't respond, looping in Andi or routing/response.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@ida.hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Tierney, Julia <JuliaTierney@fda nhs.gov>
Subject: FW [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FDA pdf

Dear Jule,

a

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_lohnson2@ronjohnson.senate gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock@idahhs gov»; Marks, eter <Peter.Marks @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

CAUTION: This email originated rom outside of the organization. Do not clk inks or open attachments unless you recognize the.
sender and know the content is safe
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Or. Woodcock,

1 have attached a etter | am sending to you, Dr. Collins, and Dr. Walensky regarding your decision not to hold a formal
advisory committee meeting prior to your impending decision to grant final approval to Pfizer's Covid-19 vaccine. |
believe this s a grave mistake and miscalculation on your part, and | urge you to reconsider your decision. As you can
seein the attached letter, | have been closely monitoring many issues that should beconsidered and publicly disclosed
and discussed prior to any final FDA approval. Regardless of your decision, you can be assured that | will continue to
‘monitor vaccineefficacy and safety data and conduct legitimate oversight. Bureaucrats within the agencies may not
think they have a duty to be open and transparent with the American public they serve, but do. |will do everything in
my power to hold agency personnel accountable, and also make sure Americans have access to information they have.
the right to know.

Sincerely,

Ron Johnson
Us. Senator, Wisconsin.

Sent from my iPad
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From: Wasserman,i/O-EXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=075798605F4210A83E20E266002348 JILLWASSER)

sent: #232021 81430 Pm
Tor Tierney, ll Vo=bxchangelabs/oustschangeAdministrative Group

(FVDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecptents n=116043005¢4245b7904ed29200828Jul.Tern]
Subject: RE: PLEASE SE: Vaxpg updoteneeded ASHP

You're welcome. -

From:Tiemey, Julia JuliaTierney @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 8:03 PM
To: Wasserman,Jill<i Wasserman@fda hs.gov Jefferson, Erica Erica efferson@fdahsgov
Ce: Rebello, Heidi Heidi Rebello@fda nhs. gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vaxpage update needed ASAP

Thank yousomuch! Appreciateyourhelpwith thistoday©

From:Wasserman,JillilWasserman@fda.is gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 7:06 PM
To:Tiere, Julia uli. Tierney@fdahsgov;efferson, Erica rica Jefferson@danhsgov
Ce: Rebello, Heidi Heidi Rebello@da.nfs.gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vaxpage update needed ASAP

HiJulie-

Updatesare made.

Enjoy your evening,

in

From Tierney, Julia lulaTierney@ida. nh gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:48 PM
To: Wasserman,Jill<illWasserman@fda hh gov; efferson, rca<EicaJefferson@fda.hihsgov>
Cc: Rebello, Heidi<Held Rebello@fda.nhs.gov>
Subject:RE: PLEASESEE: Vaxpage update needed ASAP

Hi il thanksforthe information. Thiswil be OK. But‘msorry to say, | haveanotheredit it hasbeencleared with
Peter Marks for CBER and Don Beersfor OCC. This alsourgently needstobeupdatedand should not beedited further.
Fe mentioned thelatter pointto Peter.
Thanks,
Julie

From:Wasserman,Jill<i Wasserman @fda. hh gor>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:45 PM
To:Tierney, Julia uli. Tierney@fda hsgov; efferson, Erica rica Jefferson@danhsgov
Ce: Rebello, Heidi Heidi Rebello@da.nfs.gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vaxpage update needed ASAP

Hi Jule,
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See attached.

Hi Julie-

From Lorrie: Here's the track changes version. You'lsee Peter's editwhere he deleted thelanguage witha question
mark. We also deleted thelost sentencewhere therewas a comment king iit wasneededandCBER agreedand
removed. Andin the interestof complete transparency, I changedCOMIRNATYtoComrinatyin theresponsebecause
that'showwereferred to it in the restofthe document.

Please let me know and we'll take careoft.

sil

From: Tierney,Julia <JuliaTierney @fda.hhs. gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:36 PM
To: Wasserman,Jil<JillWasserman@fda.hhs gov; Jefferson,Erica<EricaJefferson @fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heidi<Heidi Rebello@fda. nhs. gov>
Subject: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Sorry, to be clear.This hasbeenmodified slightlyfromwhatI sentand | needittobechangedto track exactly what
sent.

From:Tiemey, Julia <uliaTierney@(da nhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021. 4:30:54 PM
To: Wasserman,il<lillWasserman@fda.hhs gov; Jefferson,Erica<EricaJefferson @fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heidi<Heidi Rebello@(da.nhs. gov>
Subject: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Thanksvery much. | needitto have the exactverbiage|sent,

From: Wasserman,JillJil Wasserman@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 428:52 PM
Tos:Tierney,Julia <lulia.Tierne y@fda nhsgov; Jefferson, Erica <rica.Jefferson@fda.hhsgov»
Ce: Rebello, Heidi<Heidi Rebello@(da.nhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

The FAQ page has been updated. Q&A forComirnaty (COVID-19Vaccine mRNA) | FDA.

From: Tierney,Julia <JuliaTierney @fda.hhs. gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 358 PM
To: Wasserman,Jil<lillWasserman@fda.hhs gov; Jefferson,Erica<EricaJefferson@fda.hhsgov>
Ce: Rebello, Heidi<Heidi Rebello@(da. hh. gov>
Subject: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Can youletme knowonce updated please:
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From: Wasserman,JillillWasserman@fda.hihs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:06:40 PM
To:Tierney, Julia <ulia.Tierney@1dahhsgov;Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jefferson@da.hsgov>
Ce: Rebello,Heidi Heidi Rebello@fda,nhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

That's what! neededto know. Thankyou.

will send tothe CBER Web team now.

sin

From: Tierney,Julia JuliaTierney @fda.hhs. gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica<Erica Jefferson @(da. hs gov>; Wasserman,Jill illWasserman @fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Rebello,Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda, nhs.gov>
Subject: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Cleared byPeterMarks for CBER, Mark Raza/Don Beers for OCC.Per Peter Marks thisdoes not requireOVRRclearance -
he has cleared forthe center. Its time sensitivetogetthese posted. Thanksforyour help.

From: Jefferson,Erica<Erica Jefferson@da hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:58 PM
To: Wasserman,Jil;Tierney,Julia
Ce: Rebello, Heidi
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Thanks, Jil. Adding Julie who managed changes to this Q&Aand requested the page update.

Erica

From: Wasserman,JillillWasserman@fda.hihs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:58 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica <Erica Jefferson@(da.hhs.gov>
Ce: Rebello,Heidi <Heidi Rebello@da,hh.gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Hi.

Two temsofclarification:

1 Doyouknowwho can talkto about whocleared these changes?1 ask b/c the QAs postedtoday hadto clear
CBER (OVRR& 0D), OA and OCCand itis my understanding, we'llneedtoclearthese too.
2 Iseetrack changes anditlooks ike Julie addeda questionandvery lightlychanged one. f that's thecase, we.
can work ondearing the one newQA and theminormodification.

1am happy to help, but want to understand what needtodo.

Thanks,
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From: Jefferson,Erica<EricaJefferson@da nhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:45 PM
To: Wasserman,Jil <JillWasserman@fda.hhs gov;Mulieri,Chris<Charles Mulieri@fda. hh. gov>; Braithwaite, Sonia
<Sonia Braithwaite@fda. hhs.gov>
Ce: Rebello,Heidi<Heidi Rebello@da.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Ani Thanks Jill,

From: Wasserman,JillillWasserman@fda his gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 1243 PM
To: Jefferson, Erica; Mulieri, Chris; Braithwaite, Sonia
Ce: Rebello, Heidi
Subject: RE: PLEASESEE: Vax page update needed ASAP

Hirica

I believethis is aCBER webaction. Let me connectwith themtoget the updatesmade ASAP.

llreportback

sin

From: Jefferson,Erica<Erica Jefferson@da nhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:34 PM
To: Mulier,Chris<Charles Mulieri@fda.hhs gov; Braithwaite,Sonia <Sonia. Braithwaite @fda. hs. gov>
Ce: Rebello, Heidi<Heidi Rebello@fda. hh. gov>; Wasserman,Jill<3ill Wasserman@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: PLEASE SEE: Vax page update needed ASAP
Importance: High

Hi Chris and Sonia

Pleasesee the attached below. Julie i requesting we update the website with the attached Q&A contentas soon as
possible. Givensomeofthe emergingvaccine mandates, we need toensure thatthe content on the page is the latest
and great. Sorryit’s notin tracked changes,but thiswas updated quickly.

Once theteam isabletoupdate, can you please confirm?

Thankyou!
Erica

Erica V. Jefferson (shelher)
Acsocite Commssioer for Extemal Affairs
Us Foodand Drug Administration
Tet 240.702.3091
srkalellorson@ais gor
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say The he may pve

opooo

ExecutiveAssistant: JacquelineThomas@fda his gov

From:Tiemey, Julia <luliaTierney@fda. nhs. gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:30 PM
To: Jefferson,Erica<Erica Jefferson@(da.hhs. gov>
Subject:updated QA doox

Thanksfortakingcare of handlingand getting updated ASAP. Please letme know once it's upandif you have any
questions.

THANKYOU!

Julia C. Tiemey, JD (shelher)
Acting Chiefof Staff
US. Food and Drug Administration
(301) T968602 oie) orwarded)
Epil“Wiinith 200

spay The i may have.
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From: Tanti, Andrew[/O=BXCHANGELABS/ OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF 235PDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA30456FEEFB4GF A99DAAOCIDATT2A1C ANDREW TANT]

Sent: #2372021 10:19:21 pm
To: Tiemey, ula /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=116043000¢42485790ded2920082e9a8ulaTier]
Subject: RE [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH COC FDA pf

Letter has been transmitted!

From: Tierney, Julia <luliaTierney@fda hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 6:34 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hihsgo>; Copeland, Jakea <Jakea.Copeland@ida.hhsgov»; Olivaria, Frank
<Frank Olivarria@fda.hihs go>; Socgfack, Stephanie N. <Stephanie.Socgfack@fda.hhs gov; Tobias, Lindsay
<Lindsay.Tobias@fda hhs. gov»: Helms Williams, Emily <Emily.Helms\Willams@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@fda.hhs go>; Rath, Prakash (FDA) <Prakash Rath@fda.hhs gov>; Alexander, Uchenna
<Uchenna Alexander@(da.hhs gov>
Subject; Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH COC FDApdf

Just wanted to confirm that appropriate folks have touched base and are moving this forward to go our tonight.

From: Tiemey, Julia
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 6:00:27 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock @fda.hhs gov; Tantillo, Andrew
“Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhs.gov>; Copeland, Jakea <lakea Copeland @da.hhs go>; Olivarra, Frank
<FrankOlivarria@fda.hihs gov>
cs Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@fdahh,gov; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @ida.hhsgov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<PrakashRath @fda.hhs.gov»; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna Alexander@(da.hhsgov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Great. OL, lets take t fromhere and get to OESfor autopen and transital.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks @ida nhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:59 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock @ida hhs gov»; Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantili@fda hhs.gov>; Copeland,
Jakea <jakea.Copeland@ida. hhs gov>; Olivarria, Frank <Erank Olivarria@ida.hhs.gov>
Ces Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Frstedt @fda.hhs, gov; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @ida.hhs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<PrakashRath@ida.hhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@1da.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
<Juli Tierney@ida.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

Dear Janet,

Thanks so much!

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock@1da.hhs gov»
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:59 PM
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To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da.hhs.gov>; Tantill, Andrew <Andrew Tantilio@fda.hhs gov; Copeland, Jakea
<Jakea.Copeland@ida hhs. gov>; Olivarra,Frank <Frank Olvarria@fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Frstedt, Andi <AndiFristedt@fdahh gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@da.hhs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash,Rath @fda.hhs. gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
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
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock @fda.hhs gov; Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@ida hh gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@(da.hhs. go>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash. Rath @fda.hhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney@fda.hhs gov>
Sublect: RE: (EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

Dear Janet,

Pleaseseethe attached clean copy for your review. | removed three paragraphs toward the end that were no longer
relevant. Thanks.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:24 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhs.gov; Marks, Peter<Peter.Marks @fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <AndiFristedt@idahh gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@da.hhs. go>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash,Rath @fda.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@fda.bhs.gov> Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney@fda nhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Look Il await CBER's comments since | did not author this. Happy to look at quickly then. jw

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew Tantillo@(da, hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:17 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@1da.hs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock@fda hhs.gov>
Ce: Frstedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@fdahh gov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@da.hhs. gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash.Rath @fda.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney@fda.nhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

The response, with edits from OCC and CDC, is attached. (NIH had no comments.) These edits looks reasonable to us, but
given the sensitivity of this letter we want to make sure you have the opportunity to review. Commissioner, Or. Marks, if
you are comfortable with the edits, we wil clean it up, secure the Commissioner'ssignature, and send the response. If
there are any edits you would like to reject, we can certainly do so.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20213:26 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantillo@fda.hhs.gov; Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@da.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
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la Tere,@1da hs gov»
Cos rst, Andi <And: ited @1da.1bs gov; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @1da hs gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear Andy,
Thanks so much.

Best Regards,
eter

From: Tanti, Andrew <Andrev.Tantlo@(dahsgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:25 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <anet Woodcock fda hh, gov; Marks, Pete <Peter Marks@fda hs gov; Tieney, Julia
liaTierney @1da bh gov>
Ces Fisted, Andi <AndiFristect@fdahhgov; Aguila, Paul <Paul Aguilar@dabbs gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

An update for the group ~ OCC has completed review (Dr. Marks, we are checking with CBER on one OCC comment). NIH
and CDC aise we shod ge their clearance this afternoon.

From: Woodcock Janet <anetWoodcock@fda hs go>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantilo@fdhsgov; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@ida hhs gov; Fisted, Andi
Bod ristech@1da. iv gov Tierney, ua <ul. Temey@1da hh sov>
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FOApdf
Agree, especiallysined______(B)B) jw

From; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@fdahhsgou>
Sent: Sunday, August 22,2021.4:09 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda hs ov; Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock@fdahhsgov; Fisted, Andi
<Bidi ristect@1da hn gov Tierney, ua <uTeney(@idahh gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FOA pdf

Sincethiswas addressedtoFDA.CDC. and. Hestshouldrunthisdraftby them (and HHS) suegesting this could

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarksidahsgov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock ida hh, gov; Fristect, Andi <AndiFistedt@fda.hhs gov;Tierney, Julia

la Tierney dah. gous; Tamil, Andrew <Andrew.Tantlo@ida hhs sov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear anet,

We absolutly can- andthat's greataddition a sentencekeTOE)TU
FTey TT TTT
(i!
Please see the attached updated version.
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Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock @fda.hhs gov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da,hhs go>; Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@fda.hhs gov>; Tierney,Julia
<Julia Tierney@fda.hhs gov>; Tatil, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhsgov>
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf
[rege

OO)

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@dahhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 20213:51 PM
To: Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@(da.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia <JuliaTierney @fda.hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet
‘Janet Woodcock@ida hhs. gov>; Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantillo@fda hhs gov>
Sublect: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Al,

Pleasesee a draft response to the Senator. It would probably be good to treat this like the CP responses and get it out
just after the approval (just my two cent opinion).

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Fristedt, Andi <AndiFristedt@fda.bhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:19 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs. go>;Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@da hhs go>; Woodcock, Janet
<JanetWoodcock@dahhs gov>; Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda hhs gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains.

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da. hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Tierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Ce Fristedt, Andi
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear Julie,

Wehave a ready-baked response forths that can be adapted. Will send that along shortly.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tierney, Julia <ulia Tierney @fda hhs. gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
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To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hh gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@fda hhs gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs. gov>
Sublect: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Please don't respond, looping in Andi for routing/response.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Tierney, Julia <JuliaTierney@fda.hhsgov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

Dear Julie,

Fn.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_lohnson2@ronjohnson senate gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hh gov>; Marks,Peter<Peter.Marks@fda hh gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

"CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not clic links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is sae.

Dr. Woodcock,

1 have attachedaetter | am sending to you, Dr. Collins, and Dr. Walensky regarding your decision not to hold a formal
advisory committee meeting prior to your impending decision to grant final approval to Pfizer's Covid-19 vaccine. |
believe ths s a grave mistake and miscalculation on your part, and | urge you to reconsider your decision. As you can
seein the attached letter, | have been closely monitoring many issues that should be considered and publicly disclosed
and discussedpriortoany final FDA approval. Regardlessofyourdecision, you can be assured that | will continue to
‘monitor vaccine efficacy and safety data and conduct legitimate oversight. Bureaucrats within the agencies may not
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
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From: Marks, Peter /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DFBB28SBD3844SCBICIADCAIFT20FS3A MARKSP]

Sent: 8/18/2021 6:54:21 AM
To: Woodcock, Janet /o=Exchangelab/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=7b045335429242700366386<7a363d Janet Woodc]
« Tierney, Jul /o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdminisrative Group

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=11604300bc42485790ded292a082e938-ulia Tiern]
Subject: FW: YourQuestion to Doran
Attachments: _BLA 125742 Pfizer BioNTech covidclinrev template docx

Dear Janet,

Attached s the review memo as it stood yesterday evening. |am not fully optimistic that we will make it, particularly
because the supervisors seem to be treating this likeaconventional review/learning exercise, ratherthanan all hands
on deck, work togethertoget it done.

1am going to provide context this AM that in the setting of this public health emergency adhering to our usual standards
for safety and effectiveness means just that— it does notmean that we are bound by our usually process. Ifyou are in
agreement, | will direct the supervisors to work with the review staff collaboratively to bring these memos toward
finalization. 1wil also tell the teamthatweare just going to continue working on thisevery day until itis done.

Looking forward to speaking at 11 AM.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Gruber, Marion<Marion Gruber @fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 8:55 PM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Your Question to Doran

Dear peter,
Doran has shared the email string below with me. | am attaching, for you review, the current draft of the clinical review
memo. Youwil seethat this memo stil needs alot of work and that Doran's summary of sections that will til need to.
be populated,revised and reviewed is an accurate and comprehensive account of the work that s stil
outstanding. Please also note that OVRR has not received OBE’s B/R summary document and the information and the
assessment included in that document will also need to be captured in the clinical review memo. In addition, as
mentioned by Doran in his summary the B/R table that i part of the clinical review memo stil needs significant revisions
‘and updates as per his extensivefeedbackto the team, which was provided to them separate from this document
1am concerned and disappointed about the apparent lack of confidence and trust that Dr. Woodcock has in the OVRR
team and that she has asked you to verify the information that we have provided to you in today's meeting and in the
‘email sent to you by Doran this afternoon. However, | understand that you do not have a choice as she directed you to.
personallyassess andverify the work on the clinical memo that has been done so far.
trust that, following your assessment of the attached draft clinical memo, you will come to the same conclusion about
work that still needs to be completed as stated in Doran's email below and thus, an ADD of August 20 is not
possible. Therefore, feel free to borrow from that summary in your response to Dr. Woodcock.
Please do not hesitate to cal me this evening if you want to discuss further. As Doran's supervisor, | feel strongly that |
need to provide him with some downtime at least this evening. | am confident that under Doran's guidance and
leadership, the clinical team will conclude its work on this memo as soon as possible. Theyfully understand that the
Acting Commissioner would like to approve this product very soon and are trying theirbestto complete their review and
assessment while at the same time, maintaining our high standards and scientific and clinical integrity. Another
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document that is at a very early draft stage is the SBRA and that has not even been shared with me. We have assigned
this to Kirk Prutzmann who is not part of the team but capable of doing this work. We are doing what we can to.
accelerate the approval of this BLA.
Thank you for your understanding,
Marion

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs gou>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 6:32 PM
To: Fink, Doran <Doranfink@fdahhs gov>
Subject: RE: Question

Dear Doran,

Dr. Woodcock has directed me to personally review and assess what we have so far before | go back toher tomorrow for
a conversation about moving the action date later. Could you please point me to the Sharepoint or other site where
these documents are? Thanks very much.

You are doing an amazing job and | very much appreciate the sacrifices that you have made to get this and everything
else done.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Fink, Doran <Doran.fink@1da.hhs. gou>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:52 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs. gov>
Subject: RE: Question

Hi Peter,

Over the weekend | reviewed and provided feedback on the following clinical memo sections:

2- Clinical and regulatory background
3 Submission quality and good clinical practices
a-Significant efficacy/safety issues related to other review disciplines (stil need to add summary of benefit/risk
analyses from Rich Forshee's group, which they are working providing)
5Sources of clinical data and other information considered in the review
6 Discussion of individual studies (The part that was ready for my review included study design, statistical
considerations, demographics and disposition, and efficacy analyses; subsections on safety analyses and study
conclusions were still in process)
11 benefitriskconsiderationstable (there is more to this section, butthetable is a key component that provides the
framework for the benefitrisk discussion)

This week the clinical team has been working on finishing the remaining sections and responding to my feedback so far. |
looked in on the memo, and many of my comments are satisfactorily addressed, but more work needed on some.

Sections that are well on their way in drafting but remaining to be completed include:

1- Executive summary
6 Discussion of individual studies (safety analyses and study conclusions, as mentioned above]
9Additional clinical considerations not covered elsewhere (e.g., specific populations, PREA)
10 Overall conclusions.
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11.- Benefit/isk considerations and recommendations (in addition to the table completed thisweekend)

“for anyone following along at home, sections 7 (integrated summary ofefficacy) and 8 (integrated summary of safety)
are not applicable for this memo.

In particular, the benefit/risk considerations are complex, and the team isdoing their best to complete it along with the
rest of the sections, and respond to my feedback, and resolve remaining labeling issues. They are hopeful to havea
complete document for my further review by the end of this week (which | would consider a minor miracle based on
how the document looks to me now), though | will continue to check in on it and check in with the team daily (or rather
throughout each day) as parts are completed andas they respond to my feedback.

In addition to finishing drafting and incorporating feedback from myself, Marion, and Phil the document will need
substantial clean-up from the medical editors, which we are very happy to have at our disposal.

Thanks,
Doran

Doran L_ Fink, MD, PhD
Deputy Director ~ Clinical
Divisionof Vaccines and Related Products Applications.
FDA/CBER, Office of Vaccines Research and Review
L_(oxe) |

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @(da.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:25 PM
To: Fink, Doran <Doran.fink@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Question

Dear Doran,

As 180 to speak to Dr. Woodcock, it would be helpful to know where you are with the clinical review, as | know that she
will ask that (that is what got you invited to the last meeting with her). According to the last update that| wrote down,
‘my understanding was that you have been reviewing the sections as they were ready and that the safety section was.
pending yesterday. Can you let me know where you are right now, and when you anticipate being done? Thanks so
much,

And my apologies, | was wrong to be short about COC. They are trying their hardest— | wil make sure that theyare
properly informed on the status of things.

Best Regards,
Peter
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from: Hussain,Sans [/0-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE10CDDAES148579481016D45303CAD-SANAHUSSAI]

sont 5/19/2021857:194M
To Tierney, Jl o-bichangetabs/ousExchangeAdministcative Group

(FYOIBOHF23SPDLTcnehecptentcn116063005¢4248b7900e029220826838Julia.Tern]
Subject: RE: would tb posibleformeto gt th Itestcopyof the package insert?
Attachments: STN 125742049.Revised PI_COEREisdocx

Hi Julie,

Attachedisthe copy ofthe Pldraft from OVRR's SP site.

Thanks,

sana

From: Marks,Peter Peter.Marks@fda. ths gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 8:41 AM
To: Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: wouldit be possiblefor me tog the latest copy ofthe package insert?

Dear uli,
Happy togetthisfor you.Will skthe RPMfor the atest version, sinc therewereconstant changesoverthe pastday.

BestRegards,
peter

From: Tiemey, Julia lulaTierney@(ca. nhs gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 8:38 AM
To: Marks,Peter <PeterMarks@ida 1h ov; Hussain, Sana Sana Hussain@ida hs gov>
Subject: would tbepossible forme togetthe latest copyof the package insert?

knows not finalizedbutwould be helpful for me tosee where t stands?

Julia C. Tierney, Jb (shelher)Acting ChilofStat
Food and Drug AdministrationRTECe) foeen

Coe leomt aov
U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Marks, Peter /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DFBB28SBD3844SCBICIADCAIFT20FS3A MARKSP]

Sent: 8/19/2021 927:31 AM
To: Tierney, Ju [/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=11604300b¢42481790d6d29220826938-JuliaTiern]
c Hussain, Sana [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=See10cddde6148575481016445303cad-Sana Hussai]
Subject: FW:PI
Attachments: STN 125742.058_Revised P_CBEREdits 08.18.2021 docx

Dear Julie,

Thissstartingto look likea real product. Please let me know f you have any questions.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra.Naik@fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 20219:03 AM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PI

DearDr. Marks,

Please see the attached with 3 comments, sent to Pfizer yesterday. It's almost there, hoping to finalize today if Pfizer
agrees to our edits

Regards,
Ram

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da. hhs gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 8:43 AM
To: Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra, Naik @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: PI

Dear Ram,

Could you send me a Word documentofthe latest package insert in progress - its fine with all of the edits? Thanks so
much,

Best Regards,
Peter
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From: Malarkey, Mary [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPOOF5h CNRECIENTS CNSOBADBOCE2395136655EFZOECEMALARKE]
se Saosae
To Gruner Marion o-bchangeabs/ou=Exchange Administ Group(YDIBON SPOUT)en Recenter O15 T609 TOT164720765264grr Edmonds, Amanda

[/osExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(YOIBONT2590 rhein23318602405547425842760K08004c7-AmanEdmlMars Peer
(/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dfbb2bSbd38445cb9c9adca3f72dfs3a-MarksP]

« Terman sol UoxthangeaosbxantsAbrisstos Gros
(YOONSPOUT) neces 16045000430dedss20082698 llTer: Hosa, Sn
Uo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.(YOO33370 nhc 0sBSTBASIO1604530%xSan Husa: Raa, Mark
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group(TOROaSSPOUevhcpartsneSOLLossTB3eSchS 5200MAatl Fi, Theres
{/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(TOTO S53P0UT nhc 6082350534 069601c50310687 cc fo

 ————

Ys. worksformetoo, Thankyou!

roms Gruber, Maron MarionGruber @1da hh gov»
Sent Friday, August 20, 2021,829 AM
Tor Edmonds, Amanda <Amand.Edmonds@idaih.gov; alarkey, Mary <Mary Malarkey©1daisgovs; Marks, Peter
<Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce Terme, ls<iTirmeydahs.gov;Husain, Sana <Sana Hussain@1da bh gos; Raz, Mark
Mark Rata@1da vs. gous; Finn, Theresa <Theresa Finn da hs govs
Subject:RE: ollow-upon Foct Shee and VIS
“That works for me.

Marion

roms Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds das gous
Sant Friday, Aust 20, 2021826 AM
Tor Malakey, ary<n alakeu(da hs. go Gruber, Marion arin Gruber@(dabh go; Mark, Peter
peter artep dats gor
Ce Terme, la <ul Titney@1da hs. go; Husain, Sana <Sana Hussain @1d hs gov; Raz, Mark
Mark Raids phs gos
Subject:Re:follow-up on Fact heetand Vis
Sorry, am adding Mark goin,

roms Edmonds, Amanda
Sent Friday, August 20,2021 8:21 AM
‘To: Malarkey, Mary <Mary.Malarkey@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter
Pritvivionitrifteros
Ce emer, la<a Tiiney@1da hs. gov; Husain, Sana <Sana Hussain @1da ths gov»
Subject:RE follow-up on FactSheetand Vis

OKT ey TTT TTT
ee
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roms Malarkey, Mary<i alate 01d hs ov»
Sant Friday, August 20,2021 804 AM
Tor Edmonds, Amand <Arnands mond 1d. ous; Graber, Marion <ViionGruber@1ds. hs ous; rks, Peter
Peterhao0tia th fous
Ce Temenos <i. Herm @1da.hs. gov Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain fda hs ous
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Dear Amanda
Ido thinkthat wouldbehelpful. understand] (bys) 7}

rerrereesrmreerarreBI,ereneearererereseenseer]

EE ——
FE 1) TC N—
Thanks
wary

roms Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds das gous
Sant Friday, Aust 20, 2021753 AM
Tor Gruber, Maron <sion rbor da hs go Marks, Peter <etee Marks 1d. gous; alarkey, MaryMaryMalakar@idahsgor
Ce Tierney, lls <ul Tisnex@1dahs.go Husain, Sana <Sana Hussain @1da thsgo>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

roms Gruber, Marion Marion Gruber 01d hh go>
Sent Friday, August 20,2021.739 AM
Tor Marks eter <tc Marks Oda hs go; Malarkey, Mary <Mary Mlarkey@1da hs go>
Ce Tether, ls <a Tine @ ds hs fous Husain, Sana San tussoin@id ih gov: Eamon, Amanda
Semana Edmonds @tia i oor
Subject: RE: follow-upon Fact Sheet and VIS
All,

I



From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 4:51 AM
To: Gruber, Marion<Marion Gruber @fda.hhs.gov>; Malarkey, Mary<MaryMalarkey@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce:Tierney, Julia <ulia. Tierney fda. hs gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: FW: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Dear Marion and Mary,

This is OCC's opinion on using a combined Fact Sheet/VIS for the periodthat there is both EUA and BLA product being
used. We are going to have to settle on something that can work practically from an operational perspective for the
next month or two.

TE ————
Ce We
andiscuss thisfurther this morning.

Julie canyou please correct me if | have gotten anything above wrong? Thanks.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda, Edmonds @fda. hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:55 PM
To: Raza, Mark <Miark Raza @fda.hihs.gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney@fda.hhs gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain@fda his gov>
Subject: Re: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

From: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:31:06 PM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks @da.hhs. go>; Tierney,Julia<Julia Tierney@da.hhs gov>; Hussain, Sana
<Sana Hussain@fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@(da.hhs go>
Sublect:follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.
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Hi |connectedwithAmanda thiseveningconcerningtheEUAFact Sheet andthevis.[Bi

emcee ereemerreewesel
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From: Edmonds, Amanda /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT}CNRECIPIENTS/CN=232186A24AS3474298D2760COG0ACCT-AMANDA.EDMO]

sent 8/20/2021 82928 AM
To: Marks, Peter Jo=Exchangelabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group

(FYDIBOH235PDLT)ch=Recipints/cnedfbb205b438445ch9c3adcasfr2a153aMarksP: Raza, Mark
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOF23SPDLT)/c=Recplents/cn-581137d 2e€34227BH3cBcchs9fo2ee-Maza]

cc: Hussain, Sana [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)c=Recpients/cn-See0cAd4e6148573481016045303cadSanaussal Tine, ua
{/o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Reciplents/ch-116043005¢42485790ded2923082e538JlTern)

Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VS

Yes

From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 20218:29 AM
Tot Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@ida.hhs.gov>; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@fda.hhs. gov>
Cc: Husain, Sana <Sana Hussain@1da.hhsgov;Tierney, ula <ula. Tierney @fda.hhs gov
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Dear Amanda and Mark,

Thanks so much for this. Though | fully agree that your language for the footnote i corect, | am really concerned that
the lay reader will notunderstandthatwhatweare talkingabout heref"TBE UT
Loo O@OE) FromthestandpointSf what sn the vil hese products ar indeed essentially interchangeable. The distinction i regulation. That is
what important to communicate. As compromise, could you live with my redline below.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
peter

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amands Edmonds@fda hhs gov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:21 AM
To: Malarkey, Mary <Mary.Malarkey@ida.hhs, gov; Gruber, Marion <Marion. Gruber ida hhs gov; Marks, Peter
<Peter Marks@fda. bh. gov>
Ce: Tierney, ula <ul Tierney@1da. hh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@/da hhs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

ok eeTTT
Brvvmmeserereerme ABeenmerersmeeorset
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From: Malarkey, Mary <Mary Malarkey@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:04 AM
Tos Edmonds, Amanda <Armands.monds@ida hhs gov; Gruber, Marion <Miarion Gruber ida hh gov; Marks, Peter
<Peter Marks@fda,hhs gov>
Ce: Tierney,Julia lula Tierney @fda hhs gov; Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@fda.hhs go>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Dear Amanda

(Ld think thatwould be helpful. Lunderstandthe _____~~" BEY TTT
Ceeee
hope that the Operation now realizesthatwe are going tohave approved product an that they are moving towardsa

solution. Labeling BLA product as EUA ha to endat some point.

Thanks

Mary

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@fda rhs gous
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 753 AM
Tos Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@/da.hins gov»; Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks@fda hhs.gov>; Malarkey, Mary
Mary Malarkey@ida.hhs gov>
Ce: Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney @1da, bh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain @da hhsgov.
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

From: Gruber, Marion <Marion, Gruber @da.hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 7:39 AM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@1da hhs gov»; Malarkey, Mary<Mary Malarkey@ida ths gou>
Cc:Tierney,Julia <liTierney@fda hhs go>; Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@/da.his. gov>; Edmonds, Amanda
<Amanda Edmonds @fda.hhs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

All,

Marion ” ”

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 4:51 AM
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To: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@(da.hhs. gov»; Malarkey, Mary <Mary Malarkey@1da hhs.gov>
Cc: Tierney,Julia <lulia.Tierney@1da hhs.gou>; Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@(da.hhs.gov>
Subject: FW follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

DearMarionandMary,

Thisis OCC's opinion on using a combined Fact Sheet/VIs for the period thatthere is both EUA and BLA product being.
used. We are going to have tosettle on something that an work practically from an operational perspective for the
next month or two.

TheOperation told uslast evening that they had{ ~~~" TTT gyTTI
I, ... A.
Can discussthis further this morning,

Jule canyou please correct me i have gotten anything above wrong? Thariks.

Best Regards,
peter

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@1da hhs gov
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:55 PM
Tos Raza, Mark <Mark faza@(da.hhs gov; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs. gov; Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney(@1da.hhs, gov»; Hussain, Sana <San.Hussain@fda hhs gou>
Subject: Re: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

From: Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:31:06 PM.
To: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @ida hhs.gov>;Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney@ida hhs gov>; Hussain, Sana
<Sana Hussain@fd, bhi gov>
Cc: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Hi connected with Amanda thiseveningconcerningthe EUA Fact Sheet and the VIS.{ig
Hareio discs Tomorrow as needed.

FDA-2021-5574-00000096



From: Marks, Peter [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CNRECIPIENTS/CN=DFB82858D3844SCBSCOADCASFT20FS3A-MARKSP]

sent 8720/2001 8:44:35 AM
To: Rata, Mark Jo=ExchangeLabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group

(FYIBOHF23SPDLT)c=Recpients/cn-581137d 2ee34aa7813cBccs59152ee-Miata; Edmonds, Amanda
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/c=Recpients/cn=23218692425347429842760c08Dadcc Aranda Ecmal Tierney, Mla
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23PDLT)/c=epints/cn-1160d3005¢42485790ed2923082e538Jul Tern)

« Husain, Sana{/o=Exchangelabs/ous Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recpients/cn-See10cAde64875481016045303cad Sana Hussal

Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VS

Dear Mark,

Thanks so much!

Best Regards,
peter

From: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:43 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@ida.nhs.gov>; Tiemey, Julia <uliaTierney @ida.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter
<Peter Marks@ida.hhs.gov>
Cc: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@fda hs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Thanks all. Iam around today an can help out if Amanda isi" {bj(8]______Jand out of range.

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amands,Edmonds@fdahhs gov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:41 AM
Tot Tierney, Julia <Julia. Tierney@1da hhs gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@/da hhs gov»; Raza, Mark
<Mark Raza @ida hh gov>
Ce: Hussain,Sama <Sana Hussain@ida bh gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

From: Tierney, Julia <ulaTierney@ida hs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:35 AM
To Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@da.hhs gov»; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@/da rhs gov; Raza, Mark
<MarkRaza @idahh gov>
Ces Hussain,Sana <sana Hussain@ida.ths. gov>
‘Subject: Re: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

FDA-2021-5574-00000087



Tang

rom: eer tr sid hs

‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

[S—,
Thank smc for uraint i. We hv 3 poarr ro.
Sosoytobothryosi]
oters,or
rom: Edmond mands <Ananis CimonSem 0, 023330Tort Feta otEas00 Rtn, Mak Mara0 00Seren recoalssoeFameilihmahag
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Cee TTT
rom: rs, eterotrashsSoriAg 5, 3081335Toraneyinnsbi 0 or, Morksdabs
SieTE.oonnoc etnd
Oona bir,
Ths uc for os. hgh lyageaorngsortheta ore,ashyconcn it
the lay reader will not understand that what we are talking aboutherdIE]

ag nn
RR mgacomment. oope o04300nepl.
Ths
est gus,oe
oom: Sdmands, Amanda <Amands EdmondsidahoRT
To: Malarkey, Mary <Mary.Malarkey@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber @fda.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter
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Cc: Tierney, ula <ulTierney@ida. hh. gou>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@ida hhs go>
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

From: Malarkey, Mary <Mary Malarkey@(da hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 20215:04 AM
Tot Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@ida.hhgov; Gruber, Marion <Marion. Gruber da hhs gov; Marks, eter
<Peter, Marks@fda. his. gov>
Ce: Tierney, ula <ul Tierney @1da. hh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@fda hhs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Dear Amanda

do think that would be helpful. | understand thef,"TTT TTbNe) TTT
CE

hope thatthe Operationnowrealizesthatwe are going tohave approved product and that they are moving towards a
solution. (bE)

Thanks

Wary

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amands, Edmonds@fd hhs gov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 7:53 AM
To: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@(d, bh gov; Marks, Peter <Peter, Marks@(da,bh gov>; Malarkey, Mary
Mary. Malarkey @(da.bhs.gov>
Ce: Tierney, Julia <ul. Tierney@1da hh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da hhs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

From: Gruber, Marion <Marion,Gruber@da nhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 7:39 AM
To Marks, Peter <Peter Marks @fda.hhs. gov»; Malarkey, Mary <Mary Malarkey@fda hhs gov>

FDA-2021-5574-00000089



Ce:Tierney,Julia <ulia Tierney ®fda.hihs gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain @ida his gov>; Edmonds, Amanda
<Amanda, Edmonds @(da,hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Marion TT

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da, hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 20214:51 AM
To: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber @fda.hhs gov; Malarkey, Mary<MaryMalarkey fda hhs gov>
Ce:Tierney,Julia <Julia. Tierney fda. hs gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: FW: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Dear Marion and Mary,

This is OCC's opinion onusing a combined Fact Sheet/VI for the periodthatthere is both EUA and BLA product being
used. We are going to have tosettle on something that can work practically from an operational perspective for the
next month or two.

Tow Operation tod ust sven rt hag a

CeWe
can discuss thisfurther this morning.

Julie canyou please correct me if | have gotten anything above wrong? Thanks.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda.Edmonds@da.hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:55 PM
To: Raza, Mark <Mark. Raza @fda.hihs gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney @fda.hhs gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain@®fda.hhs ov>
Subject: Re: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

From: Raza, Mark <MarkRaza @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:31:06 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da. hhs.gov>;Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@da hhs gov>; Hussain, Sana
<Sana.Hussain@fda.bhs gov>

FDA-2021-5574-00000100



Cas Edmonds, Amanda <Amand drmonds @(da hhs gou>
Subject: follow-up on FactSheet and Vis

i=connected with Amanda thisevening concerningthe EUA Fact Sheet and the vis. {~~ 181}
beers os) —TATE te)

FDA-2021-5574-00000101



from: Hsin Sana /0-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYIBOF235PDLT)/CN-RECIPIENTS CNSEELOCDOAEELAEST5431016D4S303CAD SANA HUSA

sent. 8720/202185939AM
Tor Edmonds, Amanda (fo-Exchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group

(FYIBOHF23SPDLT)cneReciients/cn=23218632435347429542760cOR0a4cET-Amand Emo Ras, Mark
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group(FIDIBOHF235PDLT)cn-Reciients/cn-SB11a74730634237812c8cbS91S2eeMaza Tiermey, hia
{/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FVOIBOHF235PDLT)cn-Reciients/cn116003000c4248575042925082656.Tierls Marks, Peter
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group(FYDIBOHF335PDLT)cn-Reciients/cn-albb255b36445cb9c3adcad7201530MarksP]

Subject: RE: folow-apan Fact Sheet and VI
Atachments; EUA Fac sheet for Recents-ler BNTECH COVD-13 Vaceine_FINAL(108.20) docx

Thanks so much again for al you help Amanda. Attached sa ean Fact Sheet with the footnote incorporated for where
we use the phrase {_ '(b)(§) for you to forward to CDC.

hope you enjoy hel (BIE) }

From: Edmonds, Amanda cAmands. Edmonds dst gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:46 AM
‘To: Raza, Mark <Mark.Raza@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter
<peter Marks@fda hh gov>
Cas Hussain, Sana <San Hussain@fdahhgov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS

Thanks, Mark! We hope to itBitoday ©

Froms Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@fda.bhs gov»
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 843 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amands.Edmonds@fd. hrs. gov; Tierney, ula <u Tierney@1d bs ow; Marks, Peter
<Peter Maris@fda hs gov
Cos Hussain, Sana <Sana Aussain@da hh gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS

Thanks ll, 1am around today an can help outif Amanda isonof (B®) land out of range

Froms Edmands, Amanda <Amands,dmonds@fd.brsgov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:41 AM
To: Tierney, ula <li. Tierney@fda.bh. ovo; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@(da hs gov; Raza, Mark
<Mark Raza @ida hs gov»
Co: Hussain, Sama<Sana Hussan@1ds bh go>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Okgreat ee TT

Justletmeknow. Tm

FDA-2021-5574-00000102
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Tort, Pte <peot kis. Edmonds, Amanda<add ida ous fa, Markvk eaters
‘Subject: Re: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Thankyou

oat, PeerteraGa
Som Fe, got 20.300ST00To Eimantntn ean rons go: ate, WarkMtastgo>Co rn<aepstapi EoWon lhe cisoreE00SoleRE.lonupon Fact Sect adv
—
TAR UTAArado,
Sosa to bother vou“FH]
srtnegas,oo
am mont, Avanimanimon @ida sgnaor epeeesate0ats, tk ara i for
oie foveaFartan
[gg
mtroer iteEASem Fd,gt 20.3021 539 0To Eimant vend <oeanta amos 1d go: Rats, WarkNk ars hs go>
Co rnSa Sans ttn is BoHonan lhe cis Horo 300
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Dea Amanda ark,
Thanks 0 mich fortis Though ly age tht yorlagunge othe fsttecoe arelyconamed that
the lay reader will not understand that what we are talking about here (8i®___________|
rrpeep——————ERateg tesserae rgsegearegmepereea TOIT i SAND OILa aaaawe alyaaaTaiani ganton, othat mpertan 6 ormeste. As compro ould you Te orth my edn blow.
Toe
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Best Regards,
peter

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@1da hhgov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:21 AM
To: Malarkey, Mary <Mary.Malarkey(@ da.ths gov»; Gruber, Marion <Marion. Gruber@1da hhs.gov>; Marks, eter
<Peter Marks @fda. hh. gov>
Ce: Tierney,Julia <li Tierney @1da. hh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@/da hhs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

owe
Lee TT

From: Malarkey, Mary <Mary ilarkey@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 20218:04 AM
Tos Edmonds, Amanda <Amands. Edmonds @ida. hhs gov; Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber @ida.hhs go>; Marks, Peter
<Peter Marks@fda,hh gov>
Ce: Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney @/da,bh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da hhs gov.
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

Dear Amanda

1 think thatwouldbehelpful. {~~ I]
[renecommamcvmmmmmonnAEBE orcreeemmmevomsormeney

hope thatthe Operationnow realizes thatwe are going tohave approved product and that they are moving towardsa
solution. | ___®X4,®NS) |

Thanks

Mary

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@1da rhs ous
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 7:53 AM
Tos Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@da.hhs gov»; Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks @fda hhs.gov>; Malarkey, Mary
Mary. Malarkey@ida.hhs gov>
Ce: Tierney, Julia <li. Tierney@1da, bh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da hhs gov
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

FDA-2021-5574-00000104



From: Gruber, Marion <Wiarion. Gruber@1da hh gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 7:39 AM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.nhs. gov; Malarkey, Mary <Mary Malarkey ®fda nhs. gov>
Ce: Tierney,Julia <liTierney@fda hhs.gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@/da.his gov»; Edmonds, Amanda
<Amanda Edmonds@fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

A

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @ida hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 20214:51 AM
Tot Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@/da.hihs gov»; Malarkey, Mary <Mary Malarkey@fda hhs gov>
Ce: Tierney,Julia <liTierney @(da hhsgov; Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@da.bh gov>
Subjects FW: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

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

TheOperationtoldus last evening thattheyhad{ "ibd TTT
Co ewe
Gan discuss tis further tis morning,

Jule canyou please correct me if have gotten anything above wrong? Tharis.

Best Regards,
peter

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@fda hhs gov
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:55 PM
To: Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@ida hh. gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@da.hhs gov; Tiemey, Julia
<luli Tierney@ida hhs gov»; Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: Re: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

FDA-2021-5574-00000105



Froms Raza, Mark eis faa@fd. hh gov
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:31:06 PM
To: Mark, Peter <Peter. Mars@da. hrs, ov;Tierney, Julia <ul. Tierney @(da hs gov; Hussain, Sana
<Sana Hussain@fda nhs gou>
Cos Eamonds, Amanda <Amand Edmonds@(da hs gov
‘Subject: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Hi)connectedwith Amanda this evening concerningthe EUA Factsheetand the vis. [Big
eTHeeriodiss tomorow a needed.

FDA-2021-5574-00000106.



From: Hussain, Sana [/O-EXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE 0CDOAEB 14857481016D4S303CAD-SANA HUSSAT

sent 8720/20 30757 PM.
To: Tierney ua [fo=Exchangetabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235P0LT)cepintscn=1160d3005¢42485790ed2925082538-Jul Tern)
Subject: FW: followup on Fact Sheet and VIS

The paragraphs below.

From: Hussain, Sana
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 246 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

Hi peter,

Below is the languagethat Marion and her team s proposing. It doesn't change the substance, but providesa bit more
clarity. | just want to make sure you're comfortable with it. |will be making conforming changes throughout the
documents (both FSs and LOA). They also hada clarification question for OCC re:{ (bys~~}
[BIB Il copy you on my email with Amand.

(COMIRNATY (COVID-19 Vaccine, mRNA) is an FDA-approved COVID-19 vaccine made by BioNTech. It is approved for use
inindividuals 16 years of age and older. COMIRNATYis also authorized for emergency use in individuals 12 through 15
years and to providea third dose to individuals 12 ears of age and older who have been determined to have certain
Kinds of immunocompromise. COMIRNATY has the same formulation asthe Pizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine. These
vaccines can be used interchangeably to provide the COVID-19 vaccination series.

FN 1: Although the licensed vaccine has the same formulation as the EUA-authorized vaccine and the products can be:
used interchangeably to provide the vaccination series withoutpresentingany safetyo effectiveness concern, the
products are legally distinc products.

Thanks,

sana

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@ida.ths gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 847 AM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sans, Hussain@fda hs gov
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

Dear Sana,

Probably better to send to COC for comment firs. Pfizer won't have much choice. Thanks

Best Regards,
peter

9 Although the censedvaccinehas th same formulation ss the EUA-authorized vaccine and the products an be used
interchangeably to provid the vaccination series without presenting any safetyo effectiveness concerns, th products are legally
astint products,
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ne

‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Dear Mark,

i

‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Thanks all. 1am around today an can help outif Amanda ison a ()(6)__jand out of range.

Ok great. Sana, canyoumakethechanged  (b)) |

(b)(5)Ssrr
Filbel” "(b)(6)_______ today but will have my work phone] __(b)(8) __ {and personal cell (b)() _jwith

oso



From: Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney @fda hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:35 AM
To Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@da.hhs gov»; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@/da rhs gov; Raza, Mark
<Mark Raza@ida ths gov>
Ce: Hussain, Sana <San Hussain@ids. hhs gov>
‘Subject: Re: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Thank youll!

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 20218:33:27 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda, Edmonds@(da.hhs gov; Raza, Mark <MarkRara@fda.hs gov>
Ce: Hussain, Sana <Sans, Hussain ida. hhs gov; Tierney, Julia <ula. Tierney @fda. hivegov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Dear Amanda,

Thank you so much or your patience with this. We havea path forward now.

Sosorry tobother you 6)

Best Regards,
peter

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@1da rhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:30 AM
To: Marks, Peter<PeterMarks@fda hhs gov»; Raza, Mark <Mark faza@da hhs gov>
Ce: Hussain,Sama <Sana Hussain@(dahh.gov>; Tierney, ula <ulTierney@1da hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

OO)

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@ida.ths gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:29 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda, Edmonds@(da,hhs gov; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@fda.hs gov>
Cc: Hussain,Sana <Sana Hussain@da bhs gov; Tierney, ula <Julia Tierney@da hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

Dear Amanda and Mark,

Thanks so much for this Though | full agree that your language for the footnote is correct,|am really concerned that
thelayreaderwillnot understand thatwhatweare talkingabouthere] iE TT
Cee Fromthe standpointfiat sin the vial hese products are indeed essentially interchangeable. The distinction i regulation. Thats
what important to communicate. As compromise, could you lve with my redline below.

Thanks.

BestRegards,
peter

FDA-2021-5574-00000109



From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amands, Edmonds@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 821AM
To: Malarkey, Mary <Miary. Malarkey@fda.hhsgov>; Gruber, Marion<Marion.Gruber (da hhs gov; Marks, Peter
<Peter Marks@fda.bhs. gov
Ce: Tierney, ula <ul Tierney ida hh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da hhs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Qe)

Cee

From: Malarkey, Mary <Mary Malarkey@fdahhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:04 AM
Tos Edmonds, Amanda <Armands,cmonds @ida.hh gov; Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber ida his gov; Marks, Peter
Peter Marks@fda hhs gov>
Ce: Tierney, ula <ul Tierney @1da. hh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@/da hhs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Dear Amanda

1 think that would be helpful. _ understand TTNE TT
Cee TT

Ihope that the Operation nowrealizesthatwearegoing to haveapproved product and that they are moving towardsa.

solution. | TT (B)(@), (b)E) Tl

Thanks

Mary

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amands, Edmonds@fda hhsgov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 7:53 AM
Tos Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@fda.hh gov; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda hhs gov; Malarkey, Mary
<MaryMarkey@(da.bhs.gov>
Ce: Tierney,Julia <ul. Tierney@1da hh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@/da hhs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.
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a
Sen: ride, A 20, 2071 7:39 AM
Tor Marks, Pte <Ptes Mar hs ous; lake, Mory <iaryMalarey @1da hs gov»
Ge Toren oll <i Tetnev@1das sean Samm <a usin@tda hs uns Edmonds Amandairan moss Bids o>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

raion” - - - - - - - - - - —

rom: Mark, Pete PetrMars@ida gous
Son: Fido, Ask 20,2021 £51 AM
To Graber, Marion<n Grapetid hh us; Molrkey, Mary <ViaryMlrkey@1ds hh gv
CE Terme ln on. Terie hs fou Horii, one <hans cant bors
‘Subject: FW: follow-upon Fact Sheetand VIS

Dea Maron snd ar,
Tiss OCC pinion on sing combined Fat She or th periodtht ther i both EUA and BL product being
Used Wie ae nghve 1 ete onsomethingthat cn wrk racic fom amoperational prspcive fo she
recmontho we,
TheOperation tld uslast evening tht they had BLL

[) Nn ~ _ ~ _ (bay ~ ~ a weCdEr og
Jule can you less correct me have ten smything above wrong? Thank,
best Regards,
peer
Fm EE
Sen Thursday, Aust 1920011055 #1
Tor Rat, Wark <s fetc. hs dou irks, Pte ete Marks da iv go Teme, li

rt
Sublet: hs olow-upon FactSheet and VIS
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{ |Lebee)
rom: Raz, ark lak Razaida hs o>
Son: Torso, gust 15, 2021103106
Tor Mark, Peter sheer ardhous Tne, fl <li Teney da th gos; Hosa, Sana
na
Cc: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda.Edmonds@(da.hhs.gov>
Subject: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Hi 1 connected with Amanda thievening concerning the EUA Fact Sheet and the Vs. {bi}
[mie r———cC———— reset ——————TR

—



From: Marks, Peter [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DFBB28SBD3844SCBICIADCAIFT20FS3A MARKSP]

Sent: 8/21/2021 8:55:40 AM
To: Hussain, Sana [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=See10cddde6148579481016445303cad:-Sana Hussall Tierney, lua
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=11604300bc42485790ded292a0826938-ulia Tiern]

Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet
Attachments: Fact sheet orRecipients -(EUA-BLA)_ABE(1 docx

Dear Sana,

1am really sorry about this, but | was working on the fact sheet at the same time you were. | really feel strongly that we
need to be very consistent with the naming throughout and also streamline where possible. Please see the attached. |
don't think tis all that far of form you version, and you can hopefully merge them without too much difficult. After the
9 AM perhaps we can clean these up and send to OVRR ~ will call you.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@fda hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:21 AM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda.hhs.govs;Tierney, Julia <lula Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA nfo sheet

Hi Peter and Jule,

Pleaseseethe attached revised fact sheet. I've addressed most of OCC's comments. | deferto youboth on the title, but
currently, it has been changed to “Fact Sheet for..”. Also, do we have a preference on the alternative language at the
endof the text box? 1am also happy to choose if you all prefer.

Thanks so much,

Sana

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs gou>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:12 AM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@da.hhs. gov>; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@fda.hhs. gov; Raza, Mark
<Mark Raza@ida.hhs.gov>;Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney @{da hhs. gov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Dear Amanda,

My sincere thanks too! Hope that you have a wonderful day.

Best Regards,
Peter

FDA-2021-5574-00000113



From: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da hhsgov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 20218:02 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@da.hhs.gov>; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
<Julia Tierney@fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Marks, Peter <peterMarks@fda.hhsgov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA nfo sheet

Thanks so much, Amandal

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@da. hhs. gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:00 AM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@da.hhs. go>; Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@(da.hhsgov; Tierney, Julia
<Julia Tierney@fdahh gov>
Ce: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda.hhs gov
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Please see attached for OC's comments and edits (not too many).

From: Edmonds, Amanda
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:49 PM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@(da.hhs. go>; Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@fda.hhs gov>; Tierney, Julia
<luliaTierney@fda hhs.gov>
Ce: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@(da.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA nfo sheet

Thanks, |will review thisin the morning.

From: Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@(da hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021.9:27 PM
To: Raza, Mark <MarkRaza @fda.hihs.gov>; Tierney, Julia <Juia. Tierney@fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda.Edmonds @fda.hhs gov; Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Hi Mark and Amanda,

Please see the attached “Vaccine Information Sheet,” which incorporates both the BLA & EUA product. Please let us
know if you have any comments and edits.

Peter copying you here. Hopefullyyou can take a look after OCC reviews.

Thanks,

sana

From: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @fda.hs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:41 PM
To: Tierney, Julia <Juli Tierney@da. hhs. gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da.hhs. gov>
Ce: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@fda.hhs go>
Subject: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA nfo sheet

Hi I spoke with Amanda and updated her on the latest. We are happy to review the next version you all send. Let us.
know if you would like to talk
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From: Edmonds, Amanda /O-EXCHANGELABS/OUSEXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=232186A24AS3474298027 60COS0MCCT-AMANOA DMO)

sent 8/21/202150812 40
To Hussain, Sana Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrativeGroup

(FYIBOHF235PDLTcn-Recptent 10cd04e6148579481016045303cad:Sana ussl Raza, Mark
osExchangelabs /ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn-Reciplent/cn=581187472e€343a7813cecaee Maza) Tierney, ha
osExchangelabs /ousExchangeAdministrative Group

(FYDIBOHFZ3SPDLUT)cn=Recptent/n=116043005¢4245b790442920082¢98Jul.Tern Marks Peter
UosExchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOH23SPUTcneRecitents/n-cfbb2b3b438445cbcSadca3f724fS3aMarks)
Subject: RE: follow-uponFact Sheet andVis

From: Hussain, Sana <Sana, Hussain@fda.hhsgov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:46 AM
To: Raza, Mark <Mark.Raza@fda.hhs.gov>; Edmonds, Amanda<Amanda.Edmonds @fda.hhs gov>;Tierney, Julia
lula Tiemey@da.hhs gov; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda hs gov
Subject: RE: follow-upon Fact Sheetand Is

Frommyunderstanding]_ eye) - i

From: Edmonds, Amanda Amanda, Edmond:@da. nhs. gous
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:23 AM
To:Tierney, Julia <ul. Tierney@fda hsgov;Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda hhs gov; Raza, Mark
<iark Raza @fda.ihs gov; Hussain, Sana Sana. Hussain@fda hs gov
Subject: RE: follow-upon Fact Sheetand VIS
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From:Tiemey,Julia<luiaTierney@fd. hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:33 PM
To: Edmonds,Amanda <Amanda, Edmonds @fda.hihs gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.nh gov»; Raza, Mark
Mark Raza@da.hhs gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain @fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand Is

From: Edmonds, Amanda <AmandaEdmonds@da hs gov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:42 PM
Tot Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @da.nhs gov; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@fda.hhs. gov;Hussain,Sana
Sana Hussain@ida hs gov>
Ci Tiemey, Julia uliTiemey@fds nhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand Vis

bECee

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @1da hh. gov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:36 PM
Tos Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @fda.hs gov; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@fda. his. gov; Hussain, Sana
Sana Hussain@da.nhs.gov>
Ce: Tiemey, Juli <ulia Tiemey@fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS

Dear Amanda,
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Welorkthroughti.Welthave tof sometogaractica opment, Sent he wars anderen

esters,

rams mond,Amanda mands Edmonds@t hsgov>
PATor Roklee Fagan.Hsin, Sana <a usinida is go>Ce Mar,Pete <hearMies Gd ho go Treyois<li Tern ida ro sors
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS.

LE)gy

CEE
roms fe rkrt Razin gov»
Son Fy gust 20,2091459 ATovrea amaconematin is go>Ce ar, eter<hrhv eo Torney,Jus ls Tierney fd is gvEdmonds, AmandaamES

‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS.

Hisana-Imsorrybutiamnotexactiysure (bys) 1

we
be

smeSEL
Som Fda 20, 201 438PATor RrraSatan00>Corey eto<htmlTir dois uo Edmonds, Amandaa
Sole flowupon FcSheetand Vis
wk,
Wewere hopingyoucould helpuswith the questionwe posed to Amandabelowre{ ~~ (BE)

Arvin wdbe greaty eprint
ws
roms sean, SrSome Fdoy nog 20,201 25390Sam iamr tds Hs 00

Soecu RE. flow upon Facractandvis
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1 know we'restlwatingontheoka rom CDC, but OVRR had one question asthey wre reviewing the language nthe
FS whichheyhadsome darifyngedts,butsubstantivelyitremains the same).They are curiouse_BIS) |

[bE ORhera wasSome Conia andaAmGIghTRatyouRave would begreatlysppreaiated

Sorry forthetrouble (and do hopeyoul ~~~ Be}Jsgoingokay).

sana

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@(da hs gor>
Sent:Friday, August 20,2021 902 AM
To: Malone, Kevin (CDC) mm?@ci sov>
Ce: Barclay,Lisa (0S) <Lisa.Barclay@hhs.gov>; Thombley, MelisaL(CDC) <fsy1@cdc.gov>; Raza, Mark
lrRaza@fd. 1 gous; Hussain Sana sana Hussain@1ca vs ov
Subject: FW: follow-uponFact Sheetand VIS

Kevin.assiscussed, ec iscombinedactSheet/VISfortheEUA product and the BLA product, 518]
LoETpleasecopyMarkand Sanaonany reply
Trani,
Amanda

From: Hussain, Sana <sana Hussain ida vs go>
Sent:Friday, August 20,2021 9:00 AM
TorEdmonds,AmandacAmanda.Edmonds@1c vs gov Raza, Mark arkSara@ds. ns. gov;Tiere, ua
laTierney@da.hsgov Marks, Ptr<Peter Marks @1da hs £ov>
Subject i: folow-upn Fact Sheet andVis
Thanksso muchaginfor alyouhelp Amanda,Attachedisa lean FactSheet with thefootnote incorporated forwhere
weusetheptrasel ONS) lforyoutoforwardto COC.

hopeyouenjoy the b)6) TT}
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From: Hussain, Sana [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE10CODAE 148579481016045303CAD-SANA HUSA]

Sent: 8/21/2021 11:00:09 AM
To: Tierney, Ju [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=11604300b¢42481790ded2920826938-ula Tiern]
Subject: Fact sheet or Recipients- (EUA-BLA)_ABE_PW (08.21) Clean docx
Attachments: Fact sheet for Recipients-(EUA-BLA)_ABE_PM (03.21) Clean docx
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From: Wasserman, il /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOF235PDLT)CN RECIPIENTS/CN-0ATS7986055F4210AS3E2DE2B6DD23AS-HL WASSER]

sent s/21/2021 14213 PM
To: Madi, Rubia /o=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cnecpients/cn=d617307Scodeeded137703107016 RubinMac]
« Caccomo, Stephanie [o=ExchangelabsfousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cRecpients/cn-S5032cebcdbd{BOR302CSOc31c8S24:Stephanie Cl Edmonds, Amanda
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)c=Recpients/cn=23218602435347429842760c0RDadcc Armand Edmol; Marks, Peter
{/o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/c=Recpients/cna 20S38445c3cSadca3fr2a153a-MarksP;Tierney, ula
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)c=Repients/cn=1160d3005¢42485790ed2925082538-Jul Ter)Hussain,Sana
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/c=Recpients/cn-See10¢d4e614857941016445303cad Sana Huss Jffrson Erica
[fo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)c=Recpients/cn-0bcObAOTET66484b8031S84ebi3Laces Eric Jefe]

Subject: RE: FOR OCC REVIEW: Responsive&Puc facing Qsfor Comimaty
Attachments: FDACleared_130pm_821-2021ComimatyGASfo reactive us.docx

+trica

Dear Rubinaandall

_ Thanksfor this informationand yourreview.Wedecidedto "(Bie TT TTT
ey

i (b)(5) Ifyou need OA to clear, please let us

Best,

sn

From: Madi, Rubina <RubinaMadi@fda hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 12:04 PM
‘To: Wasserman,Jill <Jill. Wasserman@fda.hhs.gov>
Cs Walsh, Sandy <Sandy.Walsh@fda.hhs govs; Caccomo, Stephanie <Stephanie.Caccomo@fda hhs gov; Edmonds,
Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @fda hhs.gov>; Marks,Peter <Peter Marks @ida.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
<luliaTierney@da hhs gov»; Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain@fda.hs gov>
Subject: RE: FOR OCC REVIEW: Responsive& Publc-acing QAs for Comirmaty

Dear il,

(Copying Peter, Julie, and Sana because they've been looped into the discussion re: the HHS language.
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Vm reviewing the web posting QAS now and wil end you my comments shorty.

Thanks,
Rubin
From Wasserman, Jil <JilWasserman@icahh gov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 155 PM
To: OC OCC Biologics Team Assignments <OCOCCBilogicTeamAssignments@fds hsfov>
Ce: Madi, Rubina <Rubina. Madi@1da.hhs.gov>; Edmonds, Amanda <Amands.Edmonds@fdhhsgov; Osterman,
Rachel Rachel Osterman(@fds. hs gov»; Zavagno, Denise <Denise.Zavagno@(dshh gov>; Capobianco, Abigail
<Abigai Capoblanco@fdahhsgov»; Hunt, Alison<AlsonHunt@fda.bhs.gov;Caccomo, Stephanie
“Stephanie Caccomo@fd. ir.gov; MeNel, Lorie <Lorre.Vicei@fdahv gous; Frantz-Bohn, Susan
<Susan Frantsbohm @ida hs gov>
Subject: FOR OCC REVIEW: Responsive& Publicfacing QAfor Comirmaty

Dear OCC clleagues,

Attached are CBER.-leared QAs, both responsive and ones for web-postin for the upcoming approvalofComat.

I have been told that we want everything cleared by Sunday afternoon, but | have also been asked if you could clear the
responsive QAs ASAP.

Please let me know if you want to discuss or have any questions.

Thank YoU,
Jil Wasserman, MPH
Rollout Coorinatr fico o External Afars03. Fond ana bragAemmtatonWor car eyi ssesaratos Fs ses

U.S. FOOD & DRUGAOMINISTRATION

aoo-o
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From: Hussain, Sana [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE10CODAE 148579481016045303CAD-SANA HUSA]

Sent: 8/21/2021 25121 PM
To: Marks, Peter[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=dfbb2bSbd38445ch3coadca3f72dfs3a-MarksPl Temey, ula
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=11604300bc42485790ded2922082e938-ulia Tiern]

Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet
Attachments: Fac sheet or Recipients- (08.21) docx

Hi ule,

Attachedis the clean versionof the Recipient FS.

Thanks,

Sana

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 1:54 PM
To:Tierney, Julia <lulia.Tiemey@fda.hhs.gov; Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Dear Julie,

At about 2:15 we are going to have pens down and share the VIS/Fact sheet with Pfizer. At that point, Sana can send
You 3 copy to share with Anita. Thanks very much!

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney @fda hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 12:20 PM
To: Marks, Peter<Peter.Marks@da, hhs.gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana, Hussain@da hhs. gov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Peter and Sana,
Please let me know when you are in a spot where you would feel comfortable with me sharing this with Arita Patel at
the CAG close hold for operational red flags (1 will not be entertaining any wordsmithing) ~ and send along to me. All of

this to facilitate roll out on Monday and make sure loose ends are tied. | continue to emphasize very close hold
regardless of what the NYT i reporting.
Thanks,
Julie

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:57 AM
To: Tierney, Julia <Juli Tierney@da.hhs.gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana, Hussain@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Dear Julie,
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Thanks. We will probably go with somethinga bit longer.

Best Regards,
eter

From: Tierney, ula <ul. Tierney @ida hhs gou>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 20216:49 AM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@ida hh gov; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda.hsgo>
Sublect: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BUA nfo sheet

Thanks somuch!Forthetitle ofthedocument I) TTT
ee

Froms Hussain, Sana <San Hussain@fds bh ov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:21 AME
To: Marks, Peter <Pete Marks@1d. hh. ov; Tierney,la<ul Tierney@da hs gov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fac Sheet; BUA nfo sheet
Hi Peterandlle,
Pleasesee the attached revised fact het, ve addressed most of OCC's comments, | defer to you both on the tite, but
currently, it has been changed to “Fact Sheet or... Also, dowe havea preference on the alternative language at the

endofth text box? 1m aso happy to chooseif you all prefer
Thankssomuch,

Sana

Froms Marks, Peter <Peter Marks @1da bbs go>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:12 AM
Tot Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain ida hh gov; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds ida hh gov; Raza, Mark
<MarkRaza@id hs gov; Tierney,ua <JuliaTierney@fda hh gov>
‘Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

DearAmanda,
My sincere thanks too! Hope that you have a wonderful day.

Best Regards,
Peter

Froms Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@fda ths gov
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:02 AM
Tot Edmonds, Amanda cArmands, Edmonds@fd.hhs gov; Reza, Mark <Viark fara@idahh gov; Tierney, ua
ui Teme@fda hve sov>
Cos Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda bh gov>
Sublect RE: EUA Fat Sheet; BLA nfo sheet
Thankssomuch,Amandal

Froms Edmonds, Amanda <Amands,dmonds@fdbrsgov>
Sent: Saturday, August 2, 2021.8:00 AM
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To: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@fda.hs £01; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@da hhs gov»; Temey, ula
ula Terney@1da hhs.gov>
Ces Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@ida.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Please see attached for OCC's comments and ets (not too many).

From: Edmonds, Amanda
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:49 PM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sans, Hussain@fda.hhgov; Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@dahhsgov; Tierney, Julia
ula Tierney @1dahhs gov>
Ces Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda,hhs gov>
Subject RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Thanks, will review ths in the morning,

From: Hussain, Sana <SanaHussain@fdahhsgo>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:27 PM
Tot Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @(da.hhs gov; Tierney, ula <ula Tierney@(da hh fov>
Ce: Edmonds, Amanda <AmandaEdmonds@1da hh gov; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks @fda hhs go>
‘Subject: RE: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Hi Mark and Amanda,

Please see the attached “Vaccine Information Sheet,” which incorporates both the BLA & EUA product, Please let us
Know if you have any comments and edit.

Peter copying you here. Hopefullyyou can take a look after OCC reviews.

Thanks,

sana

From: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:41 PM
To: Tierney, lula <ul. Tierney@fda hhs gov»; Hussain, Sana <Sana, Hussain@fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@da.hhs gov>
Subject: EUA Fact Sheet; BLA info sheet

Hi spoke with Amanda and updated her on the latest. We are happy to review the next version you ll send. Let us
know if you would ke to talk.
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From: Edmonds, Amanda [/0-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=232186A24A5347429802760C060ACCT-AVANDAEOVO]

Sent 8/21/202132251 PM
To: Tiere, ula /o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=116043000c42485790ded2920082e9a8JuliaTier; Raza, Mark
UosExchangeLabsousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT en Recipients/cn=5811a7d72ee3daa781f3cBccbS9192ee-Mazal; Hussain, Sana
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=See10cddAes148579481016445303cadSana Hussail; Marks, Peter
UosExchangeLab/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT en=Recipients/cn=fb2bSid384d5cbacSadca372df53a Marksp]

Subject: Re: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Very good, thanks.

From: Tiemey, Julia <ul Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 3:00:30 PM
Tos Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda.Edmonds@1da.hhs gov»; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@da nhs. govs; Hussain, Sana
<Sana Hussain@fda hisgov; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Just to circle back on this, we're working towards imposingallof the AE reporting requirements in the LOA on
HCPs regardless of whether they are administering the BLA product or the EUA product and regardlessofwhat
approvedor authorized use.

We'll do this two ways:
1. CDC will update the Provider Agreement to make clear that the AE reporting in the agreement (which
tracks the LOA) is applicable to both EUA and BLA product. They will makecorresponding changes to the.
VAERS website. Since the P1 links to that website, we shouldbe OK from that perspective. I've spoken with
CDC lawyer and it will be taken care of.
2. Modifying the LOA to make clear EUA AE reporting conditions in the LOa apply when BLA product is
used for an authorized use. Sana is leading on that
Thanks,
Julie

From; Edmonds, Amanda<Amanda.Edmonds @(da.hs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 20219:06:57 AM
To: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@(da.hhs.gov>; Hussain, Sana<Sana.Hussain@fda.hhsgov>; Tierney, Julia
luli Tierney@ida hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS
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From: Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@fdahhsgov
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 20219:03 AM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@fda.his.gov>; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@1da hsgov»; Tierney, ua
ula Tierney@da hhs.govs; Marks, Peter<Peter Marks @fda hhs gov>
Subject RE: follow-up on FactSheetand VIS

From: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@/da hhs go>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:46 AM
To: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @ida.rhs. go; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda.dmonds@(da.hhs gov; Temey, Julia
ula Tierney@(da nhs gov; Marks, eter<Peter Marks @da.hhs gov>
Subject RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS
Frommy understanding LLL orn NE)

From: Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@fd. hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 20218:45 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@ida.ths go>; Tiemey, Julia <ulaTierney @ida.hhs gov; Marks, eter
<Peter Marks@ida. bh. gou>; Hussain, Sana <SanaHussain @ida hh gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

Yes, that section.

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@fda. hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 20218:37 AM
To: Raza, Mark <Wiark Raza (da ths gov; Tierney, ula <lulia Terney@(da hhs gov; Marks, Peter
<Peter Marks@(d, hh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <SanaHussain @ida.hhs gov>
Subject RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

1 thinkit is, Mark. This is the section you mean, right] (B)8) |
mE
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From: Raza, Mark clark Raza@fda hs go>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021.8:34 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmondsda. £01; Tierney, ula <li Tierney@1da hs gov; Marks, Peter
<Peter Marks@fda.hh gov; Hussain, Sana <sana. Hussain@ida hhs gous
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS

Sorryrelatedissue {Ney
NE) hii is but am nt sre.

Froms Edmonds, Amanda <Amands,dmonds@fdabhstov
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021.8:23 AM
To: Tierney, ula <llia. Teme @fda. bh. gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks @(da hs, gous; Raza, Mark
<Wark Raza @ic hv gous; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da hh gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.
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From: Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney @fda hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 20219:39 PM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @fda. hhs.zov>; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda.hhs.zov>; Raza, Mark
‘<Mark Raza@ida.hhs gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da hhs. gov>
Sublect: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @fda. hhs. gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:42 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@fda his gov; Hussain, Sana
<Sana Hussain@dahhs gov>
Ce:Tierney,Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@ida hhs gou>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 20216:36 PM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @fda.hhs. go>; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@(da.hhs gov; Hussain, Sana
<Sana Hussain@fda.hhs gov>
Ce:Tierney,Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

DearAmanda,

Well work through this. We wil just have to findsomething practical to implement, given this is the worst pandemic in
athe century.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @fda. hhs. gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:08 PM
To: Raza, Mark <Miark. Raza@fda.hihs gov; Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@(da.hhs gov
Ce: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gov»; Tierney,Julia<Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.
Samogee

oy}
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Froms Raza, Mark ei za@fd. hh gov»
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021459 PM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@(da hs gov»
Co: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda.nhs.gove; Temes, Julia <luiaTierney@fd, bh. gov; Edmonds, Amanda
Amanda Edmonds @ida is zou
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

HiSana— im sorry but Lam notexactysure.{8

| (b)(5) |
Froms Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@fda bh ov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021.4:38 PM
To: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@(da hs gov»
Cai Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@ida.ths gov; iemey, Julia <luiaTierney@fda bh. gov; Edmonds, Amanda
Amanda Edmonds@1da hs gov>
‘Subject: FW: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Hi Mark,
‘We were hoping you could help us with the question we posed to Amanda below ref (b)(8) |

Anyinsight would be greatly appreciated

Sana

From: Hussain, Sana
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021259 A
Tot Edmonds, Amanda cman.Edmonds@fd hh go>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Hi Amanda,
know we're sll waiting on the okay rom COC, but OVRR had one question as they were reviewing the language inthe

FS which they hadsomeclarifyingedits, butsubstantivelyit remains thesame).Theyarecurious re {_(BNS)_|

[7 B)E) Tink there was some confusion and any insight that you ave wouldbe greatly appreciated.

Sorry or the trouble (and do hope] bji6] ~~ Js going okay).
sana

Froms Edmonds, Amanda <Amands,dmonds@fd. bhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021.9:02 AM
To: Malone, Kevin M (CDC) <kmm2@cdc.gov>
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Ce: Barclay, Lisa 05) <Lisa, Barclay @hhs go>; Thombley, MelisaL(CDC) <fsy1@cdc gov; Raza, Mark
<MarkRaza@ida.hhs gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain@fda nhs gov>
Subject: FW: follow-up on Fact Sheet and Vis

Kevin,asdiscussed,hereis acombinedFactSheet/VIS for the EUA product and the BLA product. TBS]|
ens crpetrre
Thanks,
Amanda

From: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@ida. hhsgov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:00 AM
Tos Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @(da. hh gov; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @(da.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney(@1da.hhs gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @1da rhs. gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS

Thanks so much againfor allyou helpAmanda. Attached i a clean Fact Sheet with the footnote incorporated for where
weusethephrase| ___(D)(5)____iforyouto forward to COC.

hope you enjoy BNE)
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From: Hussain, Sana [/O-EXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE 0CDOAEB 14857481016D4S303CAD-SANA HUSSAT

sent 8/22/2021 10:2533 AM
To: Tierney ua [fo=Exchangetabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cRepintscn=1160d3005¢42485790ed2925082538-Jul Tern)
Subject: RE: PierCOVID-19 vane Fact sheetfo Recipients -(08.21)MM 082121 ap_dd (002) docx
Attachments: Plier COVD-19 vaccine Fact shee or Recipients (08.21) KVM OE21213p_d (002) (002)_sh docx

Ithink |agree with your suggestions and included comments re: where you indicated it was yellow.

From: Tierney, Julia <ula Tierney@fda thsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021.9:03 AM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sana, Hussain@fda.hsgov>
‘Subject: RE: Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine Fact sheet for Recipients - (08.21) KMM 082121_ap_dd (002).docx

Use this version

From: Tierney, Julia
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9:03 AM
Tot Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@fda hhs gov>
‘Subject: Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine Fact sheet for Recipients - (08.21) KMM 082121_ap_dd (002).doex

oIMNSeso Jobs scumrespSaaaneh Tunsslwih00%
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From: Hussain, Sana [/O-EXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE 0CDOAEB 1485748101604 303CAD-SANA HUSSAT

sent 8/22/2021 12:00:35 PM
To: Marks, Peter Jo=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group

(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=d1bb205b438445ch9c3adcasfr2af53a MarksP: Tierney, Julia
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/c=ecplents/cn-1160d3005¢42485790ded29230826538Jl Tier]

Subject: RE:HOLD: Sync up.
Attachments: Pfizer COVID-19 vaccineFact shee for Recipients- (08.21) KMM 082121_ap_dd (002) (002) shict docx

Hi peter,

1am email the document with COC’ editsfo ourdiscussion at 1m (apologies a | can't seem to upload it to the
meeting invite). Wecanwalk through this together during the meeting.

Jus lagging the ule has pushed back on CDC noting that thisis an FDA document,

Highlighting system —
© red means no,wewon'ttake;
© yellow letsdiscuss;
© green, should accept

Vil circulate Pfizer's comments as soonaswe receive them,

Thanks,

sana
Orginal Appointment.
From: Hussain, Sana
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9:44 AM
Tos Hussain, Sana; Marks, Peter; Tierney,Julia
‘Subject: HOLD: Sync up
When: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US& Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Holding time fo noon.

To discuss comments on the Fact Sheets. | hope we will have Pfizer's comments to the FS as wel by ths point.

Please let me know if this time does not work.

Thank you!

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to joi the meeting
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orcallin (audio poly).
+1202.964-4011]___(B)(B)_{ United states, Washington DC
Phone Conference ID](b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
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From: Hussain, Sana [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE10CODAE 148579481016045303CAD-SANA HUSA]

Sent: 8/22/2021 1:02:06 PM
To: Tierney, Ju /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=11604300b¢42481790ded2922082e938-laTiern; Marks, Peter
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=fbb2bSbA38445chocSadea372dfS3aMarksP]

Subject: DRAFT Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine Fact sheet or Recipients-(08.21) KM 082121.ap_dd(002) (002)_sfhict docx
Attachments: Pfizer COVID-19 vaccineFac sheet or Recipients- (08.21) KM082121.ap_dd (002) (002)_sfhict docx
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From: Hussain, Sana [/O=EXCHANGELAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE10CDDAE 148579481016045303CAD-SANA HUSSAI]

Sent: 8/22/2021 1:59:46 PM
To: Tierney, Ju /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=11604300b¢42081790d6d29220826938-JuliaTiern]
Subject: COC recipient Fact Sheet
Attachments: CLEAN. Pizer COVID-19 vaccine Factsheetfor Recipients - (08.21) KMM 082121_ap_dd (002)(002)_sfjetdocx;

Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine Factsheet for Recipients-(08.21) KMM 082121_ap_dd (002) (002)_sfict docx

Hi ule,

Do you want me to clean the comments up? Just let me know.

Thanks!
Sana. Hussain, 1D.
Regutatory Counsel
Regulations and policy Stat
Office of the Director
‘Canter or Sologis Evaluation and ResearchFONT CBER | OD | 895
Tek 301.148.994 | in huisginetcagor
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From: Hussain, Sana [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE10CODAE 148579481016045303CAD-SANA HUSA]

Sent: 8/22/2021 20722 PM
To: Tierney, Ju /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientscn=11604300b¢42481790ded2920826938-ulaTiern]
Subject: Prizer FS drafts (with our edits)
Attachments: Pfizer 1135AM- EmergencyUse.Full Prescribing Info_HCP Fact Sheet Pfizer-BIoNTECH COVID-19

vaccine_21Aug21._sfh docx; Pfizer 1155AM EUA Fact sheet for Recipients- fzer-BioNTECH COVID-19
Vaceine_21Aug21_sfh docx

Pleaseseethe attached Pfizer oneswe just went through.

Thanks!

Sana. Hussain, 10.
Reguiatry Counsel
Regulations and policy ta
ice of the rector
‘Conter or ologies Evaluation and Research
FONT CBER | OO | 895
Tel: 301.346.3994 | sana nuscinato hs gov
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From: Maris, Peter /O-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHE235PDLI)/CN=RECIPENTS/CN=DF86285036445 CBSCIADCA3FT20FS34MARKS]

sent: 2272001 a12:1200
To: Tantilo, Andrew[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrativeGroup

(FYDIBOH235PDLT)ch=Recipints/cnecé304SbiecB461a39dsa0c30477 2alc Andrew Tan Woodcock, Janet
o=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)cn-Recipients/en=7h045335439427db0a66a86c7a363 ametWood)Fisted,Andi
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=Bebedc653139463635a1cb391a6c0cc3 AndiFrist; Tiemey, Juin
Jo=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHFZ3SPDLT)cn-Recipients/cn=116043000c4248b750ded2922082638 ulaTern)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter romSenator Johnson toIK CDCFDA pa

Dear Andy,

That would be great. |think that we should treat this as a somewhat urgent response, as the Senator the letter that he
has disseminated widely is now spreading more vaccine misinformation.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:09 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet<Janet.Woodcock @fda.hhs gov; Fristedt, Andi
<Andi Fristedt@da.hhs gov>; Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Since this wasaddressedto FDA, COC.andNI, perhaps |shouldrunthis draftbythem (and HHS), suggesting this could
OE]

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @ida hh gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet. Woodcock®@fda hhs.gov>; Fisted, Andi <Andi.Fristedt @fda.hhs, gov; Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney(@da.hhs. gov»; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

‘We absolutelycan-andthat'sagreat addition-asentence like: (b)8) |reer ee]

Lo)

Please see the attached updated version

Best Regards,
peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock®@fda.hhs go>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs gov>; Fristedt, Andi <Ands ristedt@ida.bhs, gov>;Tierney, Julia
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lula Tierney@1da hs gov; Tanilo, Andrew <AndrewTantillo @1da.rhs gov>
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

CorereeoveestorretengsiyigpeermeeeemrmeergemeeIIEwerrreeeerrerreeeererreeeereeeeerrrrerereeeerm—r)

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks @fda ths gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 3:51 PM
Tot Frsteds, Andi indiFristed@fdahh.gov>; Tierney, Julia <ulaTierney @ida.hhs gov>; Woodcock, Janet
JanetWoodcock@fdahh gov»; Tatil, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@ida.hhsgov>
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Al,

Please see a draft response tothe Senator. It would probably be good to treat thi like the CP responses and get t out
Just after the approval just my two cent opinion).

Best Regards,
peter

From: Fistedt, Andi <Andi.ristedt @fda nhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:19 PM
To: Marks, Peter<PeterMarks@fda hhs gov;Tierney, ula <li.Tierney@fds hsgovs; Woodcock, Janet
<tanet Woodcock®@fda hhs gov; Tantill, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@ida.ths gov>
Subject Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenatorJohnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Thanks, Peter. Looping And to merge chains.

Get Outlook for 05

From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@ida hs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Tierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Cai Fisted, Andi
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter rom Senator Johnsonto NIH CDC FOA pdf

Dear le,

We have a ready-baked response fothis that can be adapted. Will end that along shortly.

Best Regards,
peter

From: Tierney, Julia <ulaTierney@(da,hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To Woodcock, Janet<JanetWoodcock@idahh gov
Ces Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@danhs.gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda hs gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FOR.

Please don't respond, looping in And for routing/response.
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From: Marks, Peter<PeterMarks@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Tiemey, ula Julia Tierney@fda hhs go>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnsonto NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear ule,

Fo.

Best Regards,
peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_lohnson?@ronjohnsonsenate gov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <janetWoodcock@ida.hh, gov; Mark,Peter <Peter. Marks@ida.hhs gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApd

CAUTION. This ema originated rom outside of the organization. Do ot chek Inksor open attachments unless you recogni the
sender and know the content s safe.

Dr. Woodcock,

Ihave attached a letter | am sending to you, Or. Colin, and Dr. Walensky regarding your decision not to hold a formal
advisory committee meeting prior to your impending decision to gant final approval to Pfizer's Covid-19 vaccine. |

believe this is 2 gravemistake and miscalculation on your part, and urge youto reconsider your decision. As you can
see inthe attached letter, | have been closely monitoring manyissuesthat should be considered and publicly disclosed
and discussedprior to any final FDA approval. Regardless ofyourdecision, you can be assured that I wil continue to
monitor vaccineefficacy and safety data and conduct legitimate oversight. Bureaucrats within the agencies may not
think they have a dutyto be open and transparent with the American public they serve, but | do. |will do everything in
my power to hold agency personnel accountable, and also make sure Americans have access o information they have
theright to know.

Sincerely,

fon Johnson
Us. Senator, Wisconsin

Sent from my iPad
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From: Rebello, Heid /=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2834CE193CAS49799EFOIE J4A2CFAO-HEIDI REBEL)

Sent: 8/22/2021 8:58:05 PM
To: Tierney, Iu [/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=11604300b¢42481790ded29220826938-ulaTiern]
Subject: RE: FRIDAY HOMEWORK 08.20.21 - INTERNAL CONFIDENTIAL
Attachments: REDUNED_FDA CLEARED.ComiratyAll Hands or JW_8.22.2021_840pm (SW proof). docx

It's now consistent with final version of PR. See minor rediined version in first paragraph. Thanks!

From: Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 6:31 PM
To: Tierney, Julia <lulia.Tiemey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: FRIDAY HOMEWORK08.20.21 - INTERNAL CONFIDENTIAL

Wil double check!

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Tierney, Julia <ulia Tierney @fda hhs. gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 5:5945 PM
To: Rebello, Heidi<HeidiRebello@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: FRIDAY HOMEWORK08.20.21 - INTERNAL CONFIDENTIAL

was Just on the phone w Peter on something else and he commented about the PR just checking i the first ine of this
the final language that CBER provided a few minutes a0?

From: Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello @fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 5:58 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hh gov»; Olivarria, Frank <Erank Olivarria@fda. hhs gov>
Ce:Tierney,Julia <ulia.Tierney@fda.hhs gov>; Safford, Melissa <Melissa Safford@da hhs gov>; Sheehy, Janice
‘lanice.Sheehy@{da.hhs.gov>; Copeland, Jakea <lakea.Copeland@da.hhs.go>; Jefferson, Erica
<Ericaefferson@da hhgov>
Subject: RE: FRIDAY HOMEWORK08.20.21 - INTERNAL CONFIDENTIAL

Dr.Woodcock,sharing the final version of your all hands. We ensured the indication language i consistent with the final
PRIanguagd______________ ®NS]___________iClean copyattached. anticipate this will go out around
9:45 a.m. tomorrow. Thank you.

From: Rebello, Heidi <Heidi Rebello @fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 1:41 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock@fda hh gov»; Olivarria, Frank <Erank Olivarria@fda.hhs gov>
Ce:Tierney,Julia <ulia.Tierney@fda.hhs gov>; Safford, Melissa <Melissa Safford@da hhs gov>; Sheehy, Janice
Janice Sheehy@fda.hhs.gov>; Copeland, Jakea <Jakea Copeland@da.hhs. gov>
Sublect: Re: FRIDAY HOMEWORK 08.20.21 - INTERNAL CONFIDENTIAL

Sounds good!

Get Outlook for 10S
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Cc: Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Safford, Melissa <Melissa.Safford@fda.hhs.gov>; Sheehy, Janiceer

J

tet!
or voto
For your action (two items):

consRew foreeeck. re uy: acting commissioner Remarks: Wark phn Dri Corres
Monday, 8/28, S100AM: . Note: Interviewer, Dr. Ed Neilan of NORD, will ask 4-6 questions

ASOD HW POC: Alex Whol (OEA/OECS)

Action: Review for edits/feedback,peor 52:cing cominAt ans caiion
‘Monday, 8/23, 9:00 AM: . Event Date: TBD

. HW POC: Heidi Rebello (OEA)

onanssreante



Frank

Frank A. Olivarria
Management and Program Analyst
immediate Offic, Office of he Commissioner
US. Food and Drug AdministrationTel 40-402.9082

FrankOivaria@idaths ov
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From: Copeland, Jokea /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF 235PDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D7FEQSED233C42B6BE990812AE CC8-JAKEA COPEL)

Sent: 8/22/2021 11:17:42 0
To: Woodcock, Janet [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Adninsratve Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLTcn=Recipints/cn=7b045335429a42700a660867a363d-anet Wood]
« Sheehy, Janice /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)enRecipients/cn=(4Sa6eS61527472da1beS970b648117Sheehy]; Tierney, Julia
Uo=Exchengelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=116043000c42485790ded2920082e908ulaTier]; Safford, Melissa
o=ExchangeLb/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT enRecipients/cn=662886bbibc7441aeS3de7407 Lcec71-Melisa Sf); Olvarria, Frank
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT cn=Recipients/cn=c180721d5774423/999904d86¢67057c Frank Oliv)

Subject: UPDATE 2: Read Ahead for Mon, August 23, 2021
Attachments: 0330+1100-1-Pfizer BLA Call Script 8.22.21 FINAL 738PM. docx; 0330+1100-2-FDA CLEARED Comirnaty OAs for

reactive use_8.21.2021_130pm_forDrsWAM docx; 0930+1100-3-FOA CLEARED Comimaty OAS for web
posting_8.22.21_830pm_forDrsWM docx; 0930+1100-4-FOA QandA re BLA re of abel 082221_930pm docx

Dr. Woodcock,

Attached please find updated materials for reference at tomorrow's “internal media prep” and
“media call”.

Jakear

From: Copeland, Jakea
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9:46 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet. Woodcock @fda.hhs.gov>
cs Sheehy, Janice <Janice.Sheehy@(da.hhs.govs; Tiemey, Julia <ula.Tierney@1da.hhs govs; Safford, Melissa
MelissaSafford@fda.hhs.gov>; Olivarria, Frank <Frank Olivarria@fda.fihs.gov>
Subject: UPDATED: Read Ahead for Mon, August 23, 2021

MEETING MATERIALS:
9:30am InternalPrepforMedia Call
11am Media Call - same materials referencedat9:30am prep call
4pm Cures Compensation Review Board

‘OEA/OMA READING:
1 FDA Communications Forecast (Mon., Aug. 23- Fri. Sep. 3)

Jakear

From: Copeland, Jakea <Jakea.Copeland@ida.hhs go>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 9:44 AM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet. Woodcock @(da.hhs.zov>
cs Sheehy, Janice <laniceSheehy@(da.hs.gov>; Tierney, Julia ula Tierney@(da.hhs go>; Safford, Melissa
<Melissa.Safford(@fda.hhs. gov»; Olivarra, Frank <Frani.Olivaria@fda hhs go>; Copeland, Jakea
<lakea Copeland @fda nhs gov>
Subject: Read Ahead for Mon, August 23, 2021
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MEETING MATERIALS:

4pm Cures Compensation Review Board

(OEA/OMA READING:

1 FDA Communications Forecast (Mon., Aug. 23 - Fri, Sep. 3)

Jakea Copeland
Immediate Ofice, Officof the Commissioner
US. Food and Drug Mniistraion
Desk Phone, (301) 96-1050
Email ukea Copeland uhh gov

U.S. FOOD & DRUGAoMimisTRATION

aoo-|
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From: Hussain, Sana [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE10CODAE 148579481016045303CAD-SANA HUSA]

Sent: 8/23/2021 8:32:36 AM
To: Tierney, Ju /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=11604300b¢42481790ded29220826938-ulaTiern]
Subject: FW: BUA Comirmaty - sign off on clinical review memo.
Attachments: STN 125742:0 Approval leter_final df; STN 125742.0_SBRA_Ramachandra Naik_8.23.2021.rsn pdf; STN125742.0-

TransmittalMemopaf

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:31 AM
To: Sadove, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Sadove@(dahis gov»; Courtney, Brooke <Brooke.Courtney@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain@fda.hhs.gov>; McNeill, Lorrie <Lorrie.McNelll@fda.hhs gov
Subject: FW: BLA Comirnaty - sign off on clinical review memo.

Dear Liz and Brooke,

Please see the attached. The approval letter has been signed. Please proceed with the LoA/EUA materials

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@fda.hhs. gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:29 AM
To: Malarkey, Mary <Mary.Malarkey@fda.hhs. gov; Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra.Naik(@da.hhs.go>; Smith, Michael (CBER) <Michael Srith2@fda.hhs. gov;
Dickerson, David <David.Dickerson@da hhs.gov>; Gottschalk, Laura <Laura, Gottschalk@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: BLA Comirnaty - sign off on clinical review memo

Dear Ram,
All three documents have been signedoffand locked.
Marion

From: Malarkey, Mary <Mary.Malarkey@fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:20 AM
To: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra.Naik(@1da hh. go>; Smith, Michael (CBER) <Michael Smith2@fda.hhs gov;
Dickerson, David <David.Dickerson@da hhs gov>
Subject: RE: BLA Comirnaty -sign off on clinical review memo

OK~ 1went ahead per instructions. Here they are unlocked

From: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:10 AM
To: Malarkey, Mary <Mary.Malarkey@fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra,Naik(@da hhs.gov>; Smith, Michael (CBER) <Michael Smith2@fda.hhs ov;
Dickerson, David <David.Dickerson@da, hhs. gov>
Subject: RE: BLA Comirnaty -sign off on clinica review memo
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just talked to Peter, he asked to wait until 8:15 am, ifclinical memo not signed by then, we start our sign off.

From: Malarkey, Mary <Mary Malarkey@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:06 AM
To: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber @(da.hhs go>
Subject: RE: BLA Comirnaty - ign off on dinical review memo

Ok=Tlihang

From: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@fda nhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 8:05 AM
To: Malarkey, Mary <Mary.Malarkey© da.ths.gov>
Subject; RE: BLA Comirnaty - ign off on clinical review memo

‘Wait 10 more minutes so that we can be sure memo is signed. Peter isa bit behind too, I guess, he was
supposed to call me at 8:00 am ©

From: Malarkey, Mary <Mary.Malarkey@fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:04 AM
Tos Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@da.th gov>
Subject: RE: BLA Comirnaty - ign off on clinical review memo

Should go ahead?

From: Gruber, Marion <Warion. Gruber@1da hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20217:57 AM
Tos Fink, Doran <Doran Fink fda hhs go>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @(da.hhs gov>
Ce: Malarkey, Mary <Mary. Malarkey@fda.hi. gov»; Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra. Naik@fda hs, gov; Smith,
Michael (CBER) <Michael.Smith2(@ida. hh gov>; Dickerson, David <David.Dickerson@da.hhs go>
Subject: RE: BLA Comirnaty - sign off on dinical review mero

Great!

Froms Fink, Doran <Doran fink@ida hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20217:56 AM
Tos Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@da.hhs gov»; Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks@fda hhs.gov>
Cc: Malarkey, Mary<Mary.Malarkey @(da.hhs, gov; Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra.Naik@fda.is,gov; Smith,
Michael (CBER) <Michael. Smith2(@ida.hhs.gov>; Dickerson, David <David.Dickerson@da.hhs ov»
Subject: RE: BLA Comirnaty - ign off on clinical review memo

Update just heard that the memois ready to PDF and sgn, so they are working on that now.

Thanks,
Doran

Doran L Fink, MD, PRD
Deputy Director - Clinical
Divisionof Vaccinesand Related Products Applications
FDA/CBER, Office of Vaccines Research and Review
(301) 796-2640
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Froms Gruber, Marion <arion, Gruber@fd hh go>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 7:54 AM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda hhs gov
Cai Mialarkey, Mary <bry. Markey@f. nh. ov; Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra Naik@da bbs gov; Smith,
Michael (CBER) <Vichael Smith2@1da hh. gov; Dickerson, David <Dauid. Dickerson@ida his 801; Fink, Doran
<Doranink@fda hs gov»
‘Subject: BLA Comirnaty - sign off on clinical review memo

Dear Peter,

The clinical review memo is final and the editors finished cleaning it up overnight. However, the clinical team

is working currently through some technical issues on SharePoint, they are trying to get the memo finalized

and signed within the hour. Thus, these are solely IT issues that prevent us from finalizing and signing the

memo. | suggest to go forward withsigningoff on the approval. The clinical review memo will be signed off

and uploaded once SP issues are solved.

Marion

Marion. Gruber, Ph.D
Director
Office ofVacines Research & Review
Center for iloges Evaluation& Research
Food Drug Administration, OHS
10503 New Hampshire Ave.
Building 71, Am. 3230
Sivr Spring, Maryan 20993
Tel: (301) 796 1855
Email marion ruber dasgov

BU.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Naik, Ramachandra /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6F6SCA32552FACARI 1DAEODASTESB1 NAR]

Sent: 8/5/20216:38:33 PM
To: Naik, Ramachandra [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6165ca3255214cdab961dae0ddST6581Nal; Gottschalk, Laura
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=083924146617494303od34fadcd29132-Laura Gotts] Marks, Peter
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=dbb205bd38445chIcSadca3f72d53a-MarksPl; Krause, Philp
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=00c63301ea00421dbS57Lc3idef?92ed krausel; Fink, Doran
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b3bfbf3e7oead0b16726937796ebaded FinkDal; Pratt, Douglas R.
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=682356028ade4283216bc3c206518481prattd]; Mitte, Loris
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=dad 45be676743898016f37b0760b61 mevitel; Wollrsheim, Susan
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=00541126747cA8C0A7b3818968d3e0e-Susan Walle] Lee, Luca
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=c2B9b/Badecd08o3d1062945340fc Leet; Schwartz, AnnT
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=Ad8S35836415452d182343679ab712e-SchwartzAl; Allende, Maria
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=e3eb3dbasebfd4aabac32aa1asbs8ds3-ALLENDEM]; Wang, Xiao
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=1426adeb382244063633a138¢733582a-WangXial; Cheung, Anissa
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5aseSSbe0dBadebaesec(492a9eS8b3-CheungAl; Wang, Hsiaoling
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=A294011d718047d1bcSBASafST6ba17e-WangH]; Vitbarek, Emnet
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=bedbibaecs33443066262407042502¢8 Emnet ital; Garcia, Karla
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=7L871017321b404493201a51cf246e1-Karla Garcl; Choudhary, Ani
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=15945/881¢8349b131addfa50faba3f6-ChoudharyAl; Alvarado, Esmeralda
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d23ee59ef3a0deaabas2cicdd3afdSce-Esmeralda.Al; Anderson, Marie:
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=4bBbe330b5c64784571097604e4d02e3Marie Ander]; Hulme, Cheryl
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=5342¢3821194097b371637 196256317-hulmel; AlHumadi, Nabil
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=0683ce31300a4f739790dcaddeb6of AHumadiN; Huang, Lei
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=S8cedfad0icBded16240cca39cc Tbec-Lei Huang Yang, Ye
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipientscn=64dd48cb8d35427cScd0a 4a cectbas-Ve Yang]; Tang, Xinyu
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=81044057bea044cObS0R0IB6S507cd08Xinyu Tang]; Thompson, Deborah
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3b1daeb32ffcacb9ad43753eb1af30a2-Deborah Tho Jones, Kathleen (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=391078595feSAc58963eccae13a653e8-Kathleen Jol; Fontan, Laura
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cnsRecipients/cn=2543b9460510415¢89cd126937093214-Laura. Fonta; Price, Gregory
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdmImStratve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=48014099021ade10be0cb21432376baa-PrceGl; Wa, Znongren
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=c143154833 14552981439187748dcc3-Zhongren Wal; Entel, Donald
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)cn=Recipients/cn=a1daa3081837edb 1e0cfb6e755290-ErtelD]; Allen, Ekaterina
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=83070c40d332411295145806 7da7301cEkaterina Al Zubkova, Iryna
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=07158123834 16331128c5302c4df7d Zubkoval; Chun, Haecin
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=634facb0ad7d40ac8ad0babSbIcODS61-Chunk; Elekuachi, Oluchi
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=08004230033543383d51255d7dcebf-ELEKWACHIO]; Stewart, Daphne
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=acde593a3cIbAOKd9atasBfeacT30bc6-stewart]; Mendoza, Melissa
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3(d765¢3023b4417be08879ada40247-MelssaMen; Baldwin, Brenda
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=51b 1847133a14924a62637240¢ 1dbSfc. Baldwin]; Smith, Michael (CBER)
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=2217048058734ac397200cc280820792-SmithM;Sutkowsk, Elizabeth M.
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=cSc420dc832249 db1adbOFTO01S6208-sutkowskl; Prutzman, Kirk C
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=be2a535cd0674125b893712142e16do-Prutamankl; Peden, Keith
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=bb38ff79b3a14648856a10512018b0c-peden; Weir, Jery .
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5d220ee14974689948814807708486: Weir; Levi, Robin
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=A03daa7beSda4dd98358436<0eclOLbSlevi]; Overking, Cassandra
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cneRecipients/cn=ddSdbed7ddcdd313bSect6e0bafcdeds-OverkingCl; Verma, Swati
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=1668bb6adaf040c3a1ced72cc08CeT0-Vermasw]; Pan, Tao.
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=6a445025948454132283194301904ce-PanT]; Kenney, James
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b LcG983472374791b24145b232e8a344-Kenneyi; Shahabuddin, Muhammad
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=284dafS342144551aeS223ed30540074-shahabuddin}; Echelberger, Maryna
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b0fa1c0f7S154b1cacaS06c9811abisEichelbergel; Quander Joseph
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=22607068b¢B44427a7adcafcb8723181-quander]; Etermann, John
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=cSddcSe10ctedf21a9M73b47837746-eltermann; Green, Martin (Dave)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=ca35014ab2a74b879218826802341041GREENM]; Lin, Tsabien
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=/dc2016515044699beB8ASSAS366bfas-Lintsl; Scott, ohn
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=91620658ce0243¢382414198be1a5461-Scotul]; Lee, Shiowjen
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=S18ddcec0?2b472d3¢1067721 12869-SHL; Baumblat, Jane
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=ebf0784945914417836339180e4710dd-Jane Baum]; Niu, Manette
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdmImStratve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ee2ad51557248142983601691caba7-Manette Niu; Nai, Narayan
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=debed960beB4SeSad4dSIctOssbaca-Narayan Nil; Alimchandani, Meghna
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=963019b771143clb664c17293af5a17-Meghna Alm; i, Nicole
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=102bS8S0S6774813963d7e2602383bee-NicoleU; eters, Lori
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7371179937174445819ed7544004403c.Peters; Renshaw, Carolyn
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3059¢11991041d7883116e24816e13d-RENSHAW]; Cato, Dennis
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/e32b2¢c0264019577571458abiCatoD; Mampily, Carrie
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=162b1c8729d647235bed00342269125-CYamamurl; Jones, Dana
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7765564642(0491992622379a1634771:MartinDal; Stockbridge, Lisa
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=heB0d47d21342caa98a7859412426ccSTOCKBRIDGE]; Nelle, Timothy
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3928620104014ce4b6420111599a9117-Nelle]; Malarkey, Mary.
/oExchangelab/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=50beadad8dced23393136659ef12dec2-malarkey]; Anderson, Steven
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ddcOc242febadSa941419b05eb3557-Andersonst]; Finn, Theresa
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=7dd823be93eb4069901c5a370b87Lec fin;Farizo, Kren
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=adedda6d36754663d321c0019b deb Farizo; Roberts, eff
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=99ba866ca23416A826007bF1429ee-Robert;urieta, Hector
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=2dde3646831245249¢103b853eeb3af3-zuretal; Cho, David  (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d47af9d991afacbf7cbicld2871E3e-ChoDl; Rouse, David
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)cn=Recipients/cn=185bae767862490d88edadddb7437503RouseD; Devore, Nicolette
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=4cdSd011602c4SdGb1005446342¢ad6-Devorel; Marshall Valerie
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=42111761d7eda771Bec72414392eaf2c-MarshalV); Hess, Maureen
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=23ed3c011961476558992135718SS19-Hessmal; Gruber, Marion
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=01c2663c70487a116472b7682ded4-gruberl; Kaur, Simieen
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=da08as11e5a4867cdbbleee2btdasKaurs); Forshee, Richard
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)cn=Recipients/cn=bc6a16c85d124b818930ebaSa6929867-Forsheel; Lu, Yun (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=cS243cd0Sc12428a8d9e0I6A7c16764-Luul; Sausvile, Robert
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=514d82262174dack987245a54369424-sausvlle); Maloney, Diane
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=e59205500e844ceaccs24ea18edsbb-Maloney;Walinsky, Sarah
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=3722ad6b3c549a785421ce12086Tea-Sarah Wali]; Witten, Celia (CBER)
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdmINStratveGroup
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientscn=/cOBebb3ac614864a9104046757cSct Witten]; Welsh, Kerry
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=39b32156b84345753109304833852589- Kerry Welsh Zinderman, Crag€
o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=4632¢5d598<7 decb34480c34246e35-Zindermanl; Hussey, Deirdre
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrativeGroup
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=41513951937431c8470b691b05Sfe1-Husseydl; Mei Lorrie
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=77b05352c9c24851610c7330(53600d3-Mel]; Richardson, Anita F (CBER)
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrativeGroup
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=026delclBedddblebc2ef1eb94a28dad-RichardsonA]

Subject: BLASTN 125742/0-COMIRNATY (COVID-19 Vaccine, mRNA) - BioNTech Manufacturing GmbH (with Pfizer)-
Meetingwith Or. Marks entre reviewteam)

Location: zoom ®@
start: 8/13/2021 200.00 PM
End 8/13/2021 300.00 PM
Show TimeAs: Tentative

Required Gottschalk, Laura; Marks, Peter; Krause, Philp; Fink, Doran; Pratt, Douglas R; Mitte, Loris; Wollersheim, Susan;
Attendees: Lee, Lucia; Schwartz, Ann T; Allende,Maria; Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Anissa; Wane, Hsiaoling; Yitbarek, Emnet; Garcia,

Karla; Choudhary, Ani; Alvarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Marie; Hulme, Cheryl Al-Humad, Nabi; Huang, Le; Yang,
Ye; Tang, Xinyu; Thompson, Deborah; Jones, Kathleen (CBER); Fontan, Laura;Price,Gregory; Wu, Zhongren; tel,
‘Donald; Allen Ekaterina; ubkova, Iryna; Chun, Haecin; Elekwachi, Oluchi; Stewart, Daphne; Mendoza, Melissa;
Baldwin, Brenda; Smith, Michael CBER) SutkowsKi,Elizabeth M; Prutzman, Kirk C; Peden, Keith; Weir,Jerry P;
Levis, Robin; Overking, Cassandra; Verma, Swati; Pan, Tao; Kenney, James; Shahabuddin, Muhammad; Echelberger,
Maryna; Quander Il, Joseph; Etermann, John;Green, Martin (Dave); in, Tsa-Lien Scot, John; Lee Shiowen
Baumblatt, Jane;Ni, Manette; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandan, Meghna; Ui Nicole; Peters, Loi; Renshaw, Carolyn;
Cato, Dennis; Mampily, Carre; Jones, Dana; Stockbridge, isa Nell, Timothy; Markey, Mary; Anderson, Steven;
Finn, Theresa; Faizo, Karen; Robert, Jef; l2uieta, Hector; Cho,David (CBER): Rouse, David;Devore,Nicolette;
Marshal, Valerie Hess, Maureen; Gruber, Marion; Kaur, Smleen; Forshee, Richard; Lu, Yun (CBER);Sausvile,
Robert; Maloney, Diane; Walinsky, Sarah; Witten, Celia (CBER); Welsh, Kerry; Zinderman, Craig & Hussey, Deidre;
McNeil, Lorrie; Richardson, AniaF(CBER)

Rescheduled because of conflicts.

This meeting with Dr. Marks istodiscussthe review progress of the COMIRNATY BLA (STN 125742/0) with the entire
review team, and to provide updates.

Hithere,
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Ramachandra Naik@ida,nhs, gov i inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
oe f— SE— — .
mobi: i

Meeting i
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Nesting i
©
[= ni A|

Join by Telephone

For higher quaity, dial a number based on your curent location
Oia
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From: Nak, Ramachandra [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=F6SCATZ552FCORBIS LDAEODASTEIBLNAIK]

sent: 7/30/2021 1:26:43 PM
To: Nak, Ramachandra [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)enRecipints/cn=61G5c325521dcdab9614ae0ddST6381NaikR]Gottschalk, Laura
[Laura Gottschalk@fda. nhs gov; Marks, Peter [Peter Marks@1da.hhsgov; Krause, Phiip

[PhilpKrause(@1da.tivs.govl; ink, Doran [DoranFink @da ahs gov: Prat, Douglas . [Douglas ratt@fda. ns govl;
Maiti, Loris Lois McVitie da hv. govl; Wollersheim, Susan [Susan Wollersheim@1da nhs gov ee, Lucia
{Lucin.Lee@(da.nhs govl; Schwartz,AnnT(Ann Schwartzfda hhs gov) Allende, Maria
{Maria Allende@1da.hhs gov Wan, Xiao (Xiao Wang@1dahh.gov]; Cheung, Asa [Anissa.Cheung@1da.nhs gov
Wang, Hsaoling [Hsiaoling Wang@(da.ns gov; Yitbaek, Emnet (EmmetYitbarek@dahhsgov) Garcia, Karla
{Karl Gorcia@da.hs gov; Choudhary, Ani [Ani Choudhary@1da.ihsgovl; Alvarado, Esmeralda
{Esmeralda Alvarado@fds. hrs gov; Anerson,Marie MarieAnderson @(da.hhs gov} Hulme, Cheryl
(Chery. Hulme(@fda.hivs gol; A-Humad, Nabil [Nabil Aluradi@fds. vs. gov; Huang, Le Le Huang@1da.hhs govl;
Yang, Ye [YeYang@1da.nhs govl Tang, Xnyu [Xinyu Tang@1da.hs govl Thompson, Deborah
DeborahTompson@fda.h.gov]; Jones, Kathleen (CBER) [Kathleen Jones1@ida hs gov) Fontan, Laura
[Laura Fontan@ds.th gov; Price, Gregory (Gregor.Price dahhgov), Wa, Zhongren
[Zhongren Wu@da.hhsgov; tel, Donald [Donald Entel@fda. ths govl Allen, Exaterina
{Ekaterina Allen@1da hs gov; 2ubkors,Iyna (Iyna.2ubkovaida hs. gol; Chun, Haecin
{Haecin.Chun@da hs gov: Elekwach, luchi[Oluch.lekwachi@fda.nhsgovl;Stewart, Daphne
Daphne Stewart@fd. his gov; Mendoza, Melissa [Milissa Mendoza@1da.ns govl; Baldwin, Brenda

{BrendaBaldwin@/da.hhs gov; Smith, Michael CBER) (Micha! Smith2@fdo.nis gov; Sutkowski Elizabeth M.
{ElizabethSutkowsKi@fda.nhsgov];Putaman, Kirk C Ki Prutzman@fda.nhs.gov]; Peden, Keith
[Keith Peden@da.hhs gov; Weir Jery P. erry Weir@da hs gov; Levis, Robin (Robin Levis@ida hs gov)
Overking, Cassandra [Cassandra Overking@1da.t.govl; Verma, Swat (Swat Verma@da hs gov: Pan, Too
{T30.Pan(@{da.hhs gol; Kenney, James JamesKenney@1da. hs gov; hahabuddin, Muhammad
{Muhammad Shahabuddin@ida hs gov Eichelberger, Maryna [Maryna Eichelberger @1da.nhs govl; Quander ll,
Joseph [sepQuander@1da.ihs gov] Elermann, John [oh Eltermann@ida ahs gov: Green, Martin (Dave)
{Martin Green@fd.nis gov; Lin Tsar-Lien [TaiLien Lin@fd. vs. gov]; Scott, Joh [John Scott@1da. ns gov Lee,
Shiowjen [ShiowienLee da hs gov] Baumbiat, Jane [Jane Baumblatt@fda hhs gov) Niu, Manette:
{ManetteNiu@ida nhs gov) Nair, Narayan [Narayan Noir@1dahsgovl;Aimchandani, Meghna
{Meghna Alimchandani@1da hv. gov} Nico Nicol L@ida hs gol; Peters, Loi [ori Peters da hh gov):
Renshaw, Carolyn (Carolyn. Renshaw @1da.hhs gov; Cato, Dennis (Dennis Cato@da th gov} Mampi Carre
{carie.Mampill@1da.hhs.gol; Jones, Dana [Dana Jones @fda hs gov; Stockbridge, Lisa
[Ls.Stockbridge@1danhs gov; Nelle, Timothy [Timothy.Nelle@ida hs gov]; Malarkey, Mary
{Mary Malarkey@1d. his gov; Anderson, Steven [teven Anderson @fda.th. gol; Finn, Theresa
(Theres, finn@1da.nhs gov Farzo, Karen [Kaen Farizo@fd is gov; Roberts, ef [eff Roberts@(da.nns govl;
laureta, Hector Hector 2uieta fda hhs govl; Cho, David $ (CBER) [David Choa hs gov; Rouse, David
{David Rouse@fda.nhs.govl; Devore, Nicolette [NicoletteDevore@idanhsgovl Marshall, Valerie
{valerie Marshal @1da hs gov; Hess, Maureen [MaureenHess@1da.nh.govl; Gruber, Marion
(Marion. Gruber@ida.nhs gov}; Kaur, Simieen [Simieen Kaur@fda. vs ov]; Forshee, Richard
{RichardForshee@fda.hihs.govl; Lu, Yun (CBER) [Yun Lu@da hhs gov; Sausvile, Robert
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipints/cn=514d822e21744ack987245ae54ae424-sausvile]

« Maloney, Diane [Diane Maloney@(da hsgov; Walinsky, Sarah /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)n="eciients/cn=37a2ad6hi3céS494785421ce1308617.Sarah Wali) Witen, Cela
(CBER) [Cea Witen(@(dahh.gov] Welsh, Kerry Kerry.Welsh @1da.hs.govl Zindermn, rag £
{Cra Zinderman@ida.nhs govl Hussey, Deirdre [Deidre Hussey@1da.nhs govl; McNeil, Lorie
{Lorrie McNeil @1ds. hv. gov; Richardson, AnitaF (BER) {AnitaRichardson@fda.hhs.sov]

Subject: BLASTN 125742/0  COMRNATY (COVID-19 Vaccine, mRNA)  BoNTech Manufacturing GmbH (with Pfizer) - ollow-
SENSI cosmos——————————y

start: 8/6/2021 4:00.00 PM
End: 8/6/2021 43000PM
ShowTime As: Tentative
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Required Naik, Ramachandra; Gottschalk, Laur; lark, Petr; Krause, Philp; Fink, Doran; Pratt, Douglas; MicVite, Lori;
Attendees: Wolrsheim, Susan Lee, Luc; Schwart, Ann T Allende, Mars; Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Aisa; Wang, Hiioling;Vitbare met; Garcia, Kars Choudhary, Ani; Avarado, Esmeraid; Anderson, Mare; Hulme, Chery ALHumadi,

Nabil; Huang, Le; ang, Ye Tang, Xinyu; Tompson, Deborah; Jones, Kathleen (CBER), Fontan, Laur, ric, Gregory;
Wo, Zhongren Ertel Donald; Allen, Ekaterina; Z05kova, nya; Ch, Haein; Eckachi, Ouch;Stewart, Daphne;
Mendota, els; Baldwin, Brenda; Smit, Michael (CBER), Sutkowst, Elizabeth; Prozman, KrkC; Peden, Kit;
Weir Jerry. Levi, Robin; Overking, Casandra; Verma, Svat; an. Ta; Kenney, James; Shabu, Muhammad;
Echelberger, Maryn; Quander I, Joseph Etermann, Joh; Gren, Martin Dave] LinTia Lin;Scat, John Lee,
Stiowjen; Baumblatt, Jan; Nu, Manette; ar, Narayan; Alimchandan, Meh; U, Nile; Peters, Lor Renshaw,
Caran; Cato, Dens; Mamply, Care ones, Dana; Stockbridge, Lis Nelle, Timothy; Malar, Mary; Anderson,
Steven; Fin, Theres; Farizo, Kare Robert, Jef, ret, Hector; Ch, David (BER), Rouse, Dave; Devore,
Nicolette; Marshal, Valerie Hess, Maureen; Gruber, Marion; Kaur, Simin Forshee, Richard Lu, Yun (COER);
sous, Robert

Optional Maloney, Diane; Waiinsky, Sarah; Witen, Celi (CBER); Welsh Kerry, Zinderman, rag €; Der Hussey; Nel,
Attendees: Lorie; Rehardson, Ana  (COER)
‘This meeting with Dr. Marksistodiscuss the review progress of the COMIRNATY BLA (STN125742/0), and to provide

updates.

Hitere,

Ramachandra Nai@ida hrs gov initing ou 0 a scheduled ZoomGov meeting

Join Zoom Meeting
onetap|
‘mobile: | i

Meeting|
URL | iMeeng|oe
PASSOOOK eee eee)

Join by Telephone

For higher qualty, dia a number based on your curent location
oat

US: +1650 254 5252or +1 646 8287666or +1 551 265 1373or +1 669.216 1690 0r 833
558 8864 (Tl Free)
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From: Naik, Ramachandra /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6F6SCA32552FACDABS 1DAEODASTES81 NAR]

Sent: 8/13/2021 2:05:09 PM
To: Naik, Ramachandra [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6165ca3255214cdab961dae0ddS76581Nal; Gottschalk, Laura
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=0839241466174943030d34fadcd29132Laura Gotts] Marks, Peter
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=bb2bSbd38445chScoadca3f?2dfS3a-MarksP]; Gruber, Marion
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=013¢42669C704517a11647267682dedd-gruber); Krause, Phi
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=00c63301ea00421db5571c3(def792ed krause]; Fink, Doran
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=b3bibf3eTbeadOb10726937796ebades.FinkDal; Pratt, Douglas R.
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=682a56028ade428a216b¢3c206518481-pratua; McVitte, Loris
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=dad145be67674389801637b0760bc61mevitel; Wollrsheim, Susan
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=00541126747cA8C097b3818968d3e0e-SusanWollel: Lee, Luca
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c289biEadecd08fb3dd1062963d0fcLee]; Schwartz, AnnT
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ddBS358364154b249182343179ab712e-SchwartzAl; Allende, Maria
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=e3eb3dbaSebfédasbaci2aalasbseds-ALLENDEM]; Wang, Xiso
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=1426deb382244063033a138¢7335833-WangXial Cheung, Anissa
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=SaSeSSbe0dgadebaes 492a9eS58b3-CheungAl; Wang, Heiaoling
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d294011d71804741bcSBASafS760017 Wangh]; Vitbarek, Emnet
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=bedbbaecs334430562c2407042502¢8Emnet ital; Garcia, Karla
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=71871017321b404493420fa5 1c12d6e1 Kala Garcl; Choudhary, Ani
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=15945/28168843b1a1adfa50fab83f6.ChoudharyAl; Alvarado, Esmeralda
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d23ee59ef3a0deaaba82clcdd3afdSce-Esmeralda Al; Anderson, Marie
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=4b3be33bb5c6478d07097604e4d02e3Marie Ander]; Hulme, Cheryl
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5342ca821194097ba71c37196256317-hulmel; A Humadi, Nabil
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=063cea1300a4f739790dcaddeb6of-AMumadiN; Huang, Lei
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=SBceddd0lcBaed16240¢c839ccs Tbec-Lei Huang; Yang, Ye
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=64dd48chad35427ccd0a4aLcectbas-Ye Yang; Tang, Xinyu
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=31044057bca044c0b3080a865507c08-XinyuTang]; Thompson, Deborah
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3b1daeb32ffcAeb9ad43753eb1af3002-DebeorahTho Jones, Kathleen (CBER)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=39107855feSacs 8963eccae1326538 Kathleen Jol; Fontan, Laura
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdmImstratve Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=2543b94605 10415¢80cd426937093214-Laura.Fonta; Price, Gregory
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT) cnaRecipients/cn=48014099d2fade10b60cb21232376b3a-PrceGl; Wa, Znongren
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=c143154833c145529814391877484cc3Zhnongren Wal; Erte, Donald
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=afdaa3081837dedbsLe0cfbb6e755290-EnelD]; Allen, Ekaterina
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=33070c40d332411a951458067da7a01cEkaterina Al; Zubkova, Iryna
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=071581a38dba4 163a1128¢5302c4d17d Zubikoval; Chun, Haecin
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipientscn=634facb0ad7d40ac8ad0babsbcO0S61 Chunk]; Elekwachi, Oluchi
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=b8004230033b43385d5(255d57d7cebf-ELEKWACHIO]; Stewart, Daphne
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=acde593a3cI40dSafasfeacT30bc6-stewart]; Mendoza, Melissa
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=31d765¢3b23b4417be08879adfad0247-MielssaMen; Baldwin, Brenda
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=51b1847133013924a62637240¢1dbSfc-Baldwin]; Smith, Michael (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=22170d8058734ac397200cc280820752-Smithw; Sutkowsi, Elizabeth M.
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c9c420dc83aa49e451adb0f70156fa08-sutkowskl; Prutzman, Kirk C
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=he2a535cd0e741255893712142e16d rutzman; Peden, Keith
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientscn=0o381f79baa14648856a10¢912018b0c-peden; Weir, Jery .
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5d220ee14974689588148077e08486.Weir] Levi, Robin
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d03daa7beSdaddd9B358436<0cc0LbSlevis]; Overking, Cassandra
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d4Sdbed7ddcdd313bSect5eObafcdess-OverkingCl; Verma, Swati
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=1668bb6adaf040c3a1cAed72cc08Ce70-Vermasw]: Pan, Tao,
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6a44502594845413228394301904ce-PanT]; Kenney, James
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b1Lc6983472a7479624145b232e8a344-Kenney]; Shahabuddin, Muhammad
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=284dafS342144551ae5223ed30540074-shahabuddin}; Eichelberger, Maryn
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=b0fa1c0f75154b1cacaS06<981abi Eichelbergel;Quander Il, Joseph
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=22607b68bcAd442737adcafche7a3181quander]; Etermann, John
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=coddcSe 0cedf81a91b73b478377d46-eltermannl; Green, Martin (Dave)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=c435014ab2a74b87921882680284104.GREEN Lin, Tsien
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=/dc20165150446390eB84SS4S366bfad-Lint]; Scott, ohn
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=91620658ce0243¢38241198be1asd61 Scotul; Lee, Shiowjen
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=S16ddceco720472d9¢106¢77e2112869-SHL; Baumblat, Jane
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ebf07849419144178863a9180e4710dckJane Baum]; Niu, Manette
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=ee2ad3515572481429836019691caba7-Manette Niu Nair, Narayan
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=debed605beB45e5a44dSI099b8<bE-Narayan Nail; Aimchandani, Meghna
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=063019bc771143cfbG64c17293af5a17-Mieghna Alm; i, Nicole
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=10abS8S0S6774813963d7e2602383bee- Nicole; Peters, Lori
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=737117993717444b819ed7544004403cPeters; Renshaw, Carolyn
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=305119a91041d7883116e20816 133-RENSHAW]; Cato, Dennis
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=1eS2b2ec026e4019577571458abikéCatoD]; Mampil, Carrie
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=162b1c8729d647230bed003422069125-CYamamarl; Jones, Dana
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=776556464210491992522379134771MartinDal; Stockbridge, Lisa
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=beB0da7od21342caa98a7859412426cc STOCKBRIDGE]; Nelle, Timothy
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=392862010401dcedb6420111599a9117-Nele] Malarkey, Mary
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=S0beadadgdced23393136659ef12dec2-malarkey]; Anderson, Steven
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=dc0c242febadsfa9S f4iobOSeb35ST-Andersonst]; Finn, Theresa
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7dd8235e93e069901c52370087cc finn; Farizo, Karen
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=adedda6d3b754a663d321c0019b1debd-Farizol; Roberts, eff
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/99b3aB66¢a234164826007651429eBe-Roberts;lurieta, Hector
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=2ddeS6468a1245249¢103bE53eeb3afo-urietal; Cho, David  (CBER)
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=d47afSd991afdc11bf7cbdcl287fE3e-Chobl; Rouse, David
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=185bae767862490d88edadddb74a75b3RouseD; Devore, Nicolette
o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=4cdSd011602c454651005446342¢ad6S-Devorel; Marshall Valerie
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOF235PDLT)cnsRecipients/cn=21117617ed477fBec72414392eaf2eMarshallV]; Hess, Maureen
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientscn=23ed9¢0119614765089921c357185519-Hessmal; Kaur, Smleen
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=da08as1 1e5a4867ctabbleee2btdas Kaurs); Forshee, Richard
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)cn=Recipients/cn=bc6a16c85d124b818930ebaSa692986 7-Forsheel; Lu, Yun (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=cS243cd0Sc12428a8d9e0I6A7c16764-Luul; Sausvile, Robert
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=514d82262174dack987245254369424 sausvlle]; Maloney, Diane
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=e59205500e344ceaccs24ea18edsbb-MaloneyDI; Walinsky, Sarah
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=3722ad6b3c549a785421ce12086Tea-Sarah Wali]; Witten, Celia (CBER)
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To=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdMInTStratve Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc0Bebb3ac614864a91164046757cScr Witten]; Welsh, Kerry
o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39b32156343497521093048852589-Kerry Welsh]; Zinderman, Cra
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4632e9d598c744ech34480c34246ea5 Zinderman]; Hussey, Deirdre
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=41251a9b1937431c847006310055fe81-Husseyd]; McNeil, Lorrie
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23POLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=77b0b352c9c2485 10f0c733015300d3-McNeil; Richardson, Anita F (CBER)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0264e1efBedddbiebc2ef1eb34a28dad-Richardsond]

cc FrantzBohn, Susan [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Adminitrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Ac4a 10821c774ffa3c5cf53bdaioct7S-frantz_bohn]; Kaelber, Nadine:
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7cOffef5ba047baB616¢a092e695e19-Nadine Kael; Taylor, Leslie
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=80fS2c27863847458b21c4414e843249-Lesie Tay]; Kong, Hyesik
{/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23PLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad32c718450c4512a403cf73682791d3Kong]

Subject: BLASTN 125742/0- COMIRNATY (COVID-19 Vaccine, mRNA) - BioNTech Manufacturing GmbH (with Pfizer)-
Meeting withOr. Marks(entire reviewteam)

Location: B00 uevommerores mess ween

start: 8/20/2021 10:30:00 AM
End: 8/20/2021 11:3000 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Required Gottschalk, Laura; Marks, Peter; Gruber, Marion; Krause, Philp; Fink, Doran; Pratt, Douglas R.; McViti, Loris;
Attendees: Wollersheim, Susan; Lee, Lucia; Schwartz, Ann ; Allende, Maria; Wan, Xiao; Cheung, Ansa; Wang, Hsiaoling;

Yitbarek, Emnet; Garcia, Kara; Choudhary, Anil; Aarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Mari; Hulme, Cheryl Al-Humadi,
Nabil; Huang, Le Yang, Ye; Tan, Xinyu; Thompson, Deborah; Jones, Kathleen (CBER; Fontan, Laura; Price, Gregory;
Wu, Zhongren; tel, Donald; Alen, Ekaterina; Zubkova, Iryna; Chun, Haecin; Elekwachi, Oluchi; Stewart, Daphne;
Mendoza, Melisa; Baldwin, Brenda; Smith, Michael (CBER);SutkowsKi Elizabeth M.; Prutzman,Kirk C; Peden, Keith;
Weir, Jerry . Levi, Robin; Overking, Cassandra; Verma, Swati; Pan, Tao; Kenney, James; Shahabuddin, Muhammad;
Eichelberger, Maryna; Quander i, Joseph; Elterman, John; Green, Martin (Dave); Lin, Tsai-ien;Scot, John; Lee,
Shiowjen; Baumblatt, Jane; Niu, Manette; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna U, Nicole; Peters, Lori; Renshaw,
Carolyn; Cato, Dennis; Mampilly, Carre; Jones, Dana; Stockbridge, Lisa L Nelle, Timothy; Malarkey, Mary; Anderson,
Steven; Fin, Theresa; Farizo, Karen; Roberts, Jef; zurieta, Hector; Cho, David§(CBER); Rouse, David; Devore,
Nicolette; Marshal, Valerie; Hess, Maureen; Kaur, Simieen; Forshee, Richard; Lu, Yun (CBER); Sausville, Robert;
Maloney, Diane; Walinsky, Sarah; Witten, Cela (CBER); Welsh, Kerry; Zinderman, Craig €; Hussey, Deirdre; McNeil,
Lorrie; Richardson, AnitaF (CBER)

Optional Frantz-Bohn, Susan (Susan.Frantabohin @(da.hhs gov); Kaelber, Nadine; Taylor, Leslie; Kong, Hyesuk
Attendees:

“This meeting with Dr. Marks i to discuss the review progress of the COMIRNATY BLA (STN 125742/0) with the entire.
review team, and to provide updates.
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Hithere,

Ramachandra Naik@ida.hhs gov is inviting you t a scheduled ZoomGov meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

Onetap | 1
mobi: | i
Meeting | i
URL | i
Meeting | i
oo i

Passcodd i

Join by Telephone
For higher qualty, dial a number based on your current location.
Dia

US: +1669 254 5252 or +1 646 828 7666 or +1 669 216 1590 or +1 551 265 1373 or
853 568 8864 (Tol Free)

Meeting RB 1
[l i i> (b)(6)passcode }

Intemational numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

Hazy [TTT - 1

Meeting i
ID: i i

passcode i
SIP: i

passcode] i
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From: Noi,Ramachandra /O-XCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDUT)CNERECIPIENTS CN=GF65CAS2552F4COABSB IOAEODAS T6381 NAKA]

sent: &/16/2021 12:3418M
Tor Noi,Ramachandra /o=Exchangelsbs ousExchangeAdministrative Group

(FVDIBOHF23SPDLTcneRecptent n=665ce325524cdab95 14ac0ddST6981 Nai Walnsky Sarah
UosExchangelabsou-Exchange AdministrativeGroup
(FYOIBOHF235PDUTcn=hecipent /cn=5722ad6b3cd5495785421ce1a08617ea-Sarah Wain;Hussain,Sona
UosExchangelabsousExchange Administrative Group

(FYOIBOHF235PDUT)cncpentcn=See10cddc6148579481016445303cad Sana us sal;Marks, Peter
UosExchangelabs/ousExchange AdministrativeGroup
(FYDIROHF235PDUT)cn=Recipientsn= 265b.38445cb9cades3724153 MarksP)Forshee, Richard
{Richard Forshee@fda hh. gov] Yon, Ye YeYang@1da nhs gol; Noir Narayan [Narayan Nair@1da nhs gov Ni,
Manette (Manettiu@1ds. hs gov; Alimchandan,Meghn (Meghna Almchandani@1da ibsgovlGober, Marion
[Marion Gruber @1da. thsgov):Krause, Philp (Philp Krause@idahhgov Farizo,Karen
Keren_Forizo@ida ahs. govl Fin, Theres Theresafinn@da.rhsgol erie,Hector
Hectorauieta@1da vs.gov; Rlers, ef efRoberts @1da hs.gov: Fink, Doran Doran Finke@d. ths gov;
Pras, Douglas. [Douglas rati@da.hhsgov MeV, Loris [ori MeV e@ide ih gow Prutman, KrkC
KirkPrutzman@idahhgovl Sutkowsk, Elizabeth M.[lzabeth SukowsKi@fdahv. govl Smith,Michael (CBER)
MichaelSrith2 1d. ths gol Gotschal, Laure (tara Gotschalk@da.hhs golWolersheim,Susan

{SusanWollersheim@idahs.gov: Le, uc LiaAee@fda nhs. ov: Allende, Maria
[Maria Alende@da.nhsgov;Schwartz, Am T [An Schwartzdahhsgoul; Hess, Maureen
[Moureen ies @ida iv gov]

« Yang, Hong (CBE) (hongyang hvgov) Funk, Patick Patrick Funk@hda bh go) Yogurt, Osman
(Osman Yoguricu@fda.hhs gov; Anderson, Steven [Steven Anderson@ida ins gov; Welsh, Kerry
Kerry Welsh@dahs gov] Baumblatt Jane BaneBaumblatt@fdshsgovl Gomet Lorenz, Margarita
[Margarita Gomez Lorenzo@1ds. ths gov)

Subject: STN 125742/0- COMIRRATY-DiscussionofBenefitAiskassessmentin16 0 17 year olds
Attachments: BR fo lzer 16-17yr AUGIS 2021 poteaLAI,

stat: #7162021 20000 Pm
end: 8/16/2021 30000 PM
ShowTimeAs: Tentative

Original Appointment——-
From: Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra.Naik@fda. hs, gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 14, 2021 4:08 PM
To: Naik, Ramachandra; Marks, Peter; Forshee,Richard; Yang, Ye; Nair, Narayan; Niu, Manette; Alimchandari, Meghna;
Gruber, Marion; Krause, Philip; Farizo, Karen Finn, Theresa; zurieta, Hector; Roberts, Jeff ink,Doran;Pratt, Douglas .;
Mcvitte, Loris; Prutzman, Kirk; Sutkowski, Elizabeth M; Smith, Michael CBER); Gottschalk, Laura; Wolersheim, Susan;
Lee, Luci; Allende, Maria; Schwartz, Ann Hess, Maureen
Ce: Yang, Hong (CBER); Funk,Patrik;Yogurtcu,Osman; Anderson,Steven;Welsh, Kerry; Baumblatt Jane; Gomez-
Lorenzo, Margarita
Subject:STN 125742/0 - COMIRNATY- Discussionof Benefit-Riskassessmentin 16 to 17 yearolds
When:Monday, August 16, 2021 2:00 PM-300 PM (UTC-05:00) EasternTime(US&Canada).
Where: Zoom] (6) :

Update:
The latestversion of thebenefit isk assessment lideset (provided by Rich) attached.
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Thismeetingisscheduledtodiscussbenefi-isk assessmentin individuals 16through 17years ofage relatedto
myocarditis. Dr. Marks, OBE andOVRRareinvitedtothismeeting. Please forward theinvite to anyone that Imissed.

Hithere,

Ramachandra Naik@ida is gov s nvling you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
— — S— — S— |
mabe: | |
Meeting |
wef |
Meeting |of
Passcote ~~ & » &

Join by Telephone
For igher qualty, dal number based on your current locaton.
Dia

US: +1165 254 5252 or +1 646 828 7686 or +1699 216 1590or +1 551 285 1373 or 833
568 8864 (Tol Free)

Meeting [77
I i> (b)(6)passcode] |
Intemational numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

Wags [TTT

we (B)(6)
oo i
passcode] |

FDA-2021-5574-00000162



sp |
Passcod (b)(6) i
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From: Tierney, Jul [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1160D3008C42488790DED292A08269A8 JULIA TIERN]

Sent: 8/22/2021 9:00:20 AM
To: Hussain, Sana [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=See10cddde6148579481016445303cad:-Sana Hussal]
Subject: Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine Fact sheet or Recipients- (08.21) KMM082121.ap_dd (002) docx
Attachments: Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine Fact sheet for Recipients- (08.21) KMM082121 ap.dd (002)docx

Highlighting system — red means no, we won't take; yellow, let's discuss; green, should accept. OCC just
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From: Hussain, Sana [/O-EXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE 0CDOAEB 14857481016D4S303CAD-SANA HUSSAT

sent s/2/2021 112352 AM
To: Hussain, Sana /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23570LT)c=Recpients/cn-See0cdd4e61485 9481016445303cad Sana ussal; Raza, Mark
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/c-Recpients/cn-581137d 2ee34337813cRkcbSofozee-Maia; Terey, Julia
o=Exchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipints/cn=116043000c4248b790ded29200826338 ulaTern)

cc: Edmonds, Amanda [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(FYDIBONF235PDLT}cn=Recplents/ch=23218632625347425842760c080adcc7AmandaEdmo]

Subject: follow-upon Fact Sheet and VIS
Location: Microsoft TeamsMeeting
star: s/21/2021 12:00PM
End: 8/21/2021 12:3000PM
ShowTime as: Busy

Required Raza, Mark; Tierney,ua
Attendees:
Optional Edmonds, Amanda
Attendees:

Hall,

We thought it might make sense o havea quick chat about tis if you're available.

Mark and Amanda, 1am including you both in case one of you can attend. Happy to change the time if this does not
work.

Apologies in advance fo schedulinga Saturday meeting.

Thanks,

sana

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

[ (0)(6) 1United tates, Washington DC
Phone Conference ID, (B)(6) |
find a local number Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
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From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @1da. hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 9:07 AM
To: Raza, Mark <Miark. Raza fda. his gov; Hussain, Sana <Sana. Hussain @fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
<ulaTierney@fda.hhs gov>; Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks@ida.hhs gov>
Sublect: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

From: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 9:03 AM
To: Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@da.hhs. go>; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@fda.hhs. gov; Tiemey, Julia
lula Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

From: Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@da hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:46 AM
To: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @fda.hs gov; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@fda.hhsgov; Tierney, Julia
lula. Tierney@{da.hhs gov>; Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks@ida.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Fommyunderstandin 0S

From: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @fda.hs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:45 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda, Edmonds @fda. hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia <JuliaTierney@fda.hhs gov>; Marks, Peter
<PeterMarks @{da. hhs.gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da hhs. gov>
Sublect: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Yes, that section.

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @da.hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:37 AM
To: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@fda.hhs gov; Marks, Peter
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<Peter Marks@fds. bh. gov>; Hussain, Sana <SanaHussain (da hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS

thinkitis, Mark.Thisisthe section you mean.rif (b)(5) 1

Froms Raza, Mark earRaza@fd.hhs gov»
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:34 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda, Edmonds @fda.hh gov; Tiere, ula <JulaTierney@1da.hhs ov; Marks, Peter
<Peter Marks@ida hh gov; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@ida hs gov>
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

sr— emery

Cee

Froms Edmonds, Amand <Amands,dmonds@fds bs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:23 AM
To:Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Raza, Mark
<Mark Raza @ic hs go>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@ida hh gov>
Subject RE: follow-up on FactSheet and VIS
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From: Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney @/da hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 20219:39 PM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@fda. hhs. gov>; Marks, Peter <PeterMarks @fda.hhs. go>; Raza, Mark
<Mark Raza @(da.hhs gov>; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@da hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

From: Edmonds, Amanda<Amanda. Edmonds @fda. hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:42 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@ida.hhs gov; Hussain, Sana
<Sana Hussain@fda.hhs gov>
Ce:Tierney,Julia <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

(b)(5) }
From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:36 PM
To: Edmonds, Amanda<Amanda. Edmonds @1da.hhs.zov>; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@ida.hhs gov»; Hussain, Sana
<Sana Hussain@fda,hhs gov>
Ce:Tierney,Julia <Julia.Tierney@(da.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

DearAmanda,
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Well work through this. We will just have o ind something practical to implemen, given thi i the worst pandemic in
athe century
Best Regards,
eter

Froms Edmonds, Amanda <Amands,dmonds@fdabhsgov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:08 PM
Tot Raza, Mark <Mark faz2(01c hh gov; Hussain, Sana <Saa Hussain @ida hs gov>
Co: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@ida.nhs gov;Tierney, Julia <ul. Terey@1dahh gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS

EE. ———

Froms Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@fda.bhs gov»
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021459 PM
To: Hussain, Sana <San.ussin@ldahhgo>
Cc: Mark, Peter <Peter. ars@1da.hs gov ierey, ula <ul. Tierney@1d hs ov; Edmonds, Amanda
<Amanda.Edmongs@1da hs. sov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS

Hana= fm sorry butLam notexactivsure. |. (BNE)

Froms Hussain, Sana <Sana.Hussain@fda ths gov
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021.4:38 PM
To: Raza, Mark shar Raza@(da hs o>
Ce: Marks, Peter <Peter. ars@1da hs gov Tierney, ula <ul Tierney@1d hs ov; Edmonds, Amanda
<Amanda.Edmonds@1da ths. sov>
Subject: FW: follow-up on Fact Sheet and Vis
irk,
‘We were hoping you could help us with the question we posed to Amanda below res} (bs) —

Any insight would be greatly appreciated.
sana

From: Hussain Sana
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021259 PM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@fda.hhs gov
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS
i Amanda,
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| enoww'r stl waiting on the okay from COC, but OVAR had one question as they were reviewingthe language nthe
FS (whichtheyhadsome clarifyingedits, butsubstantivelyitremainsthe same).Theyarecurious rel (bMS) 1 yy

(OMB) Tinkrewassomeconfusionvdany sigh hat vou havewdbsaratysoprecioed.
Soyfortherouble(and 1do hop (BIE). Js eng kav.
sora
roms Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmondsdas gous
Sent Friday, Aust 20,2021.902 AM
Tor Melon, Kew M000) dance go>
Ce: Barclay, Lisa (OS) <Lisa.Barclay@hhs.gov>; Thombley, Melisa L (CDC) <fsyl@cdc.gov>; Raza, Mark
MorkRada ths gous; Hussain, Sona Sana Hussam@ida sh gous
‘Subject: FW: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

ee (bE) TTT Blease copyMarkand Sana on any reply.

Hen
From: Husain, Sana <Sana Hussain @1da ths gov»
Sent: Friday, At 20,2021 500AM
Tor Edmonds, Amand<A mends@1da Hs ous; Rat, Mark <Virk Raza @1d bh gos; Tierney, ula
hl imey@tén is gous; Mork, Pte <Pter iret thio
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS.

Thanks so much again forallyouhelp Amanda.Attached is a clean Fact Sheet with the footnote incorporated for where:
weusethephrasi _(b)(S) ____lforyouto forward to CDC.

thopeval_(b)8)

—



From: Nik, Ramachandra /O=EXCHANGELABS/OUSEXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHE23SPDLI)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=F6SCATZ552FCORBIS LDAEODASTEIBLNAIK]

sent: 7/21/2021 825557 AM
To: Naik, Ramachandra /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLI)cn=Recipints/cn=6165c325524cdab61d360045T6981 Nail;irks, Peter
[Peter.Marks@1da.hhs.gov]; Gruber, Marion [Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov]; Krause, Philip.
[Philip Krause@{da.hhs.gov]; Fink, Doran [Doran.Fink@fda.hhs.gov); Pratt, Douglas R. [Douglas.Pratt@{da.hhs.gov];
Mevittie, Loris [Loris McVittie@fda.hhs gov]; Wollersheim, Susan [Susan Wollersheim@fda.hhs gov); Lee, Lucia
[Lucia Lee@fda.hhs.gov]; Schwartz, Ann T [Ann.Schwartz@da.hhs.gov]; Wang, Xiao [Xiao Wang@fda.hhs gov];
Cheung, Anis [Anis Cheung@1d nhs gov; Wang, Hisolin [siaoing Wang @1da.hhs gov, Yarek, Emmet
(Emnet.Yitbarek@1da.hhs gov]; Choudhary, Anil [Anil.Choudhary@{da.hhs.gov]; Alvarado, Esmeralda

{Esmeralda Aarado@ida hhs gov]; Anderson, Marie [Viarie Anderson @1da.ths gov): Hulme, Chery!
{Chery Huime@1da his govl Homa, Nabi (abiAHumadi@{da vs. gov): Huang, Le (Lei Huang da hs. gov)
Thompson, Deborah (Deborah. Tompson @1da ts gov Jones, Kthleen (CBER)[KathieenJones @1da hv gov)
Fontan, Laura (Laura Fontan@1da hsgov; Price, Gregor [Gregory rice@ida hs gov; Wo, Zhangren
{2nongren Woi@1ds. hs gov: Ertel,Donald [Donald Ertel@fda. nhs gov; Alen, Ekaterina
{Ekaterina Allen@1da hs gov; 2ubkovs, Iyna (Iya Zubkova@ida.ihs gov; Chun, Haecin
[Haecin.Chun@{da.hhs.gov]; Elekwachi, Oluchi [Oluchi.Elekwachi@fda.hhs.gov]; Stewart, Daphne
[Daphne.Stewart@fda.hhs.gov); Baldwin, Brenda [Brenda.Baldwin@{da.hhs.gov]; Smith, Michael (CBER)

{Michae!Smith2@1da hs gol; Gottschalk, Laura (uraGottschalk@1da hh gov Sutkovsk, Elizabeth M.
{ElizabethSutkows@1dahv.gov) Prtaman, Kirk C (KkPrutzman@1da.hsgov] Peden, Keith
[Keith Peden@da th govl Weir, Jerry. err. Weir@0da ins gol Levi, Robin [Rabin Levis@fda hs gov):
Orkin, Cassandra [CassandraOvering das gol; Verma, wall Swati Verma @ida. ths gov; Pan, Tao
(Tao.Pan@da.hhs.gov]; Kenney, James [JamesKenney@1da.hhs.gov]; Shahabuddin, Muhammad
(Mohammad Shahabuddin@fda hs gov) Echelberger, Maryna (Maryna.Echelberger@da.hns gov) Quander I,
Joseph loseph Quander da hs gol Eermann, John John Etermann@/da.hnsgov) Green, Martin (Dave)
[Martin.Green@da.hhs.gov]; Lin, Tsai-Lien [Tsai-Lien.Lin@{da.hhs.gov]; Lee, Shiowjen [Shiowjen.Lee@fda.hhs gov];
Baumblat, Jane Jane Baumbiatt@ida hh. gov} Niu, Manette [Manette Niu@da bh gov) Nir, Narayan

{Narayan Nair@da hv gov: Almchandani, Meghna Vieghna.Alimchandani@fda.nhs gov;Li Nicole
[Nicole @1da hsgov) Peters, Lo (Lor. Peters da.is gov) Renshaw, Carolyn [CarlynRenshaw @1da hs gov;
Cato, Dennis[DenisCato@1dahsgov;Mamily, Carrie carieMampily@1da.ths gov Jone, Dana
(Dana.Jones@fda.hhs.gov); Stockbridge, LisaL[Lisa.Stockbridge@da.hhs.gov); Sausville, Robert
[Robert Sausville@1da.hhs.gov]; Nelle, Timothy [Timothy.Nelle@fda.hhs.gov]; Malarkey, Mary
[Mary.Malarkey@tda.hhs.gov]; Anderson, Steven [Steven.Anderson@fda.hhs.gov]; Finn, Theresa
(Theresa Finn@fda.hhs.gov]; Farizo, Karen [Karen Farizo@{da.hhs.gov]; Roberts, Jeff [Jeff.Roberts@fda.hhs gov];
Iauriet, Hector Hector luretaIdahs.gov}; Cho,Davi  (CBER) [David Choa.nhs gov: Rouse, David
(David Rouse@1da.hhs.gov); Devore, Nicolette (Nicolette. Devore@fda.hhs.gov); Marshall, Valerie
[valerie.Marshall@fda.hhs.gov]; Hess, Maureen [Maureen.Hess@{da.hhs.gov]; Tang, Xinyu
(Xinyu.Tang@fda hhs.gov); Yang, Ye [Ye.Yang@{da.hhs.gov]; Allende, Maria [MariaAllende@fda.hhs.gov); Garcia,
Karla [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYIBOHF23570LT)c=Recpients/cn=71871017321bA084S 20081c246e1 Krk Gar; Crim, James
[fo=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SP0LT)cn-Recipients/en=e3793abc3293410f8fae1243204ScCrim]

« Witen, Celia (CBER) [ClaWitten @1da.1hs gov; Walinsky, Sarah Jo=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Adminitrative
Group (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)n=eciients/cn=3723dh3c4S49a785421ce130861. Sarah Wali) Scot, Jom
[John.Scott@1da.hhs.gov]

Subject: BLASTN 125742/0— COMINATY COVID-19 mRNA Vaccine) - Meeting with Or. Gruber and Or. Marks
Attachments: RE: Pier BLA COVID-13 vaccine; STN 125742_Pfizer's COVID-19 Vaceine BUA_Review actives an target
Location: 200m BYE) 1
start: 71232021 11:0000 AM
End: 23/2021 12:00PM
ShowTime As: Tentative

FDA-2021-5574-00000171



Reauied Marks, Pete; Gruber, Marion; Krause, Philp; Fink, Doran; Prat, Douglas; iit, Lois; Wolrsheim, Susan ee,
Attendees: Luci; Schwartz, Ann T; Wang, Xiso; Cheung, Anis; Wang, Hsiang; Yithrek, Ene; Garcia, Kara; Choudhary,

Ani; Alvarado, Esmerada; Anderson, Mari; Hulme, CherylALHuma, Nabi; Huan, Le) Thompson, Deborah;
Jones, Kathleen (CBER): Fontan, Laur; Price, Gregory; Wu, Zhongren; Ertl, Donald; Allen, Ekaterina; ubkova, iy;
Chun, Haecin Eleouach, Oluch; Stewart, Daphne; Blin, Brenda; Sith, Michael (CBER);Gottshal, ours;
Sutkowski, Elizabeth M.; Prutaman, Kirk; Peden, Keith Wer, ery . Leis, Robin; Overking, Cassandra; Verma,
Swat; Pan, Tao; Kenney, James; Shahabuddin, Muhammad; Eihelberger, Maryna; Quander I Joseph; Etermann,
John; Green, Martin (Dave: Lin, Tsa-Lien Lee, Shiowjen; Baumbiat Jane; Niu, Manette; Nar Narayan;
Almehandan, Meghna; Nicole; Peters,Lor; Crim, James; Renshaw, Carolyn; Cto, Dennis Mail, Cre
Jones, Dan; Stockbridge, isa Saul, Robert; Nel, Trmothy:; Wilarkey, Mary; Anderson, Steven; Finn Theresa;
Faiz, Karen; Roberts ef; zurieta, Hector; Cho, David (CBER), Rouse, David; Devore, Nicolette; Marshal, Valerie
tess, Maureen: Tang, Xin Yong, Ve Allende, Maria

Optional Wien, Celia (COER), Walinsky, Sarah; Scot, John
Attendees:

This meeting withDr. Gruber and Dr. Marks s scheduled to plan for review of the BLA during Dr. Gruber (B)(6)|
and to know Dr. Marks’ expectations. BN or

Attached:
Email chain fromDrs. Gruber and Marks informing of this meeting
Word document listing BLA review activities and target completion dates

Link to the BLA STN 125742/0 indocuBridge.

Please note as this meeting is being scheduled in a hurry, notal invitees are available at this slot. Please adjust your
time or forward to others or representation. Also, please feel ree to forward the invite to others they need to attend
and are not included.

Hithere,

Ramachandra Naik@ida hh. gov is inviing you 1 a scheduled ZoomGoy meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

oneal ae. nas TTT
mobile:|

Meeting |
URL | |

Meeting] i

Passcod__(B)(6)...}
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Join by Telephone

For higher qulty, cal a number based on your current locaton
Oat

US: +1669 254 5252 or +1 646 8287666 or +1 669 216 1590or +1 551 285 1373 or
533 568 8864 (To Free)

Meeing| (b)(6) |

Passcoa{__b)6)__}
Intermatonal numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system
ea

 (b)(6) ===

0:
Passcodd 1

= (b)(6) |
PasscosdNIN TF}
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From: Gottschalk, Laura /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0839A4146EF74943838034F ADCD29132-LAURA.GOTTS]

Sent: 7/26/2021 12:41:55 PM
To: Gottschalk, Laura /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=98392414661794303bd34faded29132 Laura Gotts) Naik, Ramachandra
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6165ca3255214cdab961ae44ST6581.NaI; Marks, Peter
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=dbb205bd38445chIcSadcasf72ds3a-MarksPl; Krause, Philp
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=00c63301ea00421dbS57Lc3idef?92ed krausel; Fink, Doran
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b3bfbf3e7oead0b16726937796ebaded FinkDal; Pratt, Douglas R.
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=682356028ade428a216bc3c206518481prattd]; Mitte, Loris
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=dad 45be676743898016f37b0760b61 mevitel; Wollrsheim, Susan
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=00541126747cA8C0A7b3818968d3e0e-Susan Wollel Lee, Luca
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipientscn=c2B9b/Badecd08o3d1062945340fc Leet; Schwartz, AnnT
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=Ad8S35836415452d182343679ab712e-SchwartzAl; Allende, Maria
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=e3eb3dbasebfd4aabac32aa1aSbs8ds3-ALLENDEM]; Wang, Xiao
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=1426adeb382244063633a138¢733582a-WangXial Cheung, Anissa
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5aseSSbe0dBadebTaesec(492a9eS8b3-CheungAl; Wang, Hsiaoling
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=A2940f1d718047d1bcSBASafST6ba17e-WangH]; Vitbarek, Emnet
/oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=bedbibaecs33443066262407042502¢8 Emnet ital; Garcia, Karla
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=7L871017321b404493201a51cf246e1Karla Garcl; Choudhary, Ani
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=15945/881¢8349b1a1addfa50fab8316-ChoudharyAl; Alvarado, Esmeralda
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d23ee59ef3a0deaabas2cicdd3afdSce-Esmeralda.Al; Anderson, Marie:
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=4b3be330b5c64784571097604e4d02e3Marie Ander]; Hulme, Cheryl
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=5342¢3821194097b371637 196256317-hulmel; AlHumadi, Nabil
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=0683cea1300adf739790dcaddeb6ofAHumadiN; Huang, Lei
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=S8cedfad0fcBded16240cca39cc Tbec-Lei Huang Yang, Ye
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipientscn=64dd48cb8d35427cScd0a 4a cectbas-Ve Yang]; Tang, Xinyu
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=81044057bea044cObS0R086S507cd08Xinyu Tang]; Thompson, Deborah
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3b1daeb32ffcacb9ad43753eb1af30a2-Deborah Tho Jones, Kathleen (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=39107855feSAc58963eccae3a653e6-Kathleen Jol; Fontan, Laura
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cnsRecipients/cn=2543b9460510415¢89cd26937093214-Laura. Fonta; Price, Gregory
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdmImstratve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=4801409902fade10becb21232376baa-PrceGl; Wa, Znongren
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=c143154833 14552981439187748dcc3Zhongren. Wal; Entel, Donald
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT) cn=Recipients/cn=a1daa3081837edb 1e0cfb6e755290-ErtelD]; Allen, Ekaterina
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=83070c40d3324112951458067da7301cEkaterina Al Zubkova, Iryna
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=07158123834 16331128c5302c4df7d Zubkoval; Chun, Haecin
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=634facb0ad7d40ac8ad0babSbIcO0S61.Chunk Elekuachi, Oluchi
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b8004220033b43383451255d57d7cebf-ELEKWACHIO); Stewart, Daphne
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=acde593a3cIbAOKdSatasBfeacT30bcs-stewart]; Mendoza, Melissa
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3(d765¢302354417be08879ada40247-MelssaMen; Baldwin, Brenda
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=51b 1847133a12924a62637240¢ 1dbSfc. Baldwin]; Smith, Michael (CBER)
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=2217048058734aca97200cc280820792-Smith;Sutkowski, Elizabeth M.
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=cSc420dc8 3aad9edbladbOFTO01S6a08-sutkowskl; Prutzman, Kirk C
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=be2a535cd0674125b89a712142e16do-Prutamankl; Peden, Keith
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=bb38f{79b3a14648856a10e512018b0c-peden; Weir, Jery .
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5d220ee14974689948814807708486. Weir; Levi, Robin
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
(PYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=6a4450259484541a2283194301904ce-Pan]; Kenney, James
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
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b0fa1c0f7S154b1cacaS06c981fab Eichelbergel;Quander Joseph
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=22607068b¢B44427a7adcafcb8723181-quander]; Berman, John
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=cSddcSe10cedf21a9f73b47837746-eltermann; Green, Martin (Dave)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=ca35014ab2a74b879218826802341041GREENM]; Lin, Tsaiien
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=/dc2016515044699beB8ASSAS366bfad-Lintsl; Scott, ohn
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=91620658ce0243¢382414198be1a5461-Scotul]; Lee, Shiowjen
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=S18ddcec0?2b472d3¢106¢77e2112869-SHL; Baumblatt, Jane
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=ebf0784945914417836339180e4710dd-Jane Baum]; iu, Manette
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdmImstratve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ee2ad51557248142983601691caba7-Manette Niu; Nai, Narayan
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=debed960beBsSeSad4dSIcOs5baca-Narayan Nil; Alimchandani, Meghna
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=963019b771143clb664c1729aaf5a17-Meghna Alm; i, Nicole
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=102bS8S0S6774813963d7e26a2383bee-NicoleU; eters, Lori
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7371179937(74445819ed7544004403c.Peters; Renshaw, Carolyn
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3059¢119a91041d7883116e24816 13dRENSHAW]; Cato, Dennis
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/e32b2¢c0264019577571458abiCatoD; Mampily, Carrie
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=162b1c8729d64723bbed00342269125-CYamamurl; Jones, Dana
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7765564e42(0491992622379a1634771:MartinDal; Stockbridge, Lisa
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=beB0d47bd2f342caa98a7859412426ccSTOCKBRIDGE];Sausvlle, Robert
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=514d82262174dacb987245ae54369424-sausvile]; Nelle, Timothy
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=392862010401dcedb6420111599a9117-Nele] Malarkey, Mary
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=S0beadadddced23393136659ef12dec2-malarkey]; Anderson, Steven
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=dc0c242febadsfa9S f4iobOSeb35ST-Andersonst]; Finn, Theresa
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7dd8235e93e069901c523700871c finn; Farizo, Karen
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=adedda6d3b754a663d321c0019b1debd-Farizol; Roberts, eff
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/99b3a866¢a234164826007651429e8e-Roberts;lurieta, Hector
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
(FYDIBOF235PDLT)cnsRecipients/cn=21117617ed477f8ec72414392eaf2cMarshallV]; Hess, Maureen
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=23ed3¢0119614765689921c357185519-Hessmal; Gruber, Marion
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=015¢42669c704517a1164725768244 gruberl; Kaur, Simien
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=da0823111e9a48679dbbleee2bdas Kaurs)

« Maloney, Diane [/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchange Administrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=e59205500e44ceaccdS2dea18edSbi-MaloneyDI; Walinsky, Sarah
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=97a2ad6b3c4549a785421ce120867ea-Sarah,Wali]; Witten, Celia (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=/cO8ebb3act14864391040477cSctWitten]
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Subject BLASTN 125742/0 Weekly Wig w/br Marks | COMTRRATY, COVID 13 mRNA Vaccine BaNTech Manufactaring
mbHwRLocation: Zoom jE

star: #7372021 43000PM
end: #372021 50000PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Required Nak, Ramachandra; Mark, Petr; Krause, Philp; Fin, Dorn; Prat, Douglas; Vit, Loi; Wolesheim, Susan;
Attendees: Lee, Luci; Schwartz, An TAllende, Maria Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Aisa Wang, Hsiaoling;Vitarek,Ernet; Garcia,

Kara; Choudhary, Ani; iarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Marie; Hulme, Cheryl; ALHumadi, Nabil Huang, Le Yang,
Ye; Tong, Xin; Thompson, Deborah Jones, Ketheen (CBER), Fontan, Lure;Price Gregory; Wo, Znongren; Ere,
Donald; Alen, Ekaterina; ubkova, yn; Ch, Haein lei, Ouch; Stewart, Daphne Mendota, Meliss;
Baldwin, Brenda; Smith, Michael (CBER) Sutkowsk, Elizabeth.;Protaman, Ki Peden, Keith; Wer, Jery
Levis, Robin; Ovrking, Cassandra; Verma, Swati Pan, Tao; Kenney, James; Shahabucdin, Muhammad; Eichelberger,
Maryna; Quander I, Josep; Eltermann, John; Green, Martin (Dave; Lin, Tsai Len Scott, ohn; Lee Shiowens
Baumblat, Jane; Nis, Manette; Nair, Narayan; Alchandan, Meghna; U, Nicol; Peters Lor Renshaw, Coro;
Cato, Denis; Mampi, Cari; Jones, Dana; Stockbridge, LisaLSausile, Robert Nell, Timothy; Malarkey, Mary;
Andarson, Sevens Finn, Theres; Farizo, Kren; Roberts, Jef; ret, Hector; Cho, David  (CBER): Rouse, David;
Devore Nicolette Marshal, Valerie Hess, Maureen; Gruber, Marion; Kaur, Sean

Optional Maloney, Dian; Walnsky, Sarah; Witten, Cla (CBER)
Attendees:

07/28 Update:Time changeddue to schedulingconflicts

Thisis a regular weekly meeting with Dr. Marks to discuss the progress ofthe COMIRNATY BLA (STN 125742/0).

Hithere,

Laura Goltschak s inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

onewpmotite: {ge xg
oop: | (b)(6) |
weetng0: Lo NINTH]

Join by Telephone

For higher quaily, dial number based onyourcurrent location.
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out
US: +1669 2545252or+1645.828 7886 or +1 689 216 1580or +1
551.285 1373 or 833 568 8884 (To Free)

Meetng 0: [IE]

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

Haz 1

sp. |
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Pom Nk Ramachntr JO=EXCHANGELARSU=CXHANGEADHIITRATI GROUPee un)so wonraosn= eo amare JoschngeabfoExcangeAimeGrosIOSPOUT cron Ses ans eG PESSL AAR Wel, rah
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Groupaap TSS ABETesSahale Mats, ete
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative GroupEon Remeron SOSESTAS a MarStkSHbethhomSowaigo Were ons ho HCH E104 0s Br rian ok
[Kirk Prutzman@fda.hhs.gov); Lee, Lucia [Lucia.Lee@{da.hhs.gov]; Allende, Maria [Maria. Allende@fda.hhs.gov];
Fink, Doran [Doran Fink@1da.hhs gov]; Pratt, Douglas R. [Douglas Pratt@fda.hhs.gov]; Peden, Keith

[Keith.Peden@fda.hhs.gov); Weir, Jerry P. [Jerry. Weir@fda.hhs.gov]; Levis, Robin [Robin Levis@fda.hhs.gov); Pan,
Tao [Tao.Pan@fda.hhs.gov]; Kenney, James [James Kenney@fda.hhs.gov]; Shahabuddin, Muhammad

[Muhammad.Shahabuddin@{da.hhs.gov]; Eichelberger, Maryna [Maryna Eichelberger@{da.hhs.gov]; Quander Ill,onpope nrgceeri re Wr ecm op: Tonsoni.
Lien.Lin@da.hhs.gov); Huang, Lei (Lei. Huang@1da.hhs.gov); Scott, John [John.Scott@fda.hhs.gov); Lee, Shiowjen.
[Shiowjen.Lee@fda.hhs.gov); Baumblatt, Jane [Jane.Baumblatt@fda.hhs.gov]; Niu, Manette
[Manette.Niu@fda.hhs.gov]; Forshee, Richard [Richard.Forshee@fda.hhs.gov]; Nair, Narayan

[Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov); Alimchandani, Meghna [Meghna.Alimchandani@fda.hhs.gov); Li, Nicole

[Nicole.Li@fda.hhs.gov]; Peters, Lori [Lori.Peters@fda.hhs.gov); Ertel, Donald [Donald.Ertel@fda.hhs.gov]; Crim,EneneTIO Am arma,omowEvermanismv so ehaw, Cora Caron showdnol Cor, Deis
[Dennis.Cato@fda.hhs.gov]; Mampilly, Carrie [carrie.Mampilly@fda.hhs.gov); Stockbridge, Lisa L
[LisaStockbridge@fda.hhs.gov]; Sausville, Robert[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative GroupAIAAFomeaneto@tosegret enreoGrtnego rot esseFm1
Krause, Philip [Philip.Krause@fda.hhs gov]; Hess, Maureen [Maureen Hess@fda.hhs.gov); Welsh, Kerryocberanelobowsscante imeroyme STS SASSER Wet ort, Any
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group SATASE
[/osExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Groupmsepa d3Hat 2313 GlSth, Wiha COE)
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grouproma cernSAPOMROSAANHSTIOBGSLTSESMole, Mary

(/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Groupa —— TIHemendats, Hen
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative GroupOma Aeceren HPES IASBTRESS"Mesa Mor: chron, Antaaa ammeget ne 34 530s}Tron Cash
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grouprom cero tse AeAEST eb1aONL Debrah Tho)

A CAST ETD: COMRAATY (Paint,AA Teh ant Sr th her Sey
check-inwithOr. Marks (andtheLeadership)

wn yponssoofrill iverSri Tota

Recamence: iyfon——
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Required Waris, Peer, Sutkows, ET2abeth 1; NCVTeor Proiman, Krk Lee, Luc; Aland, Mari; Fok, Doran,
Attendees: Prat, Douglas R; Peden, Keith; Wer, ery P.; Lei, Robin; Pan, Tao; Kenney, lames; Shahabuddin, Muhammad;

Eihelnerger, Maryn; Quander I, Joseph; Green, Marti (Dave); Lin, TaiLen; Huang, Lei Scot, Joh Lee,
Siowjen; Baumblatt, Jane;Niu, Manette; Forshee, Richard; Nar, Narayan; Almchandan, Meghna; Nicole; Peters,
Loi Enel, Donald Crim, James; Elerman, Joh; Renshaw, Carolyn; Cato, Dennis; Mampl, Carrie; Stockbridge,
Lisa Sausile, Robert Nell, Timothy, Faiz, Karen Fin, Theres; Krause, Pips Hess, Maureen; Wels, Kerr;
Lorenzo, Anthony; Gottschalk, Laura; Smith, Michael (CBER): ilarkey, Mary; Mendozs, Meliss Richardson, Ana
(CBER) Thompson, Deborah Walinsky, Sarah

This meetingis for check-in with Dr. Marks and Leads (Team Leaders, Branch Chiefs, Supervisors and Division Directors)
regardingthe review progress of the COMIRNATY BLA (STN 125742/0).

Hithere,

Ramachandra Naik@(da hhs go i inving you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

Onetap | i
mobie:
Meeting | i
URL:
Veetng | |
iD:
POSSOOMoooeee]

Join by Telephone

Forhigher quality, dia a number based on your curent locaton.
Oia

US: +1660 254 5252o +1 646 828 7666 or +1 551 265 1373or +1 669.216 1590 or
833 568 8864 (Toll Free)ag [0

© (b)(6)
passcode
Intemational numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system
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From: Gottschalk, Laura /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0839A4146EF74943838034FADCD29132-LAURA.GOTTS]

Sent: 7/26/2021 12:41:59 PM
To: Gottschalk, Laura /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=98392414661794303bd34faded29132 Laura Gotts) Naik, Ramachandra
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6165ca3255214cdab961ae44ST6581NaI]; Marks, Peter
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7dd8235e93e069901c523700871cc finn; Farizo, Karen
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=adedda6d3b754a663d321c0019b1debd-Farizol; Roberts, eff
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/99ba866¢a23416d826007651429ee-Roberts;lurieta, Hector
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=2ddeS6468a1245249¢103b853eeb3afo-urietal; Cho, David  (CBER)
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=d47af9d991afdc11b7cbicl287f83e-Chobl; Rouse, David
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
(FYDIBOF235PDLT)cnsRecipients/cn=421117617ed477f8ec72414392eaf2¢-MarshalV]; Hess, Maureen
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=23ed9¢0119614765089921c357185519-Hessmal; Goud, Ravi
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=1b76035394e24c0893bafE3e09bcd3cd-RaviGoud]; Crim, James.
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipientscn=e3793abc329a41018face12432041 Cr]; Gruber, Marion
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=019¢2669¢704517a116472b7682de44-gruberl; Kaur, Simieen
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=da0833111e3a48679cfdbbeee2b1dasKaurs); Forshee, Richard
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=be6a16¢854124b818930eb8536929867-Forsheel; Lu, Yun (CBER)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=c5243cd0Sc124289836e0f647¢16764-LuYu]
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© "Maloney, Diane o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AGTInIsatve Group.
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=e59205500e344cSeacces24ea18edSbb- Maloney; Walinsky, Sarah
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=37a2ad6b3c4549a785421ce120861Tea-Sarah Wali]; Witten, Celia (CBER)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/c0Bebb3ac61486439104046757cS Witten; Richardson, Anita F (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=026.4eLclBecddblebc2e 1eb34a28dad-RichardsonAl Hussain, Sana
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=See10cdd4e6148579481016445303cad:Sana Hussai]

Subject: Canceled: BLASTN 125742/0 - Weekly Mtg w/Dr. Marks | COMIRNATY, COVID-19 mRNA Vaccine; BioTech
Manufacturing GmbH (w/Pfizer)

start: 8/16/2021 230.00 PM
End 8/16/2021 300.00 PM
Show Time As: Free

Importance: High

Required Naik, Ramachandra; Marks, Peter; Krause, Philp; Fink, Doran; Pratt, Douglas R.; Mette, Loris; Wollersheim, Susan;
Attendees: Lee, Lucia; Schwartz, Ann T; Allende,Maria; Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Anisa; Wane, Hsiaoling; Yitbare, Emnet; Garcia,

Karls; Choudhary, Ani; Alvarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Marie; Hulme, Cheryl Al-Humad, Nabi Huan, Le; Yang,
Ye; Tang, Xinyu; Thompson, Deborah; Jones, Kathleen (CBER); Fontan, Laura;Price,Gregory; Wu, Zhongren; tel,
‘Donald; Allen, Ekaterina; Zubkova, Iryna; Chun, Haecin; Elekwachi, Oluch; Stewart, Daphne; Mendoza, Melissa;
Baldwin, Brenda; Smith, Michael CBE); Sutkowsii, ElizabethM,; rutzman, Kirk C; eden, Keith; Weir, Jery P.;
Levis, Robin; Overking, Cassandra; Verma, Swati; Pan, Tao; Kenney, James; Shahabuddin, Muhammad; Eichelberger,
Maryn; QuanderI Joseph; Etermann, John;Green, Martin (Dave); in, Tsa-Lien Scot, John; Lee, Shiowen;
Baumblatt, Jane;Ni, Manette; Nair, Narayan Alimchandan, Meghna; i Nicole; Peters, Lori; Renshaw, Carolyn:
Cato, Dennis; Mampily, Carre; Jones, Dana; Stockbridge, sa i Sausuile, Robert; Nelle, Timothy; Malarkey, Mary;
‘Anderson, Steven; Finn, Theresa; Faizo, Karen; Roberts, Jeff; zurieta, Hector; Cho, David § (CBER); Rouse, David
Devore, Nicolette; Marshal, Valerie; Hess, Maureen;Goud,Rav; im, ames; Gruber, Marion; Kaur, Simleen;
Forshee, Richard; Lu, Yon (CBER)

Optional Maloney, Diane; Waiinsky, Sarah; Witten, Celia (CBER); Richardson, AnitaF(CBER); Hussain, Sana
Attendees:

This meeting has been replaced by the 10:30AM meeting on Friday, August 20.

Thisisa regular weekly meeting with Dr. Marks to discuss the progress of the COMIRNATY BLA (STN 125742/0).
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From: Naik, Ramachandra /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6F6SCA32552FACARI 1DAEODASTESB1 NAR]

Sent: 8/5/20216:38:32 PM
To: Naik, Ramachandra [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6165ca3255214cdab961dae0ddST6581Nal; Gottschalk, Laura
Laura,Gottschalk@(da.tihs. gov] Marks, Peter [Peter.Marks@fda.nhs gov] Krause, Philp
[Philp Krause@1da.hhs gov]; Fink, Doran [Doran Fink @da.nhsgov]; Prat, DouglasR. [Douglas Pratt@1da.hhs gov];
McViti, Loris Loris cite@1da.his gov); Wollersheim, Susan [Susan.Wollersheim@da hs. govl; Lee, Lucia

(Lucia Lee@(da.nhs. gov] Schwartz, AnnT (Ann. Schwartz @(da. th gov; Allende, Maria
Maria. Allende@fda.nhsgov]; Wang, Xiao (Xiao. Wang@1da.hhsgov]; Cheung, Anis [Anissa. Cheung @(da.nis gov)
Wang, Hsiaolng [Hsaoling Wang@da.hhs gov]; Yitbarek, Emnet [EmneL.Yitbarek(@1da.hhs gov}; Garcia, Karla
[Karla Garcia@da hhs gov]; Choudhary, Ani Ani. Choudhary@1a.hhsgov]; Aaradeo, Esmeralda
{Esmeralda Alvarado@1da. is gov); Anderson, Marie Miarie Anderson@1dahis gov) Hulme, Chery!
Cheryl Hulme@da hs gov]; Al Humadi, Nabil [Nabil Aumadi@1da.th, govl Huang, Le [Lei Huang@1da hhs gov];
Yang, Ye [YeYang@1da hhs gov]; Tang, Xinyu [Xinyu Tang @1da.hhs. gov]; Thompson, Deborah
(Deborah.Thompson @ida.hhs.gov] Jones, Kthieen (CBER) [Kathieen.Jones1@fda.hhs gov}; Fontan, Laura
{LauraFontan@da.ns. gov; Price, Gregory (Gregory.Price (da. gov]; Wu, Zhongren
[Zhongren.Wu@da.hhsgov]; Eel, Donald [Donald Ertel@fda.nis gov); Allen, Ekaterina
[Ekaterina Allen@da hhs gov]; 2ubkova, Iryna [Irn2ubkova@da hhs gov]; Chun, Haecin
{Haecin Chun @da.nhs.gov); Elekwachi, Oluchi [OluchiElekwachi@(da.nhsgov; Stewart, Daphne

[Daphne Stewart @fda.th. gov; Mendoza, Melissa Melisa. Mendoza@1da.his gov} Baldwin, Brenda
{Brenda Baidwin@ida.his gov] Smith, Michael (CBER) [Michael Smith2@fda hs gov]; Sutkowski, Elizabeth M.
(Elizabeth, Sutkowski@da.hhs gov); rataman, Kirk C Kirk Prutzman@fda,hhs gov); Peden, Keith
[Keith Peden@da hs gov; Weir, Jerry P. erry. Weir @da.hhs gov]; Levis, Robin (Robin Levis@fda.hhs gov];
Overking, Cassandra [Cassandra verking @1da.is gov] Verma, Swal Swati Verma@fda hs gov]; Pan, Tao
[Tao Pan@da.hhs gov; Kenney, James [lamesKenney @(da.nhs gov) Shahabuddin, Muhammad
[Muhammad.Shahabuddin(da.ths. gov] Eichelberger, Maryna Maryna.Eichelberger @1da.hhs gov]; Quander Il,
Joseph JosephQuander@(da.ihs gol; Etermann, John (lo ltermann@(da.ihs gov; Green, Martin (Dave)
{Martin Green@da nhs gov]; Lin, Tsai-Len (Tsi-ien.Lin@fda.hs gov]; Scot, John (lonScott@fda.nhs gov]; Lee,
Shiowjen [shiowjen Lee@fda hhs gov]; Baumblatt, Jane lane Baumblatt@1da. his gov] Ni, Manette:
{Manette Niu@1da.ths gov] Nair, Narayan [Narayan Nair@1da. hs gov];Almchandani, Meghna
[Meghna Alimchandani@(da.hhs gov) Nicole Nicole.Li@1da.hhs gov] Peters, Lor Lor Peters @fda hs.gov];
Renshaw, Carolyn [CarolynRenshaw@fda.ihs gov]; Cato, Dennis [Dennis Cato@fda.hihs gov]; Mampily, Carrie
(carrie. Mampilly @da.nhs.gov]; Jones, Dana [Dana Jones@da.ths.govl; Stockbridge, Lisa L
[LisaStockbridge@da.hhs.goul; Nelle, Timothy [Timothy Nelle@1da.hhs gov]; Malarkey, Mary
[Mary Malarkey@(da.nhsgov) Anderson, Steven [Steven Anderson @fda.his gov] Finn, Theresa
(Theresa. Finn@(da.ns gov}; Farizo, Karen [Karen Farizo@fda. hs gov]; Roberts, Jeff [ef Roberts @da.nhs. gov;
lauriets, Hector [Hector zurieta@1da.hhs gov); Cho, David (CBER) {David Cho@1da.hh, gov; Rouse, David
David Rouse@fda. hhs gov]; Devore, Nicolette [Nicolette Devore@da hhs gov); Marshall, Valerie
[valerie Marshal@1d.hhs gov]; Hess, Maureen [MaureenHess@da.nhsgov]; Gruber, Marion
{MarionGruber@da hhsgov}; Kaur, Simleen [Simieen Kaur@da hs gov]; Forshee, Richard
[Richard Forshee@(da hs gov]; Lu, Yun (CBER) [Yun Lu@da hs. gov]; ausvile, Robert
[Robert Sausvile@fda.hhs gov]; Maloney, Diane [Diane Maloney@1da hhs.govl; Walinsky, Sarah
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=9782ad6b3c549a78542fce1a0867ea-Sarah,Wali]; Witten, Celia (CBER)
[Celia Witten@1da.hhs gov]; Welsh, Kerry Kerry. Welsh@fda.hhs.gov];Zinderman, CraigE
[Craig Zinderman@1da hs gov]; Hussey, Deirdre Deirdre Hussey@da.nhsgov; Mell, Lorrie
[Lorre McNeil @da.nhs.govl; Richardson, AnitaF (CBER) [Anita Richardson@(da.hhs gov]

cc Franta-Bohn, Susan [Susan Frantzbohn@1da hs gov]; Kaelber,Nadine (Nadine Kaelber@1da.hhs gov; Taylor, Leslie
(Leslie Taylor@fda hs gov]

Subject: BLAST 125742/0- COMIRNATY (COVID-19 Vaccine, mRNA) - BioNTech Manufacturing GmbH (vith Pfizer)-
Meeting with Or. Marks entire reviewteoml ____

tocation: zoom oN TT

start: 8/13/2021 230.00 PM
End 8/13/2021 330.00 PM
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S——

Reuired Gotcha, Laur; Marks, Peter cause Pil Fn, Doran; rt, Dugas Movie, Lor Wolkrshi, Susan;
Rtendecs: Lee Luis chars AT:Alene, Mars Wan. Wo; cheuns, Asos wong, Hsioing Thar, Etorcs

Kris Char, Ant Arado Esmeraas Anderson, Mar Hulme, ChrAradNab Hag, 6 Yon,
Ye Tan, ir Thompson, brah ons Kathen CBE) Fontan, Lara ric,Grego Wa, Zhan en Ertl
Donal; Alen Esterng: Zubkovs, Iya; Chun, Hacc; Elkwac, luc tewar, Daphne; Menor, Mel:
lowin, bends, Sith, Michel COE), Sukuk,E4oeth M. Profan, Krk, Pen, Kit Wer, Jey5
Lois Rabi; Overking, Casson; Verma, Swat Pan, Tao, Kenney James; Sahabucdn, Muhammad; Eichler,
Marya, Quander I Jogo, Erman, Joh, Green, Mari Davin sa Lon; cot, ohn Le, Showin;
Saumivats, Jane Ni, Manette; Nar, Narayan; Alchandan, Meg, Nol eter, or, Resa, aro;
Cato, Denis Mampi, Cai; ones, Dana Stockbridg, Lia Nell, Timothy; Malarkey, Mary: Anderson, Steven;
Finn, Theresa Faro Karen; Roberts, ef, art, Hector; Cho, Dav (CBR), Rouse, Di Devore, Niles
Maral velar Hess, Maureen Grier, Marion, Kou, Slee: Frshes, Rehard: Lu, Yu (BER) sous,
Raber Miloney, Danes Wale, Sra; Wik, Cel (CBER) Welt Kary, Znderan ri Hussy, Dee;
Mehl, Lore; Richardson, Ana F (COER)

Optional Frantz, Susan (Susan ratabonn@1da hh gov); Klar, Nadine Tor Leslie
Aendecs:

Thismeetin i rescheduled: to start 30 minutes ater ast overlap with ACK discussion on Considerations for boster
doses of COVID-19 vacines a5 many folks wil wantto ten non the AGI discussion,

Rescheduledbecause of conficts.

‘This meeting with Dr. Marksistodiscuss the review progress of the COMIRNATY BLA (STN 125742/0) with the entire
review team, and to provide updates.

Hitnere,
Ramachandra Nak@1dains gov i nviing youta scheduled ZoamGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
Onetap [TTT ey
movie: | ;

Meeting | }
we |
Mesing | i
oo i
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Join by Telephone

oat
OROSETDS SOLAS ATR1 SOAP 1388
5505954 Tol roo

weetng [618]o
passcode] (B)(6) |

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

Hazs | ” or ” 1

Meeting | i

passcode] i
SIP: i

Passcode i



From: Naik, Ramachandra /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6F6SCA32552FACARI 1DAEODASTESB1 NAR]

Sent: 8/13/2021 20509 PM
To: Naik, Ramachandra [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6165ca3255214cdab961dae0ddST6581Nal; Gottschalk, Laura
[Laura Gottschalk@1da.nis. gov] Marks, Peter [Peter Marks@1da nhs gov]; Gruber, Marion
{Marion Gruber@1da.hhs gov]; Krause, Phila [PhilipKrause @(da.nhs gov Fink, Doran [Doran Fink@1da.hhs.govl;
Pratt, DouglasR. (Douglas. ratt@da hsgovl; Mitte, Lois [Lois MicVitie@da hhs gov]; Wollersheim, Susan
{susanWolersheim @da.hhs.govl; Lee, Lucia (LuciaLee(@fdahhs gov]; Schwartz, Ann T
Ann Schwartz @fda.nhsgov; Allende, Maria [Maria Allende@da nhs gov]; Wang, Xiao [Xiao Wang @1da.hhs gov);
Cheung, Anisa [Anisa.Cheung (da hs gov; Wang, Hsiaoling [Hsiaoling Wang@1da.hhs gov; itbarek, Emnet
[Emmet Yitbarek@1da.hhs gov]; Garcia, Karla [KaraGarcia@fda.his gov] Choudhary, Anil
Anil Choudhary@1da.hihs gov]; Alvarado, Esmeralda (Esmeralda Alvarado@(da.nis gov]; Anderson, Marie
{Marie Anderson@da.nhs.govl; Hulme, Chery [CheryL.Hulme@1d.hhs gov);A Humadi, Nabil
[Nabil Aumadi@da nhsgov]; Huan, Li [Le Huang@1da.hhs. gov] Yang, Ye Ye.Yang@1da. hhs gov]; Tang, Xinyu
[inyu.Tang@da hhs gov]; Thompson, Deborah [Deborah Thompson@1da.hhs. gov Jones,Kathieen (CBER)

[Kathleen Jones1@(da.nhs. gov] Fontan, Laura (Laura Fontan@fda.nhsgov; rice, Gregory
Gregory. Price@da.hhs gov; Wu, Zhongren (Zhongren Wu@1da.ths.govl; Erte, Donald
{Donald Etel@fdahhs gov);Alen,Ekaterina [Ekaterina Allen@1da. hs gov) Zubkova, Iyna
{Iryna.2ubkova(@da.nhs govl; Chun, Haein [HaeinChun @(da.ths gov) lekwachi, Ouchi
[OluchiElekwachi@1da.ihs gov]; Stewart, Daphne [Daphne Stewart@fda.hs gov]; Mendoza, Melissa
Melissa. Mendoza@fda hs gov]; Baldwin, Brenda (Brenda. Baldwin@ida.nis. gov]; Smith, Michael (CBER)
[Michael Smith2@1da hhs gov]; Sutkowski, Elizabeth M. [Elizabeth Sutkowski@1da. is gov] Prutzman, KirkC

[KirkPrutzman@da.nhs gov]; Peden, Keith [Keith Peden@(da.hhs.goul; Weir, erry P. erry Weir@fdahhsgov);
Levis, Robin [RobinLeis@(da.nh. gov];Overking, Cassandra [CassandraOverking @1da.hhs gov] Verma, Swati
(Swati. verma@fda.nhs. gov); Pan, Tao [Tao.Pan@ida.nh. gov]; Kenney, James [lames Kenney@ida.nhs.govl
Shahabuddin, Muhammad (Muhammad. Shahabuddin@dahhs gov]; Echelberger, Maryna
{Maryna.Eichelberger @(da.nh. gov) Quander I, Joseph Joseph.Quander@(da.nh.gov) Erman, John

{John Eitermann @da.nhs.govl; Green, Martin (Dave) [Martin Green@fda.hs gov}; Lin, Tsai-Len (Tsai
Uien.Lin@(da.1hs.gov; Scott, John John.Scott@1da.hsgov); Lee, Shiowjen [Shiowjen.Lee@(da.ths.gov)
Baumblat, Jane Jane Baumblatt@da hhs gov]; Niu, Manette [Manette Niu@ida.nhs, gov) Nair Narayan
{Narayan Nair@(da.hs. gov Alimchandani, Meghna (Meghna. Alimchandani@da hs govl; iNicole
[Nicole Li@fda hs. gov]; Peters, Lori [Lori Peters@1da hhs gov}; Renshaw, Carolyn Carolyn. Renshaw@da nhs govl;
Cato, Dennis[Dennis Cato@{da.hhs. gov]; Mamply, Carre [carre.Mampill@da.ins gov]; Jones, Dana
Dana ones@fda.hhs gov); Stockbridge,Lisa L [LisaStockbridge@1da hhs gov); Nelle, Timothy
[imothy Nelle@fda ahs gov]; Malarkey, Mary [Mary Malarkey@(da hhs gov]; Anderson, Steven
[steven Anderson@fda hs gov); Finn, Theresa (Theresa. Finn@fda.fihs gov; Frio, Karen
[Karen Farizo@fda. hs gov); Roberts, Jf [eff Roberts @da.ths.govl;aureta, Hector
[Hector 2ureta@1da. hs gov]; Cho,David (CBER) [David Cho@fda.hhs gov] Rouse, David
David Rouse(@fda.hhs gov]; Devore, Nicolette [Nicolette Devore@1danhsgov); Marshall, Valerie
{valerie Marshal @1da.hhs gov]; Hess, Maureen [MaureenHess @(da nhsgovl; aur, Simicen
{Simieen Kaur@fda.nhs.gov}; Forshee, Richard [RichardForshee@(da.ths.gov) Lu, Yun (CBER)
[Yun Lu@fda.hhsgov]; Sausvlle, Robert [Robert Sausville@da is gov; Maloney, Diane

[Diane Maloney@(da hs gov; Walinsky, Sarah [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientscn=372ad6b3c549a785421ce120867ea-Sarah Wali]; Witten, Celia (CBER)
[Celia Witten@1da.hhs gov]; Welsh, Kerry Kerry. Welsh@fda.hhs.gov];Zinderman, CraigE
[Craig Zinderman@1da hs gov]; Hussey, Deirdre Deirdre Hussey@da.nhsgov; Mell, Lorrie
[Lorre McNeil @da.nhs.govl; Richardson, AnitaF (CBER) [Anita Richardson@(da.hhs gov]

cc Franta-Bohn, Susan [Susan Frantzbohn(@1da hs gov]; Kaelber,Nadine [Nadine Kaelber@1da.hhs gov; Taylor, Leslie
(Leslie Taylor@1d hhs gov}; Kone, Hyesik [Hyesuk Kong@fda.hhs gov]; Hussain, Sana [Sana Hussain@fda.hhs.gov)

Subject: BLAST 125742/0- COMIRNATY (COVID-19 Vaccine, mRNA) - BioNTech Manufacturing GmbH (with Pfizer)-
MeetingwithOr Marks entire reviewteom)

location: zoom Ne]

start: 8/20/2021 10:30:00 AM
End 8/20/2021 11:30:00 AM
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Swim

Required Nak, Ramachandra; Gotschak, Laura Marks, Peer; Gruber, Mario; Krause, Phil; in, Doran; Pratt, Douglas
Attendees: Mette, Loris; Wolersheim, Susan; Lee, Luci; Schwartz, An ; Allende, Maris; Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Anisss; Wang,

Haiaoing; Vitoarek, Emmet; Garcia, Karla; Choudhary, Ani; Alvarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Mare; Hulme, Cheryl Al
Hamad, Nabi; Hung, Le Yang, Ye; Tan, Xinyu Thompson, Deborah; Jones, Kathleen (CGER) Fontan, Laur; rie,
Gregory; Wa, Zhongren; rel, Donald Allen, Exaterin; Zubkova, yn;Chun, Hagan; Elekwachi, Ouchi Stewart,
Daphne; Mendoza, Melisa; Baldwin, Brenda; Smith, Michael (CBER);Sutkowsi, lzabeth M. rutaman,Kirk C;
Peden, Keith; Wer, Jerry . Lev, Robin; Overing, Cassandra; Verma, Swat; Pan, Tac Kenney, James; Shahabuddin,
Muhammad; Echelbrger, Maryn; Quander Joseph Eltermann, John;Green, Martin (avel Lin, Tsal-Lien Scott,
John; Le, Sawn; Baumat, Jane; Niu, Manette; Nar, Narayan; Almchandani, Megha U, Nicol; Peters, Lor;
Renshaw, Caron; Cato, Denis; Mampi, Care; ones, Dana; Stockbridge, isaL Nelle, Toth; Malarkey, Mary;
Anderson, Sevens Finn, Theres; Farizo, Karen; Roberts, Jef; urets, Hector; Cho, David  (CBER): Rouse, David;
Devore,Nicolette; Marshal, Valerie Hess, Maureen; Kur, Simin; Forshee, Richard; Lu, Yun (CBER) Sausvile,
Robert; Maloney, Diane; Walinsky, Sarah; Witen, Cel (CBER); Welsh, Kerry, Znderman, Craig E Hussey, Deirdre;
Mee, Lorrie Richardson, Anita (CBER)

Optional Frant-Sohn, Susan (Suse Frantibohn@1da. hs gol Kel, Nadine; Taylor, Leslie; Kong, Hyesu; Hussain, Sona
Attendees:

‘This meeting with Dr. Marksistodiscuss the review progress of the COMIRNATY BLA (STN 125742/0) with the entire
review team, and to provide updates.

Hithere,

Ramachandra Naik@ida.hhs. gov is inviing you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

onewo [TTT
mobi: | i
Meeting | i
URL i
Mesing | i

ID: i i
passcode oo

Join by Telephone

Forhigher qually, dial a number based on your current location.
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oi
US: +1660 254 5252 or +1 646 8267665 or +1 669 216 1590 or+1 551285 1373or
32568 8864 (Tol Free)

Meeting | 1

© (b)(6)passcosel ~_ 011 |
Intemational numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

naz: |

Mean |
©
passcode]
se i
passcode]
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From: Gottschalk, Laura /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0839A4146EF74943838034FADCD29132-LAURA.GOTTS]

Sent: 8/23/2021 82801 AM
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=bb2bSbd38445chScoadca3f?2df53a-MarksP]; Gruber, Marion
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=682a56028ade428a216b¢3c206518481-pratia; Mitte, Loris
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=dad 145be67674389801637b0760bc6 1mevitel; Wollrsheim, Susan
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=00541126747cA8CO9b3818968d3e0e-SusanWollel: Lee, Lucia
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c289biEadecd08fb3dd1062963d0fcLee]; Schwartz, AnnT
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=dd8S358364154b249182343179ab712e-SchwartzAl; Allende, Maria
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=e3eb3dbaSebfédasbaci2aalasbseds-ALLENDEM]; Wang, Xiso
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=1426adeb382244063033a138¢735833WangXial Cheung, Anissa
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=5aSeSSbe0dgadeb7aeSct492a9eS58b3-CheungAl; Wang, Hsiaoling
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Adminitrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cneRecipients/cn=d294011d71804741bcSBASafS60a17 Wangh]; Vitbarek, Emnet
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=bedbbaecs334430562c2407042502¢8Emnet ita; Garcia, Karla
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=718710173210404493420fs51c1246e1-Karla Garcl; Choudhary, Ani
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=15945/88168843b131addfa501ab83f6.ChoudharyAl; Alvarado, Esmeralda
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)cn=Recipients/cn=d23ee59ef3a0deabag2cfcdd3afdsce-Esmeralda Al; Anderson, Marie
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=4b3be33bb5c6478d07097604e4d02e3Marie Ander]; Hulme, Cheryl
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5342c3821194097ba71c37196256317-hulmel; A Humadi, Nabil
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=0683ce31300a4f739790dcaddeb6of-AumadiN; Huang, Lei
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=S8ceddd0icBaed16240¢c839ccS Tbec-Lei Huang; Yang, Ye
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=64dd4Schad35427ccd0a4aLcectbas-Ye Yang; Tang, Xinyu
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=31044057bca044c0bS080a865507c08-XinyuTang]; Thompson, Deborah
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3b1daeb32ffcAcb9ad43753eb1af3022-DebeorahTho Jones, Kathleen (CBER)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=39107855feSacs 8963eccae13a6538Kathleen Jol; Fontan, Laura
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdmImStratve Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=2543b9460510415¢80cd426937093214-Laura.Fonta; Price, Gregory
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cnaRecipients/cn=48014099d2(ade10b60cb21232376b3a-PrceGl; Wa, Znongren
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cnc143154833c145529814391877484cc3Zhongren Wal; Erte, Donald
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=afdaa3081837dedbsLeDcfbb6e755290-EnelD]; Allen, Ekaterina
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=33070c40d332411a95(458067da7a01cEkaterina Al; Zubkova, Iryna
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=071581a38dba4 16331128¢5302c4d17d Zubikoval; Chun, Haecin
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipientscn=634fack0ad7d40c8d0babSbcO0S61Chunk]; Elekwachi, Oluchi
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=b8004230033b43385d5(255d57d7cebf-ELEKWACHIO]; Stewart, Daphne
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=acde593a3c340dSafasfeacT30bc6-stewart]; Mendoza, Melissa
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=31d765¢3b23b4417be08879adfad0247-MielssaMen; Baldwin, Brenda
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=5b184713301924a62637240¢1dbSfc-Baldwin]; Smith, Michael (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=22170d80587342c397200cc280820752-Smithw; Sutkowsi, Elizabeth M.
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c9c420dc83aa49e451adb0f70156a08-sutkowskl; Prutzman, Kirk C
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=be2a5350674125893712142e16d rutzman; Peden, Keith
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
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d03daa7beSda4dd98358436<0ec0LbSlevis]; Overking, Cassandra
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=ddSdbed7ddcdd313bSect5eObafcdess-OverkingCl; Verma, Swat
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=1668bb6adaf040c3a1cAed72ccO8ce70-Vermasw]: Pan, Tao
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6a44502594845413228394301904ce-PanT]; Kenney, James
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b1Lc698347237479624145b232e8a344-Kenney]; Shahabuddin, Muhammad
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=284dafS342144551ae5223ed30540074-shahabuddin}; Eichelberger, Maryn
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=b0fa1c0f75154b1cacaS06<981 ab Eichelbergel;Quander Il, Joseph
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=22607b68bcAd442737adcafcbs7a3181quander]; Etermann, John
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=coddcSe10cedf81a31b73b478377d46-eltermannl; Green, Martin (Dave)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=c435014ab2a74b87921882680234104.GREEN Lin, Tsien
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=dc20165150446390eB84SS45366bfag-Lint]; Scott, ohn
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=91620658ce0243¢38241198be1as461-Scotul; Lee, Shiowjen
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=S18ddceco720472d9¢106¢77e2112869-SHL; Baumblat, Jane
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ebf07849419144178863a9180e4710dckJane Baum]; iu, Manette
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cnzee2ad3515572481429836019691caba7-Manette Niu Nair, Narayan
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
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=eS2b2ec026e4019577571458abikéCatoD]; Mampil, Carrie
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=162b1c8729d647230bed003422269125-CYamamarl; Jones, Dana
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=776556464210491992522379134771MartinDal; Stockbridge, Lisa
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=beB0da7od21342caa98a7859412426ccSTOCKBRIDGE]; Nelle, Timothy
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7dd8235e93e069901c52370087cc finn; Farizo, Kren
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=adedda6d3b754a663d321c0019b1debd-Farizol; Roberts, eff
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/939ba866¢a23416d826007651429eBe-Roberts;lurieta, Hector
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
(FYDIBOF235PDLT)cnsRecipients/cn=421117617ed477f8ec72414392eaf2e-MarshallV]; Hess, Maureen
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=23ed9c0119614765089921c357185519-Hessmal; Kaur, Smleen
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
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TorExchongelabs/ou=Exchange Admstrate Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=Ic0Bebi3ace1486429154046757cSct Witten); Welsh, Kerry
Uo=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdminitrative Group
(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=39032156584349753109304832652589-Kerry Welsh; Zinderman, Craig€
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOH23SPDLT)cn=Recipints/cn=453265d598C7dech344180c34246e35-Zinderman; Hussey, Deirdre
o=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)cn-Recipients/en=4135139b1937431c8470b69100551Husseycl; Mel, Lorie
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT cn=Recipints/cn=77506352c3¢248516f0c73305360048McNeil;ihardson, Anita F (CEER)
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHFZ3SPDLT)cn-Recipients/en-0264e1ciEeddablebc2efeb34a26dad Richardson] rant.Bohn, Susan
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(FYDIBOHE23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=4ctalOB217741aSCScr530dasbel7S-franta_bonn); Kaelber, Nadine
o=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group

(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)cn-Recipients/cn=7cOefS9baabag616ca092e695e19-Nadine Kael] Taylor, Lesie
Vo=Exchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT cn=Recipients/cn=8052c27863847458521c4414¢843249-Lesle Tay; Kong, Hyesuk.
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHFZ3SPDLI)cn-Recipients/enad92c718450¢4513340317368279149 Kong); Hussain, Sana
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOH23SPDLT)cn=Recipints/cn=See10cddée648573481016445305cad Sana Huss; Emerson, Debra
o=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)cn-Recipients/cn-0a3ble8e14719858000ctaceas?-DEMERSON; Jackson, Susan M
Vo=Exchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=01384887d7574db6bcS304130034033 SIACKSO1)

Subject: BLASTN 12574200 COMIRNATY COVID-19 Vacene, mRNA) - Team meeting
toate: {ONO
Star: 82372021 8:45:00 AM
End: 8/23/2021 90000 AM
ShowTime As: Tentative

Required Naik, Ramachandra; Gottschalk, Laura; Marks, Petr; Gruber, Marion; Krause, Philp; ink, Doran; Pratt, Doulas
Attendees: Mitte, Lois; olersheim, Susan; Lee, Lucia Schwartz, Ann T; Allende, Mari; Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Anisa; Wan,

Hsiaoing; Vtbark, Emnet; Garcia, Karla; Choudhary, Ani; Aarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Marie; Hulme, Chery; Al
Humadi, Nabi; Huang, Lei; Yang, Ye; Tang, Xinyu; Thompson, Deborah; Jones, Katheen CGER); Fontan, Laura; Price,
Gregory; Wo, Zhongren; rel, Donald; Allen, Exaterin; Zubkova, yn; Chun, Haein lekowachi, Ouch Stewart,
Daphne; Mendoza, Melisa; Baldwin, Brenda; Sith, Michael (CBER);Sutkows’, lzabeth M. Prutzman, Kirk ;
Pecin, Keith; Wei, erry P; Levis, Robin; Overking, Cassandra; Verma, Swati Pan, Tao; Kenney, James; Shahabucddin,
Muhammad; Eicheloerger, Maryna; Quander Joseph; Eermann, John; Gren, Martin (Dave) Lin, Tsai-Lien; Scott,
John; Le, Shiawen; Baumat, Jane; Niu, Manette; Nar, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; U, Nicol; Peters, Lor
Renshaw, Carolyn; Cato, Dennis; Mampily, Carre; Jones, Dana; Stockbridge, saL Nelle, Tmathy; Malarkey, Mary;
Anderson, Sevens Finn, Theres; Farizo, Kren; Roberts, Jet; urets, Hector; Cho, Dad  (CBER): Rouse, David;
Devore, Nicolette; Marshal, Valerie; Hess, Maureen; Kaur, Smieens Forshee, Richard; Lu, Yun (CBER); Sausvlle,
Robert; Maloney, Diane; Walinsky, Sara; Witten, Celia (CBR) Welsh, Kerr; Zinderman, Crag €; Hussey, Deirdre;
Mell, Lorie; Richardson, Anita (CBER): Frantz-Bohn, Susan; Kalber, Nadine; Taylor, Les; Kong, Hyesuk;
Hussain, Sana; Emerson, Debra; Jackson, Susan M

This is a COMIRNATY Flash Team meeting to discuss the restof the day (only good news ©)
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Hither,

Laura Gottschak s inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGoy meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
Onetap mobile: | TTL ~~ - I]me | (b)(6)
MeetingID: Lesseeoe sit msmsmsmmsnd

Join by Telephone
For higher qualty, dial a number based on your current location.
Dal

US: +1669 254 5252 or +1 646 828 7665 or +1 551 285 1373 or +1
669.216 1590 or 633 568 8864 (Toll Free)

Meeting: {__(b)(6) |
International numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system
H323: ee

Meeting ID: i (b)(6) i
sp. i i
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From: Naik, Ramachandra /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6F6SCA32552FACDABS 1DAEODASTES81 NAR]

Sent: 7/21/2021 825:57 Av
To: Naik, Ramachandra [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6165ca3255214cdab961dae0ddS76581Naik; Marks, Peter
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=fob2bSbA38445chIcSadca372dfS3a-MarksPl; Gruber, Marion
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=019c2669c70487a116472676824gruber; Krause, Philp
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=00c63301ea00421dbSS7Le3fdef?92ed krausel; Fink, Doran
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipientscn=c2dB9b/Badecd08o3d1062945340fc Leet; Schwartz, AnnT
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=AdE5358364154b2d82343679ab712e-SchwartzAl; Wang, Xiao
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=1426adeb382244069b33a138¢73358aa-WangXia; Cheung, Anissa
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=SaSeSSbe0dBadeb7aeSccl492a9e58b3-CheungAl; Wang, Heiaoling
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d294011d718047d 1cS8ASafS76ba17 Wang]; Vitbarek, Emnet
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=hedbibaec6334430562c2407042502¢8 Emmet ita; Garcia, Karla
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=71871017321b404493420(a5 1c12d6e1 Karla Garcl; Choudhary, Ani
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=15945/281e8849b131addfa50fabe3.ChoudharyAl; Alvarado, Esmeralda
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=d23ee59ef3a0deaabag2cfcdd3afdsce-Esmeralda Al; Anderson, Marie:
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235DLT)cneRecipients/cn=4bbe33bbSc6478db71037604e4d02e3Marie Ander]; Hulme, Cheryl
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5342c3821134097ba71c3719c256317-hulmel; A Humadi, Nabil
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=0683ce31300a4f739790dcaddeb6bf-AumadiN; Huang, Lei
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipientscn=SBeedda0icB4ed1240cc839ccs bec-Lei Huang; Thompson, Deborah
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=3b1daeb32ffcAeb3ad43753eb 1af3082-Deborah.Thol Jones, Kathleen (CBER)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=3910785S5feSac5963eccae 13a653¢8-Kathleen Jol; Fontan, Laura
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=2543b34605 104f5e80cd426937093214-Laura Fonta; Price, Gregory
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=4801409902fade10be0cb2123237 6ba-PrceGl; Wa, Znongren
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=143154833c14552981439187748dcc3Zhongren Wal; Ete, Donald
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cnsRecipients/cn=afdas3081837edb 1e0cfob6e755290-EtelD; Allen, Ekaterina
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdmINStrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=33070c40d332411a95458067da7a01cEkaterina Al; Zubkovs, Iryna
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=071581238db34 16331128c5302c4df7d. Zubikoval Chun, Haecin
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipientscn=634faco0ad7d40ac8ad0babsbcO0S61 Chunk]; Elekwachi, Oluchi
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b8004230033b4338551255d57d7cebf-ELEKWACHIO]; Stewart, Daphne
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=acde593a3c340dSafasfeac30bc6:stewart]; Baldwin, Brenda
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=51b 1847133a14924a62637240¢ 1dbSfc. Baldwin]; Smith, Michael (CBER)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=2217048058734aca97200cc280820792-Smithi; Gottschalk, Laura
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=983924146ef7494353bd34fadcd29132-Laura Gott; Sutkowsk, Elizabeth M.
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c9c420dc83aa49e451adb0f70156fa08-sutkowskl; Prutzman, Kirk C
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=be2a535cd0e741255893712142e164fb-Prutimank]; eden, Keith
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientscn=0o381f79baa14648856a10¢912018b0c-peden; Weir, Jery .
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5d220ee149746895881d8077e08486 Weir] Levi, Robin
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=d03daa7beSda44d98308436<0ec0LbSlevis]; Overking, Cassandra
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=déSdbed7ddcdd313bSect6eObatcdess-OverkingCl; Verma, Swati
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=1668bb6adaf040c3aced72cc08Ce70-Vermasw]: Pan Tao.
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=6a44502594845413228394301904ce-PanT]; Kenney, James
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=b1Lc6983472a7479b24145b232e8a344-Kenney]; Shahabuddin, Muhammad
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=284dafS342144551ae5223ed30540074-shahabuddin}; Eichelberger, Maryn
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=b0fa1c0f75154b1cacaS06<9811abib-Eichelbergel; Quander Il, Joseph
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=22607b68bcAd442737adcafche7a3181 quander]; Etermann, John
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=coddcSelOcedf81a91b73b47837746-eltermannl; Green, Martin (Dave)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=c435014ab2a74b879218826802341041.GREEN; Lin, Tsien
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=dc2016b150436390<B84SSA53660fas-Lints; Lee, Siowjen
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=518ddcec072472d%06e77e21138b9-SHL; Baumblat, Jane
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipientscn=ebf0784945914417836339180e4710dd-Jane Baum]; iu, Manette
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=ee2a42515572481429836019691caba?-Manette Niul; Nair, Narayan
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=debed605beB45e5a44dS9099b8<bE-Narayan Nail; Aimchandani, Meghna
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=063019bc771123cb664¢17293af5a17-MeghnaAlm; i, Nicole
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=10ab5850S6774813963d7e2622383bee-Nicole.U; Peters, Lori
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdmImstrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7371179937(7444819ed7544004403cPeters; Crm, James
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=e3793abc329a4f0f8face1243208.Cr]; Renshaw, Carolyn
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=305119a91041d7883116e20816 133-RENSHAW]; Cato, Dennis
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=1eS2b2ec0264019577571458abiléCatoD]; Mampil, Carrie
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=162b1c8729d647230bed003422069125-CYamamarl; Jones, Dana
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7765564e4210491952622379a134771MartinDal; Stockbridge, Lisa
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=beB0da7bd2f342caa98a7859412426cc STOCKBRIDGE]; Sausvlle, Robert
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5 14822674dach987245ae54369424-sausvile]; Nelle, Timothy
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=39a8620104014ce4b6420111599a9117 Nelle]; Malarkey, Mary.
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=50beadad8dced23393136659ef12dec2malarkey]; Anderson, Steven
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipientscn=dc0c2421ebadSa941af3b05eb3557-Andersonst]; Finn, Theresa
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7dd823be93eb4069901c5a370b87Lec fin;Farizo, Kren
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ade44a6435754a66ad32 1c0019b1debdFarizol; Roberts, Jeff
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=199ba866ca23416A826007b3H1429ee-Robert;urieta, Hector
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=2dde36468a12452492103b85 3eeb3af3-zuretal; Cho, David  (CBER)
/oExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d47af9d991afacbfTcbicld2871E3-ChoDl; Rouse, David
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=185bae767862490488edadddb7437503RouseD}; Devore, Nicolette
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=4cdSd011602c4SdGb1005446342¢ad6S-Devorel; Marshall Valerie
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=42111761d7eda771Bec72414392¢af2c-MarshalV); Hess, Maureen
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=23ed3c0119614765589921357H8SS19-Hessmal; Tang, Xinyu
o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=31044057bca044c0b808086S507c08 Xinyu Tang]; Yang, Ye
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=64dd48chad35427ccd0a4aLcectbas-Ye Yang; Allende, Maria
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipiets/cn=e3eb3dbasebiédaabac32aa1asbsads3 ALLENDE]

« Witten, Celia (CBER) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/c08ebb3ace1486439104046 7S Witten]; Walinsky, Sarah
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=3722ad6b3c549a785421ce120867ea-Sarah Wali]; Scat, John
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=91620658ce0243¢382414198be1asd61.-Scott; Goud, Ravi
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=107603b294¢24c0893bafE309cd3cd-Ravi Goud]

Subject: BLASTN 125742/0 - COMIRNATY (COVID-19 mANA Vaccine) - Meeting with Or. Gruber and Or. Marks.
Attachments: RE:Pizer BLA COVID-19 vaccine; STN125742_Pfizer's COVID-19 Vaccine BLA_Review activities and target

completion dates docx
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Toor oom, (b)(6) —
sn 3021100000AM
fi 71231202 1200008
ShowTimeAs. 30

Required Marks, Pte; Grubs, Marin; Kaus, Philp Fink, Doran rat, Dugas Rite, Lr Wollrshei, Susan; Lee,
Rtendecs: ui Schwa, Aon. Wan. Ho; Cheun, Anse, Wong, Hisolng ibare, Ems orci ol Chunar

iado, smradas drson Marie ulm, Chr AmaNabi Huan, Thampsan Debora
ons Katee (CBE; Fontan, Lars: Price Grego ia Znongren Ere, Donald: Alen, Exatern: Zuskovs ina;Coun acing Eeowad, Oh, Senart, uphne; Bin, rend: Sin, Micha (BER): Gotshal, Lor:
Suku, Eliabeth Mi Prutaman, Kirk Peden, Keith; Wer, Jy. Lows, Robi erin, Casandr; Verma,
Swat Pan Tao: Kenny, umes: Shahan, Wihamimads Echelbrger, Marya: under tl Josh: Erman,
Jom; Green, Martin (Dov LTLin: Lee Swen; Bouma, Jane; Ns Manette; Nal, Raroyan:Himéhandan, Meghna, ice; Peters, Lo; rm, aes, Rndhaw, Cro Cao, Dennis Mampi, Carrie
Jones, Dane Sacre sa: Saul, Rober: Nelle, Trot:ake ary, Anderson, Seve: Fo, Theresa;
Fae, Kare abet J erica econ, oo, Dvd (COE: Rouse, Dodi: Devore ict Marshal, Vlei
Fas, Maureen Tan, Kings Vag, Vos Ald, Maria

Optional Wit, Cea (CBE) Woliey Sora; cot, Jn; Goud, havi
Rendees:
Agenda:

1. Introduction and update by Chair (10 minutes)

2. Status update by reviewers (30 minutes)

3. Address/Advice by management (20 minutes)

Thismeeting with Dr. Gruber an Or, Marks i schedule to plan or review of the BLA during Dr. Gruberd(D)(6) |
and to know Dr. Marks’ expectations. I

Attached
Emil hai rom Os. Gruber and Marks informing ofthis meeting
Word document sing BLA review activities and arge completion dates
Link to the BLASTN 125742/0indocubridge
Please note as this meeting is beng scheduled in a hurry, not al nites ae avallabl a this sot. Please adjust your
time or forward to athers or representation. Also please fee free to forward the ime to others if they need to attend
andre not included.
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Hithere,

Ramachandra Naik@ida.hhs gov is inviting you t a scheduled ZoomGov meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

ones] ae + aes
mobi: }
Meeting }
URL: {
een,»¥¥> ¥ oo]
0
passcod (b)(6) |

Join by Telephone
For higher qualty, dial a number based on your current location.
Dia

US: +1669 254 5252 or +1 646 828 7666 or +1 669 216 1590 or +1 551 265 1373 or
853 568 8864 (Tol Free)

Joong [TT

©. (b)(6)passcodel "1
Intemational numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

naz: |

Meeting|
iD
Passcodd
sp
passcode. i
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From: Gottschalk, Laura /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0839A4146EF74943838034F ADCD29132-LAURA.GOTTS]

Sent: 7/26/2021 12:41:58 PM
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
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=063019bc771143clo664c17293af5a17-Meghna Alm: i, Nicole
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
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=1b76035394e24c0893bfE3e09bcd3cd-RaviGoud]; Crim, James.
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipientscn=e3793abc329a41018face12432041 Cr]; Gruber, Marion
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=019¢2669¢704517a116472b7682de44-gruberl; Kaur, Simien
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientscn=da08a3111e3a48679cfdbbeee2bidasKaurs); Forshee, Richard
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=be6a16c854124b818930eb8526929867-Forsheel; Lu, Yun (CBER)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=c5243cd0Sc124289896e0f647¢16763-LuYu]
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© "Maloney, Diane o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AGTInIsratve Group.
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=e59205500e344cSeacces24ea18edSb- Maloney; Walinsky, Sarah
o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=37a2ad6b3c4549a785421ce12086Tea-Sarah Wali]; Witten, Celia (CBER)
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/c0Bebb3acs14864a9154046757cSt Witten; Richardson, Anita F (CBER)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=026deLctBedddblebc2ef1eb34a28dad-RichardsonA]

Subject: Canceled: BLASTN 125742/0-Weekly Mig w/Dr. Marks | COMIRNATY, COVID-19 mRNA Vaccine; BioTech
Manufacturing GmbH (w/Pizer)

start: 8/10/2021 4:00:00 PM
End 8/10/2021 4:30:00 PM
Show Time s: Free

Importance: High

Required Naik, Ramachandra; Marks, Petr; Krause, hil; ink, Doran; Pratt, Douglas .; Mette, Loris; Wollersheim, Susan;
Attendees: Lee, Lucia; Schwartz, Ann T; Allende,Maria; Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Anissa; Wang, Hsaoling; Yitbarek, Ermnet; Garcia,

Karla; Choudhary, Ani; Alvarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Marie; Hulme, Chery; Al-Humad, Nabi; Huang, Le; Yang,
Ye; Tang, Xinyu; Thompson, Deborah; Jones, Kathleen (CBER); Fontan, Laure; Price, Gregory; Wa, Znongren; tel,
‘Donald; Allen Exaterina; ubkova, Iryna; Chun, Haecin; Elekwachi, Ouchi; Stewart, Daphne; Mendoza, Melissa;
Baldwin, Brenda; Smith, Michael (CBR); Sutkowski, ElizabethM.;Prutzman, Kirk C; Peden, Keith; Wei, JeryP.;
Levi, Robin; Overking, Cassandra; Verma, Swati; Pan, Tao; Kenney, lames; Shahabuddin, Muhammad Echelberger,
Maryna; Quander I, Joseph; Eitermann, John;Green, Martin (Dave); in, Tsai-Lien; Scot, John; Lee, Shiowen;
Baumblat, Jane;Ni, Manette; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; i, Nicole; Peters, Loi; Renshaw, Carolyn;
Cato, Dennis; Mampily, Carre; Jones, Dana; Stockbridge, sa  Sausvile, Robert; Nelle, Timothy; Malarkey, Mary;
‘Anderson, Steven; Fin, Theresa; Faizo, Karen; Roberts, Jef; 2urieta, Hector; Cho, David (CBER); Rouse, David;
Devore, Nicolette; Marshal, Valeri; Hess, Maureen; Goud, Rav; Crm, James; Gruber, Marion; Kaur, Simleen;
Forshee, Richard; Lu, Yon (CBER)

Optional Maloney, Diane; Walinsy, Sarah; Witten, Cla (CBER); Richardson, Anta  (CBER)
Attendees:

This meeting has been replacedbythe meeting scheduled for 2:00pm Friday, August 13.

FDA-2021-5574-00000205



From: GottschalkLaura [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLI)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=3839A4146EF74943838D34FADCD29132-LAURA.GOTTS]

Sent; 7/26/2021 12:42:56 PM
To: Gottschalk Laura [fo=Exchangelabs/ousExchange AdministrativeGroup

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=9833a4146617943b3bd34fadcd29132-Loura Gott:Naik, Ramachandra
o=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=6{65¢a3255214cdab9614ac0d456981 NalkR;Marks, Peter
Uo=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientsfcn=dfob2b5bd38445cb9cSadca31724533MarksPlKrause,Pilly
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOH235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c5330fea00421dbSS7 1c3#def792ed-krausel;Fink, Doran
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=b3bfof3e7bead0b16726937796ebades-FinkDol; Pratt, Douglas
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=682256028e4282 16bc3c206518481-prattd];Mitte, Lois
[o=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=dad14Sbe67674889801613750760561 mcvitel Wollersheim Susan
[o=Exchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=00541126747cA3c0947b388968d3¢0eSusanWolel Lee, Lucia
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=c2d83bf8adecd08 34d10c29d63d0feLee; Schwartz, Ann T
[o=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=dd8358364154524823379ab72eSchwartz; Allende,Maria
UosExchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=e3eb3dbasebfddaabac320a15b58483- ALLENDE; Wang. Xiao
[o=Exchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=1426ab382244069533a387335803WangXial Cheung, Anissa
UosExchangelabs fousExchange AdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=55655e043adeb7aebce(49239¢5853-CheungAl; Wang Hsiaoling
UosExchangelabs fousExchange AdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=42940f147180471bc98453576ba17 Wangh Vtbarek, Emnet
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=bedbGbac6934430662¢24070625028 -Emnetitbal; Garcia, Karla
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipientsfcn=71871017321b404493201a51cf246e KarlaGarcl: Choudhary, Anil
o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=15945(881c8849b131adfaS0fab8316-ChoudharyAl;Alvarado, Esmeralda
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)cn=Recipientsfcn=g23e5Sef3a0deaaba 2cfedd3adsce-EsmeraldaAlAnderson, Marie
[o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)en=Recipients/cn=3b8be33bbSe5478d571097604402e3-Marie Ander]; Holme, Cheryl
o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)en=Recipients/cn=54842¢2821194097b37 1¢3719256317-hulmelA Humadi, Nabil
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)/cn=Recipientsn=36383ce1300841733790add eb6bf-AHumadit;Huang. Le
Uo=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientsfcn=58cedadOfc8aed 16240cc839¢c6 bec Le Huang]: Yong, Ye
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOH 235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=64ddd8cbed35427cScd0314s cecfbas Ye angl; Tang, Xinyu
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=81044057bca044<05808CaBES507cd08Xinyu Tang]: Thompson, Deborah
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=3b1daeb32ffchebSad3753eb1af3032-DeborahTho; Jones, Kathleen (CBER)
[o=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=391078535fe54cS8963eccae132653 Kathleen Jo;Fontan, Laura
Uo=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=254394605104f5e89cd43¢537093214-Laura.FontalPrice, Gregory
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TomExchangelabs fourxchange AdminisatveGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=480f4099d2fae10be0cb21a32376baa-PriceGl;Wo, Zhongren
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c143154833¢14552981439187748dcc3-Zhongren Wal; rte, Donald
[o=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)en=Recipients/cn=afds33081837edb81e0cbb6e755290-Ertel;Alen, catering
o=ExchangelabsfousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=83070c40d33241109514580678701 EkaterinaAlZubkovs, Iryna
Uo=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=071581238lbad16391128¢53026441742ubkoval; Chun, Hoecin
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=634fach0ad7040acEadObabSbico0S61 Chunk lekwachi,Oluchi
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=b30042a003314389431255457 7cebf-ELEKWACHIO]; Stewart, Daphne
[o=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientscn=acdes9a39¢3b401dSfa6feac730bc5 stewart]Mendor, Melissa
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=31d765¢3b23b4417be08879afad(247-MelszaMen];Baldwin, Brenda
[o=Exchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=51b1847133a149262626472401bSfc-Baldwin];Smith, Michael (CBER)
Uo=Exchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=22{70480587343¢a97200¢c280820752-Smith;Sutkowski, ElizabethM.
[o=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOH 235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c9ca20dc83a3d9e4b1adbOF701561208sutkowski rutaman, KirkC
UosExchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipientscn=be2a535cd0¢741255893712142e16-protzmank]Peden, Keith
[o=Exchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipints/cn=bb9879b3214648856310¢912018b0c-pecen]; Weir Jey P.
UosExchangelabs fousExchange AdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=54220e¢1a4374689988148077603485Wel Lois, Robin.
UosExchangelabs fousExchange AdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipientscn=d09daa7be5da4d983b8436c0ecfO1bSlevis);Overking, Cassandra
[o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)cn=Recipientsfcn=g454bec7¢4c431365ec16e0b4cde93-OverkingCl; Verma, Swati
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)/cn=Recipientscn=1668bb63041040c3a 1cded72cc08ce70-Vermasw; Pan, Tao
o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)en=Recipients /cn=6244502b9b4845410228319430/904ce-Pan];Kenney, James
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)/cn=Recipientsfcn=b1¢6983472a74731124145232683344 Kenney);hahabuddin, Muhammad.
[o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)en=Recipients/cn=284daf534214455fa5223ed30540074-shahabuddinl Eichelberger, Maryn
o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)en=Recipients /cn=b01a1c0F75154b1cacas06¢9811abb8s-Eichelbergel;QuanderI Joseph
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)/cn=Recipientscn=22607b68bcB44427a7adcafcb7a318f-quander);Etermann, ohn
o=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c9cldc10c1edf81915735478377d45-elterman;Green, Martin (Dave)
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c4350 14ab2a74b87921682680234104f-GREENM); in, Tai-tien
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=1dc201Gb16004639be884S545366b1a9Unis;Scott, John
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=91620658ce0243¢38241d198be135461Scott Lee, Shiovjen
[o=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=518ddcec072b47249¢106€77621138b9-SHL;Baumblat, Jane
Uo=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ebf078d94b9144178863a9180e4710ddJaneBaum;Niu,Manette:
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TomExchangelabs fourxchange AdminisatveGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ee2aa515572481439836019691caba?Manette ul;Noir Narayan.
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=debed605beB4Se5344dS9ci095b8chE-Narayan Nail;Alimchandani, Meghna
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=9630136¢771143fb664c172903f5a17-MeghnaAim;U,Nicole
o=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientsfcn=103b585b5677481396347¢262238JeeNicole. eters, Lori
Uo=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientsfcn=737117993717445819ed7544004403c-PetersL; Renshaw, Coralyn
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3059¢119391041d7883116e248fe13 RENSHAW]; Cato, Dennis
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=(e3252ec026e401917754714583bd4-CatoDl; Mamplly, Corrie
[o=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDL)cn=Recipients/cn=162b1c8729064723bed003422263125-CYamamurJones,Dana
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDL)cn=Recipients/cn=7765564642{0491992b22379a1634771MartinD; Stockbridge, Lisa L
[o=Exchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDL)cn=Recipients/cn=beB0d Tba21342¢a3987859412426 STOCKBRIDGE] Sausville Robert
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=514d8226267443cb387245354369424 sauslel Nell, Timothy.
Uo=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=393 862010401ce4b642011159539117-Nellel;Malarkey,Mary
UosExchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=50beadadBdced2339313665 12dec2-malarkey); Anderson, Steven
[o=Exchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=d4¢0c2421ebadS(2954149505535 -Andersonstl Finn,Theresa
UosExchangelabs fousExchange AdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7dd8235e9 3¢540699¢01c5370687ccfin]; arizo, Karen
UosExchangelabs fousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDL)en=Recipients/cn=3de4406435754266ad321:0019b1debd-FarizolRoberts, eff
[o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)cn=Recipi nts/cn=199ba866ca234(64826007b81423e8eRoberts] urieta, Hector
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=24de3646821245243603b853eeb3a19-1zurieta];Cho, David's (CBER)
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)en=Recipients/cn=d4 7194391a Ac1bf7cbac1d287183e-ChaDl;Rouse, David
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=185ba76786243088edad4db74a75b3 Rouse];Devore, Nicolette
[o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=4cd9d011602c45d651005446342¢ad63-Devorel;Marshall, Valerie
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.

(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)en=Recipients /cn=421176{d7edd771Bec72414392ea12e Marshall Hess, Maureen
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDL)en=Recipients/cn=23ed5c01 19614765589921¢357185519-Hessmal;Goud, Ravi
o=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLI)cn=Recipients/cn=157603b394¢2c08924183 09bcd 3ct-Ravi Goud Crim,James
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOH 235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=e3793abc3293410fafa e1243204ScCrim); Gruber, Marion
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=019cA2663¢7048173116472b76824e34gruber ;Kaur,Simleen
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDL)cn=Recipients/cn=da0823116548679cbbeee2bfda8-Kaur Forshee, Richard
Uo=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF235PDL)en=Recipients/cn=bc6o16¢85124b81893beb3536929867Forshee); Lu, Yun (CBER)
Uo=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientscn=c9243cd0S¢{24283846606A7Tc16764-LuYo]
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© Maloney, Diane o=Exchangelabs fousExchangs AdministratveGroup
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipientsfcn=e59205500e344c9eaccdsea18edsbb-MaloneyDl;Walinsky, Sarah
Uo=Exchangelab fousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=3732abcd493785421ce130861Tea-Sarah Wali]; Witten, Cela (CBER)
[o=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn={cOBebb32c614864a116404675Sf Witten]; Richardson, AntaF(CBER)
o=Exchangelab ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)en=Recipients/cn=0264e1cfBeddlb1ebc2efleb4028dad-Richardsnal:Hussain, Sana
Uo=Exchangelabs ousExchangeAdministrativeGroup.
(PYDIBOHF235PDL)en=Recipients/cn=See10cd4e6148579481016¢45303cad:-Sana Huss]

Subject: Canceled: BUA STN 125742/0-Weekly Mtg w/Dr. Marks | COMIRNATY, COVID-19 mRNA Vaccine; BioNTech
ManufacturingGmbH (w/Pfizer)

start: 8/24/202110000 PM
End: 824202113000 PM
Show Time As: Free

Importance: High

Required Naik,Ramachandra;Marks,Peter; Krause, Philp; ink, Doran;Pratt Douglas R;Mette, Lois; Wollersheim,Susan;
Attendees: Lee, Lucia; Schwartz,AnnT; Allende,Maria; Wang, Xiao; Cheung.Anissa;Wang,Hsiaoling; Yitbarek, Ema; Gorcia,

Karla;Choudhary,Anil; Alvarado, Esmeralda;Anderson, Marie; Hulme, CherylAl-Humad,Nabil;Huan, Lei; Yang,
Ye; Tang, Xinyu; Thompson,Deborah;Jones, Kathleen (BER); Fontan, Laura; rice,Gregory; Wu, Zhong; rte,
Dgnald; Allen, Ekaterina; 2ubkova,Iryna;Chun, Haecin;Elekwachi,Ouchi;Stewart, Daphne; Mendoza, Melissa;
Baldwin,Brenda;Smith, Michael (CBER) Sutkowski,Elizabeth1M. Protaman, Kirk; Peden, Keith; Weir,Jerry P.:
Lavis, Robin; Overking, Cassandra; Verma, Swati; Pan, Tao; Kenney, James; Shahabuddin, Muhammad; Echelberger,
Maryna; Quander I Josephs Eltermann, John Green, Martin (Dave); Un, Tsai-en; Scott, John; Le, Shiowjen;
Boumblatt, Jane; Nv, Manette;Nair, Narayan; limchandani,Meghna Ui, Nicole; Peters,LoriRenshaw, Cralyn;
Cato, Dennis;Mamplly, Carrie; ones,Dana; Stockbridge, Uss  Sausvlle,Robert; Nelle, Timothy; Malarkey,Mary;
Anderson, Steven; Finn,Theresa;Farizo, Karen; Roberts, Jef, lzurleta, Hector; Cho,David (CBR); Rouse, David;
Devore, Nicolete;Marshall, Valerie;Hess, Maureen; Goud,Ravi Crim, James; Gruber,Marion;Kaur, Simieen;
Forshee, Richard; Ly, Yun (CBER)

Optional Maloney, Diane; Walinsky, Sarah; Witten, Cela (CBER); Richardson, Anita  (CBER); Hussain, Sana
Attendees:

Thisis a regularweekly meetingwith Dr. Marks todiscuss the progressofthe COMIRNATYBLA (STN 125742/0)
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
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=015¢d2669c704517a116472b7682ded44-gruber; Kaur, Simieen
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=da0833111e3a48679cfdbeee fdasKaurs); Forshee, Richard
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=bc6a16¢85d124b81893bebaSa929867-Forsheel; Lu, Yun (CBER)
JoExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c9243cd0Sc12428289 0fEd7c16764-LuYu]

cc Maloney, Diane [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=e59205500e344ceaccs24ea18edsbb-Maloney;Walinsky, Sarah
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=3722ad6b3c549a785421ce12086Tea-Sarah Wali]; Witten, Celia (CBER)
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/o-ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange AdmINStratve Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=/c0Bebb3ace1486429104046 757cSc-Witten]

Subject: Canceled: BLASTN 125742/0-Weekly Mtg w/Dr. Marks | COMIRNATY, COVID-19 mRNA Vaccine; BioTech
Manufacturing GmbH (w/Pfizer)

Location: Zoom:

Start: 8/3/2021 4:30:00PM
End: 8/3/20215:0000PM
Show Time As: Free:

Importance: High

Required Naik, Ramachandra; Marks, Peter; Krause, Philp; Fink, Doran Pratt, Douglas.;Mitte, Lors; Wollersheim, Susan;
Attendees: Lee, Lucia; Schwartz, Ann T; Allende, Maria; Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Ania; Wane, Hsiaoling; Yitbarek, Emnet; Garcia,

Karla; Choudhary, Ani; Aarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Marie; Hulme,Cheryl Al-Hurad, Nabi; Huang, Le; Yang.
Ye; Tang, Xinyu; Thompson, Deborah; Jones, Kathleen (CBER); Fontan, Laura;Price,Gregory; Wu, Zhongren; rte,
‘Donald; Allen Ekaterina; ubkova, Iryna; Chun, Haecin; Elekwachi, Oluchi; Stewart, Daphne; Mendoza, Melissa;
Baldwin, Brenda; Smith, Michael CBER) SutkowsKi Elizabeth M; rutzman, Kirk C; Peden, Keith; Weir,Jerry P;
Levis, Robin; Overking, Cassandra; Verma, Swati; Pan, Tao; Kenney, James; Shahabuddin, Muhammad; Echelberger,
Maryn; Quander Il, Joseph; Etermann, John;Green, Martin (Dave); in, Tsai-Lien Scot, John; Lee, Shiowjen;
Baumblat, Jane;Ni, Manette; Nair, Narayan Alimchandani, Meghna; i Nicole; Peters, Lori; Renshaw, Carolyn;
ato, Dennis; Mampily, Carre; Jones, Dans; Stockbridge, sa L; Sausile, Robert; Nelle, Timothy; Malarkey, Mary;
‘Anderson, Steven; Finn, Theresa; Paizo, Karen; Roberts, Jeff; zurieta, Hector; Cho, David § (CBER), Rouse, Davie
Devore, Nicolette; Marshal, Valerie Hess, Maureen;Gruber, Marion; Kau, Smleen; Forshee, Richard; Lu, Yun
(caer)

Optional Maloney, Diane; Walia, Sarah; Witten, Cela (CBER)
Attendees:

This meeting is being replaced by the meeting scheduledon Aug 6, 4:00-4:30pm

Thisis a regular weekly meeting with Dr. Marks to discuss the progress of the COMIRNATY BLA (STN 125742/0).
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From: Naik, Ramachandra /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=F6SCATZ552FCORBIS LDAEODASTEIBLNAIK]

sent: 7/30/2021 128143 PM
To: Naik, Ramachandra /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=6165ca3255214cdab3614ae0d45T6581 Naik; Gottschalk, Lara
{Laura Gotschalk@fda.nhs gov; ark, Peter [PeterMarks @1da.nhs gov; Krause, Pip
{PhinKrause@fda.hhs gov; Fink, Doran [Doran Fink@1da.hhsgov; Patt, DouglasR. [DoulasPratt@da hh gov)
Maiti, Loris Lois McVitie@1da hv govl; Wollersheim, Susan [Susan Wollersheim@1da nhs gov ee, Lucia

(LuciaLee@fda.hs gov; Schwartz, AnnT [Ann Schwartz@1da hs gov] Alende, Maria
{Maria Allende@1da.nhs gov Wan, Xiao (xizo Wang@1dahv.gov}; Cheung, Asa [nissa Cheung@1da.nhs gov
Wang, Hsialing HsiaoingWang@1da hh. gov] Yitbarek,Emnet [Ermnet Vitbarek@1da.hhs gov) Garcia Krla
{Kara Garcia@da.1hs gov} Choudhary, Ani [An Choudhary@1dahh gov];Arad, Esmerada
{Esmeralda Aarado@/da nhs gov]; Anderson,Marie (MareAnderson @1ds.ths gov), Hulme, Chery!
ChryL Hulmei@fd. ns gov); AHumadi, Nabi [Nabi AHumadi@1da ins gov; Huang, Lei Le Husng fda hh gov)
Yang, Ye YeYang@da hh. gov) Tan, Xin Xinyu. Tang@1da hs gov; Tompson, Deborah

(Deborah.Thompson@(da hs.govl Jones, Kathleen (CBER)[Kathieen Jones @1da.ths.govl Fontan, Laura
{LauraFontan@Ida.ths gov; Price, Gregory (Gregory.Price@1da hhgov), Wo, Zhongren
2hongren Wud. gov); Etel, Donald (Donald Erel@fda.hs gor; Alen, Ekaterina
{Ekaterina Allen@1da hs gov; 2ubkos,Iyna (Iyna.2ubkovaida hs. gol; Chun, Haecin
{Haecin Chun dah. gov} Elekwachi, Oluchi[Oluchi Elekwachi@1davs.govl Stewart, Daphne

{Daphne Stewart@1da nhs gov; Mendoza, elisa Meliss. Mendoza 1d. 1hs gov; Baldwin, Brenda
{Brenda Bldwin@1da.hs gov; Smith, Michael (CBER) Michae Smith2@1dahv.gov; Sutkowski, Elizabeth M
{Elizabeth Sutkowski@fdahvgov) Prutaman, Kirk C KirkPrutiman@ida hsgol; Peden, Keith
[Keith Peden@da hh gov) Weir, Jerry . erry Weir@(da hs gol Levis, Robin [Robin Levis@da bh gov)Overing Cassandra CassandraOverking @1da.ths gov: Vera, Swat [Swati Verma@1da hs gol; Pan, Tao
(Ta0.2an(@fda. hs gov; Kenney, James lamesKenney@fda.in gov; hanabuddin, Muhammad.
(Muhammad Shahabuddin@le hrs. go]; Echlberger, aryna [Maryn Eichelberger da ih gov); Quander
Joseph JosephQuander@1da nhs gov; Etermann, John (1h,Elermann @1da hv. govl Green, Marti (Dave)
{Martin Green@fda.nhs gov; Lin, Tsai-ien[Tsar-Len Linda hh gov): Scot, John [lon Scott@fda hh. gov Lee,
Shiowien iowen.Lee fda hh gov]; Baumblat ane Jane Saumiatt@1da hs gol; Ni, Manette
{ManetteNu@fda vs. govl; Nair, Narayan Narayan. Nair @1da nhs gov; Almchandani, Meghna
Megha Alimchandani@1da hh. gov) Nico Nicole Lida hs gol; Peters, Loi [ori Peters dabhgov);
Renshaw, Carolyn (Carolyn. Renshaw @1da.hhs gov; Cato, Dennis (Dennis Cato dah gov} Mampi Carre
{carrie Mampi @1da hs gol Jones, Dana [Dana.Jones@fda hh. gov Stockbridge, Lisa
[Ls.Stockbridge@1danhs gov; Nelle, Timothy [Timothy.Nelle@ida hs gov]; Malarkey, Mary
Mary Malakey@1da.hhs gov): Anderson, Steven [StevenAnderson@/da hs gol Finn, Theresa
{Theresa Finn@1da hs. gov}: Farizo, Kren [Kren Farzo@1da hv gov} Roberts Jef eftRoberts fdas govllauriet, Hector [Hector lureta@1da hh.govl Cho, David  (CBER) [David Cho. ths gov: Rouse, David
David Rouse@(da hs gol; Devore, iclete Nicolette Devore da. gov) Marshal, Valerie
{valerie Marshal fdahhgov] Hes, Maureen [Maureen Hess@1da.hns gol; Gruber, Marion
Marion Gruber@(da hh. gov] Kur, Simleen Simieen Kaur fda. govl Forshee, chard
[Richard Forsheefd hs gov; Lu, Yun (CBER) [Yun Lu@ida nhs gol Sausile, Robert

Uo=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLI)cn-Recipients/cn=514d822021744ach987245ae54ae5424-sausvle]

« Maloney, Diane (iane.Maloney@1danhs gov) Walinsky, Sarah /o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative
Group(FYDIBOHF235POLT)cn=ecipients/cn=37a2ad6b3cd5499785421ce120867ea- Sarah Wali Witen, Celia
(CBER) (Cea Witen(@fda hh gov) Welsh, Kery [Kerry Welsh @da nh gov) Zinderman, rag
{Crag Zinderman@1da hh gov} Hussey, Deirdre [Deirdre Hussey @1dahv gov) Mell, Lorrie
{Lorie McNeil @1da.1hs gov); Richardson, Ants (CBER) AniaRichardson @fda.nhs gov]

Subject: BLASTN 125742/0- COMIRNATY (COVID-19 Vacine, mRNA) -BoNTech Manufacturing GmbH (with Pier) - Follow:
up meeting with Dr. Marks

Location: 200m iE) 1
star: 8/6/2021 40000PM
End: 8/6/2021 43000PM
ShowTime as: Busy
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Required Naik Ramachandra; Gottschalk, Laur; lark, Petr; Krause, Philp; Fink, Doran; Prt, Douglas; MicVite, Lori;
Attendees: Wolrsheim, Susan Lee, Luci; Schwart, Ann T Allende, Mars; Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Aisa; Wang, Hiiolng;

Vitek, Emnet; Garci, Karl; Choudhary, Ani; Aarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Mare; Hulme, Cheryl ALHumad,
Nabil Huang, Li; ang, Ye Tang, Xinyu; Tompson, Deborah; Jones, Kathleen (CBER), Fontan, Laur ric, Gregory;
Wo, Zhongren; rel, Donald Alen, Eaten; Zubkova, ys; Ch, Hacc; Eee, Ouchi Stewart, Dapme;
Mendots, ielsss Baldwin, Brenda; Smit, ichael (CBER),Sutkowski, Elizabeth M.; Protzman, KrkC Peden, Keith;
Weir, Jerry; Levis, Rob; Oerking, Cassandra; Verma, Swati Pan, Tao; Kenny, James; Shahabudin, Muhammad;
icheoerger, Maryn; Quander Joseph; Eermann, Jon; Green, Martin (Dave in,Tsai en; Sot, John ee,
Stiowjen; Baumblats, Jane; Nu, Manette; ar, Narayan Alimchandan, Meh; U, Nile; Peters, Lor Renshaw,
Caran; Cato, Denis; Mampi, Care ones, Dana; Stockbridge, Lis; Nelle, Timothy; Malar, Mary; Anderson,
Steven; Fi, Theres; Farizo, Kare Robert, Jef, ret, Hector; Ch, David (BER), Rouse, Dave; Devore,
Nicolette; Marshal, Valerie Hess, Maureen; Gruber, Marion; Kaur, Simin Forshee, Richard; u, Yun (COER),
sous, Robert

Optional Maloney, Diane; Walinsky, Sarah; Witten, Celi (CBER); Welsh Kerry, Zinderman, rag; Derde Hussey; Nel,
Attendees: Lorrie Richardson, Anta F (CBER)
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

mobile: | i

Meeting |
URL: | iMestng |oo |

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

Sent: 7/21/2021 12:1003 PM
To: Tierney, Ju [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=11604300b¢420815790ded2922082¢338-Julia Tier; Woodcock, Janet
oExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cnsRecipients/cn=7b0453354292427b0366386¢723613dJanet. Woodc]

Subject: RE:Reviewof Pfizer/BIoNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine Summaryof meeting dated July 19
2021-8:30am

Dear Julie,

Ivote no. Thanks

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tierney, Julia<luliaTierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday,July21, 2021 12:07 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock @(da. his gov; Marks,Peter<Peter.Marks@(dahh.gov>
Subject: RE: Review of Pizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine - Summary of meeting dated July
192021-8:30 am

Fm attaching my summary of the meeting for your records. Please let me know if you would ike me to circulate to
Marion.

From: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@(da. hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday,July21, 2021 11:59 AM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@da. hhs go>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@(da hhs gov>
Ce:Tierney,Julia <ulia.Tierney@fda.his gov>; Krause, Philip <Philp.Krause®fda.hhs gov>
Subject: Review of Plizer/BioNTech’s BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine - Summary of meeting dated July 19
2021-830 am

Dear Janet and Peter,

The following summarizes my understanding of the July 19, 2021, 8:30 am meeting held between you, Phil Krause, Julie
Tierney and myself to discuss the review of Pfizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine. During this
meeting, | made reference to the memo that Dr. Krause and | composed and sent to Dr. Marks on July 15, 2021,
delineating OVRR's rationale for why the reviewtimeline and target action due date, September 15, 2021, for ths BLA
cannotbecompressed further. To recap, that memo stated that the review requires a thorough evaluation and FOA's
‘own analysisofthe safety, effectiveness and manufacturing information submitted to support licensure of this vaccine.

Thishas been OVRR's standard for all other BLAS, and while time-consuming, OVRR believes that public confidence in
COVID-19 vaccines would not be served by rushing our review and evaluation of the submitted data. In addition, Dr.
Krause and pointed out the very important regulatory issues that still need to be settled by the time we take action on
this BLA including the pediatric plan — which is becoming increasingly complex in light of increasing evidence of
association of this vaccine and development of myocarditis (especially in young males, but also ages included in the BLA
indication). This also impacts the finalization of post-marketing requirements and post-marketing commitments. In
addition, there are pending information requests to the sponsor, and there wil likely be addtional information requests
based on ongoing review of the data, and the timing of the sponsor response is beyond CBER control.
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| reiterated during our meeting that OVRR i targeting September 15, 2021, as the date we wil be taking regulatory
action, which ess than 4 months from the dae the last section of the BLA was submited. Thus, we will be reviewing
this complex BLA with a arge amount of data, in a third of the time typically allowed for a BLA standard application and
inless than half the time allocatedfor priority review application. In response to your questions, | described OVA’
BUA review assignment processes. | emphasized that for thi particular BA, we asigned two experienced medical
officers to this file who are workin closely ith the data analytics team in CDER.OCS and three statisticians from
(CBER/OBE who are supporting these review efforts. id not emphasize this during our meeting, but you should also
Know that our typical review process includes frequentformal and informal communications with managers at al levels
and other OVRR experts not directly assigned to th review team. | reiterated that adding staf to ths review at this
advanced stage would likely slow down the review due t the need t bring new people up to speed. You inquired
whether we need additional help and aso asked about th expertise of MOs assign to this le noting tht there would
be staffin FDA, .5, pediatric cardiologist tat could asist in th review. You expressed concern about th ising COVID-
cases in the US and globally, largely caused by the Delta variant and stated your opinion that, absent a license, states.
cannot require mandatory vaccination and that people hesitant to et an EUA authorized vaccine would be more
inclined to get immunized when the product i iensed. You emphasized your interest i icensin this vaccine as s00n
25 possible goal that we agree wit. We tooare concerned about the ising COVID-19 cases inthe US, however, our
concernis thatareview tha is hyper-accelrated beyond the already very rapid September 15 target date and as3
consequence, maybe less thorough than our typical review seems mre likely to undermine confidence i the vaccine
and, indeed, in FOA's credit) than to increase i.

You informed us ofyour decision that OVRR management and oversight of the BLA review willbe delegated to Or. Marks
who will provide you with weekly updates on the review process and ensure that ue diigence is exercised while am
away (b)8 IYoualso informedme that Dr. Krause wil not be involved in the BLA oversight as he will be.
overseeing other Tegaiatory and programmatic programs in OVRR. | expressed my disagreement with these decisions
because standard procedures ae forthe deputy Offic Director to assume an Acting Role when the Offce Director is out
ofthe Office. ote tha Dr. Krause sa recognized expert in vaccine regulation, development and very familar with the
Scientific and dinicalssues presented by this specic vaccine product an that the review team relies on is expertise
and guidance.

I would also like to emphasize OVRR staff's dedication and experience in promoting public health by making safe and
fective vaccines avilablefo use inthe United States. Since believe weal agree inthe importance both of rapid
decision and a thorough scientific and credible review, Or. Krause and the OVRR staf wil stand ready to assist in any
way possible to achieve both of these goal. Please confirm that this summary reflects your recolection of this meting.
1fit does not, | would appreciate your letting me know any specific areas where your recollection is different

‘Thank you,
Marion

Marion. Gruber, Ph.D
Director
Office ofVacaines Research & Review
Centerfo Bilas Evaluation Research
Food & Drug Adminstration, HHS
10503 New Hampshire Ave.
Building 71, Am. 3230
Siver Spring, Maryan 20993
Tel: (301) 796 1856
Email: marion.gruber@1fda.hhsgov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Tierney, Jlia /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(PYDIBONF235PDLT)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=1160D300BC42488730DED282A082648 JULIATIERN]

Sent; 7/21/202113853 PM
To: Marks, Pete [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange AdministrativeGroup

(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipientsfcn=dfbh2bSbd3844Sch3cSadca3f72dfS3-Marksp]
Subject: FW: Reviewof Pizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaceine- Summary of meeting dated July 19

2021-830am

Draft emailfor yourconsideration:

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Wednesday,July 21,2021 12:26 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet Janet.Woodcock@da his gow; Tierney, Julia <ulia.Tierney @(da. hs gov>
Subject: RE: Review of Pfizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19mRNAvaccine - Summaryofmeeting dated July
19.2021 -8:30 am

Dear Janet,

leaveitto you, but!would considera igh level response correcting Marion's September 15assertion,unlessyou
agree withit since this will almostcertainly be FOIA'ed and will end upas part of a congressional). Somethingalong the
lines that youappreciate the excellent workoftheofficeof vaccines, but thatwe are experiencing aonceina lifetime.
pandemicthat forces us to challenge howwe have done things previously ~we needto challenge ourselves todo

maximallyexpeditea high quality review, particularysince you are offeringupll ofthe relevant resources thatthe
agencycan potentially provide.

Frankly, |am happy to go on the record here to note that though|understand theexhaustion that someare feeling the.
lackofurgency andresponsivenesstothe public health imperative to savelives thatseems tobefel tby somein
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leadershipofthe OffaVacinesi igh disappointing tome. Thatis myproblem, an wildelwithtindue
ae
esther,ter
rom:Woodcad net ane Woodioc@1dsh >
SonWednestoy uy 21,2521 12.03 ATor Tne. ty 00;Marks, Pte<M@1 dah 0
SloRE Review of PizBaNTocLAfoComat,COVI 13mNAvane - Summary of meetingted lyon 830 am

(b)(5) }
rom Tome, lalla ire, @1d hs go
Son Wednesday uy 21.2021 1207To Waodoc ave anescookds ho0Mark, Petr ete rs@1da gov
Soblect RE Review of Pier/BaNTe BUAfoComma, COVI 13 NAvane - summary of meeting ted lyon 830 am
Fonattcingmysummaryof the ingfor yourends, Pleas lt me know fyounould ie ma odralatetoaon

rom Gruber, ron <rion ruber@1da hs go
Som Weiseuy 21,2621 1153 AMTor Nar, Perot arisida eoWoodkod,net netWoclcoc G10 ovCoTerayli lain Bids ors lp<P ose ida gow
Subject evi of Pir SoNToc's BLA comity, COVID-I3mRNAvacein Summaryof meetingdtedily 13om
veaanetand eter,

The following summarizes my understandingofth ly 13,621,530 am meeting held etwsenyou, hileule
Tierney and myself todiscuss the reviewof Pfizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19mRNAvaccine.Duringthis.cing madereerencetathemtmahtBr: Kraoe and omporedandsertio rk ony 1, 2021Games OURS atoneoyhe evenmlnondrteacon dedeSeptemonr 15.202, ors BUA
annetbecomiressdthe. Toren hak mama stedhal ie rowereatsaporough vsuatonandFOnscvnanayeottheteamg loanAPIRGEouppar sareeSveTha beenOVI standard althr8, andwhl imesonurinVRReeves th pulcconfideneinCOU. vacinswouldnerveseedbushing urrriowandevante submited: noddion or.Kasse and potedouiheveryperoef stonise hat llecbeedytime we akarlononeBnanpeal-WHER ber regcomplex ghtof eanewdenceol
association of this vaccine anddevelopmentofmyocarditis(especiallyinyoungmales,but also ages included in the BLA
indication). This alsoimpactsthe finalization of post-marketing requirements andpost-marketing commitments. Inidiomharere pening formantsrothspor, adherewil Ie be ddrlomanen ests
aceon ongarewwetveand he ringthsponsespone beyond HERE]
reieratd duringour meeting hat OVA strgetng eptember 15,202, 5 theca wil be king egiaorySion hichslid moby omine doe he stseion ofheBwsuid. Thus wel arewening
scomlex witha a mount data in a h1001 te meyal alowed fora LA Sandrdapcaion snd
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inless thanhalf the time allocatedforapririty review application. Inresponse toyourquestions, described OVRR's
BUA review assignment processes. lemphasizedthatforthis particularBLA,weassigned two experienced medical
offcerstothisfilewhoareworking closely withthe data analytics teamin CDER-OCSandthree statisticiansfrom
(CBER/OBE whoare supportingthese reviewefforts. |did notemphasizethisduringourmeeting, but you should also
know that ourtypical review process includesfrequent formal andinformal communicationswith managers ata levels
andotherOVRRexpertsnotdirectly assigned tothe reviewteam. | reiteratedthat addingstafftothi eview at this
advanced stage would likely slow downthereview due tothe need to bring new people uptospeed. You inquired
whetherwe need additional elp andalso asked about the expertise of MOs assigned to this filenotingthattherewould
bestaffin FDA, e.g, pediatriccardiologitthat could asitinthe review. You expressed concern about the rising COVID-
casesin the US and globally, largelycaused bythe Deltavariant andstatedyour opinion that, absent alicense, states
cannot require mandatory vaccination and that pecple hesitant togetan EUA authorized vaccine would be more
incineditogetimmunizedwhentheproductislicensed. Youemphasized yourinterestinlicensing tisvaccineas soon
25 possible—agoalthatwe agreewith, We too are concernedaboutthe isingCOVID-19casesnthe US, however,our
concernis that areview thatis hyper-accelerated beyondthealready veryrapidSeptember 15 target dateand 25 2
consequence, may be lesthorough han ourtypical review seems morelikely toundermine confidence inthe vaccine
(and, indeed, in FDA's credibility) than toincrease it.

You nformedus ofyourdecisionthat OVRR managementand oversightof the BLA reviewwillbe delegated to Dr. Marks
whowwillprovide youwithweekly updates on the review process and ensure that ue diligence is exercised while am
away(B81 Youalsoinformedmethat Dr. Krause will notbe involved nthe BLAoversightashe will be:
oversegingother eiltoryandprogrammatic rogramsin OVRR. | expressed my disagreementwith thesedecisions
because standard proceduresareforthe deputyOffice Directorto assume an Acting Role when the Office Directoris out
ofthe Office. note that Dr. Krause isa recognized expertinvaccine regulation, developmentand very familar with the
sentifcand linica issues presented by thisspecifcvaccine productandthat the review team relies on his xpertse.
and guidance.
| wouldalso ike toemphasize OVRRstaffs dedication and experience in promoting public health bymakingsafe and
effectivevaccines available foruse nthe United tates. ince| believewealagree the importanceboth a rapid
decisionanda thoroughscientificandcredible review, Dr. Krauseandthe OVRRstaffwill standready toassistin any
waypossible toachieve bothof thesegoals.Please confirm tha thssummary reflectsyour ecollactionaf thismeeting.
Ift doesnot, I would ppreciate yourletting me knowanyspeficareaswhereyourrecollections different.

Thank you,
Marion

Marion F. Gruber, PhD.
Dictr
OffceofVaccines Research’. Review
Center for Biologics Evaluation&Research
Food DrugAdminivation, DHHS
10303 New HampshireAve.
Bullding71,8m. 3230
Silver Spring Maryland 20993
Tel: (301)796 1656
Emamarion ruber 14athsgov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Tierney, ua [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1160D3008C42488790DED292A08269A8 JULIA TIERN]

Sent: 7721/2021 1:45:42 PM.
To: Woodcock, Janet /o=Exchangelab/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7b0453354392427db0366386<733613dJanet. Wood); Marks, Peter
oExchangeLabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cnsRecipients/cn=lbb2bSbd38445chOcSadea3f72dfs3aMarksP]

Subject: RE: Review of Pfizer/BIoNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine Summary of meeting dated July 19
2021-8:30am

Drat email for your consideration (bracketed/highiighted language that I'm less certain about including):

Janet

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock @fda.hhs gov>
Sent:Wednesday, July 21, 2021 127 PM
To:Tierney, Julia <luli.Tiemey@fda.hhs. go>; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks @fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Review of Pfizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine - Summary of meeting dated July
192021-8:30 am

Ow

From: Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney @(da hhs gov>
Sent:Wednesday,July 21, 2021 1:03:27 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock®fda hh gov; Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks@fda hhs gov>
Subject: FW: Review of Pizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine - Summary of meeting dated July
192021-8:30am

JW = 1wil drafta response for your consideration and then peter can follow with his response.
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From: Marks,Peter<Peter.Marks@fda.hhs gov>
Sent:Wednesday,July 21, 2021 12:26 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock ®fda.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia <Julia Tierney@fda.hhs gov
Subject: RE: Review of Pizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine - Summary of meeting dated July
192021-8:30am

Dear Janet,

leave itto you, but | would considera high level response correcting Marion's September 15° assertion, unless you
agree with it since this will almost certainly be FOI‘ed and will end up as part of a congressional). Something along the.
lines that you appreciate the excellent work of the office of vaceines, but thatweare experiencingaonce in lifetime.
pandemic that forces us to challenge how we have done things previously —we nee to challenge ourselves to do
‘maximally expedite a high quality review, particularly since you are offeringupalofthe relevant resources that the.
agency can potentially provide.

Frankly, | am happy to go on the record here to note that though | understand the exhaustion that some are feeling, the
lackofurgency and responsiveness to the public health imperative to save lives that seems to be felt by some in
leadershipofthe Office of Vaccines is highly disappointing to me. That is my problem, and will deal ith it in due.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock @ida.hhs gov
Sent:Wednesday, July 21, 2021 12:09 PM
To: Tierney, Julia <Juli Tierney @da. hhs gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: Review of Pfzer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine - Summary of meeting dated July
192021-8:30 am

From: Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney @fda hhs gov>
Sent:Wednesday,July 21, 2021 12:07 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock ®fda hh gov; Marks,Peter<Peter.Marks@fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: Review of Pizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine - Summary of meeting dated July
192021-8:30am

rm attaching my summary of the meeting for your records. Please let me know if you would ike me to circulate to
Marion.

From: Gruber, Marion <Marion Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday,July21, 2021 11:59 AM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@(da. hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hhs gov>
CcTierney,Julia <Julia. Tierney@fda.hihs.gov>; Krause, Philip <Philp.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Review of Pfizer/BioNTech’s BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine - Summary of meeting dated July 19
2021-830 am

Dear Janet and Peter,
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The following summarizesmyunderstanding of the July 19, 2021, 8:30 am meeting hed between you, Phi Krause, ule
Tierney and myself 0 cuss th review of pizer/BoNTechs BA or omimaty, COVID-19 mRNA vacine. During this
meeting, | made reference to the mem that Dr. Krause and | composed and sent to Dr. Marks on uy 15, 2021,
elinsting OVARY atonal or why th review timelinean target scion dus dat, September 15, 2021, fortis BLA
cannotbecompress further. To recap hat mer sate that the review requires a thorough evaluation and FOR’:
wnanalysisofthe safety effectiveness and manufacturing information submitted to support ensure of this vaccine

This has been OVRRs standardfo ll ther BLA, and while time-consuming, OVRR believes that public confidence in
COVID-19 vaceines would ot be served by rushing our review and evaluation f the submited data. In aditon, br.
Kause and pointed out the very important regulatory issues that tl ned tobesettled by the time we take action on
is BLAincluding the pediatric plan — whieh is becoming nereasingy complex in ght of creasing evidence of
associationof this vaccine and development of myocardis (especially in young males, but a0 ages included in the BLA
indication). This also impacts the finalization of post-marketing requirements and post-marketing commitments. In
addition, there are pending information requests to th sponsor, and there wil likelybe additonal information requests
based on ongoing review of the data, and the timing of the sponsor response is beyond CBER control.

I reiterated during ur meeting tht OVRR s targeting September 15, 2021, 3 the date we wil be taking regulatory
action which sss than 4 months fromthe date th las section of the BLA as submited. Thus, we willbe reviewing
hiscomplex BLA with large amount of dats, in atid of the time typically alowed fora BLAstandard pplication and
inless than hlfthetm allocated for priority review pplication. In response to yourquestions, | described OVRR's
BLA review assignment processes. | emphasized that or tis particular BLA we assigned two experienced medical
officers o thisfle who areworking closely withthe data analytic team in CDER-OCS and three satsicians from
CBER/OBEwho are supporting thes review efforts. |i no emphsie this during our mein, but you should zo
Know that our typical review process includes frequent formaand informal communications with managers at al levels
and other OVRR experts not directly asignet to th review team. | reiterate that ain tff his review a this
advanced stage wuld key sow down the review dueto the need t bing new peapl up to speed. You inquired
‘whether we need addtional help and iso asked about the expertiseof MOS asigned to this fle noting tht there would
be staff in FOR, 5, pediatric cardiologist tha could asst nthe review. You expressed concern abou th ising COVID-
cases inthe US and globally, largely caused by the Dita variant and stated your opinion tha, absent  cense, states
cannot require mandatory vaccination and that people hesitanto tn EUR authorize acne would be more
indined to get immunized when th product cen. You emphasized your terest in licensing tis vaccine 3 500m
25 possible goal that we agree with. We too are concerned about the rising COVID-19 cases nthe US, however, our
Concerns thatareview that 1 yper-sccleated beyond th already very rapid September 1 target dae and 353
consequence, maybe les thorough than our typical review seems more likely to undermine confidence in the vaccine
(and, indeed, in FDA's credibility) than to increase it.

Vou informed us ofyour decison that OVRR management and oversight of the BLA review wil be delegated to Dr. Marks
who wil provide you with weekly update on th review process and ensure tha due iigence exercised wi am
away (BIS). Nou alsoinformed me tha Or. Krause will ot be involved in the BLA oversight as he will be
overs other reilatoyand programmatic programs in OVRR. | expressedmydisagreement with these decisions
because standard procedures are. fo the deputy Office Director to assume an Acting Rol when the Ofc Director out
ofthe Gffc. ote that br. Keause sa recognized expert in vaccine regulation, development and very familar with the
lent nd dinical sues presented by thi specifi vaccine productan that th review tear eles on is expertise
and guidance
I would aso lke to emphasize OVAR tas dedication and experience in promoting public health by making safe and
effective vacines avaiable for use in the United States. Since | believe we al gree nthe importance both of a rapid
econ and a thorough scientific an crecible review, Dr. Krause and the OVRR staff wil sand ready to assist in any
way posible to achieve bothof these goals. lease confi that this summary eflects you recllcton of this meeting.
it does not, | wouldappreciate your letting me know any specific areas where your recaletion is diferent.
Thank you,
Marion
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Marion F. Gruber, Ph.D
Director

Officof Vacdnes Research & Review
Center for Biologics Evaluation& Research
Food & Drug Administration, DHHS
10303 New Hampshire Ave.
Building 71, Rm. 3230
SiverSpring, Maryland 20993

Tel: (301)796 1856.
Email: marion gruber@fda hhs fou

{2l) U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Marks, Peter /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DFBB28SBD3844SCBICIADCAIFT20FS3A MARKSP]

Sent: 7/21/2021 22503 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet /o=Exchangelab/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=7b045335439242700366386<7a363d Janet Woodc]; Gruber, Marion
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=015¢4266970481711647267682de44-gruber]

c Krause, Phil /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330(ea00421dbSS7 Lc3(def792ectkrause]; Tierney, Jui
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=11604300bc4248790ded292a082e938-ulaTiern]

Subject: RE: Your email on Review of Pfizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comitnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine Summary of meeting
dated uly 192021 -8:30 am

Dear Marion,

1don't have much to add to Janets response below, except to echo her gratitude for all of your work and to say that |
remain absolutely committed to ensuring that we maintain our high qualitystandards in any work undertaken to further
expedite the BLA review.

Thank you again.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet<JanetWoodcock @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Wednesday,July21, 2021 2:09 PM
To: Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Krause,Philip <Phili.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs gov;Tierney,Julia
Julia Tierney@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: Re: Your email on Review of Pfizer/BioNTech's BLA for Comirnaty, COVID-19 mRNA vaccine - Summary of
meeting dated July 19 2021 -8:30 am

Dear Marion,

Thank you so much for your email. | appreciate you taking the time to speak on Monday, and appreciate you
summarizing our conversation.

To begin with, let me express my sincere thanks for your leadership and for the hard workof the Office of Vaccines over
the past year and half. Your efforts have made a tremendous difference in combating this pandemic.

tsclear that we are all in agreement about the public need to license the vaccine as soon as possible. This is a once ina
lifetime public health crisis and probably the most important application we will al be involved in. With this public
health imperative in mind, as wel as the intensifying problem of vaccine hesitancy, we al also agree about the
importance of not only reviewing this BLA as efficiently as possible, but also ensuring that it is done thoroughly and in
keeping with FDA'shigh standards that protect and promote the publi health. With respect to the specific timeline for
completion that you propose, | do not have enough information to ventureanopinion. | have asked Peter to become
familiar with the details of the various elements of the review process and to work with the team to identify potential
efficiencies, which they can report back to me during status updates. | also reiterate my offer to provide any resources
that the Agency has to assist in components of the review.
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Finally, Marion, | offer you and your family my best wishes

Janet
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From: Hussain,Sans /O-EXCHANGELABS/OUSBXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEE10CDDAES148579481016D45303CAD-SANAHUSSAI]

sent 8/21/20211123450
Tor Raza, Mark fo=Exchangelabs/ousExchange AdministratveGroup

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)en-Recipient/cn=5811a7472ee3 33T8f3c8cchSofS 2 Maza) Tierney, hia
Uosbxchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group

(FYOIBOHF235PDUTcn=Recipients c=11604300bc42486790d 429230826998 ula Tern]
« Edmonds, Amanda [/orExchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF23SPDUTco=Recptentscn=232186324353474298427600600AccAmand Edm]
subject: followupon Fect Sheet ands
Location: MicrosofTeams Meeting

stort: #21/202112:00000M
pe &/21/202112:3000PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required Raza, Mark;Tierney,ua
Attendees:
Optional Edmonds, Amanda
Attendees:

Hall

We thought t might make sense to have a quickchatabout thisifyou'reavilable.

Mark and Amanda, | amincludingyoubothincase oneofyou an attend. Happyto change thetimeifths doesnot
work

Apologiesinadvanceforchedulinga Saturday meeting.

Thanks,

Sana

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computerormobile app
Clickhere to join the meeting

RESIDON siren
[()(6)____ united states, Washington DC
Phone Conference 10] (b)(6) |
Finda local number |RESECPIN™

Learn More | Meeting options
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From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@1da ns. gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 9:07 AM
To: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @ida. hive gov Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@ida hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
uli Tiemey @da nhs. gov>;Marks,Peter<Peter Marks@fda ahs gov>
Subject:RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and Vis

From: Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@fda nhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 5:03 AM
To: Hossain, Sana<SanaHussain @(da. 1. gou>; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@1da hhs gous;Tierney,Julia
ulia.Tiemney@da.nhs.gov>;Marks,Peter<Peter. Marks @fda hs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand Is

From: Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@fda nhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:46 AM
To: Raza, Mark <ark Raza @(da.bhs gov; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds@(da. hrs gov; Tierney, Julia
ula Tierney@fda nhsgov>;Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda hs gov>
Subject:RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and Vis

Frommyunderstandingthd (b)(S) -

From: Raza, Mark <MarkRaza@fda.hins gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 845 AM
To:Edmonds,Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @fda.hihs gov;Tiemey, lia lula Tierney@fda. ths. gov; Marks, Peter
<Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gou>; Hussain, Sana <sana Hussain @fda hs gov>
Subject:RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and Vis

Yes, that section.

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda, Edmonds@da nhs. gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 8:37 AM
Tos Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@(da.hhs gov>; Tierney,lia lula Tierney@1da. ths. gov>; Marks, Peter
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From:Tierney,Julia <JuliaTierney @fda.hhs. gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:39 PM
To: Edmonds, Amanda<Amanda. Edmonds @da.hhs gov>; Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks@fda hh. gov>; Raza, Mark
<MarkRaza @fda.hhs.gov>; Hussain,Sana <sana. Hussain@fda nhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

From: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@fda, hh gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:42 PM
To: Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks @fda hhs £ov>; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @fda.hh gov;Hussain, Sana
<Sana.Hussain@fda.hhs. go>
Ce: Tierney, Julia <ulia Tierney @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda. hhs gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:36 PM
To: Edmonds, Amanda<Amanda.Edmonds@da.hhs go>; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@fda. hs. gov>; Hussain, Sana
<Sana Hussain @fda.hhs. gov>
Ce: Tierney, Julia <ulia Tierney @fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheet and VIS

Dear Amanda,
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elwortroghi, Wowilstaidsomting cic clemengit ordensl
—pe
romanAmnon Cinantstiesa ians inisoLer
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS.

meh

rom ork sidrei ssIES eybala Tne is gmanraniSept peterec
‘Subject: RE: follow-up on Fact Sheetand VIS.

saegy
: (b)(5)
roms,anyanidesa 2 neyblsTnisinrnsa re
_—

We were hopingyou could help us with the question we posed toAmandabelowre  (b)(5) |

singh
on
forCrier otisBh ES
seins

Consorts87 00000252



| knowwe'restilwaitngonthe okay from COC, but OVRR hadone question as they were reviewingthe anguageinthe
ES(whichtheyhadsomeclarifyingedits but substantivelyitremainsthesame). Theyarecuriousrs_(b)8)1.

| (b)(5) i

[B)(B)| Fihinktherewasomeconfusionand any insight that you have would begreatly predated.
Sorry forthe trouble (and ido hope (B){8) _lisgoingokay)

sana

Froms Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda Edmonds@fda.hs ov>
Sent: Friday,August 20,2021 9:02 AM
To: Malone, Kevin M(COC) <imm2@cde gov>
Ce: Barclay,Lisa(OS) <Lisa.Barclay@hhs.gov>; Thombley, MelisaL(CDC) <fsy1@cdc.gov>; Raza, Mark
arkRaza@(da hn gov; Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain@ds hs go>
Subject: FW: follow-uponFact Sheetand VIS

Kevin,asdiseussed hereisal Ie) TT
CONSTiicaiacopy MarkandSanaonany reply.
Thani,
Amanda

Froms Hussain, Sana <Sana Hussain @ida hh go>
Sent: Friday,August 20, 2021 900 AM
To:Edmonds, Amanda<Amanda Edmonds@fda.hs. gov; Raza, Mark <Mark Raza @(d. vs gous;Tierney, ula
<li. Tierey@1da.hh gous; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks @fda hs gov>

Subject: RE: follow-upon Fact SheetandVis
Thanksso much again for alyou helpAmands, Attached sa leanFact Sheetwith the footnote incorporatedforwhere
weusethephvasi______(b)8) _____foryoutoforwardtoCOC.
thopeyouenjol _ (b)(6) |
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From: Tierney, lla [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHE235PDLI)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=1160D3008C42488790DE0252A082E5A8 JULIA TIERN]

sent: 8/23/2021 13055 PM
To: Raza, Mark Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOH235PDLT)ch=Recipients/cn=S51127472ee32a7f3cEcch9192eeMaza; Edmonds, Amanda
o=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHEZ3SPDLI)cn-Recipients/en=23218632435347429842760c080dccT-Amanda Edm; Beers, Donald
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipints/cn=d079511530174449468746718cadca2 Donald Beer): Barclay, sa (05)
Jo=ExchangeLabs/ou-ExchangeAdminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHFZ3SPDLT)cn-Recipients/en=18c65080153249799140fcddSdetac-HiS is 85]
Subject: RE:reised language

hake)Dondamand,appreciate your quick eview

From: Raza, Mark <Mark Raza@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 1:27 PM
TosTierney, Julia lulaTierney@da.1hs. gov»; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @/da.hhs.govs; Beers, Donald
<Donald.Beers@fda.hhs.gov>; Barclay, Lisa (05) <isa Barclay@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: revised language

From: Tierney, Julia Julia Tierney @1da hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 1:19 PM
Tot Raza, Mark <Markfaza@fda.hhs gov>; Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda. Edmonds @ida.his gov; Beers, Donald
<Donald.Beers(@fda.hhs.gov>; Barclay, Lisa (05) <Lisa Barclay@hhs.gov>
Subject: revised language

(CBERcan live with this ~ thoughts? Happy to put onacallifwe needto talk:

Julia C. Tierey, Jb (she/her)
Acting Chie of Staff
US. Food and Orug Adminstration
301) 766.6602 (fico) forwarted)
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from: Tierney ua |/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FVDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN-RECIPENTS/C=1600300842488TS0DED292A082E9A8 JULIA TIERN]

sent a/23/2021 521200
Tor els Willams, Emi Jo=Exchangelab/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPOLT)knefecipients/cn=673bedsf1146208013106 137chdcB-HEMSWILIA
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL 20210-22 Letter fom Senator Joon to NIH COC FOR pal
Attachments: Sen Johnson Response Dra: 052321 500pm docx

From: Tanilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@dahhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20215:17 PM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda. hh. gov>; Woodcock,Janet <JanetWoodcock@dahhsgov>
Ca: Fisted, Andi<AndiFristedt@danhsgovs; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@fda hsgov»; Rath Prakash (FDA)
<PrakashRath@dahhsgov; Alexander, Uchenna <Ucherna, Alexander@1da.hhs govs; Tierney, ula
lull Tiemey@da hs. gov>
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL 2021.08-22 Letter from Senator ohnsan to NIH CDC FDA pd

The response, with edit rom OCC and CDC, i attached. (NIH had no comments.) These edits looks reasonable to us, but
ven the sensitivity of this etter we want to make sure you have the opportunity to review. Commissioner, r. Marks, if
you are comfortable with the edits, we wil clean t up, secure the Commissioner's signature, and send th response. If
there are any edits you would ke fo rect, we can certainly do so.

From: Marks, Peter<Peter.Marks (da hh gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.3:26 PM
To: Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantllo@fdahsgov>; Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock @ida.hhs govs; Tierney, Julia
<i Tierney@dabsgov>
Co: Fisted, Andi <Andi Fistedt da hs. gov>; Ala, Paul <Paul Aguilar@1da hs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear Andy,

Thanks so much.

est Regards,
Peter

From; Tanilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@dahhsgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20213:25 PM
To: Woodcock, anet <Janet Woodcock(@ida.hh.gov; Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks@ida. bh. gov>; Tierney, Julia
<li Tierney@fda bh gov>
Cc: Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@da hhs gov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @da hhs gov>
Sublect: RE: [EXTERNAL 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FOA pd

An update for the group — OCC has completed review (Dr. Marks, we are checking with CBER on one OCC comment). NIH
and CDC advise we should get thei clearance his afternoon.

From: Woodcock, Janet <}anetWoodcock@fdahhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021.4:26 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilloida. gov; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@ida.nh gov; Fristedt, Andi
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<Andi Fisted@fds hiv gov; Tierney, ula <u Tiemey@fda hh gov>
Subject RE: (EXTERNAL) 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FOApdf

Agree,especiaysincel(ONE) lw

From; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantilo@da hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22,2021.4:09 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda hs ov; Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock @fdahhsgov; Fisted, Andi
<Andi Fistedt@fds. hh gov; Tierney, ula <u Tiemey@1dabbs gov>
Subject RE: (EXTERNAL) 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FOA.pdf
Sine this was addressed to FDA, CDC, and NIK, perhaps | should run tis drat by ther (and HHS), suggesting this coud

OO

Froms Mark, Peter <Peter Marks @idahhs go>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Woodcork, Janet <Janet Woodcock ida hh, gov; Fisted, Andi <AndiFistedt@fda.hhs gov;Tierney, Julia
<ul Tierney@fda hh gov; Tanti, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@ida hh gov>
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnsonto NIN CDC FOApdf
DearJanet,

Weabsolutelycan—andthat's areat additionasentence lke (b)(8) 1
FE CO|
HOUR

Please see the attached updated version

Best Regards,
eter

From: Woodcock, Janet <anet Woodcock @fda hs gov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fdahisov; rst, Andi <Andiisedt@fdahs gov; Tierney, Julia
<ula Tierney dah gov; Tanilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantlo@idahh gov>
Subject RE: EXTERNAL] 2071-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDCFOApdf

ee

Froms Mark, Peter <Peter Marks @ida hhs go>
Sent: Sunday, August 22,2021 3:51 PM
Tot Fisted, And <And ited @1d hs gov; Tierney, Ja <ulis Tierney(@ida hh gous; Woodcock, Janet
JanetWosdcock@idahh,ov; Tanti, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fda.ths gov>
Subject RE: (EXTERNAL) 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIN COC FOApdf
DearAl,

Pleasesee a draft response tothe Senator. It would probably be good to treat thi ike the CP responses and ge tout
Just ater the approval (ust my two cent opinion.
Best Regards,
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peter

From: Fisted, Andi <Andifritedt@fda.hhs gov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:19 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.govs;Tierney,Julia ula Tierney@da.bhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet
<JanetWoodcock@fda.hhs, gov»; Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantilo@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH COC FDApdf

Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains

Get Outlook for i05

From: Marks, Peter <peterMarks @ida hh gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
Tos: Tierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Ce: Fristedt, Andi
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

Dear Julie,

We have aready-baked response forthsthat can be adapted. Will send that along shortly.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tierney, Julia Julia Tierney @fda hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet. Woodcock@(da hhs.gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Frstedt@fdahh,gov; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marksida hhs.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FDA pdf

Please don't respond, looping in Andi for routing/response.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@idanhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
TosTierney, Julia <JuliaTierney@fda nhs gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Julie,

a

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_lohnson2@ranjohnson.senate gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock @ida hhs gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
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
believe ths is a grave mistake and miscalculation on your part, and | urge you to reconsider your decision. AS you can
seein the attached letter, | have been closely monitoring many issues that should be considered and publicly disclosed
and discussedpriorto any final FDA approval. Regardlessofyourdecision, you can be assured that | will continue to
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
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From: Tierney, Ju [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1160D3008C42488790DED292A08269A8 JULIA TIERN]

Sent: 8/22/2021 11:53:30 AM
To: Hussain, Sana [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=See10cddde6148579481016445303cad:-Sana Hussal]
Subject: Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine Fac sheet or Recipients- 08.21) KMM082121.ap_d (002) (002)_sfhict docx
Attachments: Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine Fact sheet or Recipients- 08.21) KNMM082121 ap_ dd (002) (002)sfhict docx
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From: Tierney, Jl JO-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=1160D300BCA2488750DE0292A0826948JUUA TIERN]

sent: #2272021 1023397
Tor Tantillo Andrew o=Exchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipientscnc304Sbfeef8461a99ds 0c34477201c Andrew Tant] Frstedt, Andi
UosExchangelabsou-Exchange Administrative Group

(FYOIBOHF23SPDUTcn=hecipientsc=Bebedc65313946363501cb3916c0cc3 And. Fise]
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnsonto NIHCDC FDApd

ewnwjos{ TBE and donthave timetogivea solideview,murs fin,
From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fda hhgov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:23 PM
To:Tiemey, Julia <lulia.Tierney@da.hhsgovs;Fisted,Andi<AndiFrstedt @(da. ths gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FOA.pdf

That assumes OC and Dr. Woodcock don'thave changestheywould like tosee. Ifshe/yau do, wewouldincorporate
those aheadof movingitto OCC.

From: Tantillo, Andrew
Sent:Sunday, August 2, 2021 10:21 PM
To: Tiemey,lula <Julia.Tierney@fdahhsgov»;Fristedt,Andi<Andi.frstedt @fda.bhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Yes Ithinkafteranylanguages added from othersorevenif new language is ntadded), we need OCC toreview. We'l
make sure they understand the timeline.

From:Tiemey, Julia <luliaTierney @fda. nhs gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:19 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew Tantilo@fda.th gov»;Fristect, Andi <Andi ristedt @fda.hhsgov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08-22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Thanks! Does OCCor OGC needtoreview?

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew Tantillo@fda nhs gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22,2021 10:18 PM
Tos Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@{da.hhs gov; Tiemey, Julia JuliaTierney@fda.bhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08-22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA. pdf

I circulated thedraft forreviewto ASL, CDC, and NIH at 4:30,letting themknowwed liketoissue tomorrow. Iwill follow
up againinthe AM

From:Fristedt, Andi <AndiFristedt@da.his gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 2, 2021 9:28 PM
TosTierney,Julia <lulia.Tierne @fda.nhsgov;Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhs gov
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Oneofuswillloon backASAP.(Forwhatit'swerthl TRE) TTT

OO
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From:Tiemey,Julia <uliaTierney @fda.nhs.gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 8:53:22 PM
Tos Fristedt, Andi <Andi ristedt@fda.hs gov;Tatillo, Andrew<Andrew Tantilo@fda nhs gov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

MovingJanetandPeter to bee to spare yourinboxandwill loopbackonceitmovesalong. What else needs to happen
for thisto go out tomorrow?

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 6:33 PM
Tos Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@da.hhs.gov>; Woodcock,Janet<Janet.Woodcock@fda nhs gov; Tantillo, Andrew
Andrew. Tantilo@fda.thsgov>; Tierney, Julia <uliaTierney@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Dear Andi,

Thanks so much. There is some intentional repetition, as we provided ahalf pageor so of summaryat the beginning
regarding the keyfindingsfromVAERSand then gointothe details of howwecameto those conclusions.

Thanks so muchagainfor taking the time ona Sundayevening.

Best Regards,
Peter

From:Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@da. hs gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 6:28 PM
To: Woodcock,Janet<lanet Woodcock@fda hsgov;Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fdanhsgo>; Marks, Peter
<Peter.Marks@fda.hhs gov;Tierney, Julia <ulia Tierney@fda. nhs. gov>
Subject:Re: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

¥m reviewing on my phone now but will note that some information appears tobe repeated. In general, however, agree
with hisapproach as well asthe urgency.

Get Qutlookfori0s

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhsgov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:26:07 PM
To: Tantilo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantillo@fda. hs. go>; Marks, Peter<Peter.Marks@fda nhs gov; Fisted, Andi
<Andi.Fristedt@{da.hhs gov; Tierney, Julia lulaTierney@da. hs gov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Agree especialysincel (B®)TTTw

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda nhs gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:09 PM
To: Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs gov;Woodcock,Janet Janet.Woodcock(@fda.hhs gous; Fisted, Andi
<Andi.Fristedt@(da.hs gov; Tierney, Julia lulaTierney@(da.hsgov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf
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Since thiswasaddressedto FDA,CDC, and NIH, perhaps | should run this draft by them (and HHS), suggesting this could
OO)

Froms Marks,Peter Peter Marks@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:07 PM
To:Woodcock, Janet <lanet Woodcock @ida hsgov;Frstedt,Andi<Andi Fistedt@fdahhsgov; Tierney, ua
JuliaTiermey@fdahhs gov; Tanti,Andrew<Andrew.Tantilo@fda.ths ov>
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL 2021.08.22Letter from SenatorJohnson toNIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

We absolutelycanandthat'sagreataddition ~asentencelike ~~~" Tb®)
serrate DD sessoser

XS);

Pleasesee the attached updatedversion.

Bestegards,
Peter

From:Woodcock, Janet Janet Woodcock@fda hhs gov
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda hhsgov; risted:, Andi <Andi Fisted @(da.ths. gov>Tierney,Julia
ulaTiermey@fdahhs gov>; Tanti, Andrew<Andretw Tantilo @1da,ths gov>
Subject: RE: (DXCTERNAL) 2021.08.22Letter from SenatorJohnson toNIHCDC FDA.pdf

ee
CONS)TW

From: Marks, Peter Peter Marks@fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 3:51 PM
Tot Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fisted: @1da,hh, ovTierney,ulaJulia Tierney @1da,th gov>; Woodcock Janet
<JanetWoodcock@fda thsgov;Tantil, Andrew<Andrew Tantilo@fd. his. gov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 LetterfromSenator Johnson toNIHCDC FDA.pdf

Dear Al,

Pleasesea adraftresponseothe Senator. It wouldprobablybe goodtotreatthis kethe CPresponses and getitout
Justafterthe approval (ustmytwocent opinion).

estRegards,
peter

From:Fisted,Ani <ndi Fristedt@fdahhsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 2, 2021 2:19 PM
To: Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks@fda hsgov>Tierney, Julia <lulia Tierney@fda hs,gov;Woodcock,Janet
JanetWoodcock @ida.hhsgov; Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew Tantilo@id.hrs. gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from SenatorJohnson toNIH CDC FDA pdf
Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains,
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From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks @fdahhsgov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Tierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Ce: Fisted, Andi
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Dear ulie,

We havea ready-bakedresponseforthisthatcan be adapted. Wil send thatalong shorty.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tierney,Julia <JuliaTierney @fda.nhs. gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet<Janet. Woodcock@fdahisgov>
Ce Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@(da.hhs. gov; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@{da hhs gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22LetterfromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Please don't respond, loopingin Andi for routing response.

From: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fdahhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Tierney,Julia <ula.Tierney@fda hhs gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL 2021.08-22LetterfromSenatorJohnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear ulie,

Fn.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_lohnson2@ronjohnson senate gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet<Janet. Woodcock@fda hs gov; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@ida his gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson toNIH CDC FDA. pdf

CAUTION: This email originatedfromoutsideaf the organization. Donotclicklinksoropen attachments unlessyourecognize the
senderandknowthe content i safe.

Dr. Woodcock,

1 have attacheda eter] am sending toyou, Or. Collins, and Dr. Walensky regardingyourdecision not toholdaformal
advisory committee meetingprior toyour impending decisionto grant final approval to Pfizer's Covid-19vaccine. |
believethisisagrave mistake and miscalculation on your part, and | urgeyou toreconsideryour decision. Asyoucan
seein theattached letter, Ihave beenclosely monitoring manyissuesthat should beconsideredand publicly disclosed
anddiscussedpriortoany final FDA approval. Regardlessof yourdecision,you canbeassured that |will continue to
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monitorvaccine efficacy andsafety dataand conduct legitimateoversight.Bureaucratswithin the agencies may not
thinkthey have a duty to be open and transparentwith the American publicthey serve, but do. | will doeverythingin
my powertoholdagencypersonnel accountable, and also make sure Americans have access toinformation they have
the right to know.

Sincerely,

RonJohnson
Us. Senator, Wisconsin.

Sentfrom my iPad
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from: Tierney, Jl JO-EXCHANGELABS/OU=BXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1160D3008C42488790DED292A082E9A8-JUUATIERN].sent #2312021 33401 PM

Tor Marks, Peter [fo=exchangelabs ou=bxchange Adriristratve Grou
(FDIBOHF23SPDLTco=Recptentcn=Eb2bSbd38445cbSe ada317241533 Marks Tanto,Andrew
Vosbxchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHFZ3SPDUTco=Recptents n=ca304Sb1ecfBAB1a99caa0c3dd77201cAndrewTant) Woodcock Janet
UosBxchangelabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7b0453354292427db0a663867236f3d-Janet Woodc]

« Fristedt And o=Exchangelabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=Bebede6531394636a5afcb391a6c0ce3-AndiFriste];Aguilar, Paul
UosExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recpientscn=0fae605 cecabeS8idbo7Lb0SB4cBS-PoulAguila
Subject: Re: (EXTERNAL) 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FOApGY

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @(da.hh.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:25:42 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet<Janet. Woodcock @fda.hhs.gov; Tiemey, Julia
‘Julia Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Frstedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@(da.thsgov»; Aguilar, Paul <Paul. Aguilar@fda hhs.gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Dear Andy,

Thanksso much,

Best Regards,
peter

From: Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew. Tatilo@fdahhsgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:25 PM
‘To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock @fda.hhs.gov>; Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
‘Julia Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@fda hhsgov»; Aguila, Paul <Paul Agular@fda.hhsgov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA.pdf

An updateforthe group — OCC has completed review (Dr. Marks, weare checkingwith CBER on one OCC comment). NIH
and CDC advise we should get theirclearance thisafternoon.

From:Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock@fda hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantilo@ida.th, gou>; Marks, Peter<Peter.Marks@ida hsgov; Fristedt, Andi
<Andi.Fristedt@fda.hs gov; Tierney, Julia Jul.Tierney@fd. hs gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA.pdf

Agree, especialy since BE lw
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From Tantillo, Andrew <Andreu Tantilo@idahhsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:09 PM
To: Mark,Peter <PeterMarks@fda hs gous;Woodcock,Janet<Janet:Woodcock@fda hs gous; Fristedt, Andi
AndiFristedt@fda,hsgov; Tierney, lia Julia. Tierney@fda.hs gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Since this was addressedto FDA, CDC, and NIH, perhaps| should run this draft by them (and HHS), suggestingthiscould

ee TTT

Froms Marks,Peter Peter. Marks@fdahhsgov>
Sent:Sunday,August 2, 2021 407 PM
To: Woodcock,Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hs gov;Frstedt,Andi<Andi fistedt@fdahhsgov; Tierney, ua
lula Tiermey@fda hhs gov; Tanti,Andrew<AndreuwTantilo@(da.rh.gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Dearne,

Wesbrolutelyanand that's agrestaddiion-—asentenceliked_______NEY
CeeTTT TTT
BE]

Please see the attached updated version.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet clanetWoodcock@fdahts gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Marks,Peter <PeterMarks@fda hs gov iste, Andi <Andi istedt@fda. thn gov; Tierney Julia
Julia Tie ney@fds. hrs ov;Tanti, Anew<Anchrew Tantilo@fda hs gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

ey

Cee Tw
Froms Marks,Peter Peter. Marks@fdahhsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 3:51 PM
To: Fristeds, Andi <Andi Fisted: @ica hsgov Tierney,ula<luia Tierney@(da hs gov; Woodcock, Janet
JanetWoodcock @ida.ihsgov; Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew Tantilo@ida,hsgov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letterfrom Senator Johnsonto NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Dearll,

Pleasesea adraftresponsetothe Senator. It wouldprobablybe goodtotreat tis ke the CPresponsesand etitout
justafterthe approval(justmy twocentopinion).

Best Regards,
peter

FromFisted, Andi Andi Fistedt@fdahs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:19 PM
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To: Marks,Peter <Peter Marks@fda hhs gov;Tierney, Julia <luliaTierney@fda hhs gov»; Woodcock,Janet
Janet. Woodcock @fda.nhs.gov>;Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew:Tantilo@da ths. gov>
Subject:Re: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains.

Get Qutlookforios

From: Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs go>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Tierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Ce Fristedt, Andi
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA.pdf

Dear ulie,

We havea ready-bakedresponseforthisthatcan be adapted. Will sendthatalongshortly.

Best Regards,
Peter

From:Tiemey, Julia <luliaTierney @(da. nhs. gov>
Sent;Sunday, August 2, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Woodcock,Janet <lanet.Woodcock@da hhs gov»
Ce: Fristedt, Andi<Andi.Fristedt @fda.hh. gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @(da nhs gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter fromSenator ohnsonto NIH CDC FDA pdf

Pleasedon't respond, loopingin Andi forrouting/response.

From: Marks,Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
Tos:Tierney, Julia luli. Tierney@(dahsgov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter fromSenator ohnsonto NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear lulie,

i

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_lohnson2@ronjchnson senate gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet.Waodcock@fda hs gov; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: EXTERNAL 2021-08-22Letter fromSenator lohnson toNIH CDC FOA.pdf

CAUTION: This email originatedfromoutside the organization. Donot licklinksor open attachmentsunlessyourecog the
sender andknow the content is safe
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Dr. Woodcock,

1 have attacheda etter] am sending toyou, Or. Collins, and Dr. Walensky regardingyourdecision not toholdaformal
advisory committee meetingprior to your impending decisionto grant final approval to Pfizer's Covid-19vaccine. |
believethisis gravemistake and miscalculationon yourpart, and | urge youtoreconsider your decision. Asyoucan
seein theattached letter, Ihave been closely monitoring manyissues that should beconsidered and publicly disclosed
anddiscussedpriortoanyfinal FDA approval. Regardlessof yourdecision, you canbeassured that |will continue to
monitorvaccine efficacy and safety dataand conduct legitimateoversight. Bureaucratswithin the agencies may not
thinkthey have a duty to be open and transparentwith the American publicthey serve, but Ido. | will doeverythingin
my powerto holdagencypersonnel accountable, and also make sure Americans have access toinformation they have
the right to know.

Sincerely,

Ron Johnson
US.Senator, Wisconsin.

sentfrom my iPad

FDA-2021-5574-00000249



fom wichselUvngsol (BIB) |
sont. /242001 20153
To Mell, Lorie o=ExchangeLa/ousExchange Administrative Group

(VDIBOHE235PDLT)neRedentcn 70n35263¢2485110c 330153¢0005-MNel; Wordeoe,lanek
[/osExchangeLabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYOIBOFI3SPDLT)cnRedpents/cn-70045.33545344270b0066a86c7a3613JanetWoode)

Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL) Covid question

CAUTION: Thi mal rgated fom outside of to organization Dono ick inks or ape aadhments unless you recognise
Stor amd knw he coment ee
Hey Lorie,
Thankyou or the reply andthe ln,
Il read them most iigenty am not opposed to vaccine, just concerned tha thisis  pltical football.
Il share oy iing with ownership andwe shall move on rom tere.
Thankso both you and ir Woodcock or such timely responses.
ave aterific day,
Michael Lvngston

From: McNeil, Lorie <Lorrie McNil@fda hs gov»
Sent:Tuesday,August24,2021 1:10 PM ee)
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock @fda.hhs govs; Michael Liingstorl (B)(8) |
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Covid question

Thank you, Dr. Woodcock.
DearMr Livingston ant o assure you that FOR staf conducted avery carefl and thorough review ofthedataand
information submitted in the Biologics License Application (BLA) for Comirnarty. We have posted our Summary Basis of
Regulatory Action on ou web sit, which provides an overview of ur evaluation f the application. In particular, please
see the evaluationofthe lnical data, which begins on page 15 ofthe document.
We are commited to bein atransparent a possible with regard to al vacines, including the COVID-9 vaccines. We
willbe posting additional review documents fom the specific review disciplines on our wep ite. You'lbe ablefo find
these documarts, once avalabl, on the Comimaty product page under Supporting Documents”
you're terested nreading futher, you ightbe terested inthe Dison Memorandum pasted on the web at the

time FOR authorized thePizer BioTech COVID-19 Vaccine for emergency use i December 2020. An additonal
Decision Memorandum was posted when theagencyextended the authorization to include adolescents 12 through 15
Years of age in ay, and again earlier this month with the authorization of an additional ose or certain
immunocompromised india.
hope this informations Helpful. Ifyou have additional questions, lease dor hesitate to contact me directly.
est regards -
Lorre
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Lorrie H. McNeill
Draco
Office of Communication, Outreach and DevelopmentConierfo Biologics Evaluation and ResearchUSS Food and Dug Adninsiraionome manengoa nhs gov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

From: Woodcock, Janet JanetWoodcock @fda hhs gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:56 AM
To: Michael Livingstof—(B)(8) McNeill Lorre <Lorrie. McNeil @fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Covid Gestion

Vm connecting you to Ms. McNeil, who can give you the link to posted documents. Janet Woodcock

From: Michael vingston{(B®) 7}Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:52 AM
To Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@ida hh gov
‘Subject: [EXTERNAL] Covid question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click linksoropen attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contents sfe.

Hell, Dir Woodcock,

How do we as citizens know that the approval of the Covid-19 vaccine is nota political pressure move?
Where are the proofs for ayman to view and see how and why it was approved
believe and correct meif |am wrong that the mumps vaccine took 4 years to get approved and that was the fastest
vaccine to get approved to date.
Hows it thathis ane i approved in undertwoyears?

Thisis from someone who has had Covid back in April of 2020, tested positive for antibodies in fate April of 2021 and
Know |was around others that infact did have covid 3s | worked with them

I must be an enigma because | am not seeing anyof what s being said. just keep hearing it and it has made me
skeptical beyond belief.

Let me know everything that lead upto the approval and where one can read about the process.

Thanks you and haveateriic day,
Michael Livingston
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‘This communication is from a subrogation representative and is an attempt to recover a claim, any information
obtained will be used for that purpose. This message is intended only for the useof the individual or entity to
‘which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the readerof the message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copyingofthis communication is strictlyprohibited, If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone af __(D)(B) __jand destroy this message.

“This communication is from a subrogation representative and is an attempt to recover a claim, any information
obtained will be used for that purpose. This message is intended only for the useof the individual or entity to
which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the readerofthe message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copyingofthis communication isstrictlyprohibited, If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone ai___(b)(6) _Jand destroy this message.

FDA-2021-5574-00000252



From: Tantillo,Andrew /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C4304SBFEEFB4GFAOSDAAOC3DA772A1C ANOREW.TANT]

Sent 8237202160001 PM
To: Woodcock Janet o=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipientscn:7h0453354a9a427db086a86¢Te 3613d-anet Woode]
Subject: RE: (BXTERNAL) 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnsonto NIHCOC FOABGY

Thank you!

From: Woodcock,Janet <Janet. Woodcock@fda. his gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:59 PM
To: Marks,Peter<Peter.Marks@fda hs.gov>; Tantillo, Andrew<AndrewTantilo@fda ahs gov;Copeland, Jakea
lake Copeland@fda. hisgov»; Olivarria, Frank <Frank.Olivarria@fda. his. gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi<Andi.Fristedt@(da.hhs.gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul. Aguilar@da. hs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
Prakash Rath@da. nhs, gov>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna.Alexander@da.is gov; Tierney, Julia
JuliaTiemey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Veryclear etter. Thanksvery much Peterand CBER! Jakeaor Frank,thiscanbe signed. jw

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:44 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet. Woodcock@fda hs.govs;Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fda.hhs gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi<Andi.Fristedt @fda.nh, go>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul. Aguilar @(da.hhs gov»; ath, Prakash (FOA)
<Prakash Rath@da.hhs g0v>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@ida hhs gov>;Tierney,Julia
Julia Tierney @da.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

Please see the attached clean copyforyour review. | removed three paragraphs toward the end that were no longer
relevant. Thanks.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock@fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:24 PM
To: Tantilo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantillo@fda.bhs.gos>; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda nhs gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi<Ands.Fristedt @fda.nhs.gov>; Aguiar, Paul <Paul. Aguilar @(da.hhs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FOA)
<Prakash Rath@(da.nhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna.Alexander@fdahhsgov>;Tierney,Julia
Julia Tierney@ida.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Look llawait CBER's commentssince Idid not author this. Happy to lookat quickly then. jw

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@fdanhsgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:17 PM
To: Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hs gov>;Woodcock,Janet<JanetWoodcock@fda.hhs gov>
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Cos Frist, Andi <Andi.itedt@fda.tn gous;Aguilar, Paul <Paul. Aguiar @fda.nhs go; Rath,Prakash (FOR)
Prakash. Rath@(da.nhs gous; Alexander, Uche na <Uchenna. Alexander@fdaihs gousTemey, Julia
QuliaTiemey@fdausgous
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

The response, with dis romOCCand CDC i attached. (IH had nocomments.) Theseedits los reasonable tous, but
giventhe sensitivityofthisletterwewantto make sure you have the opportunity toreview. Commissioner, Or. Marks, if
You arecomfortablewiththe edits, we wil leanitup, secure the Commissioner signature, and sendthe response. If

thereare anyedits youwould ike orelect we cancertainly oso,

From: Marks, Peter Peter Marks@(da.thsgov
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:26 PM
To: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantlo@(da.ths, gov;WoodcockJanet<lanet Woodcock @fda.hhs gow;Tierney Jul
uli. Tierney@da hs gou>
Ca Fisted, Andi <AndLFisted @da.ths ov;Aqulr, Paul <Paul Aguilar @1da hs gous
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter from Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Dear Andy,
Thanksso much.
Bestegards,
Peter

From: Tantill, Andrew <Andrew. Tantilo@fdahs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 325 PM
To:Woodcock, Janet lanet Waodcock@ida hs gov; Marks, Peter Peter Marks @ida hts gov;Tiemey, lla
uli.Tiemey@fdahsgor>
Ca Fisted, And: <AndiFrsed:@d.hsgov, Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguiar @1da vs go>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA.pdf

An update forthe group ~ OCC has completed review (Dr. Marks, weare checking with CBER on one OCC comment). NIH
and COC advise we shouldget theirclearance thisafteroon

From: Woodcock, Janet<lanetWoodcock@ldanhsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 2, 2021 4:26 PM
Tor Tani, Andrew <Andrev Tanto @ids, fr gov Marks, Peter <tr Marks @fda hs gov; Frist, Andi
<AndiFistedt@{da nhs gov; Tierney, ula ula. Terey@(da ths. gov>
Subject RE: (EXTERNAL 2021-0822Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pf

Agree, especalysince] (BIB) lw

From: Tatil, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fdahsgov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:09 PM
To: Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@fda hsgous; Woodcock, Janet Janet Woodcock@idahs.gov; Fisted Andi
«Andi Fistedt@(da nhs gov; Tierney,la<ul Tierney@(da ths. sov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA. pdf

Since this was addressedtoFDA, CDC, and NIH, perhaps| should run this draft by them (and HHS), suggestingthiscould

SN
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From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@(danhsgov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Woodcock,Janet<lanet.Woodcock@fda hsgov; Fristedt,Andi<Andi.fristeck@fdahisgov; Tiemey, Julia
JuliaTierney@fda.hhsgov>;Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantilo@fda. hs. go>
Subject:RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,

We absolutely an -and that'sa greataddition-asentencelikel (B® }
Fe ee TT
)E)]

Please see the attached updated version.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda.hhsgov»
Sent;Sunday, August 2, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Marks,Peter <Peter.Marks@fda hhs gov>;Fristedt, Andi<AndiFristedt@da.hhsgo>; Tierney, Julia
Julia Tierney@fda.hhs gov>;Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew Tantilo@fda. is gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

{remem ererrecreeeeeeerers gree DDerrerrrereerreremreeerrr)
beONS) dw

From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks@fda.hhsgov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 3:51 PM
Tos Fristedt, Andi <AndiFisted @da.hs gov>; Tierney, Juli <ulia Tierney@da. his gov>; Woodcock,Janet
Janet. Woodcock @fda.hhs.gov>;Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantillo@(da.hs.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letterfrom Senator Johnson to NIHCDC FDA pdf

Dear All,

Please see adraft response tothe Senator. It would probablybe goodtotreat thisike the CP responsesand getitout
justafterthe approval (just my twocentopinion).

Best Regards,
Peter

From:Fristedt, Andi<AndiFristedt@da hs gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22,2021 2:19 PM
To: Marks,Peter<Peter.Marks@fda hs gov;Tierney, Julia <uliaTiemey@fda hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet
Janet. Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov>; Tantillo, Andrew<Andrew.Tantilo@fda.hsgov>
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

We have a ready-bakedresponseforthisthatcan be adapted. Will sendthatalongshortly.

Best Regards,
Peter

From:Tiemey, Julia <luliaTierney @fda nhs gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 2, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Woodcock,Janet<lanet. Woodcock@fda hhsgov
Ce: Fristedt, Andi<Andi.Fristedt @fda.nhs.gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks @(da nhs gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter fromSenator ohnsonto NIH CDC FDA pdf

Please don't respond, loopingin Andi for outing/response.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@(da hhs.gov>
Sent:Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:59 PM
To:Tierney, Julia Julia. Tierney@(danhsgov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear ulie,

i

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_Johnson2@ronjchnson.senategov
Sent:Sunday, August 2, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock,Janet<lanet. Woodcock@fda hs gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: EXTERNAL 2021-08-22Letter from Senator fohnson to NIH COC FDA. pdf

CAUTION: This email originated fomoutside the organization. Do notelicklinksor open attachments unlessyourecognize the
senderand know the content safe.

Dr. Woodcock,

1 have attacheda letter! am sending toyou, Dr. Collins, and Dr. Walensky regardingyourdecision not toholda formal
advisory committee meeting priortoyour impending decision togrant inal approval to Pfizer's Covid-19vaccine. |

believethisisagrave mistake and miscalculation onyourpart, and | urge you toreconsideryourdecision. Asyoucan
seeintheattached etter, Ihave beenclosely monitoring many issuesthatshould be considered and publicly disclosed
and discussedprior toany inal FDA approval. Regardlessofyourdecision, you canbeassured that wil continue to
monitorvaccineefficacy andsafety dataand conduc legitimatecversight. Bureaucrats within the agencies may not
thinktheyhave a duty tobe open and transparentwith the American public theyserve, but do. |will do everythingin
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
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From: Maris, Peter /O=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN=RECIPIENTSCN=DF882858038445CBICOADCASF720FS34 MARKSP]

sent 7725/2021 5:31:02 PM
To: Naik, Ramachandra /o=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)enRecipients/cn=6f65ca325521dcdab61dae0ddST6381-NaikR]

Sb BAST COMRUATLGORSNA gl:FORATROTMRS.

star: 7/26/2021.9:3000 Am
enc: 7/26/2021 100000 AM
Show Time As: Busy

Thank you so much!

Original Appointment.
From: Naik, Ramachandra <Ramachandra. Naik@fda.hhsgo>
Sent: Friday, July23,2021 1:34 PM
Tos Naik, Ramachandra; Marks, Peter; Krause, Philip; Fink, Doran; Prat, Douglas R.; McVitte, Loris; Wollesheim, Susan;
Lee, Lucia; Schwartz, Ann T; Allende, Maria; Wang, Xiao; Cheung, Anissa; Wang, Hsiaoling; Yitbarek, Emnet; Garcia, Karla;
Choudhary,Anil Alvarado, Esmeralda; Anderson, Marie; Hulme, Cheryl; Al-Humadi, Nabil; Huan, Lei; Yan, Ye; Tang,
Xin; Thompson, Deborah; Jones, Kathleen (CBER; Fontan, Laura; Price, Gregory; Wa, Zhongren; Erte, Donald; Allen,
Ekaterina; Zubkova, Iryna; Chun, Haecin; Elekwachi, Oluchi; Stewart, Daphne; Baldwin, Brenda; Smith, Michael (CBER);
Gottschalk, Laura; Sutkowski, Elizabeth M.; Prutzman, Kirk C; Peden, Keith; Weir, Jery P.; Levi, Robin; Overking,
Cassandra; Verma, Swat; Pan, Tao; Kenney, James; Shahabudin, Muhammad; Eichelberger, Maryna; Quander i,
Joseph; Etermann,John;Green, Martin (Dave; Lin, Tsai-Lien; Scott, John; Lee, Shiowjen; Baumblatt, Jane; Niu, Manette;
Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; i Nicole; Peters, Lori Renshaw, Carolyn; Cato, Dennis; Mampilly Carre; Jones,
Dana; Stockbridge, Lisa ; Sausville, Robert; Nelle, Timothy; Malarkey, Mary; Anderson, Steven; Fin, Theresa; Farizo,
Karen; Roberts, Jeff; lzurieta, Hector; Cho, David§ (CBER); Rouse, David; Devore, Nicolette; Marshall Valeri; Hess,
Maureen; Goud, Ravi; Crm, James
Ce: Gruber, Marion; Witten,Cela (CBER); Walinsky, Sarah; Mendoza, Melissa; Kau, Simieen; Maloney, Diane
Subject: BUA STN 125742/0 ~ COMIRNATY (COVID-19 mRNA Vaccine)- Follow-up meeting with Dr. Marks
When: Monday, July26, 2021 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoor{ (b)(6) 1

Thisis a follow-up meeting with Dr. Marks tothat occurred on Friday, June 23, 2021. Dr. Marks indicated that he will
discuss the short term solutions with the review tea after he has more chance to read fle.

Hithere,
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Ramachandra. Naik@ida hhs gov is inviing you ta scheduled ZoomGov meeting,

Join Zoom Meeting

mobie:
Meeting |
URL
Nesting
©
Passcodd

Join by Telephone

For higher qualty, dial a number based on your current location.
Dial

US: +1660 254 5252 or +1 646 828 7666 or +1 551 285 1373 or +1 669 216 1590 or 833
568 8864 (Tol Free)

Meeting | -

o.. (b)(6)Passcodq
International numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

Ha23: i

Meeting i
© i

Passcode: i

sp. i
Passcode i
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From: Wooded, ant [/O-EXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE ADMINITRATV GROUP
(YOON PLT)CN RECIAENTS Ce70043355A943TOBOAABSCIASEF0 JANET WOOD)

sent 823/200 10015340
To Wa, Mugu fo-bxchangelabsfou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FVDIBONF235PDUTYen Redpent coe7ee13070eSeAbe daBn3ESLISB1957-WUH)
Subject. RE: Today aproul of th st COVID19 vaccine

Thanks, and kudos to CBER! jw

From: Wo, Huiquan <HuiquanWu@dahhgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021957 AM
To: Woodcock Janet <lanet Woodcock @ida hs gov>
‘Subject: RE: Today's approval of the first COVID-19 vaccine

Dear Dr. Wood,

Super ©

Althebest,
Huiquan

From:A Message rom the Acting Commissioner<message@1da ths gov»
Sent: Monday, August 23,2021 9:48 AM
To: FOAWide <EOA Wide @1da.ths goi>
Subject: Today's approval of the first COVID-19 vaccine:

A Message from the (¢ | vs.roonsorue
Acting Commissioner

Dear Colleagues,
im pleased to let you know that tor, the FOA approved the frst COVID-19 vaccine, The vaccine has been known as
the Pier BioNTech COVID19Vaccine,and wil nowbe marketed a Comimay, for the prevention of COVD-19 disease

individual 16 years of age and older. Th vaccine also continues fo be avalable under emergency use authorization
(EUA), including for individuals 12 through 15 years of age, and for the administration of a third dose in certain
immunocompromised individuals.
hiss an important next step nour continuing battle against the COVID-19 pandemic and shold give the public even
greater condencethat this vaccine meets our rigorous righ standardsfo safety, efectveness, ara manufactuing
Quality for vacinesin he US.
Tiss precisely how ur proces i designed o work during public hslth emergencies, Congress equipped the FOA ith
cotaraAony Pears sth 2 Tr TudoToe Gatarayrd es omewer rosy
including vaccines, which are supported by rigorous, scientific standards. We have now arrived at the next stage of this.
process, which wolves cur approval of ths company's Biologie License Application (BL).
IWant to thank Dr. Marks and is ear inthe FOA's Center for Bilogics Evaluation and Research who have been
Working 50 hard to conduct a timely evaluation of this product without any sacrifice in ou scientific Standards or the
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integrity of the vaccine development process. Your review of hundreds of thousands of pages ofata, as wel as the
analyses you conducted determine that thisvaccine met our standardsfo safety and effectiveness, should along
way to instilling confidence in those who have continued to be reluctant to gt vaccinated, and move usa step closer to
ending this pandemic.
As today’s action indicates, we will continue to do everything we can to respond to it and protect the public's health.

encourage ou ttake alook at the agency’ press release and iste to today's media briefing fr ore detaed
information about the approval
« EDA Approves First COVID-19 Vacaine
+The media briefing will be ve streamed aver the FOX's YouTube page

Sincerely,
Janet
Janet Woodcock, M.D.
Acting Commissioner of Food and Drugs

Bg U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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from: Woadkodk Janet [/O-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGEADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(FYOIBONF235PDLT)/CN-RECIPIENTSCN TBO4S35A9A42TOBOAGEABECTASEF3.ANET.WO00C]

sent. a/23/20 325380
Tor Tanto, Andrew[/o=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FVOIBOHF235PDUT)cneReciients/cr-cA3045ofeAs1aSBan0c3ad772a1c Andrew Tare)
Sublect: RE: (EXTERNAL 2021.06.22 eter rom Senator Jonson o NHCDC FOA pdf

Great! Thanks.vi

From: Tanilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fdahhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:25 PM
‘To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia

ula Tierney@fda hhs gov>
Ces Fisted, Andi <AndFristect@fda hhs.govs; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@da hs gov
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL 2021.08-22 Letter from Senator ohnsan to NIH CDC FDA pdf

An update for the group — OCC has completed reviews (Dr. Marks, we are checking with CBER on one OCC comment). NIH
3nd COC adviseweshouldgettheir clearance thi afternoon.

From: Woodcock, Janet <}anet Woodcock @fda hs gov
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:26 PM
Tot Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@ida.hhsgov>; Marks, Peter <PeterMarks fda nhs gov; Fristedt, Andi
<Andi Fristedt@fda.hh. gov; Tierney, ula <ul. Tiemey@da hs gou>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Aree, especiatysincs___(BNE) lw
From: Tanilo, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@dahh gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:09 PM
To: Marks, Peter<PeterMarks@1da hhs gov»; Woodcock, Janet clanet Woodcockaida.th gov; Fistedt, Andi
<Andi ristedt@fda.hhs gov; Tierney, ula <u Tiemey fda hh gov>
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL 2021.08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Since this was addressed to FDA, CDC, and NIH, perhaps | should run this draft by them (and HHS), suggesting this could

CO

From: Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@(da ths gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:07 PM
To Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcocka@fd hs. gov; Fistect, Andi <Andristedt@fdahhs gov;Tierney, ula
lula Tierney@dahhs gov; Tanillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@ida.nhsgov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Dear Janet,

Sissianastasia BT seem)
boooO
LUb)(S):

Please see the attached updated version.
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Best Regards,
Peter

From: Woodcock, anet Janet Woodcock@fdahh gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021.4:02 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks 1d. go Frist, Andi <Andi ised: da. hh gov;Tierney, ula
<li Tierney@1dahh gov; Tani, Andrew <Andrew Tantlo@idahsgov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

5..
Cee

From: Marks, Peter <Peter Marks ida bh gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 3:51 PM
To: Fisted, Ani <Andl Fisted!@idahh. gov; Tierney, la <llaTierney@fda.ths go>; Woodcock, Janet
<Janet Wosdcockida hb gov; Tatil, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@(da.ths gou>
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL 2021.08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear,
Please see a draft response othe Senator. It would probably be good to treat this ike the CP responses and gt it out
just after the approval (just my two cent opinion).

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Fisted, Andi Andi fisted @1da hh ow
Sent: Sunday, August 22,2021 2:19 PM
To: Mark, eter <Peter. Marks@fda. hv ov; Tierney, Julia <ul Tierney ida hs gov; Woodcock, Janet
JanetWoodcock@idahb gov; Tatil, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@fda.ths gov>
‘Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

‘Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains.

Get Outlook for 05
From: Marks, Petr <Peter MarksIda bhs ov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22,2021 2:01 PM
To: Tierney, ul; Woodcock Janet
cc: ristedt, Andi
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear ue,

Wehave a ready-baked response for thsthat can be adapted. Will send tha slong shorty.
est Regards,
Peter

From: Tierney, Julia lls Tierney@da hs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
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To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hh gov>
Ce: Fristedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@fda hhs gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da hhs. gov>
Sublect: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

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
believe ths s a grave mistake and miscalculation on your part, and | urge you to reconsider your decision. AS you can
seein the attached letter, | have been closely monitoring many issues that should be considered and publicly disclosed
and discussed prior to any final FDA approval. Regardlessofyour decision, you can be assured that | will continue to
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
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J ———Yhassema
EEspna —:

Most welcome and congrats. But you need a break. This was well done. | believe the team wil rally after this effort. (we
shall see). Jw

ram: ark Pete eterMare@ldahsgo>
Torsone onimouaHiaHr gov

dori:
WE i
Trey och for lof yur sppontigie roses,

or
am Hoon,netsnes RA
a a
Sie RE. (XTERMALT 203102 eer rom Senator Jahns to NIH COC FDA po

mn,PeerEERE
Some ion got 25 200844To Wootkon, emer het ooteoctda th ou: Tatil, Andrew<ATantlo@fdais gov
Cc: Fristedt, Andi <AndiFristedt@fda.hhs.gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul.Aguilar@fda.hhs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)BAOry ogAMARAer Aha
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dero,
searmsEaWESRSsee Toate
sstnegus,—

rom: Woodork, inet net Wonlsoekaingoe>
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To: Tanto, Andrew <Andreuw.Tantillo@ida.ths gov; Marks, Peter <PeterMarks@ida.hhs gov>
Ces Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@da hhs gov»; Aguiar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @da hhs gov>; Rath Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash Rath @ida.bhs gov; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander@1da.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia
<Jula Tierey(@da.nhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Look Il await CBER's comments since | id not author this. Happyto look at quickly then. jw

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew. Tantillo@fda hhsgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:17 PM
To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@da.hhs gov»; Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock @(da.hhsgov>
Cc: Fisted, Andi <Andiristedt@da.hhs gov>; Aguilar, Paul <PaulAguilar da hhs gov»; Rath, Prakash (FOA)
<Prakash Rath @ida.nhs go>; Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna, Alexander@ida hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
<JulaTierney@1dia rhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FOApdf

The response, with edit from OCC and CDC, is attached. (NIH had no comments.) These edits looks reasonable to us, but
given the sensitivity of tisletterwe want (6 make sure you have the opportunityto review. Commissioner, Dr. Marks, if
You are comfortable with the edits, we willclean it up, secure the Commissioners signature, and send the response. If
thereare any edits you would ke to reject, we can certainly do so.

From: Marks, eter<PeterMarks@fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021.3:26 PM
Tos Tantil, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@fda.hhsgov»; Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@fda hhs gov; Tierney, Julia
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

From: Tantillo, Andrew <Andrew Tantillo@fdahhsgov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:25 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock @(da.hhs gov; Marks,Peter<Peter.Marks@(da.hhs. gov>; Tierney, Julia
lula Tierney@ida hhs gov>
Cc: Frstedt, Andi <Andi fristedt@(da.his gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar@fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

An update for thegroup—OCChas completed review (Dr. Marks, we are checking with CBER on one OCC comment). NIH
and CDC advise we should get their clearance this afternoon.

From: Woodcock, Janet JanetWoodcock@fda hs gov»
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021.4:26 PM
To: Tanillo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantillo@ida.thsgo>; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks ida.nhs gov; Fristedt, Andi
Andi Fristedt@1da.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia <Julia Termey@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021.08.22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Agree, especialy since] (B§) JW
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From; Tanilo, Andrew <Andrew.Tantilo@da hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 4:09 PM
To: Marks, eter<Peter.Maris@fd,hh, ov; Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodock@fda hhsgov; Fisted, Andi
<AndiFistedt@fdah gov; Tierney, ula <ul. Tiemey@da hhs sov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

Since this was addressed to FDA, CDC, and NIH, perhaps | should run this draft by them (and HHS), suggesting this could

CeOW)

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22,2021 4:07 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock fda his ov; Fristect, Andi <Andiistedt @fda.hh gov;Tierney, Julia
<u Tierney@dahh,gov Tani, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@ida.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Janet,
We absolutely can- and that's agreat addition a sentence ike] BB]
co ey
(Bie)
Please see the attached updated version.

Best Regards,
eter

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@ida hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22,2021 4:02 PM
To: Mark, eter <Peter.Marks@fdahrs ov;Frist, Andi <Andiristedt@fdahh gov; Tierney, Julia
<li Tierney@fdahh gov; Tanti, Andrew <Andrew Tantilo@idahh gov>
‘Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

ee
OO)

Froms Marks, Peter <Peter Marks dahhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22,2021 3:51 PM
To: Fristdt, And <A ristedt@(da hsgov; Tierney, la <ulaTierney(@1dahh gous; Woodcock, Janet
<lanet Woodeock®ida.hhs gov; Tatilo, Andrew <Andrew Tanilo@fda.bh gov>
Subject: RE: (EXTERNALI 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FDA pdf

Dear Al,
Pleasesce a draft response tothe Senator. It would probably be good to treat thi ike the CP respanses and ge tout
just after the approval (just my two cent opinion).

est Regards,
peter
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From; Fisted, Andi <Andifristedt@fda.bhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:19 PM
Tos Mark, Peter <Peter.Marks@(da.hhs. gov; Tierney,Julia <JulaTierney@(da hhs.gov>; Woodcock, Janet
Janet Waodcock@(da.hhs.gov»; Tantilo, Andrew Andrew Tantilo@fda.hhsgov>
Subject: Re: (EXTERNAL) 2021.08.22 Letter fromSenator Johnson to NIH CDC FDApdf

Thanks, Peter. Looping Andy to merge chains

Get Outlook for i05

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks @idanhs. gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To Tierney, Julia; Woodcock, Janet
Cas Fristedt, Andi
Subject; RE: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter rom Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA pdf

Dear Julie,

Wehave a ready-baked response forthisthat can be adapted. Will send that along shortly.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Tiemey, Julia <ul Tierney@(da.hhs gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock @ida hhs.gov>
Cc: Frstedt, Andi <Andi Fristedt@(da.his gov»; Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@da.hhs.gov>
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
Tos: Tierney, Julia <JuliaTierney@fda nhs.gov>
Subject: FW [EXTERNAL 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH COC FDApdf

Dear Julie,

2

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Johnson, Ron (Ron Johnson) <Ron_lohnson2@roniohnson.senate gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet<JanetWoodcock®@idahhs gov»; Marks,Peter <Peter Marks@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2021-08-22 Letter from Senator Johnson to NIH CDC FDA.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated rom outside of the organization. 00 not cick ks or open attachments unless you recognize the
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
‘and discussed prior to any final FDA approval. Regardless of your decision, you can be assured that | will continue to
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
Us. senator, Wisconsin.

Sent from my iPad
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From: (ONeil, Jeff /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9A75446CDA1244B3AAS9AF385 3CC2D4D-ONEILL]

Sent: 8/23/2021 9:12:06 PM
To: Alexander, Uchenna [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cneRecipients/cn=fa1bdd75534477b04eBc870658475: Uchenna. Ale]
c Socack, Stephanie N. /o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=eabeb18decadaSsSf0ashe76d2dic Stephanie s; Tantilo, Andrew
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=ca3045bfee 846a99daa0¢344772a Andrew Tant); Aguilar, Paul
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=S14e60S6acecabeIBIdbOTbbOS4BAcES.PaulAguila; Tierney, Julia
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=11604300b¢42485790ded2922082e938-la.Tiern; Helms Willams, Emily
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=873beds! Lb1add2bad13e67137chdcs HELMSWILLIAJ Tobias, Lindsay.
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=a4766773c7174705beS5A20455106762-Lindsay Sto; Olvarria, Frank
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=c180721d0774423199990d485e67057c-Frank.Oliva; Copeland, Jakea
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=d7fe05ed233c42068be9900123¢2cBc8Jakes Copel]Subject: Senator Johnson Letter

Attachments: 2021-2740 Sen Johnson Response Draft082321 00pm_toOESjetpa

Hi Uchenna,

Please find attached the signed response to Senator Johnson. | understand you wil deliver, but please let us knowifwe
need to do anything.

Thank you,

Jeff
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From: Copeland, Jokea /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D7FEQSED233C42868BE990812AE CCS-JAKEA COPEL)

Sent: 8/20/2021 7:26:16 AM
To: Woodcock Janet [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLTcn=Recipints/cn=7b04533549a427b0660867a363c-anet Wood]
« Sheehy, Janice /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)enRecipents/cn=(4Sa6eS615274724a1be5970b648117-Sheehy]; Tierney, Julia
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=116043000c42485790ded2920082e908JuliaTier]; Safford, Melissa
osExchangeLb/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT enRecipients/cn=662886bbibc7441daeS3de7407Lcec?1-Melisa Sal; Olvarria, Frank
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT cn=Recipients/cn=c180721d5774423/999904d86€67057c-Frank Oliv)

Subject: UPDATE AL: Read Ahead for Tue, August 24, 2021
Attachments: 1000 JW and PM memo Vaccine. Approval 20210823 docs; 1100-ASCA for the commissioner 2021-08-24 op;

1345-704 Scripts - Or. Woodcock review 082321OCCcleared docx

MEETING MATERIALS:
10am Hill Staff Call: FOA's Approval of Comirnaty
Note: Same script used for 8/23 Member call

11am Biweekly CDRH Meeting with the Acting Commissioner

1:45pm Studio Time: Record HHS COVID-19 Vaccine Ads

‘OEA/OMA READING:
© None

Jakear

From: Copeland, Jakea
Sent: Monday, August 23, 20218:30 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <lanet. Woodcock @fda.hhs gov
Cs Sheehy, Janice <lanice Sheehy@(da.hhs.gov>; Tiemey, Julia (ulaTierney@fda.hhs gov)
luli Tierney@ida hhs.gov>; Safford, Melissa <Melissa Safford@ida.hhs.gov>; Olivaria, Frank
<Frank Olivarria@fda.hhs gov; Jakea Copeland (Iakea Copeland@ida.hhs gov) <akea. Copeland@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: Read Ahead for Tue, August 24, 2021

MEETING MATERIALS:
11am Biweekly CORH Meeting with the Acting Commissioner

OEA/OMA READING:
© Nome

Jakea Copeland
Tnmnediate Office, Office of the Commissioner
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From: Tantilo, Andrew [/0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP.
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA304SBFEEFB46FAS9DAAOCIDAT72A1C ANDREW. TANT]

Sent: 8/20/2021 9:17:11 AM
To: Woodcock, Janet /o=Exchangelab/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7b0453354292427db0366386¢7a363d Janet Wood); Marks, Peter
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=fbb2bSbA38445chIcSadea372dfS3aMarksP]

c McBride, Maren [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=b65d2b383074489626642 17846793 Maren Kahn}, Tiemey, Julia
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=11604300bc42485790ded292082e38-ilaTiern Walinsky, Sarah.
o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=37222d6b3cAS49a785421cela086Tea-Sarah Walia; Fisted, Andi
/oExchangelab/ousExchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=Bebedc6S31394636a5afch39136c0ce3Andi Frstel Aguilar, Paul
oExchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT) cn=Recipients/cn=3rdeG0S6acecdbc98(db07bbOSABCES- Paul Aguila; Rath, Prakash (FOA)
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=31LocS673db6c416¢87a453809527cc0-Prakash Rat]; Buettner, Alexandria
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cneRecipients/cn=/512ac69¢52da5fo167681676648437- Alexandria; Howard, Megan
/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=905c222efadcdst 1o9f67cba6fa26326-Miegan Howarl; Horne, Eric
oExchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=ca6aB2cc62c451692951528e4f1aselc Eric Hormel; Kimezak, Katherine
/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=0126¢20534774be590cS010d4SSc81deKatherineX]

Subject: Script for 10am Hil Call
Attachments: Hil Cal Script docx

Attached s the script for the Hill call this morning. Your portions are identical,

Whereas yesterday's call was targeted to certain Members, this will be for all congressional health staff.

Please let me know if youneed anything. ll meet you in the virtual green room aheadofthe cal. Thank you.

From: Tantillo, Andrew.
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet. Woodcock@fda.hhs gov>; Peter Marks <Peter Marks@fda.hhs.gov>
Ce: Maren McBride <Maren. McBride @fda.hhs.gov>; Tierey, Julia <ulia. Tierney@(da.hhs.gov>; Walinsky, Sarah
<Sarah.Walinsky@fda his gov>; Fisted, Andi <Andi Fistedt@{da.hhs.gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul Aguilar @fda.hhs. gov;
Rath, Prakash (FDA) <Prakash.Rath@da hhgov>; Buettner, Alexandria <Alexandria.Buettner@fda hh gov>; Howard,
Megan <Megan. Howard @fda.hhs.gov>; Horne, Eric <EricHorne@da hhs.gov>; Kiimezak, Katherine
Katherine Klimczak@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Memo and Script for 3pm Hill Call

Dr. Woodcock and Dr. Marks — Attached is a background memo and script for the 3:00 cal with House and Senate.
leaders. The runof show will be similar to the media call today. Please let us know if you have any questions or need
additional information.

Andrew Tantillo, J.D.
‘Acting Associate Commissioner for Legislative Afar
Office of Legisiation
Us. Food and Drug Administration

FDA-2021-5574-00000004
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sent spapacat sassbs Woodcock, Janet[fsExchangelssousExchange AdmiistativeGroup
(YOIBOM POLYenepnt ToS3540904343630netWood:accom,Sephari
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group(YOIBONT2SSPOLTcn heiptsen 350633 eAATB0D3025031852.Scghane« Jelerson, ta JoExnngetsn ouExchange samisuste oun(YOIBON POUT)rhe een OocOndO8EEAEAAD TS s0b491ce rica Jefe Felberbaum, Michael
(/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group(FYDIBONT2 SPOUTrhecpnts/cn-4350643C0245co1aZ631683663673Michael el Rebel,Heid
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group(YOIBONT 3590 nheptene253419354573361083¢342ca0bHedRee)

Sublet: RE: ot review, media call sp or BA

This is accurate, included small tweaks:

fo )S) thevaccinecontinuesto be
availableunder emergency use authorization for individuals 12 through 15 years of age
and[ (b)(5) for certain immunocompromised individuals. __(b)(5) |
{_(e)8)__hHealth care providers can continue to use the vaccineontheir shelves

[oy

From: Woodcock, Janet <anet Woodcock@da hs gov
Sent Sunday, August 22, 2021 :35 A
Tor Caccomo, Stephanie <SephaneCaccomo@fdahsgov»
CorTiemey, la Sh Tere@1da hisgous: eferso, Erica <EicaJefferson@ida hs. govs; Felberbaum, Michael
WichaeFelberboum ida hs gous; Rebello, Heid seid Rebello@Tdahsgov
Subject: RE: For review,media call cpt for BLA
Not sure hs s comet. Alle, you ae ost awareofth egal ices here, Seemodification befw, doss work? jw

From: Caccomo, Stephanie <Stephanie.Caccomo@ida.hhs.gov>
Sent Sunday, August 22, 2021753 AM
Tor Woodcock Janet <ant Woorkock@ida hs gov>
CaTierney, hil ui Tierney@1da his. gov eferson, Erica <icfferson(@fda hs. fou; Flberbaurm, Michael
<Nichaefelberboun {dai ous; Rebel, Heh<i Aebelo@lda ti ov
‘Subject: RE: For review, media call script for BLA

We're happy to chek this ne with CBER/OCC, you fel his smifies th pont:

I



{ (b)(5) [the vaccine
continues to be available under emergency use authorization for individuals

12 through 15 years of age and for certain immunocompromised individuals.

L___(b)s) health care providers can continue to use the
vaccine on their shelves {o)E) 1

ee OO

Stephanie Caccomo
Hock Rolatons Ovecer
Offceo Media Atrs
Office of Extomal tars
US Food and Drug Admiisation
Desk 301348 1058
colle]
Senicace6Rcahsgov

From: Woodcock, Janet <Janet Woodcock@1da rhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 4:47 PM
To: Caccomo, Stephanie <Stephanie. Caccomo@fda.hhs go>
Cc:Tierney,Julia <liTierney@fda hhs gov; Jefferson, Erica <Eria.Jfferson@fda hhs gov; Felberbaum, Michael
<Michael Felberbaumfda. hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <HeidiRebello fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: For review, media cal script for BLA

know everyone at FDA is not confused about thi, but the sentence about “sufficient supply of Com. will confuse
everyone not an FDA-er. It wouldbe OK for meto expand on this and explain ta bit, but asi i | think people will lose
their train of thought when | say that! jw

From: Caccomo, Stephanie <Stephanie. Caccomo@fda rhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021 4:04 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet <janet Woodcockida his gov>
Cc: Tierney,Julia <lulia Tierney@1da hhs gov; Jefferson, Erica <Eria.Jfferson@(da hhs go>; Felberbaum, Michael
MichaelFelberbaum@ida, hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <HeidiRebello @ida hhs.gov>
Subject: For review, media cal script for BLA

Hi Janet.
Attached is the CBER and OCC cleared script for your review for Monday's media call on Comma. Please let us know if
you have edits.

Thank you!

Stephanie Caccomo
MedioRetainsDirector
Officeof Media Atars
Offcn of Eomal Aare
US Food and Orig Admiisation
Desi 3013.1550.
col toe]‘Senicatcoicain gor

FDA-2021-5574-00000007



From: Tiemey, lula JO-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FVDIBOHF235PDLT)CHeRECIPENTS CN160D300BCA24887500€0252A08263A8 JUUATIERN]

sent 8723/2021 23001 PM
Tor Jeferson, rica Jo=Exchangelabsfou-Exchange Adminitrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT) neRepentcn-ObcORADTCGASASBD3Seis. ric fe]
Subject: updated OA docx
Attachments: updatedOA docx

‘Thanks for taking care of handling and getting updated ASAP. Please let me know once it's up and if you have any
questions
THANK YoU

Julia C. Tiemey, JD (shefher)ting Chie of Sal
US. Food snd Drug Adminstton
0Tonsoe)foward)COLond co

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

FDA-2021-5574-00000008.



From: Tierney, Julia [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYOIBOHF235PDLT)/CN-RECIAIENTSCN 160D3008CA2488TS00E025240826948 JULIA TIERN]

sent. 87237201 511320
Tor Helms Wikams, Emily /o=Exchangelabs/ou-Exchange Adminitrative Group

(FYOIBOHF235P0LT)kneReciients/cn=673bedsf1b12402080131067137codkE-HELMSWILIA
Subject: Johnson letter
Attachments: Sen Johnson Response Draft 082221 dock

Notsurewhatitlookslikeatthis point,but thisisthe draftPeter sent yesterday if you want to review (for
eth?)_ ®Ys)
Thanks,
lie

Julia C. Tiemey, Jo (sheer)Acting Chief of taf
US. Food ana brug Acmistation
351) Toa oetorrid)fCJiitacov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

FDA-2021-5574-00000008



From: Tierney, lla [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OUSEXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHE235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTSCN 116003008C42488750DED252A082E9A8-JULIATIERN]

sent: 8/23/2021 83343 PM
To: Helms Willams, Emiy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SP0LT) cn=Recipients/cn-873bed6 1134208 1e67137chdks-HELMSWILLA)
« Tobias, Lindsay /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Adminitrative Group

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn-Recipients/cn=a4766773c717470bbeS542045510672 Lindsay tol ONell Jef
Uo=Exchangelabs/ousExchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235P0LT)cn=Recpients cn-0a75446cd1244b33359 365 3cc24dd-ONEILLI; Scgfack, Stephanie N.
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn-Recipients/cn=ceabeb18decadaSSOi0aIbTEA27dIeS Stephanie]

Subject: RE:URGENT-2021:2740 Sen Jomnson Response Draft 082321 500pm_toOES docx
Attachments: 2021-2740 Sen Jonson Response raft082321 500pm_{GOESictdocx

Thanks very much to both you andJefffor such.a.uickreview.This looks fine, but | would not make one of the changes
suggested by Jeff (marked on page 2{______(b)(5) | With that edi, looks good to be finalized, have JW's
signature autopenned, and transmitted

Thanks,
lie

From: Helms Willams, Emily <Emily.HelmsWillams@1da.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 8:27 PM
Tot Tiemey, Julia <ul.Tierey@fdahhsgov>
Cc: Tobias, Lindsay <Lindsay.Tobias@fda.hhs.gov>; O'Neill, Jeff <Jeff.ONeill@fda.hhs.gov>; Socgfack, Stephanie N.
Stephanie Socgfack@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: FW: URGENT - 2021-2740 Sen Johnson Response Draft082321 500pm_toOES doex
Importance: High

Julie, have reviewed (quickly, sinc | saw the preview version)and have no edits To the extent needed, ths is cleared
for ethics and subject matter. This s ready for your review/clearance for COS.

Thanks,
Emily

From: O'Neil, Jeff<Jff.ONeill@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 8:18 PM
Tos Helms Willams, Emily <EmilyHelmsWilliams@fda hhs gov>
Ce:Tierney, Julia <Julia.Tierney@ida.hhs gov>; Tobias,Lindsay<Lindsay. Tobias@fda.hhs gov>; Socgfack, Stephanie N.
Stephanie Socgfack@fda hhs gov>
Subject: URGENT-2021-2740 Sen Johnson ResponseDraft082321 500prm_toOES docx
Importance: High

Hi Emily,

Attached i the leter to Senator Johnson that | understand neds to go tonight -| made my minor edits n track changes.
Below is the clearance history. Please let me know when this is cleared and | wil autopen and returmto OL.

Thank you,

Jf

FDA-2021-5574-00000010



From: Alexander, Uchenna <Uchenna. Alexander @fda.hhs gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 7:35 PM
To: O'Neil, Jeff <eff.ONeill@fda.hhs.tov>; Socgfack, Stephane N. <Stephanie.Socgfack@da.hhs gov>
Ce: Olivarria, Frank <Fran.Olivarria @(da.hhs.gov>; Copeland, Jakea <Jakea. Copeland @(da.hhs gov; Tantillo, Andrew
<Andrew Tantillo@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: letter for immediate signature: 2021-2740 Johnson COVID vaccine
Importance: High

Hi Jeff,

The letter is attached, and the clearance is on the final page, and included below:

¥m copying Jakea and Frank here, as they were included on a previous email thread.

Thanks,
Uchenna

FDA-2021-5574-00000011



From: Tierney, hla [/O-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=1160D3008C42488790DED2924082EAS- JULIA TIERN]

sent 8/18/20 12306 PM
To: Hussain, Sana[fo=Exchangelabs/ous Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235P0LT)c=ecpients/cn=See0cde648S7948 1016045303ca Sana Hossa

Subject: FW RolloutKickoff Mtg: Potential approval ofrtCOVID-A9vaine._________________
location: {Ne TT

sta sy1972001 120000PM
end 8/19/2001 12:3000PM
Show TimeAs: Tentative

Orginal Appointment.
From: Wasserman,Jil<3 Wasserman@fda hhs gov
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 1:22 PM
To Wasserman, il; MeNel, Lorrie; Frantz-Bohn, Susan; Rebello, Heid; Caccomo, Stephanie; Hunt, Alison; Capobianco,
Abigail; Felberbaur, Michael Hetlag, Daniel; Kimberly, Brad; Thorpe, Valarie; Walsh, Sandy; Staton, Anna; Legg,
Brooke; MacRoberts, Matthew; Mule, Chis, Braithwaite, Sonia; Alicea-ivers, Esteban; Hols, Nicole; Courtney,
Brooke; Mair, Michael Sanchez-Contreras, lori; Nunez, Cary; Fritsch, Beth F.; Shuman, Ay; Rath, Prakash (FDA);
Aguilar, Paul; Horne, Eric; Nguyen, Michael A.; Adams, Michelle; Alexander, Nicholas; Madni, Rubina;Zavagno, Denise;
Rly, Karen; Finnen, Apri
Cc: Tierney,Julia; Walinsky, Sarah; Jefferson, Erica; Strachan: Miller, Jason; Guevara, Bessy
Subject: Relout Kickoff Mtg: Potential approval of ist COVID-10 vaccine
When: Thursday, August 19, 2021 12:00 PM-12:30PM (UTC-05:00)Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Waerd (b)(6) i
Confidential-internal-Delberative

1 apologize that this meeting is scheduled at noon.
Thisis a rollout Kickoff meeting or the potential approval of Comirnaty for the preventionofCOVID-19 caused by SARS:
Cov-2in individuals 16yearsof age and older. This vaccine is curently available under EUA in individuals12yeasof age
and older under the name Pizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine.

Please review and editthe EI DRAFTCOMMS PLAN before we meet and come ready to discuss.

Specific timing of thi rollout s unknown,

RolloutMeetingAgenda
. Intro/Roll call (Jill Wasserman, OEA)
+ CBERUpdates
. Comms Plan Walkthrough (All)
+ Questions/Discussion(A)
. Next Steps (Jill Wasserman, OEA)

Feel free to reach out to me f you have any questions

Best,

FDA-2021-5574-00000012



Jil Wasserman, MPH
Rallut Coordinator, Oficeof External AsUS:Food3nd DugAdnjisration
wosecarl__oe) |sebdor

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

og-@m

Hithere,

Jil Wasserman i inviting you t a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
Onetap US: +16602545252, 1608357381, 10278O0Kor+16468267666, 16083573814, 102780#
mobie:

URL i
Nesting | |
oo |

Join by Telephone

Forhigher quaily, dil a number based on your curent location.
Oia

US: +1669 254 5252or+1 646 828 7666 or +1 669 216 1590or +1 551 285 1373or833
568 8864 (Tol Free)

Meeting {~~

e. (b)6)passcode] |
Intemational numbers

FDA-2021-5574-00000013



Join from an H.323/SIP room system
Hazs

Meeting
©:
passcode]
sp.
passcode]

FDA-2021-5574-00000014



From: Tierney, Julia [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FDIS 235PDLT)CHeRECIPENTS CN160D300BC424887500€0292A08263A8JUUATIERN]

sent 8/19/2021 93712AM
Tor Edmonds, Amanda (fo-Exchangelabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBONF235PDLT)co-Reents/cn-232186a2435347429802760KDROAACET Amand. Edo)
Subject. RE: test version of I
Aachments, STN 125743.05_ Revised P_CBER Eds08.18 202 docx

Sorry, hiss the latest with comments from Pier.

From: Tierney, Julia
Sent: Thursday, August 19,2021.9:20 AM
To: Edmonds, Amanda <Amanda.Edmondsdats gov
‘Subject: latest version of PI

Here i the latest version. 1 know isnot the only issu ~~ BIS]

Julia C. Tiemey, JD (sheiher)ting ChieofSal
US. Food snd Drug Adminstton
iAE5502oeGoer)or So Hersh aor.

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: PMDAUpdate omda_update@pmda goo]
Sent 6/17/2021 35702 AM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Four new review reports avaiable Comiraty, [Opeivol, [Orkedia and Velexbra]

"CAUTION: This email originated rom outside of the organization. Do not click Inksor open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear colleagues,

PMDA Updater is delighted to inform you that four new review reports are now available in English.
Please refer to the information below for deal.

“PMDA Updateis free e-mail service that provides news and information on PMDA's international activites from
PMDA Office of International Programs.

Approval Category:
Drug, special approval for emergency

Brand Name:
Comimaty Intramuscular Injection

Non-proprictary Name:
Coronavirus Modified Uridine RNAVaceine (SARS-CoV-2)
(Active ingredient: Tozinameran)

Applicant:
Pfizer Japan Inc.

Approval Date:
February 14,2021

Indication
Preventionofdiscase caused by SARS-CoV-2 infection (COVID-19)

Dosage and Administration:
“The product is diluted with 1.8 mLof physiological saline (Japanese Pharmacopocia grade), and 2 doses (0.3 ml. ach) are
injected intramuscularly, usualy 3 weeks apart

Review Reports for Approved Drugs:
hips pmds, go english review-services reviews approvedinformation/drugs 000L him

Report on Special Approval for Emergency for Comirnaty (English):
hips: pd £0,/ Fes 000241 164 pd

Report on Special Approval for Emergencyfor Comirnaty (Japanese):
hips: pdg0,p/drgs 2021/P20210312001/672212000_30300AMX00231_A100_Spdf

FDA-2021-5574-00000016



Approval Category:
Drug. partial change approval

Brand Name:
Opdivo Intravenous Infusion 20 mg,
Opdivo Intravenous Infusion 100 mg
Opdivo Intravenous Infusion 240 mg

Non-proprietary Name:
Nivolumab (Genetical Recombination)

Applicant:
Ono Pharmaceutical Co., Lud.

Approval Date:
February 21, 2020

Indication:
1 Treatmentof malignant melanoma
2. Treatmentofunresectable, advancedor recurrent non-small cel lung cancer
3. Treatmentof unresectableormetastatic renal cell carcinoma
4. Treatment ofrelapsedor refractory classical Hodgkin lymphoma
5. Treatmentofrecurrent or metasatic head and neck cancer
6. Treatmentof unresectable, advancedorecurrent gastric cance tha has progressed afer cancer chemotherapy
7. Treatment of unvescetabl, advanced or recurrent malignant pleural mesothelioma tha has progressed afer cancer
chemotherapy
8. Treament of unresectable, advanced or recurrent microsatellite instabiliy-high (MSI-High) colorectal cancer that has
proggessedafer cancer chemotherapy

9, “Treatment ofuntescctabl,advancedor recurrent csophageslcancer t ncerch
(Underline denotes additions.)

Dosage and Administration:
1 Treatmentof malignant melanoma

“The usual adult dosageofivolumab (genetical recombination) s 240 mg administeredas an intravenous infusion every
2 weeks. For the adjuvant therapy of malignant melanoma, the maximum duration of treatment is 12 months.
In combination therapy with ipilimumab (genetical recombination) for unresectable malignant melanoma, the usual
adult dosage of nivolumab (genetical recombination) is 80 mg administeredaan intravenous infusion every 3 weeks
for4 doses, followed by 240 mg as an intravenous infusion every2 weeks

2. Treatmentof unresectableormetastatic renal cell carcinoma
‘The usual adult dosage ofnivolumab (genetical recombination) is 240 mg administered as an intravenous infusion every
2 weeks.
When administered in combination with ipilimumab (genetical recombination) to chemotherapy-naive patients with
unresectable or metastatic renal cel carcinoma, the usual adult dosage ofnivolumab (genetical recombination is 240
‘mg administeredas an intravenous infusion every3 weeksfor 4 doses, followed by 240mgas an intravenous infusion
every2 weeks.

3. Treatment ofunresectable, advanced or recurrent non-small cll lung cancer, relapsed or refractory classical Hodgkin
Iymphoma, recureent or metasatic head and neck cancer, unrescetabi, advanced or recurrent gastric cancer that has
progressed after cancer chemotherapy, unresectable, advanced o recurrent malignant pleural mesothelioma that has
progressed after cancer chemotherapy, unresectable, advanced or recurrent microsatellite insiabiliy-high (MSI-High
colorectal cancer thaha progressedafier cancerchemotherapy, or unresectable, advancedorrecurrent esophageal cancer
that has progressed afer cancer chemotherapy

FDA-2021-5574-00000017



‘The usual adult dosage ofnivolumab (genetical recombination) s 240 mg administered a an intravenous infusion every
2 weeks.

(Underline denotes additions.)

Review Reports for Approved Drugs:
tps wwe pm.jp enlisireview-sevices reviews approved-information drugs 000L hum
Review Report for Opdivo (English):
nips: vip gop Tes 000241165 pdt
Review Report for Opdivo (Japanese):ip on po drag 205P202D0228001 180155000 22G00AMXOUTGS ALOD Lf

‘Approval Category:
Drug. panial change approval

Brand Name:
Onkedia Tablets | mg
Orkedia Tablets 2 mg

Non-proprietary Name:
Evocalet

Applicant:
Kyowa Kirin Co. Ld. (formerly Kyowa Hakko Kirin Co, Lid)

Approval Date:
December 20, 2019
Indication:
+ Secondary hyperparathyroidism in patents on mainenane dialysis
o_Hypescalcacmia in patents with ny ofthe following conditions:+ Puraihyroid carcinoma
+_Primary hyperparathyroidism unable to be treated by parathyroidectomy or recurrent primary hyperparathyroidism after

(Underline denotes additions.)

Dosage and Administration:
Secondary hyperparsthyoidism in patients on maintenance dialysis:
‘The usual starting dosage for adults is | mgofevocaleet administered orally once daily. The startingdosemaybe 2 mg once daly, depending on the patient's condition. Th subsequent oral dose is
adjusted within the ange from 1 10$ mg once daly while parathyroid hormone (PTH) and serum
calcium levels ofthe patient are closely monitored. The dose may be increased up to 12 mg once daily
if the patient has an inadequate response.

FDA-2021-5574-00000018



Hyperealcaemia in patients with parathyroid carcinoma and hyperealcaemia in patients with primary hyperparathyroidism
who_are_unable to_undergo_parathyroidectomy or_patients_with_recurrent_primary_hyperparathyroidism_afler
parathyroidectomy:

dosemaybe 2 mg twice daily, depending on the serum calcium levelofthe patient. The subsequent
oral dose is adjusted. depending on the serum calcium levelof the patient, andmaybe increased
10.2 maximum of6 mg 4 times daily.
(Underline denotes additions )

Review Reports for Approved Drugs:
hips pmda, go jpenglish/review-services reviews approved-information/drugs 0001 him

Review Report for Orkedia_ (English):
hips: pda 20 p/ Fes 000241 16.pdf

Review Report for Orkedia (Japanese):
hups:/wvvw pd g0,p/drugs 2019/P20191213001/230124000 23000AMXOD46S_A100_Lpdf

Approval Category:
Drug, partial change approval

Brand Name:
Velexbru Tablets $0 mg.

Non-proprietary Name:
Tirabrutinib Hydrochloride:

Applicant:
Ono Pharmaceutical Co., Lid

Approval Date:
August 21,2020

Indication:
Recurrent or refractory primary central nervous system lymphoma

© Waldenstrom’s macroglobulinemia and Iymphoplasmacyic lymphoma
(Underline denotes additions.)

Dosage and Administration:
‘The usual adult dosage is 450 meoftirbrutinib administered orally once daily under fasting conditions.
“The dose may be reduced according to the patients condition.
No change)

Review Reports for Approved Drugs:
hupsy/vww pmds, go jpenglish review-services reviews approved-information/drugs 0001 him
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Review Report for Velesbru _ (English):
hips: vw pd, op les 000231 167 pdf

Review Report for Velesbru__ (Japanese):
hips: pds.go pdrgs202020200811004/150155000_30200AMX00437_A100_Lipdfpsn pd.op drugs 2020P202008 1004 ISOLSS000_30200AMNODSSTAIL Lpd! (Era sheet)

Feel free to contactusfor further information.
Ifyou do NOT wish to receive this newsletter, please let us know.

Best regards,
PNDA Update

FDA-2021-5574-00000020



sent spam 95958
To Tiemey, hula fosbachangelabs/ousEchange Adrminitatve Groups

(FYDIROHF35PDLT)neRecpentscn 16041005 24807504e429250826586 al Terr]
Subject RE:Forreview, media cal sro fo BA

Hike putting ll that

From: Tierney, ula lla Tierney @/da.ths gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9:49 AM
Tot Woodcock, Janet <lanet Woodcock@fda hh gov; Caccomo, Stephanie <Stephanie Caccomo@fda. bh. gov>
Ces efferson, Erica <rica.Jfferson@ida. Hh govs; Felberbaum, Michael <MichaelFelberbaum @ida.hhs govs; Rebelo,
Heid Heid Rebello@(dahhsgov>
‘Subject: RE: For review, media call script for BLA

This is accurate, included small tweaks:

Lo (b)S) ithevaccine continues to be
available under emergency use authorization for individuals 12 through 15 years of age _
and ®)6) “for certain immunocompromised individuals. (b)(5) |
{__(®)5)___Health care providers can continue to use the vaccine on their shelves

OO
LOE)

From: Woodcock, Janet <lanetWoodcockicahhsgo>
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 9:35 AM
To: Caccomo, Stephanie <Stephanie Caccomo@ida hk fov>
Cc:Tierey,Ju <ul. Tiemey@1da hs gov; Jefferson, Erica <Erca Jefferson da. ih gov; Felberbau, Michael
<Wichael Felberbaum @fda hh gov; Rebello, Heid <eid Rebello@fd. brs gov>
‘Subject: RE: For review, media call script for BLA

Not sure if this i correct. Jule, you ae mst aware of th legal niceties here. See modification below, does it work? jw

From: Caccomo, Stephanie Stephanie. Caccomo@fda.hhs go>
Sent: Sunday, August 2, 2021 7:53 AM
To: Woodcoek Janet <Janet Woodcock®idahkgov>
Ce:Tierney, Jui <ul. Temney @fda hs ov; Jefferson, Erica <Erca Jeffersonds hs gov; Flberbau, Michael
<WichaeLFelbrbau @1d3uhs gov; Rebello, Heidi <Heid Rebello@ida hs gov>
Sublect: RE: For review, media call script for BLA

FDA-2021-5574-00000021



We're happy to check this line with CBER/OCC, if you feelthis simplifies the point:

Lee)the vaccine
continues to be available under emergency use authorization for individuals

_12through15 years ofageand for certain immunocompromised individuals.

L__(b)5 __lhealth care providers can continue to use theVaceine on their shelves iE)

bE

Stephanie CaccomoMicka Relators Ouecor
Office of Media AtarsOffic of Extomal fareUS Fond and Drvg Admistaton
Dettinea
ponSLI pr

From: Woodcock, Janet <JanetWoodcock @fda hhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021.4:47 PM
Tos Caccomo, Stephanie <stephanie Caccomo@fda hhs gov>
Ce:Tierney, Julia <li.Tierney@fda hhs gov; Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jfferson(@fda hhs gov; Felberbaum, Michael
<Michael Felberbaum(@fda.hhs gov»; Rebello, Heid <teidi Rebello@da nhs gov>
Subject RE: For review, media call script for BLA

knoweveryone at FDA is not confusedabout ths, but thesentenceabout B81]
{776it wouldbe OK for meto expandonthis and explain it a bit, but as tis | think people will lose.
heir trainof thought when | say that! jw

From: Caccomo, Stephanie <Stephanie. Caccomo@/da rhs gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021.4:04 PM
Tot Woodcock, Janet <janetWoodcock@1da hh gov>
Cc:Tierney, ula <liTierney@fda hhs gov; Jefferson, Erica <Erica.Jfferson(@fda hhs go>; Felberbaum, Michael
<Michael.Felberbaum @fda. hhs gov>; Rebello, Heidi <HeidiRebello fda hhs gov>
Subject: For review, media cal script for BLA

HiJanet.
Attached ithe CBER and OCC cleared script for your review for Monday's media all on Comma. Please let us know f
you have edits.

Thankyou!

Stephanie CaccomoHecho Rolatons Orocor
Office of Medi Atarsfc of Eternal AfarUS Food and nig Admiisation
Desi 301 3481958.cele]segscoccooRioatsgov
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From: Copeland, Jakes [/O-EXCHANGELABS/OUEXCHANGE_ ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D7F EOSED233C42868BE9I0B12AE2CBCE-JAKEA COPEL]

sont 8/24/2021 9:4545AM
To Woodcock Janet o=Exchangetab ou=Exchange Adminitrative Group

(FYDIBOH235PDUTcn=Recptentscn 7045335439427db0atea86c7a3613-ametWook]
« Sheehy, aicelJo-Exchangelabsfou-Exchange AdministrativeGroup

(FDIBOHF235PDUTc=Recipents n= 453 9615274724 1065970e564317-Sheshy Olivares Frank
Uombxchangalab fourExchangeAdminiswative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c180721db774423f39990dd86e67057c-Frank.Oliva]

Subjects 10AMHl SffCal: FON Approval of omirmaty
Attachments: 1000-1 and PMmemo VceineApproval 20210823 docs

1-888-947-9968] (56)|

Jakea Copeland
Immediate Office, Office ofthe Commissioner
US. Food and Drug Administration
Dek Phone. (301) 396-7030
Email Jake Copeland @ila his go

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

og-m
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From: Copeland, Jokea /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLI)/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN=D7FEDSED233C42068RE990B1AECECE JAKE COPEL)

sent: 7/26/2021 9:1351 AM
To: Woodcock Janet [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOH235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=7To0453354292127d002663867a3613-anet Wood]
« Sheehy, Janice /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group.

(FYDIBOHE23SPDLI)cn-Recipints/cn-14SaGeS6fs274724 1055706164817 Sheehy]; Olvari, Frank
Uo=Exchangelabs/ou-ExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn-Recipints/cn=cL807214b7744231999904486e67057c Frank Ola]

Subect: 9:30AM: BLA STN 125742/0~COMIRNATY (COVID-13 mRNA Vaccine)- Follow-up meeting with Or. Marks

Hither,

Ramachandra Naik@ida hhs.gov is inviting you to:a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

onetap | 1
mobile: i
Meeting | i
URL |
Nesting ioo |

Join by Telephone
Forhigher qualty, dial a number based on your current locaton.
Dial

US: +1860 254 5252 or +1 646 828 7666 or +1 551 285 1373 or +1 669 215 1590 or833
568 8864 (Tol Free)

Meeting |

© (b)()|
Passcoodl |

International numbers
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Join from an H.323/SIP room system

was [TTT

Meeting i
[a i
passcode i
sp. |
passcode |

Jakea Copeland
Immediate Office, Office ofthe Commissioner
US. Food and Drug Administration
Desk Phone (301) 796-1050
Email Jokes Copeland @labs gov

LA

FDA-2021-5574-00000026



From: wie bie)
Sent: 8/16/2021 T1311 PM
To: Woodcock, Janet /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)cneRecipients/cn=7b045335429242700366386<7a363d Janet Woodc]
cc ‘CDER DRUG INFO [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Adminitrative Group

(PYDIBOHF235PDLT)cn=Recipients/cn=5208176020544b00beS8841196 DRUGINFO]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Covd19 Vaccines

"CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click linksor open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is sae.

Please do not approve his experimental crug unt here has been further studies, testing and bette success rate.
11m providing a nk to ths information as wel.

bits vn obalresearch ca/20595;dead:1-9-millon:njured-50.seriouseported.curopean-union-database.adverse-dnugreactions:
Cou-10-5ho/5751904
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20,595 Dead 1.9 Million Injured (50% Serious) Reported in

European Union’s Database ofAdverse Drug Reactions for

COVID-19 Shots
By Brian Shihavy
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Ed

All Global Research articles can be read in 51 languages by activating the “Translate
Website" drop down menu on the top banner of our home page (Desktop version).

Visit and follow us on Instagram at @crg_globalresearch

The European Union database of suspected drug reaction reports is Eudra Vigilance, and
they are now reporting 20,595 fatalities, and 1,960,607 injuries, following COVID-19
injections.

A Health Impact News subscriber from Europe reminded us that this database maintained
at EudraVigilance is only for countries in Europe who are part of the European Union (EU),
which comprises 27 countries.

The total number of countries in Europe is much higher, almost twice as many, numbering
around 50. (There are some differences of opinion as to which countries are technically part
of Europe.)

So as high as these numbers are, they do NOT reflect all of Europe. The actual number in
Europe who are reported dead or injured due to COVID-19 shots would be much higher
than what we are reporting here.

The EudraVigilance database reports that through July 31, 2021 there are 20,595 deaths
and 1,960,607 injuries reported following injections of four experimental COVID-19 shots:

© COVID-19 MRNA VACCINE MODERNA (CX-024414
© COVID-19 MRNA VACCINE PFIZER-BIONTECH
© COVID-19 VACCINE ASTRAZENECA (CHADOX1 NCOV-19)
© COVID-19 VACCINE JANSSEN (AD26.COV2.S)

From the total of injuries recorded, half of them (968,870) are serious injuries.

“Seriousness provides information on the suspected undesirable effect; it can be classified
as ‘serious’if itcorresponds to a medical occurrencethatresults in death, is life-threatening,
requires inpatient hospitalisation, results in another medically important condition, or
prolongation of existing hospitalisation, results in persistent or significant disability or
incapacity, or is a congenital anomaly/birth defect.”

A Health Impact News subscriber in Europe ran the reports for each of the four COVID-19
shots we are including here. This subscriber has volunteered to do this, and it is a lot of
work to tabulate each reaction with injuries and fatalities, since there is no place on
the EudraVigilance system we have found that tabulates all the results.
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Since we have started publishing this, others from Europe have also calculated the numbers
and confirmed the totals.*

Here is the summary data through July 31, 2021

Total reactions for the experimental mRNA
vaccineTozinameran (code BNT162b2,Comirnaty)
from BioNTech/ Pfizer: 9,868 deaths and 767,225 injuries to 31/07/2021

© 21,004 Blood and lymphatic system disorders incl. 126 deaths
© 19717 Cardiac disorders incl. 1,489 deaths
© 177 Congenital, familial and genetic disorders incl. 14 deaths
o 9913 Earand labyrinth disordersincl. 8 deaths
© 471 Endocrine disorders incl. 3 deaths
© 11693 Eye disorders incl. 21 deaths
© 69612 Gastrointestinal disordersincl. 431 deaths
© 205,214 General disorders and administration site conditions incl. 2,832 deaths
© 779 Hepatobiliary disordersincl. 46 deaths
© 8405 Immune system disordersincl. 53 deaths
© 24,114 Infections and infestationsincl. 941 deaths
© 9314 Injury, poisoning and procedural complications incl. 146 deaths
© 19,170 Investigations incl. 323 deaths
o 5675 Metabolism and nutrition disorders incl. 178 deaths
© 104,915 Musculoskeletal and connective tissue disorders incl. 122 deaths.
o 528 Neoplasms benign, malignant and unspecified (incl cysts and
polyps) incl. 43 deaths.
© 137,631 Nervous system disordersincl. 1,081 deaths
o 719 Pregnancy, puerperium and perinatal conditions incl. 24 deaths
© 140 Productissues incl. 1 death
© 13659 Psychiatric disorders incl. 130 deaths
© 2481 Renal and urinary disorders incl. 157 deaths
o 8028 Reproductive system andbreast disorders incl. 2 deaths
© 33642 Respiratory, thoracic and mediastinal disorders incl. 1,168 deaths
© 36970 Skin and subcutaneous tissue disorders incl. 87 deaths
© 1289 Social circumstances incl. 13 deaths
o 564 Surgical and medical procedures incl. 25 deaths
© 21,401 Vascular disorders incl. 404 deaths.

Total  reactionsfor the experimental mRNA vaccine mRNA-1273(CX-
024414) from Moderna: 5,460 deaths and 212,474 injuries to 31/07/2021

© 3901 Blood and lymphatic system disorders incl. 49 deaths
o 8139 Cardiac disorders incl. 599 deaths
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o 86 Congenital, familial and genetic disorders incl. 3 deaths
© 2699 Earand labyrinth disorders
o 165 Endocrine disorders incl. 1 death
© 3330 Eye disorders incl. 13 deaths
© 18562 Gastrointestinal disordersincl. 200 deaths
© 57,313 General disorders and administration site conditions incl. 2,188 deaths
© 345 Hepatobiliary disordersincl. 20 deaths
© 1803 Immune system disordersincl. 9 deaths
© 6151 Infections and infestationsincl. 332 deaths
© 4652 Injury, poisoning and procedural complications incl. 102 deaths
© 4289 Investigations incl. 103 deaths
© 2105 Metabolism and nutrition disorders incl. 125 deaths
© 26,743 Musculoskeletal and connective tissue disorders incl. 107 deaths
© 252 Neoplasms benign, malignant and unspecified (incl cysts and
polyps) incl. 27 deaths.
© 38,118 Nervous system disordersincl. 552 deaths
o 432 Pregnancy, puerperium and perinatal conditions incl. 5 deaths
o 48 Product issues
© 4224 Psychiatric disorders incl. 90 deaths
© 1,306 Renal and urinary disorders incl. 85 deaths
© 1,526 Reproductive system and breast disorders incl. 2 deaths
© 9,377 Respiratory, thoracic and mediastinal disorders incl. 521 deaths
© 11,300 Skin and subcutaneous tissue disorders incl. 45 deaths
© 925 Social circumstances incl. 20 deaths
© 700 Surgical and medical procedures incl. 55 deaths
© 5985 Vascular disorders incl. 207 deaths

Total reactions for the experimental vaccine AZD1222/VAXZEVRIA (CHADOX1 NCOV-
19) from Oxford/ AstraZeneca: 4,534 deaths and 923,749 injuries to 31/07/2021

> 10912 Blood and lymphatic system disorders incl. 184 deaths
© 15131 Cardiac disorders incl. 523 deaths
o 132 Congenital familial and genetic disorders incl. 3 deaths
© 10643 Earand labyrinth disorders
o 415 Endocrine disorders incl. 3 deaths
© 16,108 Eye disorders incl. 18 deaths
© 91912 Gastrointestinal disordersincl. 229 deaths
© 244,487 General disorders and administration site conditions incl. 1,128 deaths
© 729 Hepatobiliary disordersincl. 41 deaths
© 3663 Immune system disordersincl. 18 deaths
© 22,077 Infections and infestationsincl. 284 deaths
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© 10,114 Injury poisoning and procedural complications incl. 119 deaths
© 20,068 Investigations incl. 105 deaths
© 11,087 Metabolism and nutition disorders incl. 62 deaths
© 140,986 Musculoskeletal and connective tissue disorders incl. 63 deaths
© 446 Neoplasms benign malignant and unspecified (incl cysts and
polyps) incl. 13 deaths.
© 194,032 Nervous system disordersincl. 727 deaths
o 363 Pregnancy puerperium and perinatal conditions incl. 8 deaths.
© 135  Productissues incl. 1 death
© 17,296 Psychiatric disorders incl. 39 deaths
© 3324 Renal and urinary disorders incl. 40 deaths
© 11369 Reproductive system and breastdisorders
© 31980 Respiratory thoracic and mediastinal disorders incl. 534 deaths
© 42,437 Skin and subcutaneous tissue disorders incl. 30 deaths
© 1093 Social circumstances incl. 7 deaths
© 971 Surgical and medical procedures incl. 19 deaths
© 21839 Vascular disorders incl. 336 deaths

Total  reactionsfor the experimental COVID-19 vaccine JANSSEN
(AD26.COV2.S) from Johnson & Johnson: 733 deaths and 57,159 injuries to
31/07/2021

o 531 Blood and lymphatic system disorders incl. 23 deaths
o 867 Cardiac disorders incl. 92 deaths

21 Congenital, familial and genetic disorders
© 346 Earand labyrinth disorders
o 2 Endocrine disorders incl. 1 death
o 705 Eye disorders incl. 3 deaths
© 5449 Gastrointestinal disordersincl. 27 deaths
© 15,007 General disorders and administration site conditions incl. 177 deaths
0 78 Hepatobiliary disordersincl. 7 deaths
© 231 Immune system disordersincl. 5 deaths
© 915 Infections and infestationsincl. 21 deaths
© 529 Injury, poisoning and procedural complications incl. 11 deaths
© 2,936 Investigations incl. 51 deaths
© 305 Metabolism and nutrition disorders incl. 12 deaths
© 9614 Musculoskeletal and connective tissue disorders incl. 18 deaths
0 24 Neoplasms benign, malignant and unspecified (incl cysts and
polyps) incl. 2 deaths
© 12,240 Nervous system disordersincl. 90 deaths
oT Pregnancy, puerperium and perinatal conditions incl. 1 death
oT Product issues
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© 659 Psychiatric disorders incl. 8 deaths
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From: Kevin tawrencel (bY) 1sont S400) 124s TEE
To: ‘Woodcock, Janet [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(YOIBONF2359OLTYcrheipnts cr TOS335403043 TdbanG aS 3630nek Wood Mars Peer
[/osExchangeLabs/ousExchangeAdministrative Group
(FYOIBONT 3501 nhepeterno4459c3ades372653 Marks]

Subject. XTERNALL FOR sopova of Cov. 9 vaccines.Sno lows the tule

a
The Covid-19 vaccines currently have emergency approval. The FDA is working on standard
approval of the Covid-19 vaccines.

My first hope is that everyone working on the approvalof the vaccines, from the interns to the
directors have read the studies themselves.

I have emailed more than 40 vaccine “experts”, including two from the CDC, and only oneofthose |

contacted had actually read the study. These “Experts” were repeating what other experts were
saying, and those experts probably had not read the studies.

If you read the studies and have a moderate understanding of statistics or logic, there are a few
unanswered questions. To be honest, there appear to be fairly serious flaws, flaws that should have
precluded emergency approval in the first place. These flaws definitely should be considered when
determining full approval.

If these flaws had been used to reject the emergency approval, then they could have been addressed
with additional stage 3 trials. The additional trials could have determined if the vaccine is actually
effective and safe. Unfortunately, now that a significant number of people have received the vaccine,
it will be impossible to perform adequate studies to determine efficacy and safety in the vaccinated
group compared to the control group. Even the original stage 3 trial has been compromised since
many of the control group have subsequently been vaccinated.

| am sure that others have found these issues, but | would like to present them.

In Moderna, Pfizer, and J&J studies, they only accepted people who were at high riskof exposure to
«covid-19 but never had a lab confirmed covid-19 infection. All three studies chose participants from a
group that had a high chance of already having a mild or asymptomatic infection. That criterion is
reasonable, the problem is that they did not run antibody tests on the participants at the start of the
trials. They trusted the antibody test to make an assessment that the vaccine was causing an
antibody response. So, the reason for not testing before admitting the participants cannot be that they
did not trust the test, and, given the testing is relatively cheap and given how important it should have
been to make sure the participants did not already have antibodies, cost also cannot be used to
justify the choice. They have no idea how many in the vaccine group or how many in the control
group already had immunity to the virus. That is just bad science. Modema's claim of 40% antibody
response to the vaccine could be false due to participants already having antibodies. To compound
the problem, after the vaccine was administered, only the vaccinated group was tested for antibodies.
In a double-blind study, both the vaccinated group and the control group should have been given
antibody tests. How can weknowthe antibody response and actual efficacy ifwe do not know how
many participants in the vaccine group and in the control group already had antibodies?

All three studies, for some absurd reason, were not designed to determine if the vaccine prevented

infections or the spread of the virus. The studies were designed to determine if the vaccine reduced
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‘symptoms. In nursing homes, facilties are required to test their staff and residents every week. Only
study participants that complained of symptoms were tested. In a well-designed study, they would
have tested everybody every week. Nursing homes were and are required to test their employees
and patients every week, why didn't the study have to do the same testing. A vaccine is defined as "a
substance used to stimulate the production of antibodies and provide immunity against one or several
diseases’. How can these be called vaccinesif the study was not designed to show they provided
“immunity against one or several diseases"?
In each vaccine study, the control group had at least 10 times lower (confirmed) infection rates than
the general population, which by itself should have required another phase 3 trial, but the candidates
for the study were supposed to be at a higher risk of contracting the virus than the general population.
There must have been some other factor that was causing the reduction in infection rates in the
control group. If the control group had significantly lower infection rates than the general population,
then what ever caused the reduction in control group infections, may have caused a corresponding
infection rate reduction in the vaccinated group. What caused the control group to have significantly
lower infection rates than the general population? This issue is, at least in part, resolved when we
take into account the suspected but unconfirned cases. When suspected but unconfirmed cases are
included, the control group infection rate is higher than the general population infection rate.
The study https:/iwww.nejm.org/doilfull10.1056/nejmoa2034577 found:
“There were 8 cases of Covid-19 with onset at least 7 days after the second dose among participants
assigned to receive BNT162b2 and 162 cases among those assigned to placebo”
‘That sounds pretty impressive, 20 times the number of cases in the control group.
But, in another report published on the FDA websitehitps://www.{da. govimedia/144245/download, it
says the following “Among 3410 total cases of suspected but unconfirmed COVID-19 in the overall
study population, 1594 occurred in the vaccine group vs. 1816 in the placebo group. First, if they
were suspected of having covid, why were they not tested. There is absolutely no justification for not
testing the suspected cases. When you add the “confirmed” cases to the suspected cases, you end
up with 1602 in the vaccinated group and 1978 in the control group. That is only a 10-percentage
point difference, or instead of a 20 times higher infection rate in the control group, only a .2 higher
rate in the control group. This difference is effectively irrelevant, Why would they choose to not test
every suspected Covid-19 infection? Given the flaws in testing for previous existing antibodies, and
the nearly irrelevant difference in infections, how do we know this vaccine actually provides any
reduction in infections?
The Cancer Center ran an article in September 2020 titled “RNA's role in cancer growth and
treatment resistance” https:/ hitp://www.cancercenter.com/community/blog/2020/09/cancer-and-
ma. The article explains that a recent study found that mutations to mRNA or, mRNA linking up at
the wrong spot on the nucleotide chain, may significantly reduce the body's abilty to fight cancer.
Nothing listed in the mRNA Vaccine studies described any controls for making sure the mRNA in the
vaccine was not damaged, nor was there any mention of testing how the mRNA was linking up to the
nucleotide chain. Cancer is something that can take a decade or more to show up. With only 6
months of studies, what controls, if any, were put in place to determine a possible increase in cancer
rates.
Without reasonable answers to the above questions, we cannot know that the vaccine is effective.
We cannot know itis safe.
This question is not related to the studies, but more related to the media and "experts" reporting on
the vaccines:
There have been a few media reports that attempt to validate the vaccine’s effectiveness by pointing
o the reduction in infections and deaths that correspond to the first vaccines being administered. The
problem is that the sharp drop in infections occurred at or before the first vaccines were administered,
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ittook until February 10th for 10% of the population to get their first dose, and March 16th for 10% if
the people to get their second dose. In December 2020/January 2021, during a time when infections
should continue rising and before enough people were vaccinated, something other than vaccines
caused the steep reduction. What that was should be very important and should be examined, but
thats unlikely since the media is accrediting the reduction to the vaccine.
In addition, there have been multiple media reports with headlines claiming that 90% of
hospitalizations were un-vaccinated people. If you look at the data that the media is using to make
this claim, you will often see that they are referring to hospitalizations in January or maybe February.
This claim is misleading because it took until Mid February for 10% of the population to get their first
dose. If less than 10% of the population had been vaccinated, then if the vaccine was 100% effective,
100%ofthose hospitalized would be un-vaccinated. *** Lies, damned lies, and statistics. ***
This does not prove the vaccine works, it only proves that 10% of the population had been vaccinated
and 90% had not.
On the other hand, if, by mid February, less than 10% of the population had been vaccinated and
10% of those hospitalized were vaccinated, then that would tend to indicate the vaccine waslis not
working to reduce hospitalization, or covid-19 infections. This data does more to prove that vaccines
do not work than prove it does, but since few people really understand statistics, people miss the
implications. If the hospitalizations in the vaccinated group were nearly identical to the proportion that
had been vaccinated, how can we know the vaccine is actually effective.
Ona bright note, according to statistics, getting the vaccine might actually protect you from some
other health problems. There have been heart issues, blot clotting issues, and Guillian Barre. Oddly
enough, there were 100 cases of Guillian Barre with 12.8 millon vaccines doses. The normal chance
of geting Guillian Barre is .001714%, while the rate among those who were vaccinated is around
000781. It appears there is a 2.2 times higher instance of Guillian Barre in the general population
than among those who have been vaccinated.
Thank you foryour time

Kevin Lawrence
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